CC - Caithness County Council

RECORDS' IDENTITY STATEMENT

Reference number:	CC
Alternative reference number:	-
Title:	Caithness County Council
Dates of creation:	1720-1975
Level of description:	Fonds
Extent:	10 bays
Format:	Paper; photograph

RECORDS' CONTEXT

Name of creators:	Caithness County Commissioners of Supply; Caithness County Road Trustees; Caithness Parish Councils, Parochial Boards and School Boards (Bower, Canisbay, Dunnet, Halkirk, Latheron, Olrig, Reay, Thurso, Watten, Wick); Caithness County Council; Caithness District Councils (North, South, East, West, Central); individual schools pre- dating Caithness County Council
Administrative history:	<u>1889-1930</u>
	County Councils were established under the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889. They assumed the powers of the Commissioners of Supply, and of Parochial Boards, excluding those in Burghs, under the Public Health Acts. The County Councils also assumed the powers of the County Road Trusts, and as a consequence were obliged to appoint County Road Boards. Powers of the former Police Committees of the Commissioners were transferred to Standing Joint Committees, composed of County Councillors, Commissioners and the Sheriff of the county. They acted as the police committee of the counties - the executive bodies for the administration of police. The Act thus entrusted to the new County Councils most existing local

government functions outwith the burghs

except the poor law, education, mental health and licensing.

Each county was divided into districts administered by a District Committee of County Councillors. Funded directly by the County Councils, the District Committees were responsible for roads, housing, water supply and public health.

Provision was also made for the creation of Special Districts to be responsible for the provision of services including water supply, drainage, lighting and scavenging.

<u>1930-1975</u>

The Local Government Act (Scotland) 1929 abolished the District Committees and Parish Councils and transferred their powers and duties to the County Councils and District Councils (see CC/6).

<u>1975-date</u>

County Councils were abolished in 1975 and replaced in Highland by a two-tier system: the Highland Regional Council and eight district councils (Caithness was served by the Caithness District Council).

In 1996 this system was in turn abolished and replaced by the single, unitary Highland Council.

Education

The Education (Scotland) Act 1872 transferred the powers and duties of the heritors and ministers of each parish relating to education to School Boards, elected by ratepayers, for every Parish and Burgh (see CC/5/4). The Education (Scotland) Act 1918 abolished School Boards and replaced them with elected Education Authorities, on a county basis, vesting in them the management of education, as bodies corporate (see CC/5/1). In addition, the Act provided for the appointment of School Management Committees, representative of the Authority, parents and teachers. Necessary funds were channelled from rating income to the Committees via the Parish Councils (see CC/5/5). Their responsibilities were largely confined to the enforcement of attendance. The

Education Authorities were abolished by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929 and replaced by Education Committees, appointed by County or Town Councils and comprising at least a majority of Council members, together with a specified number of people experienced in education (see CC/5/8). In 1947 the School Management Committees were replaced by Subcommittees of the Education Committee.

Poor Law

The Poor Law (Scotland) Act 1845 established parochial boards in rural parishes and in towns to administer poor relief (see CC/7). In 1894 they were abolished and replaced by wholly elected parish councils, but with their functions practically unchanged. Parish Councils were in turn abolished in 1930 under the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929, and their functions transferred to county councils and large burghs, acting through Departments of Public Assistance (or Public Welfare). In 1948 the existing poor law was entirely abolished and almost all of it replaced by a national system, the forerunner of the modern 'social security' (National Insurance Act 1948).

Poorhouses

Although the 1845 Act allowed parishes to operate poorhouses, it did not require them to do so as was the case in England and Wales. Adjacent Scottish parishes could also join together to form "Combinations" and operate Combination poorhouses.

There were two in Caithness: the Latheron Combination Poorhouse, built c.1854 for the parishes of Latheron and Wick (see CC/7/5/9); and Thurso Combination, built c.1854-6 for the 8 parishes of Bower, Canisbay, Dunnet, Halkirk, Olrig, Reay, Thurso and Watten (see CC/7/8/9). In addition, a locally administered parochial poorhouse or almshouse was operated by the parish of Dunnet from at least the early 1870s.

Custodial history:

Internal council transfer to archive service

RECORDS' CONTENT

Description:	Commissioners of Supply; Highway Authorities; Clerk's Department; Treasurer's and Assessor's Department; Education Department; District Councils; Parish Records; County Architect's Department; County Engineer and Surveyors Department; County Collectors Department; Public Health and Sanitation; Weights and Measures Department
Appraisal:	-
Accruals:	Expected
RECORDS' CONDITION OF ACCESS AI	ND USE
Access:	Available in the archive searchroom
Closed until:	-
Access conditions:	Subject to Data Protection restrictions – 100 years in many instances
Copying:	Standard copyright restrictions apply
Finding aids:	Available in the archive searchroom and online
ALLIED MATERIALS	
Related material:	HRC – Highland Regional Council THC – The Highland Council
Publication:	-
Notes:	-
Date of catalogue:	2023

Contents

Ref.	Description	Dates	Page
CC/1	Commissioners of Supply	1720-1929	6
CC/2	Highway Authorities	1815-1915	8
CC/3	Clerk's Department	1833-1975	10
CC/4	Treasurer's Department	1855-1976	30
CC/5	Education Department	1873-1975	34
CC/6	District Councils	1930-1975	104
CC/7	Parish Records	1845-1930	111
CC/8	Social Work Department (also known as Public Assistance Department/Welfare Department) [Wanting]	-	-
CC/9	County Architect's Department	1925-1975	138
CC/10	Roads Department	1958-1977	276
CC/11	County Collector's Department (also known as Collection of Rates Department)	1950-1951	278
CC/12	Assessor's Department	1948-1976	279
CC/13	Public Health and Sanitation	1893-1937	281
CC/14	Weights and Measures Department	1970	284
CC/15	Water Engineer's Department [Wanting]	-	-

CC/1	Commissioners of Supply	1720-1929
	Commissioners of Supply were local administrative bodies in Scotland from 1667 to 1930. From 1718 they became responsible, along with justices of the peace, for county roads and bridges, and in 1832 they were charged with raising "rogue money" for the keeping of the peace.	
	By the Police (Scotland) Act 1857 they were required to establish a county police force in all areas outside police burghs from 1858.	
	In 1890 virtually all of the powers and duties of the commissioners passed to the newly created county councils. The commissioners continued to exist, however, meeting once a year to elect a convener and to appoint members to the Joint Standing Committee that was responsible for the county constabulary.	
	Commissioners of Supply were finally abolished in 1930 by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929.	
CC/1/1	Minutes	1720-1929
CC/1/1/1	Minute book (1 volume)	1720-1799
CC/1/1/2	Minute book (1 volume)	1800-1818
CC/1/1/3	Minute book (1 volume)	1819-1828
CC/1/1/4	Minute book (1 volume)	1829-1837
CC/1/1/5	Minute book (1 volume)	1818-1843
CC/1/1/6	Minute book (1 volume)	1844-1873
CC/1/1/7	Minute book (1 volume)	1873-1929
CC1/2	Roll of Commissioners of Supply	1857-1929
CC/1/2/1	Roll of Commissioners of Supply (1 volume)	1857-1929
CC/1/3	Valuations	1666-1928
CC/1/3/1	Valuation of the Shire of Caithness, 1666-1798;	1666-1798,
	List and Scheme of Division of the Unredeemed Land Tax of the County of Caithness, 1881-1882;	1881-1882, 1928
	Statement showing the amount of the old valued rental and land tax relative to the Lands and Barony of Hempriggs, 1928 (1 volume)	
	(Transcript available 1666-1798: see P671/3/6)	

CC/1/3/2	Abstract of Real Rent of Caithness, detailing proprietors names, parishes and amount of rents (1 item)	1872-1873
CC/1/3/3	List and Scheme of Division of the Unredeemed Land Tax of the County of Caithness (1 item)	1881-1882
CC/1/3/4	[Unallocated]	-
CC/1/3/5	Minute Book of Commissioners of Income Tax for County of Caithness (1 volume) [only 2 pages used]	1921
CC/1/3/6	Caithness County Council Appeals Against Assessments (1 volume)	1891-1918
CC/1/3/7	Notes of Appeals Under Lands Valuation Act (1 volume)	1913-1928
CC/1/4	Committees	1857-1890
CC/1/4/1	Finance Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1864-1890
CC/1/4/2	Police Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1857-1885

CC/2	Highway Authorities	1815-1915
	Caithness County Council was established by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889. Prior to that the responsibility for the maintenance of roads had been held by different bodies. The earliest statutory provisions for the maintenance of roads in Scotland from 1617 onwards imposed duties on the Justices of the Peace.	
	In 1669 a further act of parliament introduced the system of forced labour (or 'statute labour') for roads maintenance. Statute labour was effective, at least in some rural areas, but was naturally unpopular. To remedy the defects of personal statute labour, counties or smaller areas obtained local acts of parliament for its abolition and the appointment of bodies of 'statute labour trustees'. The trustees would impose a local tax and spend the proceeds on road maintenance. The Road Trustees of the County of Caithness were appointed in 1815 by a local Act of Parliament for 'making effectual the statute labour and for levying conversion money in lieu in certain cases and for otherwise making, repairing and regulating High Roads and Bridges in the County of Caithness'. The Road Act 1845 standardised the system and allowed it to be applied generally.	
	In the early 19th century highway construction and maintenance was often the responsibility not only of statute labour trustees, but also of Commissioners of Supply (see CC/1), turnpike trusts and Justices of the Peace (CC/3/7). The inconvenience of this system led several counties to obtain local acts for the abolition of turnpike trusts and statute labour assessments, in favour of a single county road trust, which would then be responsible for all public roads in the landward area. In Caithness the Caithness Road Trust was established by 'An Act for more effectually making maintaining and keeping in repair the Highways Roads and Bridges within the County of Caithness and for other purposes' 1860.	
	The Roads and Bridges (Scotland) Act 1878 abolished the remaining statute labour trusts and assessments and placed all turnpike roads, statute labour roads, highways and bridges under the control of a single county road trust. County road trusts were abolished in 1890 and their duties assumed by county councils acting through district committees (Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889) - see also CC/10 - Roads Department.	
CC/2/1	Road Trustees of the County of Caithness	1815-1891

CC/2/1/1	Road Trustees of the County of Caithness Minute Book (1 volume)	1815-1826
CC/2/1/2	Road Trustees of the County of Caithness Minute Book (1 volume)	1845-1860
CC/2/1/3	Road Trustees of the County of Caithness Minute Book (1 volume)	1860-1882
CC/2/1/4	Road Trustees of the County of Caithness Minute Book (1 volume) [1890-1891 shows minutes of the newly formed Caithness Road Board and County District Committee for Roads following the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889 – see also CC/10/1]	1882-1891
CC/2/2	Various papers relating to Caithness roads predating the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889	1784-1834
CC/2/2/1	Subscriptions for the Bridge at Forse including a list of names and subscriptions paid (1 item)	1784
CC/2/2/2	Letter from Thomas Dunbar, Westfield, to James Sinclair, Esq., of Hoburnhead regarding a meeting at the New Bridge of Forse (1 item)	2 Aug 1785
CC/2/2/3	An Act for making effectual the statute labour, and for levying conversion money in lieu of labour in certain cases, and for otherwise regulating, making and repairing High Roads and Bridges in the county of Caithness (1 item)	1793
CC/2/2/4	Letter from John Sinclair, Thurso Castle to the Committee on the Thurso Road regarding completion of the road to the Burn of Murkle (1 item)	1 Jul 1796
CC/2/2/5	Note that the Clerk of the Trustees on the Thurso Road will pay the sum of £10 to Donald Macdonald, undertaker to the moss of Wydell. Signed, John Sinclair (1 item)	19 Aug 1799
CC/2/2/6	Copy letter from Lt. Gen. Vyse, Edinburgh to John Sinclair regarding a proposed survey of Caithness roads (1 item)	8 Sep 1801
CC/2/2/7	Report and minutes of Committee of Trustees appointed 30 Sep 1833 to survey the Caithness roads (1 item)	1834

CC/3	County Council Clerk's Department	1833-1975
	The County Clerk was expected to be familiar with all the Acts and Regulations governing the powers, duties and procedures of the Council. Their duties included ensuring that the decisions of the County Council were conveyed to the right departments and that they were put into practice.	
	The Local Government (Scotland) Act 1947 details that every county council shall appoint a county clerk who shall be clerk of the council, and that references in any enactment to the clerk of supply or the county road clerk shall be construed as references to the county clerk, and references to the clerk of the peace in any enactment relating to functions vested in the county council by this Act or otherwise and previously vested in the justices of the peace shall be construed as references to the county clerk.	
CC/3/1	Council and Committee Minutes	1890-1975
CC/3/1/1	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1890-1898
CC/3/1/2	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1898-1907
CC/3/1/3	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1907-1915
CC/3/1/4	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1913-1919
CC/3/1/5	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1919-1922
CC/3/1/6	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1922-1925
CC/3/1/7	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1925-1928
CC/3/1/8	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1928-1930
CC/3/1/9	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1930-1933
CC/3/1/10	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1933-1936
CC/3/1/11	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1936-1939
CC/3/1/12	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1939-1942
CC/3/1/13	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1942-1945
CC/3/1/14	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1945-1949
CC/3/1/15	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1949-1952
CC/3/1/16	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1952-1955

CC/3/1/17	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1955-1958
CC/3/1/18	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1958-1960
CC/3/1/19	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1960-1961
CC/3/1/20	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1962
CC/3/1/21	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Sep 1962
CC/3/1/22	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1963
CC/3/1/23	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1963
CC/3/1/24	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1964
CC/3/1/25	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1964
CC/3/1/26	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1965
CC/3/1/27	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1965
CC/3/1/28	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1966
CC/3/1/29	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1966
CC/3/1/30	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1967
CC/3/1/31	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1967
CC/3/1/32	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1968
CC/3/1/33	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1968
CC/3/1/34	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1969
CC/3/1/35	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1969
CC/3/1/36	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1970
CC/3/1/37	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1970
CC/3/1/38	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1971
CC/3/1/39	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1971
CC/3/1/40	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-Jun 1972
CC/3/1/41	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jul-Dec 1972
CC/3/1/42	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-May 1973
CC/3/1/42A	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	May-Jul 1973
	Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archive	11

CC/3/1/43	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Sep-Dec
		1973
CC/3/1/44	Council and Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-May 1974
CC/3/1/45	Council Minute Book (1 volume)	Jun-Sep 1974
CC/3/1/46	Council Minute Book (1 volume)	Oct-Dec 1974
CC/3/1/47	Copy Council Minute Book (1 volume)	Oct 1974 – May 1975
CC/3/1/48	Council Minute Book (1 volume)	Jan-May 1975
CC/3/1/49	Caithness County Council, agendas, minutes and supporting papers	Jan 1944– Oct 1957
	[minutes duplicated in main Council minutes, but not supporting papers]	
CC/3/1/49/1	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Jan 1944- Dec 1944
CC/3/1/49/2	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Jan 1945- Dec 1945
CC/3/1/49/3	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (2 files)	1946-1950
CC/3/1/49/4	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Jan 1947– Dec 1947
CC/3/1/49/5	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Aug 1949– Dec 1949
CC/3/1/49/6	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (2 files)	1950-1951
CC/3/1/49/7	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (2 files)	1950-1955
CC/3/1/49/8	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (2 files)	1951-1953
CC/3/1/49/9	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Aug 1954– Dec 1954
CC/3/1/49/10	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Jan 1955– Apr 1955

	-	
CC/3/1/49/11	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Jul 1955– Dec 1955
CC/3/1/49/12	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Jan 1956– May 1956
CC/3/1/49/13	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	Jun 1956– Feb 1957
CC/3/1/49/14	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers, includes detailed reports on Operation Snowdrop (2 files)	Feb 1957– Jul 1957
CC/3/1/49/15	Minutes, agendas and supporting papers (1 file)	May 1957– Oct 1957
CC/3/2	Committee Minutes	1890-1916
CC/3/2/1	Finance Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1890-1897
CC/3/2/2	Finance Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1897-1903
CC/3/2/3	Finance Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1903-1910
CC/3/2/4	Public Health Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1890-1908
CC/3/2/5	Public Health Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1908-1916
CC/3/2/6	Piers Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1908-1913
CC/3/2/7	Contagious Diseases (Animals) Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1890-1915
CC/3/2/8	Executive Committee of the County of Caithness in connection with HRH Prince of Wales National Fund for the Relief of Distress Minute Book (1 volume)	8 Aug 1914- 27 Sep 1916
CC/3/3	Education Committee	1930-1975
	Education Committees were established by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929 and replaced the former Education Authorities (see CC/5/1).	
	From 1962 Education Committee minutes were filed with the main series of Council minutes (see CC/3/1/20-47)	
CC/3/3/1	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1930–1932

CC/3/3/2	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1932–1934
CC/3/3/3	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1934–1936
CC/3/3/4	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1936–1938
CC/3/3/5	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1938–1940
CC/3/3/6	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1940–1942
CC/3/3/7	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1942–1944
CC/3/3/8	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1944–1945
CC/3/3/9	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1946–1947
CC/3/3/10	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1947–1949
CC/3/3/11	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1949–1952
CC/3/3/12	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1952–1954
CC/3/3/13	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1954–1957
CC/3/3/14	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1957–1960
CC/3/3/15	Caithness Education Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1960–1962
CC/3/3/16	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1) (1 volume)	6 Apr 1962- 6 Sep 1963
CC/3/3/17	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (2) (1 volume)	6 Apr 1962- 6 Sep 1963
CC/3/3/18	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	18 Sep 1963- 22 Jul 1964
CC/3/3/19	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	18 Sep 1963- 22 Jul 1964
	Nuclous: The Nuclear and Caithness Archive	

CC/3/3/20	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	9 Sep 1964- 21 Jul 1965
CC/3/3/21	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	1 Sep 1965- 17 Aug 1966
CC/3/3/22	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	7 Sep 1966- 5 Jul 1967
CC/3/3/23	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	6 Sep 1967- 3 Jul 1968
CC/3/3/24	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	4 Sep 1968- 2 Jul 1969
CC/3/3/25	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	3 Sep 1969- 1 Jul 1970
CC/3/3/26	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	2 Sep 1970- 30 Jun 1971
CC/3/3/27	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	1 Sep 1971- 5 Jul 1972
CC/3/3/28	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	6 Sep 1972- 4 Jul 1973
CC/3/3/29	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	5 Sep 1973- 3 Jul 1974
CC/3/3/30	Caithness County Council Education Committee Minutes (1 volume)	4 Sep 1974- Apr 1975
CC/3/3/31	Minutes of the Library Sub Committee (1 file)	Mar 1957– Sep1958
CC/3/3/32	Minutes of the Education Committee (1 file)	Jan 1957– May 1958
CC/3/3/33	Minutes, correspondence and reports of the Caithness Education Committee (1 file)	1970-1972
CC/3/3/34	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Sep 1941– Feb 1943
CC/3/3/35	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Feb 1943- Apr 1944
CC/3/3/36	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Apr 1944– Jun 1945
CC/3/3/37	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Jun 1945- Jul 1946

CC/3/3/38	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Jul 1946- Apr 1947
CC/3/3/39	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Apr 1947- Dec 1947
CC/3/3/40	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Dec 1947 – Jun 1948
CC/3/3/41	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Jun 1948– Nov 1948
CC/3/3/42	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Nov 1948 – May 1949
CC/3/3/43	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	May 1949- Nov 1949
CC/3/3/44	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Nov 1949– Jun 1950
CC/3/3/45	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Jun 1950– May 1951
CC/3/3/46	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	May 1951– Jan 1952
CC/3/3/47	Caithness Education Committee letter book (1 volume)	Jan 1952- Sep 1952
CC/3/3/48	Index to Minute book VI (1 volume)	n.d.
CC/3/3/49	Caithness Education Committee, list of teachers and their salaries in the county (1 item)	Oct 1946
CC/3/3/50	HM Inspector of Schools and Director of Education reports for the Education Committee, largely relating to staffing and school closures (1 file)	1964-1967
CC/3/3/51	1947 diary containing newspaper articles which have been pasted in. All articles relate to the Caithness Education Committee, these are mostly adverts for tenders, teaching posts and maintenance contracts (1 volume)	1947
CC/3/3/52	Caithness Education Committee Reports (1 file)	1968-1969
CC/3/4	Standing Joint Committees	1890-1928
CC/3/4/1	Standing Joint Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1890-1928
CC/3/4/2	Standing Joint Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	14 Jul 1928

CC/3/5	Northern Joint Police Committee [see also CC/3/9/13 Clerk's Files - Police (Northern Joint Police Committee)]	1969-1975
CC/3/5/1	Northern Joint Police Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1969-1975
CC/3/5/2	Northern Joint Police Committee (1 volume)	1969-1973
CC/3/6	Water, Drainage, Scavenging and Lighting Committees	1914-1931
CC/3/6/1	Lybster Water and Scavenging Committee	1914-1931
CC/3/6/1/1	Lybster Water & Scavenging Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1914-1931

CC/3/7	Licencing Committee (also known as Justices of the Peace)	1833-1975
	The Justices of the Peace first came into existence in Scotland in 1587 (Criminal Justice Act 1587). Later Justices of the Peace Acts of 1609 and 1661 dealt with the powers and functions of the office. JPs did not become an important administrative force until the eighteenth century. The Act of Union in 1707 (Act for rendering the Union of the Two Kingdoms more entire and complete) led to an attempt at extending the powers enjoyed by the English Justices of the Peace to Scotland, but in Scotland JPs never obtained the prominence that they had in England.	
	JPs had civil and criminal jurisdiction, wide-ranging but not dealing with serious business. The criminal jurisdiction was mostly confined to preservation of the public peace, with sheriff courts achieving dominance in criminal matters. Civil jurisdiction included the power to regulate the wages and conditions of servants and other rural workmen. The Small Debt Court was an important extension of their judicial role (following an Act of Parliament in 1795, confirmed by the Small Debt Act 1800), which permitted the suing for debts of only a few pounds, but the loss of small debt jurisdiction to sheriff courts in 1825 led to a decline in JPs' court business. General administrative business included oversight of weights and measures, roads, and carting regulations; and later the JPs' role extended to militia recruitment, administration (albeit limited) of the poor law and vagrancy, theatre and friendly society licensing, and early factory safety legislation. Licensing had been the remit of JPs from the start but they only had the right to grant licences to sellers of ales and spirits, not the right to take them away. The Alehouses Licensing Act 1756 gave JPs more specific powers over licensing. They were to hold an annual session to grant and renew licences outside royal burghs, which after 1765 were held regularly after the introduction of an annual inspection of licensing records by the government. Separate licensing court records are commonly found. The Liquor Licensing (Scotland) Act 1828 gave the justices the power to divide counties into districts for the purposes of licensing.	
	In the nineteenth century the Justices of the Peace functions tended to decline. The Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889 transferred many of their administrative powers to the new county councils	

including the regulation of weights and measures and gas meters, but left their licensing and judicial powers unchanged. Their remaining administrative powers comprised licensing of tradesmen (eg pawnbrokers) and proprietors where a fee was paid, which included game dealers and gunpowder retailers. Under the Licensing (Scotland) Act 1903 Licensing Courts were to be constituted, whose membership would (in counties) be partly JPs and partly elected councillors. The Children Act 1908 gave certain powers to JPs to deal in criminal cases of children under 16. The Children and Young Persons (Scotland) Act 1932 further strengthened JPs' role in juvenile courts. The children's hearing system replaced juvenile courts as a result of the Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968. The District Courts (Scotland) Act 1975 (c.20) established district courts with wider powers, in which JPs sit, with a legally qualified clerk to provide advice. Justice of the Peace courts were abolished on 16 May 1975 by this Act. The district courts are based on local authority areas and financed by the relevant local authority.	
The Justices of the Peace were originally appointed by the king and his council, and office-holders were mostly drawn from major families, although no particular qualification in rank or property was required. From 1707 JPs were appointed by the Lord Chancellor of Great Britain, but in 1955 this duty was transferred to the Secretary of State for Scotland by the Transfer of Functions (Justices of the Peace) (Scotland) Order, 1955, no. 240. Landowners continued to be heavily represented as a group amongst JPs. The whole of the JPs in a county made up the commission of the peace. JPs sat at four different types of session: general, petty, special and quarter sessions. Quarter sessions were meetings of all justices in the county, occurring four times a year on specific dates to hear cases and make administrative decisions. From 1741 these meetings were to be held in the head burgh of the county. Petty sessions were held as required during the year. General sessions were quarter session meetings but for a specific piece of business. Not all JP courts were well organised, however, which has impacted on the quality and quantity of surviving record.	

CC/3/7/1	Minute Books	1843-1890
CC/3/7/1/1	Justice of the Peace Quarter Session Minute Book (1 volume)	1843-1886
CC/3/7/1/2	Justice of the Peace Quarter Session Minute Book (1 volume)	1887-1895
CC/3/7/1/3	Justice of the Peace Quarter Session Minute Book (1 volume)	1896-1910
CC/3/7/1/4	Justice of the Peace Quarter Session Minute Book (1 volume)	1910-1968
CC/3/7/1/5	Justice of the Peace Quarter Session Minute Book (1 volume)	1968-1974
CC/3/7/1/6	Roll of Justices of the Peace (1 volume)	1884-1890
CC/3/7/2	Registers	1833-1975
CC/3/7/2/1	Register of Publican Certificates (1 volume)	1833-1891
CC/3/7/2/2	Register of Publican Certificates (1 volume)	1891-1959
CC/3/7/2/3	Register of Applications (1 volume)	1960-1962
CC/3/7/2/4	Register of Applications (1 volume)	1963-1971
CC/3/7/2/5	Register of Applications (1 volume)	1972-1975
CC/3/8	Local Pension Committee	1908-1918
CC/3/8/1	[Unallocated]	-
CC/3/8/2	Registers of Old Age Pensioners	1908-1918
CC/3/8/2/1	County of Caithness Old Age Pension General Register (1 volume)	1908-1909
CC/3/8/2/2	County of Caithness Register of Poor Old Age Pensioners (1 volume)	1908-1912
CC/3/8/2/3	County of Caithness Register of Poor Old Age Pensioners (1 volume)	1911-1918
CC/3/9	Council Clerk's Subject Files	1930-1980
CC/3/9/1	Manpower and Finance	1965-1980
CC/3/9/1/1	Clerk's File Mary Tulloch vs Highland Omnibuses and Secretary of State (1 file) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1968-1974

CC/3/9/1/2	Fatal Accident at Wick North School (1 file) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1972
CC/3/9/1/3	Flood Prevention (1 file)	1965-1969
CC/3/9/1/4	Wick Sheriff Courthouse (1 file)	1967-1980
CC/3/9/1/5	Radioactive Substances Act (1 file)	1971-1973
CC/3/9/1/6	Employment of Married Women (1 file)	1970
CC/3/9/1/7	Wick Airport Consultative Committee (1 file)	1969-1970
CC/3/9/1/8	1971 Census (1 file)	1971-1974
CC/3/9/1/9	Petrol Rationing (1 file)	1973-1974
CC3/9/2	County Council	1950-1975
CC/3/9/2/1	Declarations of Interest by Councillors (1 file)	1950-1973
CC/3/9/2/2	County Council Representation (1 file)	1959-1974
CC/3/9/2/3	Registration Districts (1 file)	1969-1975
CC/3/9/2/4	Rural Bus Services (1 file)	1970-1972
CC3/9/3	Education	1959-1975
CC/3/9/3/1	Education - Various Files	1965-1975
CC/3/9/3/1/1	Board of Management for Thurso Technical College - Minutes (1 file)	1974-1974
CC/3/9/3/1/2	Future of Rural Schools (1 file)	1965-1974
CC/3/9/3/1/3	Libraries - General (1 file)	1968-1975
CC/3/9/3/1/4	Mobile Library Vehicle (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/3/9/3/1/5	Wick Library (1 file)	1967-1974
CC/3/9/3/1/6	Education - Thurso Library (1 file)	1959-1972
CC/3/9/3/1/7	Education Rumster Field Centre (1 file)	1968-1973
CC/3/9/3/1/8	County Clerk's correspondence – libraries general (1 bundle)	March 1960 – April 1974
CC/3/9/3/2	Education - School Files	1959-1975
CC/3/9/3/2/1	Altnabreac School (1 file)	1960-1974

CC/3/9/3/2/2	Bower School (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/3	Castletown School (1 file)	1965-1973
CC/3/9/3/2/4	Crossroads School (1 file)	1961-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/5	Dunnet School (1 file)	1968-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/6	Halkirk School (1 file)	1970-1973
CC/3/9/3/2/7	Hillhead School (1 file)	1966-1975
CC/3/9/3/2/8	Keiss School (1 file)	1959-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/9	Latheron School (1 file)	1962-1972
CC/3/9/3/2/10	Lieurary School (1 file)	1968-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/11	Lybster School (1 file)	1968-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/12	Miller Academy Thurso (1 file)	1965-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/13	Mount Pleasant School, Thurso (1 file)	1966-1972
CC/3/9/3/2/14	Pennyland School (1 file)	1967-1973
CC/3/9/3/2/15	Pulteneytown Academy, Wick (1 file)	1957-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/16	Reay School (1 file)	1968-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/17	Thrumster School (1 file)	1964-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/18	Thurso Technical College (1 file)	1967-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/19	Watten School (1 file)	1972
CC/3/9/3/2/20	Wick High School (1 file)	1969-1974
CC/3/9/3/2/21	Wick North School (1 file)	1963-1974
CC/3/9/3/3	Education - Sales of Education Property	1969-1975
CC/3/9/3/3/1	Sale of Dunnett School and School House (1 file)	1970-1975
CC/3/9/3/3/2	Sale of Forse School and School House (1 file)	1969-1970
CC/3/9/3/3/3	Sale of Latheron School and School House (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/3/9/3/3/4	Sale of Spittal School (1 file)	1970-1975
CC/3/9/4	Health	1936-1975
CC/3/9/4/1	Highlands and Islands Veterinary Services Scheme (1 file)	1965-1975

CC/3/9/4/2	Proposed new institution for the indoor poor, Olrig (1 file)	1936-1939
CC/3/9/5	Harbours and Coastal Protection	1959-1974
CC/3/9/5/1	Coast Protection - Dunnet Bay (1 file)	1965-1967
CC/3/9/5/2	Coast Protection - John O'Groats (1 file)	1959-1965
CC/3/9/5/3	Coast Protection - Scrabster (3 photographs only) (1 file)	n.d.
CC/3/9/5/4	Coast Erosion, Ackergill (1 file)	1967
CC/3/9/5/5	Harbours and Piers (1 file)	1964-1973
CC/3/9/5/6	Ackergill Harbour (1 file)	1964-1968
CC/3/9/5/7	Staxigoe Harbour (1 file)	1964-1974
CC/3/9/5/8	Latheronwheel Harbour (1 file)	1969-1974
CC/3/9/5/9	Dunbeath harbour (1 file)	1963-1974
CC/3/9/6	Planning	1960-1975
CC/3/9/6/1	Items Before Planning Committee (1 file)	1965-1975
CC/3/9/6/2	Dunnet Bay CBI (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/3/9/6/3	Dunnet Bay Objections (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/3/9/6/4	Dunnet Bay - Chicago Bridge Development (1 file)	1973-1973
CC/3/9/6/5	Planning - Ancient Monuments (1 file)	1968-1975
CC/3/9/6/6	Planning - Development Plan Wick Burgh (1 file)	1952-1971
CC/3/9/6/7	Planning - Development Plan Remaining Part of County (1 file)	1960-1967
CC/3/9/6/8	Planning - Scrabster Harbour (1 file)	1966-1972
CC/3/9/6/9	Planning - Forestry Development in Caithness (1 file)	1956-1975
CC/3/9/6/10	Planning - Tourist Development (1 file)	1966-1975
CC/3/9/6/11	Weydale (Thurso) Refuse Tip (1 file)	1966-1972
CC/3/9/6/12	Planning - Demolition of Derelict Croft Buildings (1 file)	1968-1977
CC/3/9/6/13	Countryside Project at Sandside, Reay (1 file)	1966-1974

CC/3/9/6/14	Future of Dounreay UKEA (1 file)	1964-1972
CC/3/9/6/15	Planning - Industrial Development Wick Airport (1 file)	1968-1969
CC/3/9/6/16	Planning - Industrial Development Wick Airport (1 file)	1970-1972
CC/3/9/6/17	Planning - Industrial Development Wick Airport (1 file)	1970
CC/3/9/6/18	Planning - Industrial Development Wick Airport (1 file)	1969
CC/3/9/6/19	Wick Airport Industrial Site (1 file)	1967-1973
CC/3/9/6/20	Wick Airport Industrial Site (1 file)	1962-1973
CC/3/9/6/21	Wick Airport Industrial Site (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/3/9/6/22	Wick Airport Industrial Site (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/3/9/6/23	Dounreay Liaison Committee (1 file)	1969-1974
CC/3/9/6/24	North Sea Oil (3) (1 file)	1974
CC/3/9/6/25	North Sea Oil (4) (1 file)	1974
CC/3/9/6/26	North Sea Oil (2) (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/3/9/6/27	North Sea Oil (1) (1 file)	1972
CC/3/9/6/28	North Sea Oil Consultative Machinery (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/3/9/6/29	Purchase of Land for Industry near Wick Airport (1 file)	1971-1975
CC/3/9/6/30	Caithness Harbour Study (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/3/9/6/31	Caithness County Council, Review of County Development plan, interim report (1 volume)	Sep 1974
CC/3/9/6/32	Caithness County Council, County Structure Plan, draft for consultation (1 volume)	Feb 1975
CC/3/9/7	Roads and Bridges	1930-1977
CC/3/9/7/1	Minutes of Roads Committee (1 file)	1966-1975
CC/3/9/7/2	Trunk Roads - Improvements Outside Caithness - Bridging of Dornoch Firth (1 file)	1969-1974
CC/3/9/7/3	Trunk Roads - Berriedale (1 file)	1969-1975
CC/3/9/7/4	Trunk Roads - Dunbeath (1 file)	1970-1976
CC/3/9/7/5	Trunk Roads - Navidale/Ord (1 file)	1972-1974

CC/3/9/7/6	Trunk Roads - Borgue Dunbeath Diversion, Swiney Diversion (1 file)	1974-1973
CC/3/9/7/7	Trunk Road Improvement Scheme, Scrabster to Wick, William Kennedy Contractor (1 file)	1930-1931
CC/3/9/7/8	[Unallocated]	-
CC/3/9/7/9	Principal Road A9 - Freswick Bridge (1 file)	1971-1973
CC/3/9/7/10	Congested Districts (Scotland) Act, 1897 - 1971/72 Programme - Amendment of Outline (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/3/9/7/11	Roads of Community or Tourist Interest (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/3/9/7/12	Wick High Street widening (1 file)	1958-1966
CC/3/9/7/13	Allt Sleibhtean Diversion – A9 (1 file)	1962-1971
CC/3/9/7/14	Primary Routes (Green Road Signs) (1 file)	1963-1965
CC/3/9/7/15	Planning Work submitted to the County Engineer (1 file)	1967-1975
CC/3/9/7/16	Dunbeath Footbridge (1 file)	1969-1971
CC/3/9/7/17	Trunk Road A882 Widening at Sorsdale (1 file)	1969-1970
CC/3/9/7/18	Side slopes at Berriedale (1 file)	1970-1974
CC/3/9/7/19	John O'Groats tourist centre improvements (1 file)	1970-1973
CC/3/9/7/20	Watten and Latheron cemetery extensions (1 file)	1970-1975
CC/3/9/7/21	Proposed improvements at John O' Groats (1 file)	1971-1975
CC/3/9/7/22	Widening of 8 small bridges A882: North of Weydale Road Junction, Clayrock, Dunn, South of Oldhall, West Watten, South of Watten Hotel, Thurster and South of Thurster (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/3/9/7/23	Sandside harbour and bridge works (1 file)	1972-1976
CC/3/9/7/24	Reconstruction of Burnside and Scrabster bridge (1 file)	1972-1977
CC/3/9/8	Social Work (Records closed for 100 years)	1966-1975
CC/3/9/8/1	Social Work (Scotland) Act, 1968, Appointment of Children's Panel Advisory Committee and Children's Panel (1 file)	1971-1975

CC/3/9/8/2	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968; Appointment of Children's Panel Advisory Committee and Children's Panel (1 file)	1969-1972
CC/3/9/8/3	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968; Appointment of Reporter (1 file)	1970-1974
CC/3/9/8/4	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968; Reports by Reporter to the Children's Panel (1 file)	1971-1974
CC/3/9/8/5	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968; Introduction of Children's Panel (1 file)	1969-1974
CC/3/9/8/6	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968; Children's Hearings - Individual Cases (1 file)	1971-1973
CC/3/9/8/7	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968, Children's Hearings (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/3/9/8/8	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968, Children's Hearings (1 file)	1971-1973
CC/3/9/8/9	[Unallocated]	-
CC/3/9/8/10	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968 - Small Miscellaneous Items (1 file)	1970-1974
CC/3/9/8/11	Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968 Children's Panel - Filling of Vacancy 1975 (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/3/9/8/12	Children in Care Assumption of Parental Rights (1 file)	1966-1974
CC/3/9/8/13	B/13 Social Work - Assessment Centre for the North & Specialised Children's Centres in Caithness (1 file)	
CC/3/9/8/14	Assessment of Children (1 file)	1970-1974
CC/3/9/8/15	Assessment Team Individual Cases (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/3/9/8/16	/3/9/8/16 Social Work Future Development of Social Work Services (1 file)	
CC/3/9/8/17	Parental Contributions in Respect of Children in Care (1 file)	1972
CC/3/9/8/18	Residential Child Care Establishments in Castletown and Wick (1 file)	1970-1974
CC/3/9/8/19	Curatories (1 file)	1967-1974
CC/3/9/9	Leisure and Countryside	1961-1975
CC/3/9/9/1	Dunnet Bay Caravan Site (1 file)	1966-1971

CC/3/9/9/2	John O'Groats Development (1 file)	1974
CC/3/9/9/3	John O'Groats Development (cont'd) (1 file)	1973
CC/3/9/9/4	John O'Groats Development (1 file)	1968-1972
CC/3/9/9/5	John O'Groats Development (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/3/9/9/6	Thurso Swimming Pool (1 file)	1961-1968
CC/3/9/10	Sewerage	1960-1965
CC/3/9/10/1	Halkirk Sewerage Scheme (1 file)	1960-1965
CC/3/9/11	Valuation [Wanting]	
CC/3/9/12	Water (North of Scotland Water Board)	1957-1975
CC/3/9/12/1	Water (Scotland Act) Formation of the North of Scotland Water Board (1 file)	1967-1971
CC/3/9/12/2	North of Scotland Water Board Papers (1) (1 file)	1968-1972
CC/3/9/12/3	North of Scotland Water Board Papers (2) (1 file)	1970-1972
CC/3/9/12/4	North of Scotland Water Board Papers (3) (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/3/9/12/5	Quarterly Reports by Engineer (2) (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/3/9/12/6	Quarterly Reports by Engineer (1) (1 file)	1968-1972
CC/3/9/12/7	Byelaws for Prevention of Waste Contamination of Water (1 file)	1968-1970
CC/3/9/12/8	Offices and Depot - Telford Street Wick (1 file)	1969
CC/3/9/12/9	Reservoirs (Safety Provisions) Act 1930 (1 file)	1970-1974
CC/3/9/12/10	Fluoridation of Water Supplies (1 file)	1971-1975
CC/3/9/12/11	Heathfield Reservoir (1 file)	1967-1969
CC/3/9/12/12	Heathfield Reservoir 2 (1 file)	1965-1972
CC/3/9/12/13	Wick Burgh Water Main (1 file)	1968-1971
CC/3/9/12/14	Loch Shurrery (Dounreay) Water Scheme (1 file)	1957-1973
CC/3/9/12/15	Hoy-Thurso Trunk Main (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/3/9/12/16	Achmelvich Water Supply (1 file)	1969-1973

CC/3/9/12/17	Sutherland Water Supply Strathhalladale and Strathnaver (1 file)	1971-1975
CC/3/9/12/18	Strathnaver Water Supply Scheme Extension (1 file)	1969-1975
CC/3/9/12/19	Dornoch Water Supply (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/3/9/12/20	Loch Badgill, Farr Sutherland Water Order (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/3/9/12/21	Water Board Crests Stationary and Seals (1 file)	1968-1969
CC/3/9/12/22	Report of Technical Services Throughout the Board's Area (1 volume)	1969
CC/3/9/12/23	Minute book of the North of Scotland Water Board. (1 File)	13 Feb 1968 - 7 Feb 1974
CC/3/9/12/24	Abstract of Accounts, North of Scotland Water Board (1 item) (Sheets attached by cellophane tape and loose)	15 May 1975
	Police (Northern Joint Police Committee)	
CC/3/9/13	[see also CC/3/5 Northern Joint Police Committee]	1969-1975
CC/3/9/13/1	Joint Police Committee Minutes (1 file)	1969-1975
CC/3/9/13/2	Joint Police Committee Surgeons (1 file)	1968-1975
CC/3/9/13/3	Joint Police Committee Audit of Accounts (1 file)	1969-1975
CC/3/9/13/4	Joint Police Committee Orkney Properties (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/3/9/13/5	Joint Police Committee Miscellaneous Reports by Chief Constable (1 file)	
CC/3/9/13/6	Joint Police Committee Proposed Police Station & House at Unst (1 file)	1970-1974
CC/3/9/13/7	C/3/9/13/7 Joint Police Committee Caithness Police Properties (1 file)	
CC/3/9/13/8	Joint Police Committee Caithness Police Properties (1 file)	1974-1974
CC/3/9/13/9	Joint Police Committee - proposed New Police Station at Mid Yell, Shetland (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/3/9/14	Other Files and Documents	1958-1971
CC/3/9/14/1	Caithness County Council Files to be Transferred to the Law and Administration Dept of the Regional Council	c.1975

CC/3/9/14/2	Refuse Disposal (1 file)	1958-1969
CC/3/9/14/3	Newton Hill Refuse Tip (1 file)	1965-1971
CC/3/9/14/4	Miscellaneous; Pipelaying Contract No. 14 - East Mey, Hempriggs Estate Rents (1 file)	1930-1954
CC/3/9/14/5	Plan of proposed conversion of Old Mill Thurso for Thurso Youth Club (1 plan)	1963
CC/3/10	Milk and Dairies	1927-1994
CC/3/10/1	Milk and Dairies (Scotland) Act 1914, Register of Dairymen carrying on any Trade other than Retail Purveyors of Milk (1 volume)	1927-1994
CC/3/11	Joint Valuation Committee	1952, 1963
CC/3/11/1	Abstract of the Accounts of the Income and Expenditure of the County Council for the year ending 15 May 1952 (1 volume)	1952
CC/3/11/2	Abstract of the Accounts of the Income and Expenditure of the County Council for the year ending 15 May 1963 (1 volume)	1963
CC/3/12	Registers of Motor Cars	1903-1972
	Under the Motor Car Act of 1903, county councils (and some larger burghs) in Scotland were responsible for keeping registers of motor cars and issuing licences. In 1919 the Roads Act was passed and vehicle registration in the UK was placed under the newly- formed Ministry of Transport, but administration of the	
	system remained with county councils and larger burghs. In 1969 the Vehicle and Driving Licences Act centralised the system under the DVLC (Driver and Vehicle Licensing Centre) in Swansea, but some authorities maintained their own records until as late as 1978.	
CC/3/12/1	system remained with county councils and larger burghs. In 1969 the Vehicle and Driving Licences Act centralised the system under the DVLC (Driver and Vehicle Licensing Centre) in Swansea, but some authorities maintained their own records until as late	1903-1920
CC/3/12/1 CC/3/12/2	 system remained with county councils and larger burghs. In 1969 the Vehicle and Driving Licences Act centralised the system under the DVLC (Driver and Vehicle Licensing Centre) in Swansea, but some authorities maintained their own records until as late as 1978. Photocopies of Caithness register of motor cars SK1- 	1903-1920 1920-1921
	 system remained with county councils and larger burghs. In 1969 the Vehicle and Driving Licences Act centralised the system under the DVLC (Driver and Vehicle Licensing Centre) in Swansea, but some authorities maintained their own records until as late as 1978. Photocopies of Caithness register of motor cars SK1- SK441 (1 bundle) Photocopies of Caithness register of motor cars 	

CC/3/12/5	Register of Motor Cars Book 2 (SK 442-SK 637) (64 digital files)	1920-1921
CC/3/12/6	Register of Motor Cars Book 3 (SK 3544-SK 7824) (96 digital files)	1949-1960
CC/3/12/7	Register of Motor Cars Book 4 (SK 7825-ASK 759C) (90 digital files)	1960-1965
CC/3/12/8	Register of Motor Cars Book 5 (ASK 760C-GSK 336L) (118 digital files)	1965-1972

CC/4	Treasurer's Department	1855-1975
	Treasury involves the management of money and financial risks. The Treasurer's Department's priority was to ensure the council had the money it needed to manage its day-to-day business obligations, while also helping develop its long term financial strategy and policies.	
	Abstracts of accounts are a published, condensed summary of the council's annual accounts.	
	The Lands Valuation (Scotland) Act, 1854 established a uniform valuation of landed property throughout Scotland, with separate rolls compiled for each county and royal burgh from 1855-1989. The valuation rolls that continue after 1989 are only for businesses that pay non-domestic rates.	
	The rolls from 1854 to 1988 were collected annually and for each property record the name and designation of the proprietor, the tenant, the occupier and the annual rateable value.	
	The purpose of valuation rolls was to allow local authorities to have access to an accurate survey of the ownership, tenancy and occupancy of all properties (except those exempted) within each county or parliamentary burgh, to allow rates (local taxation based on rental value of properties) to be levied annually by local authorities (such as county councils, town councils, parochial boards and school boards) to levy local rates for services like poor relief, education, policing and public health.	
	The Assessor in each county or parliamentary burgh had to draw up a valuation roll by 15 August each year, to allow appeals by any owners and occupiers who disputed the rateable values by 15 September following. Once the appeal process had ended, the resulting roll was authenticated and was made available for public inspection. The roll was in force from Whitsunday in the year of collection to the Whitsunday following. In Scotland the legal quarter day of Whitsunday (or whitsun) was fixed at 15 May.	
	Valuation Rolls have been catalogued under CC/4 Treasurer's Department as per the Scottish Record Office schema c.1960s, and to ensure consistency with other local authority catalogues. Please note that the Valuation Rolls would have been drawn up by the Assessor (CC/12).	

CC/4/1	Abstracts of Accounts	1930-1974
CC/4/1/1	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1930
CC/4/1/2	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1931
CC/4/1/3	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1932
CC/4/1/4	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1933
CC/4/1/5	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1934
CC/4/1/6	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1935
CC/4/1/7	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1936
CC/4/1/8	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1937
CC/4/1/9	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1938
CC/4/1/10	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1940
CC/4/1/11	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1941
CC/4/1/12	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1951
CC/4/1/13	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1953
CC/4/1/14	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1954
CC/4/1/15	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1955
CC/4/1/16	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1957
CC/4/1/17	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1958
CC/4/1/18	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1959
CC/4/1/19	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1960
CC/4/1/20	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1961
CC/4/1/21	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1962
CC/4/1/22	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1964
CC/4/1/23	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1965
CC/4/1/24	Abstracts of Accounts (2 volumes)	1966
CC/4/1/25	Abstracts of Accounts (2 volumes)	1967
CC/4/1/26	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1968

CC/4/1/27	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1969
CC/4/1/28	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1970
CC/4/1/29	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1973
CC/4/1/30	Abstracts of Accounts (1 volume)	1974
CC/4/2	Valuation Rolls	1855-1975
CC/4/2	[see also CC/6/2/8 Southern District Council Assessors Department]	1000-1970
CC/4/2/1	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1855-1858
CC/4/2/2	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1858-1863
CC/4/2/3	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1863-1866
CC/4/2/4	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1866-1867
CC/4/2/5	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1867-1869
CC/4/2/6	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1869-1870
CC/4/2/7	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1870-1871
CC/4/2/8	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1871-1873
CC/4/2/9	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1873-1876
CC/4/2/10	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1876-1877
CC/4/2/11	Valuation Roll (1 microfilm)	1877-1879
CC/4/2/12	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1878-1879, 1880-1881, 1884-1885, 1889-1890
CC/4/2/13	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1881-1882
CC/4/2/14	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1882-1883
CC/4/2/15	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1883-1884
CC/4/2/16	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1888-1889
CC/4/2/17	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1890-1895
CC/4/2/18	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1895-1900
CC/4/2/19	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1900-1901

		1
CC/4/2/20	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1901-1902
CC/4/2/21	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1900-1905
CC/4/2/22	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1905-1910
CC/4/2/23	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1910-1915
CC/4/2/24	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1915-1918
CC/4/2/25	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1918-1921
CC/4/2/26	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1921-1924
CC/4/2/27	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1924-1927
CC/4/2/28	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1927-1930
CC/4/2/29	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1930-1933
CC/4/2/30	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1933-1936
CC/4/2/31	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1936-1939
CC/4/2/32	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1939-1942
CC/4/2/33	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1942-1945
CC/4/2/34	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1945-1948
CC/4/2/35	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1948-1951
CC/4/2/36	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1951-1954
CC/4/2/37	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1954-1957
CC/4/2/38	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1957-1960
CC/4/2/39	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1960-1963
CC/4/2/40	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1963-1966
CC/4/2/41	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1966-1969
CC/4/2/42	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1969-1972
CC/4/2/43	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1972-1975
CC/4/2/44	Valuation Roll (1 volume)	1974-1975

CC/4/3	Treasurer's Reports	1963-1965
CC/4/3/1	Caithness County Council, County Treasurer's Report on Rate Estimates, General County Services Estimates and Burgh Requisitions, 1963-1964 (1 item)	1 Jul 1963
CC/4/3/2	Caithness County Council, County Treasurer's Report on Rate Estimates, General County Services Estimates and Burgh Requisitions, 1964-1965 (1 item)	1 Jul 1964
CC/4/4	Mortgages	1947-1990
CC/4/4/1	Loan Schedule Register for Mortgages (1 volume) [showing loan repayments to the Public Works Loan Board (or Commission) including for construction and housing, and also for mortgage loans and trusts]	1947-1990
CC/4/4/2	CC/4/4/2 Loan Schedule Register for Mortgages (1 volume) [showing loan repayments to the Public Works Loan Board (or Commission) including for housing, sewers and roads. Also showing repayments for house purchases by members of the public]	
CC/4/5	Various	c.1948
CC/4/5/1	4/5/1 Volume of handwritten notes on Local Government Finance including sections on Accountancy, Auditing, Costing, Finance and Miscellaneous (1 volume) [the most recent Act referenced in the volume is 1948]	

CC/5	Education Department	1873-1975
	<u>1873-1918</u>	
	The 1872 Education (Scotland) Act set up in Caithness a system of local schools controlled by ten elected School Boards, one for each parish, funded partly by local rates and partly by pupil fees. From 1873 onwards, head teachers kept log books and admission registers.	
	 Records of School Boards 1873-1918 (CC/5/4) 	
	 Records of individual schools from 1873 (CC/5/3) 	
	<u>1918-1930</u>	
	The 1919 Education (Scotland) Act abolished School Boards and established an Education Authority for Caithness, and ten School Management Committees, one for each parish.	
	 Records of the Education Authority 1919-1930 (CC/5/1) 	
	 Records of School Management Committees, 1919-1930 (CC/5/5) 	
	<u>1930-1975</u>	
	The 1929 Local Government (Scotland) Act abolished the Caithness Education Authority and gave its functions and powers to the County Council. The ten School Management Committees were also abolished and replaced with five District School Management Committees.	
	 Minutes of Caithness Education Committee 1930-1962 (CC/3/3) 	
	 Minutes of Caithness Education Committee 1962-1975 (filed with main Council Minutes CC/3/1/20-47) 	
	 Records of Caithness County Council Education Department 1933-1970 (CC/5/8) 	
	 Records of District School Management Committees 1930-1957 (CC/5/6) 	
CC/5/1	Education Authority	1919-1930
	Elected Education Authorities were established by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1918, replacing the old School Boards (CC/5/4).	
	They were replaced by Education Committees under the Education (Scotland) Act 1929 (CC/3/3).	

CC/5/1/1	Minute Books	1919-1930
CC/5/1/1/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	1919-1921
CC/5/1/1/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	1921-1923
CC/5/1/1/3	Minute Book (1 volume)	1923-1925
CC/5/1/2	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/1/3	Correspondence	1919-1938
CC/5/1/3/1	Director of Education's Letter Books	1922-1930
CC5/1/3/1/1	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	Oct 1922-Dec 1923
CC/5/1/3/1/2	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	Dec 1923-Aug 1924
CC/5/1/3/1/3	Copy letter book (1 volume)	Aug 1924-Aug 1925
CC/5/1/3/1/4	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	Mar 1926-Dec 1926
CC/5/1/3/1/5	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	Dec 1926-Nov 1927
CC/5/1/3/1/6	File of letters to the Director of Education (lan McHardy) from various teachers and officials (1 file)	1924-1929
CC/5/1/3/2	Clerk's outgoing correspondence	1919-1938
CC/5/1/3/2/1	Caithness Education Authority, Meeting Notices and agendas (1 volume)	May 1919-Apr 1926
CC/5/1/3/2/2	Caithness Education Authority/ Education Committee Meeting Notices and agendas (1 volume)	May 1926-May 1932
CC/5/1/3/2/3	Caithness Education Committee, Meeting Notices and agendas (1 volume)	Jun 1932-Nov 1938
CC/5/1/3/2/4	Circulars (1 volume)	Aug 1922-Jul 1930
CC/5/1/3/3	Incoming Correspondence	1922-1925
CC/5/1/3/3/1	Incoming Letters (2 files)	Feb 1922-May 1922
CC/5/1/3/3/2	Incoming Letters (2 files)	Sep 1922-Oct 1922

CC/5/1/3/3/3	Incoming Letters (2 files)	Nov 1922-Dec 1922
CC/5/1/3/3/4	Incoming Letters (2 files)	Mar 1923-Apr 1926
CC/5/1/3/3/5	Incoming Letters (2 files)	Aug 1923-Oct 1923
CC/5/1/3/3/6	Incoming Letters (2 files)	Nov 1923-Jan 1924
CC/5/1/3/3/7	Incoming Letters (2 files)	Mar 1924-Apr 1924
CC/5/1/3/3/8	Incoming Letters (2 files)	Jul 1923-Sep 1924
CC/5/1/3/3/9	Scottish Education Department Circular letters (1 volume)	Apr 1919-Sep 1925
CC/5/2	Technical and Nuclear Education	1954-1992
CC/5/2/1	Correspondence relating to the visit of Keiichi Suzuki to Dounreay and Wick and Thurso High Schools. Keiichi Suzuki was an assistant manager at Hamaoka Nuclear Power Station in Japan with a particular interest in energy education and therefore while visiting Dounreay requested to visit the High Schools (1 file)	1992
CC/5/2/2	Correspondence and papers relating to the creation of a new High School at Ormlie, Thurso, following the development of Dounreay Nuclear Site (1 file)	1954-1955
CC/5/2/3	Thurso Technical College Council minutes and correspondence (1 bundle)	1976-1983

CC/5/3	Records of Individual Schools	
	(closure periods: 50 years for log books and 100 years for admission/attendance registers)	
	The 1872 Education (Scotland) Act set up in Caithness a system of local schools controlled by ten elected School Boards, one for each parish, and funded partly by local rates and partly by pupil fees. From 1873 onwards, head teachers of schools kept log books and admission registers.	
	[See also:	
	CC/5/4 – School Boards, 1873-1918	
	CC/5/5 – School Management Committees, 1919-1930	
	CC/5/6 – District School Management Committees, 1930-1957]	
CC/5/3/1	Bower Parish: Barrock Assembly School	1864-1971
CC/5/3/1/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	Jun 1907- Jun 1971
CC/5/3/1/2	Log Book (1 volume)	Jan 1864-Jul 1873
CC/5/3/1/4	Log Book (1 volume)	Jan 1898- May 1954
CC/5/3/1/5	Log Book (1 volume)	May 1954- Jul 1971
CC/5/3/2	Bower Parish: Bower Parish School / Public School	1873-1998
CC/5/3/2/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1873-1905
CC/5/3/2/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1905-1940
CC/5/3/2/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1940-1982
CC/5/3/2/4	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1952-1953
CC/5/3/2/5	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1960-1961
CC/5/3/2/6	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1963-1964
CC/5/3/2/7	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1992-1993
CC/5/3/2/8	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1993-1994
CC/5/3/2/9	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1994-1995

CC/E/2/2/40	Attendence Degister (1 volume)	1005 1000
CC/5/3/2/10	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1995-1996
CC/5/3/2/11	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1996-1997
CC/5/3/2/12	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1997-1998
CC/5/3/2/13	HM Inspectorate of Education Primary School Inspection Bower Primary School (1 item)	28 Feb 2006
CC/5/3/2/14	Scottish Education Department, HM Inspectorate of Schools, Bower Primary School, Highland Region Report (1 item)	Mar 1985
CC/5/3/2/15	Admission Register (1 volume) [rear cover missing, front cover unattached]	1875-1899
CC/5/3/2/16	Admission Register (1 volume)	1916-1957
CC5/3/3	Bower Parish: Gillock School	1913-1966
CC/5/3/3/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	Nov 1889- Apr 1966
CC/5/3/3/2	Log Book (1 volume)	Nov 1889- Feb 1913
CC/5/3/3/3	Log Book (1 volume)	Feb 1913- Nov 1946
CC/5/3/3/4	Log Book (1 volume)	Dec 1946-Jul 1966
CC/5/3/4	Bower Parish: Stanstill School	1903-1961
CC/5/3/4/1	Log Book (1 volume)	Aug 1903- Dec 1961
CC/5/3/5	Bower Parish: Stemster School	1893-1970
CC/5/3/5/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	Jun 1893- May 1970
CC/5/3/5/2	Log Book (1 volume)	Nov 1914-Jul 1942
CC/5/3/5/3	Log Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the volume are in an envelope inside front cover]	Aug 1942-Jul 1970
CC/5/3/5/4	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1968-1969
CC/5/3/5/5	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1969-1970
CC/5/3/6	Canisbay Parish: Auckengill School	1874-1962

CC/5/3/6/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	Dec 1874- Mar 1889
CC/5/3/6/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	Jun 1889- Jun 1923
CC/5/3/6/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	Sep1923- May 1962
CC/5/3/6/4	Log Book (1 volume)	Dec 1874- Feb 1903
CC/5/3/6/5	Log Book (1 volume)	Feb 1903- Nov 1931
CC/5/3/6/6	Log Book (1 volume)	Nov 1931-Jul 1960
CC/5/3/6/7	Log Book (1 volume)	Sep 1960-6 Jul 1962
CC/5/3/6/8	Continuation School Log Book (1 volume)	Feb 1894- Nov 1920
CC/5/3/6/9	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1950-1951
CC/5/3/6/10	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1951-1952
CC/5/3/6/11	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1952-1953
CC/5/3/6/12	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1953-1954
CC/5/3/6/13	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1954-1955
CC/5/3/6/14	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1955-1956
CC/5/3/6/15	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1956-1957
CC/5/3/6/16	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1957-1958
CC/5/3/6/17	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1958-1959
CC/5/3/6/18	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1959-1960
CC/5/3/7	Canisbay Parish: Brabster School	1902-1955
CC/5/3/7/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1902-1954
CC/5/3/7/2	Log Book (1 volume)	Nov 1920- May 1939
CC/5/3/7/3	Log Book (1 volume)	May 1939- Aug 1955

CC/5/3/7/5	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1950-1951
CC/5/3/7/6	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1951-1952
CC/5/3/7/7	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1952-1953
CC/5/3/7/8	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1953-1954
CC/5/3/7/9	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1954-1955
CC/5/3/7/10	Work Register (1 volume) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1949-1950
CC/5/3/7/11	Work Register (1 volume) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1950-1951
CC/5/3/7/12	Work Register (1 volume) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1952-1953
CC/5/3/7/13	Work Register (1 volume) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1953-1954
CC/5/3/7/14	Work Register (1 volume) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1954-1955
CC/5/3/8	Canisbay Parish: Canisbay Primary School	1900-1998
CC/5/3/8/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1900-1932
CC/5/3/8/2	Log Book (1 volume) [Loose papers within front cover are reports on the Religious Knowledge Examination by Rev. William Fulton 1943-1947]	1932-1960
CC/5/3/8/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1960-1987
CC/5/3/8/4	Canisbay School photograph with names (1 item)	1947
CC/5/3/8/5	HM Inspectorate of Education Primary School Inspection Primary School (1 item)	13 Mar 2007
CC/5/3/8/6	Attendance registers (10 volumes)	1967-1971
CC/5/3/8/7	Attendance registers (15 volumes)	1972-1976
CC/5/3/8/8	Attendance registers (17 volumes)	1977-1981
CC/5/3/8/9	Attendance registers (10 volumes)	1982-1986
CC/5/3/8/10	Attendance registers (12 volumes)	1987-1991
CC/5/3/8/11	Attendance registers (12 volumes)	1992-1998
CC/5/3/8/12	Simplified summaries with weekly class abstracts (4 volumes) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1974-1978
CC/5/3/8/13	Simplified summaries with weekly class abstracts (4 volumes) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1994-1998

CC/5/3/8/14	Cleansing register (1 volume)	1926-1942
CC/5/3/9	Canisbay Parish: Freswick Public School	1909-1949
CC/5/3/9/1	Log Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	9 Apr 1909- Nov 1948
CC/5/3/9/2	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1947-1948
CC/5/3/9/3	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1948-1949
CC/5/3/9/4	Various Registers and School Materials	1916-1946
CC/5/3/9/4/1	Registers of Summaries	1918-1929
CC/5/3/9/4/1/1	Brief Summary Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	n.d.
CC/5/3/9/4/1/2	Brief Register of Summaries for Freswick Public School' (1 volume)	23 Mar 1918- 31 Mar 1919
CC/5/3/9/4/1/3	Brief Register of Summaries for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	Mar 1919
CC/5/3/9/4/1/4	Brief Register of Summaries for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	27 Mar 1920- c. Sep 1921
CC/5/3/9/4/1/5	Brief Summary Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	1 Sep 1920- 31 Jul 1921
CC/5/3/9/4/1/6	Brief Register of Summaries for Canisbay Freswick Public School (1 volume)	1 Sep 1922- Jul 1923
CC/5/3/9/4/1/7	Register of Summaries for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	19 Aug 1924 -31 Jul 1925
CC/5/3/9/4/1/8	Register of Summaries for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	25 Jun 1925
CC/5/3/9/4/1/9	Register of Summaries for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	20 Jul 1927- 1928
CC/5/3/9/4/1/10	Register of Summaries for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	20 Aug 1928
CC/5/3/9/4/1/11	Register of Summaries for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	2 Jul 1929
CC/5/3/9/4/2	Record of Work Registers	1924-1939
CC/5/3/9/4/2/1	Labour Saving Class Record of Work Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	Aug 1924- Jun 1935

CC/5/3/9/4/2/2	Record of Work Register for Freswick Public School, (1 volume)	Jul 1929- 31 Jul 1930
CC/5/3/9/4/2/3	Labour Saving Class Record of Work Register for Freswick School (1 volume)	20 Aug 1935-5 Jun 1936
CC/5/3/9/4/2/4	Labour Saving Class Record of Work Register for Freswick Public School, year ending 1937 (1 volume)	Aug 1936-31 Jul 1937
CC/5/3/9/4/2/5	Labour Saving Class Record of Work Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	10 Sep 1937 -31 Jul 1938
CC/5/3/9/4/2/6	Labour Saving Class Record of Work Register for Freswick School (1 volume)	31 Jul 1938
CC/5/3/9/4/2/7	Labour Saving Class Record of Work Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	2 Sep 1938- 31 Jul 1939
CC/5/3/9/4/3	Daily Class Registers of Attendance	1916-1946
CC/5/3/9/4/3/1	Daily Class Register of Attendance for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	c. Mar 1916- 31 Mar 1917
CC/5/3/9/4/3/2	Daily Class Register of Attendance for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	23 Mar 1917- 31 Mar 1918
CC/5/3/9/4/3/3	Daily Class Register of Attendance for Freswick Public School including log of school closures in the case of an epidemic from February 1919 (1 volume)	23 Mar 1918- 31 Mar 1919
CC/5/3/9/4/3/4	Daily Class Register of Attendance for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	3 Sep 1920- 31 Jun 1921
CC/5/3/9/4/3/5	Daily Class Register of Attendance for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	20 Aug 1923 -31 Jul 1924
CC/5/3/9/4/3/6	Daily Class Register of Attendance for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	Jul 1926-31 Jul 1927
CC/5/3/9/4/3/7	Daily Class Register of Attendance for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	20 Jul 1927- 31 Jul 1928
CC/5/3/9/4/3/8	Daily Class Register of Attendance for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	20 Aug 1928 -31 Jul 1929
CC/5/3/9/4/3/9	Attendance Register for Freswick School (1 volume)	6 Sep 1929- 31 Jul 1930
CC/5/3/9/4/3/10	Attendance Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	30 Aug 1932-30 Jun 1933
	Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archive	11

		ر
CC/5/3/9/4/3/11	Attendance Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	19 Aug 1935-1936
CC/5/3/9/4/3/12	Attendance Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	Aug 1937-31 Jul 1938
CC/5/3/9/4/3/13	Attendance Register for Freswick School (1 volume)	Aug 1938-Jul 1939
CC/5/3/9/4/3/14	Attendance Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	8 Aug 1941- 31 Jul 1942
CC/5/3/9/4/3/15	Attendance Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	12 Aug 1942-31 Jul 1943
CC/5/3/9/4/3/16	Attendance Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	27 Aug 1943-31 Jul 1944
CC/5/3/9/4/3/17	Attendance Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	19 Aug 1944-31 Jul 1945
CC/5/3/9/4/3/18	Attendance Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	24 Aug 1945-31 Jul 1946
CC/5/3/9/4/4	Other Registers	1915-1933
CC/5/3/9/4/4/1	Composite Continuation Class Register for Freswick Public School (1 volume)	1915-1916
CC/5/3/9/4/4/2	Cleansing Registers	1921-1933
CC/5/3/9/4/4/2/1	'Cleansing Register' for Freswick School (1 volume)	Aug 1921- Jun 1929
CC/5/3/9/4/4/2/2	'Cleansing Register' for Freswick School (1 volume)	Sep 1929- May 1933
CC/5/3/9/4/5	Handwriting Exercise Books	c.1920- c.1940
CC/5/3/9/4/5/1	'Semi-Vertical Copy Books' handwriting exercise book with loose sheet (1 volume)	n.d.
CC/5/3/9/4/5/2	'Semi-Vertical Copy Books' for Freswick School (1 volume)	n.d.
CC/5/3/9/4/5/3	'Royal Copy Books' handwriting exercise book (1 volume)	25 Mar 1936, n.d.

CC/5/3/9/4/5/4	'Royal Copy Books' handwriting exercise book (1 volume)	Feb 1939
CC/5/3/9/4/6	Notes for dictation regarding religious intolerance in the past, written on a test sheet from 1927 (1 item)	c.1927
CC/5/3/10	Canisbay Parish: John O'Groats School	1899-1975
CC/5/3/10/1	Continuation School Log Book (1 volume)	Nov 1899- Mar 1916
CC/5/3/10/2	Log Book (1 volume)	Jun 1929- Sep1974
CC/5/3/10/3	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1939-1944
CC/5/3/10/4	Attendance Registers (4 volumes)	1944-1949
CC/5/3/10/5	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1949-1954
CC/5/3/10/6	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1954-1959
CC/5/3/10/7	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1959-1964
CC/5/3/10/8	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1964-1969
CC/5/3/10/9	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1969-1971, 1972-1975
CC/5/3/10/10	Canisbay Parish: Stroma Public School	1894-1923
CC/5/3/10/10/1	Form 9B, containing information on the head teacher. Form 61 with a list of all students undertaking exams. List of students' exam results (3 items) [CLOSED for 100 years]	31 Mar 1894- 31 Mar 1923
CC/5/3/10/11	Canisbay Parish: Mey Public School	1874-1969
CC/5/3/10/11/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1904
CC/5/3/10/11/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1904-1918
CC/5/3/10/11/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1918-1936
CC/5/3/10/11/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1936-1969
CC/5/3/11	Dunnet Parish: Crossroads Primary School	1879-1977
CC/5/3/11/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1879–1915
CC/5/3/11/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1916–1951

CC/5/3/11/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1951–1967
CC/5/3/11/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1967–1977
CC/5/3/12	Dunnet Parish: Dunnet Public School	1892-1970
CC/5/3/12/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1892-1913
CC/5/3/12/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1914-1970
CC/5/3/12/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1900-1954
CC/5/3/12/4	Log Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1954-1970
CC/5/3/13	Dunnet Parish: Greenland School	1911-1965
CC/5/3/13/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1911-1965
CC/5/3/13/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1902-1932
CC/5/3/13/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1932-1965
CC/5/3/13/4	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1960-1961
CC/5/3/13/5	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1961-1962
CC/5/3/13/6	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1962-1963
CC/5/3/13/7	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1963-1964
CC/5/3/13/8	Attendance Register) (1 volume)	1964-1965
CC/5/3/13/9	Education Scotland – The Schools Code (1 item)	1950
CC/5/3/14	Halkirk Parish: Altnabreac	1937-1954
CC5/3/14/1	Photographs of schoolhouse and pupils (2 items)	1937,1954
CC5/3/14/2	Letter regarding tenancy of Schoolhouse (1 item)	1952
CC/5/3/14/3	Correspondence and papers regarding the educational provision at Altnabraec Primary School and the closure of the school, pupils being sent to Halkirk instead (1 file)	1985-1988
CC/5/3/15	Halkirk Parish: Backlass Side School	1945-1956
CC/5/3/15/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1945-1956
CC/5/3/16	Halkirk Parish: Banniskirk School	1915-1953
CC/5/3/16/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1918-1953

CC/5/3/16/2	School Inventory (1 volume)	1915-1920
CC/5/3/16/3	Certificates awarded at Caithness Music Festival 1952/1953 (3 items)	1952-1953
CC/5/3/17	Halkirk Parish: Calder Public School	1915-1920
CC/5/3/17/1	School Inventory (1 volume)	1915-1920
CC/5/3/18	Halkirk Parish: Dalnawillan School	1923-1945
CC/5/3/18/1	Register of Work (1 volume)	1945
CC/5/3/18/2	Cleansing Register (1 volume)	1923-1930
CC/5/3/18/3	Register summaries (empty) (1 volume)	n.d.
CC/5/3/19	Halkirk Parish: Glutt Side School, Altnabreac	1925-1949
CC/5/3/19/1	Log Book; formal entries finish Jan 1942; 1948-1949 entries record casual visits to disused building (1 volume)	1925-1949
CC/5/3/20	Halkirk Parish: Halkirk Public School	1882-1947
CC/5/3/20/1	Attendance Registers (4 volumes)	1931-1932
CC/5/3/20/2	Attendance Registers (3 volumes)	1932-1933
CC/5/3/20/3	Attendance Registers (3 volumes)	1933-1934
CC/5/3/20/4	Attendance Registers (2 volumes)	1934-1935
CC/5/3/20/5	Attendance Registers (3 volumes)	1935-1936
CC/5/3/20/6	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1936-1937
CC/5/3/20/7	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1937-1938
CC/5/3/20/8	Attendance Registers (4 volumes)	1938-1939
CC/5/3/20/9	Attendance Registers (6 volumes)	1939-1940
CC/5/3/20/10	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1940-1941
CC/5/3/20/11	Attendance Registers (3 volumes)	1941-1942
CC/5/3/20/12	Attendance Registers (3 volumes)	1942-1943
CC/5/3/20/13	Attendance Registers (3 volumes)	1943-1944
CC/5/3/20/14	Attendance Registers (4 volumes)	1944-1945

CC/5/3/20/15	Attendance Registers (3 volumes)	1945-1946
CC/5/3/20/16	Attendance Registers (4 volumes)	1946-1947
CC/5/3/20/17	Register Summaries (1 volume)	1923-1927
CC/5/3/20/18	Register Summaries (1 volume)	1930
CC/5/3/20/19	Register Summaries (1 volume)	1937-1938
CC/5/3/20/20	Register Summaries (1 volume)	1942
CC/5/3/20/21	Register Summaries (1 volume)	1942
CC/5/3/20/22	Notice of change of month of HMI (1 item)	1882
CC/5/3/20/23	County of Caithness circular regarding scheme for distribution of the secondary education grant (1 item)	1900
CC/5/3/20/24	Form 6. A.D. (2) Preliminary Statement of Particular Relative to the Instruction of Pupils Under Article 21 (including Time Table of Advanced Department under Article 21 (1 item)	1901-1902
CC/5/3/20/25	Nature study notebook (1 volume)	1938
CC/5/3/20/26	W. & A. K. Johnston's Geographical Atlas (1 volume)	n.d.
CC/5/3/20/27	Book-Keeping Exercise Book, Jean L. Barnetson (1 volume)	c.1927
CC/5/3/20/28	Arithmetic tests with summary of marks awarded (1 volume)	1946-1947
CC/5/3/20/29	Applications and references for the applicants of the post of Rector of Halkirk Junior Secondary School (1 bundle) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1953
CC/5/3/20/30	Programme of the opening of the New Junior Secondary School Halkirk (2 items)	31 Oct 1956
CC/5/3/21	Halkirk Parish: Harpsdale Public School	1915-1920
CC/5/3/21/1	Inventory of Contents of School (1 volume)	1915-1920
CC/5/3/22	Halkirk Parish: Lieurary Primary School	1892-1997
CC/5/3/22/1	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1974-1981
CC/5/3/22/2	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1982-1986
CC/5/3/22/3	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1987-1991

CC/5/3/22/4	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1992-1996
CC/5/3/22/5	Annual returns to H. M. Inspector of Schools (Form 9b) (4 items)	1906-1910
CC/5/3/22/6	Lists of Candidates presented for the issue of Certificates of Merit (8 items)	1907-1922
CC/5/3/22/7	Lists of Scholars for approval for enrolment in Supplementary Courses or Higher-Grade Departments (17 items)	1907-1922
CC/5/3/22/8	Lists of Pupils presented for Approval of their enrolment in post-qualifying courses (17 items)	1923-1939
CC/5/3/22/9	List of Pupils presented for Approval of their enrolment in secondary schools (16 items) [CLOSED for 50 years]	1951-1974
CC/5/3/22/10	Statistical Returns to Scottish Education Department (1 bundle)	1905-1974
CC/5/3/22/11	Diary containing teaching schedule (1 volume) [CLOSED for 50 years]	1990
CC/5/3/22/12	School Diary (1 volume) [CLOSED for 50 years]	1992-1993
CC/5/3/22/13	HM Inspectorate for Schools inspection report (1 item)	1986
CC/5/3/22/14	Lieurary School – A Policy on Bullying (1 item)	Jun 1995
CC/5/3/22/15	Lieurary Children's Entertainment Minute Book (1 volume)	1952-1970
CC/5/3/22/16	Photo Album Northern Constabulary Top of the Form Competition (1 volume)	1985
CC/5/3/22/17	Northern Constabulary "Top of the Form" Shield. Lieurary School last winners of competition in 1985 (1 item)	1977-1985
CC/5/3/22/18	Photograph album of school activities (1 volume)	1987-1988
CC/5/3/22/19	Photograph album of school (1 volume)	1988-1989
CC/5/3/22/20	Photograph album Lieurary School Junior Greenfingers project (1 volume)	1993
CC/5/3/22/21	Lieurary News No. 1 (1 item)	n.d.
CC/5/3/22/22	Dounreay News Issue 2 – photo of Lieurary School – 3rd in national anti-litter competition (1 item)	1991
	New Jacob The New Jacob and Only the set of Analytics	

CC/5/3/22/23	Certificates for fundraising (9 item)	1993-1997
CC/5/3/22/24	Newspaper clippings of Lieurary school events (6 items)	1986-1993
CC/5/3/22/25	Album containing congratulatory messages in respect of the opening of the new school building (1978) and Music Festival certificates (1 volume)	1978-1995
CC/5/3/22/26	Album containing photographs of school activities (1 volume)	1980-1987
CC/5/3/22/27	Photographs of pupils and activities (some captioned) (1 file)	1983-1989
CC/5/3/22/28	Mounted photographs of Lieurary trip to Landmark, Carrbridge, the Garden visit to Dunnet Forest and commercial tree planting (10 item)	1993
CC/5/3/22/29	Photographs of pupils and activities (1 file)	c.1983-1990
CC/5/3/22/30	Photographs & postcards of school activities (1 file)	c.1990
CC/5/3/22/31	Photographs; Trip to York, tree planting, P.E., Rumster weekend and Lythmore Quarry (1 file)	1982-1990
CC/5/3/22/32	Photographs of school (1 file)	c.1990
CC/5/3/22/33	Copies of Lieurary School photographs (8 items)	1894-c.1935
CC/5/3/22/34	Correspondence reports and circulars etc. relating to the closure of Lieurary Primary School and proposal to seek self-governing status (1 file)	1996
CC/5/3/22/35	"Obituary" – a history of Lieurary School by Terry Jones (4 items)	1997
CC/5/3/22/36	Lieurary School Closure concert and programme (4 items)	Jun 1997
CC/5/3/22/37	Lieurary School closure Visitors Book (14 items)	Jun 1997
CC/5/3/22/38	Dounreay District Emergency Standing Orders for Schools (6 items)	1984-1989
CC/5/3/22/39	Map of boundaries of Thurso, Castletown, Halkirk and Lieurary school areas) (1 item)	n.d.
CC/5/3/23	Halkirk Parish: Spittal School	1875-1970
CC/5/3/23/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1884-1890
CC/5/3/23/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1881-1927

CC/5/3/23/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1928-1969
CC/5/3/23/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1875-1909
CC/5/3/23/5	Log Book (1 volume)	1910-1939
CC/5/3/23/6	Log Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1939-1970
CC/5/3/24	Halkirk Parish: Westerdale Public	1918-1957
CC/5/3/24/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1918-1950
CC/5/3/24/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1950-1957
CC/5/3/25	Latheron Parish: Achavanich School	1876-1946
CC/5/3/25/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1876-1946
CC/5/3/26	Latheron Parish: Berriedale School	1893-1940
CC/5/3/26/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1917-1940
CC/5/3/26/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1893-1915
CC/5/3/26/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1915-1941
CC/5/3/27	Latheron Parish: Borgue School	1893-1965
CC/5/3/27/1	Admission Register (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1893-1965
CC/5/3/27/2	Admission Register (1 volume) [register is unused - loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	n.d.
CC/5/3/27/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1903-1930
CC/5/3/27/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1930-1965
CC/5/3/27/5	Attendance Registers (2 volumes)	1929-1930
CC/5/3/27/6	Attendance Registers (2 volumes)	1934-1935
CC/5/3/27/7	Work Registers (2 volumes)	1954-1956
CC/5/3/27/8	Record of Sanitary Condition of School Buildings for the Borgue Public School, Parish of Latheron (1 item)	1910
CC/5/3/28	Latheron Parish: Braemore School	1876-1964

		T
CC/5/3/28/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1876-1963
CC/5/3/28/2	Log Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1926-1964
CC/5/3/29	Latheron Parish: Brickigoe School	1926-1943
	School closed in 1943; children transferred to Thrumster School	
CC/5/3/29/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1926-1943
CC/5/3/29/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1927-1943
CC/5/3/29/3	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1927-1928
CC/5/3/30	Latheron Parish: Bruan School	1902-1965
CC/5/3/30/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1902-1965
CC/5/3/30/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1904-1923
CC/5/3/30/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1923-1952
CC/5/3/30/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1952-1965
CC/5/3/31	Latheron Parish: Dunbeath School	1874-1955
CC/5/3/31/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1874-1888
CC/5/3/31/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1888-1897
CC/5/3/31/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1897-1913
CC/5/3/31/4	Admission Register (includes attendance certificates of pupils transferring from other schools) (1 volume) [loose papers in an envelope within front cover]	1913-1937
CC/5/3/31/5	Log Book (1 volume)	1916-1955
CC/5/3/31/6	Continuation Classes Log Book (1 volume)	1909-1915
CC/5/3/32	Latheron Parish: Latheron Public School	1874-1965
CC/5/3/32/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1878-1939
CC/5/3/32/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1911
CC/5/3/32/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1911-1940
CC/5/3/32/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1940-1965
CC/5/3/32/5	Log Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1965-1971

CC/5/3/32/6	Lists of scholars eligible for Higher Grade Departments (1 volume)	April 1907- April 1922
CC/5/3/33	Latheron Parish: Latheronwheel School	1878-1903
CC/5/3/33/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1878-1903
CC/5/3/34	Latheron Parish: Lybster School [Wanting]	-
CC/5/3/35	Latheron Parish: Newlands School	1873-1960
CC/5/3/35/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1908-1950
CC/5/3/35/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1873-1896
CC/5/3/35/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1923-1960
CC/5/3/35/4	Attendance Register (1 volume)	Feb 1921- Jul 1921
CC/5/3/35/5	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1921-1923, 1954-1959
CC/5/3/35/6	Work Registers (3 volumes)	1957-1959
CC/5/3/35/7	Education Authority forms and notices, correspondence regarding absences etc. (1 file)	1951-1954
CC/5/3/36	Latheron Parish: Ousdale School	1899-1905
CC/5/3/36/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1899-1905
CC/5/3/37	Latheron Parish: Ramscraig School	1874-1903
CC/5/3/37/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1903
CC/5/3/38	Latheron Parish: Swiney School	
CC/5/3/38/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1924-1959
CC/5/3/38/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1909
CC/5/3/38/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1909-1921
CC/5/3/38/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1921-1951
CC/5/3/38/5	Log Book (1 volume)	1951-1966
CC/5/3/38/6	Correspondence and notices regarding general school affairs (1 file)	1914-1973
CC/5/3/39	Olrig Parish: Castletown School	1874-2001

CC/5/3/39/1	Admission Register – Elementary department (1 volume)	1933-1941
CC/5/3/39/2	Admission Register – Elementary department (1 volume)	1941-1951
CC/5/3/39/3	Admission Register – Secondary department (1 volume)	1942-1952
CC/5/3/39/4	Admission Register – Secondary department (1 volume)	1951-1971
CC/5/3/39/5	Admission Register – Secondary department (1 volume)	1971-1983
CC/5/3/39/6	Log Book (1 volume) [Mar 1877-Feb 1879 removed]	1874-1900
CC/5/3/39/7	Log Book (1 volume)	1929-1961
CC/5/3/39/8	Log Book (1 volume) [loose photographs found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1961-1983
CC/5/3/39/9	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/3/39/10	Attendance Registers (5 volumes)	1998-2000
CC/5/3/39/11	Administrative information on new entrants (2 files)	1974-1983
CC/5/3/39/12	Circulars, statistical returns, teaching schemes, lists of pupils presented for enrolment in post-qualifying courses, leaving certificates and examination candidates (3 files)	1932-1963
CC/5/3/39/13	School records, awards and newspaper articles concerning Marian Murray Rosie, a pupil of Castletown school who became Begum Pasha Marian Reheen, wife of a Pakistani diplomas and an active member of UNESCO (1 file)	1937-1990
CC/5/3/39/14	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/3/39/15	Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1975-1976
CC/5/3/39/16	Daily Register, Class 5/6 (1 volume)	1975-1976
CC/5/3/39/17	Daily Register, Class Pr. V (1 volume)	1975-1976
CC/5/3/39/18	Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)	1975-1976
CC/5/3/39/19	Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1975-1976

Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)	1975-1976
Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1977-1978
Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)	1977-1978
Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)	1977-1978
Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1977-1978
Daily Register, Class Pr. 2 (1 volume)	1977-1978
Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)	1977-1978
Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1977-1978
Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)	1977-1978
Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)	1978-1979
Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1978-1979
Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)	1978-1979
Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1978-1979
Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)	1978-1979
Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1978-1979
Daily Register, Class 1s (1 volume)	1978-1979
Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)	1978-1979
Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1979-1980
Daily Register, Class IIA (1 volume)	1979-1980
Daily Register, Class 2s (1 volume)	1979-1980
Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)	1979-1980
Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1979-1980
Daily Register, Class P5 (1 volume)	1979-1980
Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)	1979-1980
Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1980-1981
Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)	1980-1981
Daily Register, Class III M (1 volume)	1980-1981
	Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class Pr. 2 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)

	-	
CC/5/3/39/47	Daily Register, Class 3s (1 volume)	1980-1981
CC/5/3/39/48	Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1980-1981
CC/5/3/39/49	Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)	1980-1981
CC/5/3/39/50	Daily Register, Class P6 (1 volume)	1980-1981
CC/5/3/39/51	Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)	1980-1981
CC/5/3/39/52	Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1981-1982
CC/5/3/39/53	Daily Register, Class P2 (1 volume)	1981-1982
CC/5/3/39/54	Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)	1981-1982
CC/5/3/39/55	Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1981-1982
CC/5/3/39/56	Daily Register, Class IV M (1 volume)	1981-1982
CC/5/3/39/57	Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)	1981-1982
CC/5/3/39/58	Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1981-1982
CC/5/3/39/59	Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)	1981-1982
CC/5/3/39/60	Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1982-1983
CC/5/3/39/61	Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)	1982-1983
CC/5/3/39/62	Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)	1982-1983
CC/5/3/39/63	Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1982-1983
CC/5/3/39/64	Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)	1982-1983
CC/5/3/39/65	Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1982-1983
CC/5/3/39/66	Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1982-1983
CC/5/3/39/67	Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1983-1984
CC/5/3/39/68	Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)	1983-1984
CC/5/3/39/69	Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)	1983-1984
CC/5/3/39/70	Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1983-1984
CC/5/3/39/71	Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)	1983-1984
CC/5/3/39/72	Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1983-1984
CC/5/3/39/73	Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1983-1984

CC/5/3/39/74	Daily Register, Class P1 (1 volume)	1984-1985
CC/5/3/39/75	Daily Register, Class P2 (1 volume)	1984-1985
CC/5/3/39/76	Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)	1984-1985
CC/5/3/39/77	Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1984-1985
CC/5/3/39/78	Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1984-1985
CC/5/3/39/79	Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)	1984-1985
CC/5/3/39/80	Daily Register, Class P1 (1 volume)	1985-1986
CC/5/3/39/81	Daily Register, Class P2 (1 volume)	1985-1986
CC/5/3/39/82	Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)	1985-1986
CC/5/3/39/83	Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1985-1986
CC/5/3/39/84	Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1985-1986
CC/5/3/39/85	Daily Register, Class 7 (1 volume)	1985-1986
CC/5/3/39/86	Daily Register, Class P1 (1 volume)	1986-1987
CC/5/3/39/87	Daily Register, Class P2 (1 volume)	1986-1987
CC/5/3/39/88	Daily Register, Class 3 (1 volume)	1986-1987
CC/5/3/39/89	Daily Register, Class 4 (1 volume)	1986-1987
CC/5/3/39/90	Daily Register, Class 5 (1 volume)	1986-1987
CC/5/3/39/91	Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1986-1987
CC/5/3/39/92	Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1986-1987
CC/5/3/39/93	Daily Register, Class P1 (1 volume)	1987-1988
CC/5/3/39/94	Daily Register, Class P2 (1 volume)	1987-1988
CC/5/3/39/95	Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)	1987-1988
CC/5/3/39/96	Daily Register, Class P4 (1 volume)	1987-1988
CC/5/3/39/97	Daily Register, Class P5 (1 volume)	1987-1988
CC/5/3/39/98	Daily Register, Class P6 (1 volume)	1987-1988
CC/5/3/39/99	Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1987-1988
CC/5/3/39/100	Daily Register, Class 2/3 (1 volume)	1988-1989

Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)	1988-1989
Daily Register, Class 3/4 (1 volume)	1988-1989
Daily Register, Class P4 (1 volume)	1988-1989
Daily Register, Class P5 (1 volume)	1988-1989
Daily Register, Class P6 (1 volume)	1988-1989
Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1988-1989
Daily Register, Classroom 2 (1 volume)	1989-1990
Daily Register, Classroom 4 (1 volume)	1989-1990
Daily Register, Classroom 5 (1 volume)	1989-1990
Daily Register, Class P6 (1 volume)	1989-1990
Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1989-1990
Daily Register, unidentified (1 volume)	1990-1991
Daily Register, Classroom 2 (1 volume)	1990-1991
Daily Register, Class 3/4 (1 volume)	1990-1991
Daily Register, Class R10 (1 volume)	1990-1991
Daily Register, Classroom 11 (1 volume)	1990-1991
Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1991-1992
Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)	1991-1992
Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1991-1992
Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1991-1992
Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1992-1993
Daily Register, Class P2 (1 volume)	1992-1993
Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)	1992-1993
Daily Register, Class 6 (1 volume)	1992-1993
Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1992-1993
Daily Register, Class 1 (1 volume)	1993-1994
Daily Register, Class 2 (1 volume)	1993-1994
	Daily Register, Class 3/4 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P4 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P6 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Classroom 2 (1 volume)Daily Register, Classroom 4 (1 volume)Daily Register, Classroom 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Classroom 5 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P6 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 3/4 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class 3/4 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class R10 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class R10 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume) <td< td=""></td<>

me)1993-1994me)1993-1994e)1993-1994e)1993-1994me)1993-1994me)1994-1995me)1994-1995
e) 1993-1994 e) 1993-1994 me) 1993-1994 me) 1993-1994 me) 1994-1995 me) 1994-1995
e) 1993-1994 me) 1993-1994 me) 1994-1995 me) 1994-1995
me) 1993-1994 me) 1994-1995 me) 1994-1995
me) 1994-1995 me) 1994-1995
me) 1994-1995
me) 1994-1995
me) 1995-1996
volume) 1996-1997
me) 1996-1997
me) 1996-1997
me) 1996-1997
me) 1996-1997
me) 1996-1997
me) 1996-1997
me) 1996-1997

CC/5/3/39/155	Daily Register, Class P1 (1 volume)	1997-1998
CC/5/3/39/156	Daily Register, Class P2 (1 volume)	1997-1998
CC/5/3/39/157	Daily Register, Class P3 (1 volume)	1997-1998
CC/5/3/39/158	Daily Register, Class P4 (1 volume)	1997-1998
CC/5/3/39/159	Daily Register, Class P6 (1 volume)	1997-1998
CC/5/3/39/160	Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1997-1998
CC/5/3/39/161	Daily Register, Class P7 (1 volume)	1998-1999
CC/5/3/39/162	Record of Work Register (1 volume)	c.1980
CC/5/3/39/163	Cameron's Unique Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1969-1970
CC/5/3/39/164	Cameron's Unique Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1970-1971
CC/5/3/39/165	Cameron's Unique Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1971-1972
CC/5/3/39/166	Cameron's Unique Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1972-1973
CC/5/3/39/167	Cameron's Unique Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1963-1974
CC/5/3/39/168	Cameron's Unique Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1974-1975
CC/5/3/39/169	Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1975-1976
CC/5/3/39/170	Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1976-1977
CC/5/3/39/171	Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1977-1978
CC/5/3/39/172	Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1978-1979
CC/5/3/39/173	Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1979-1980
CC/5/3/39/174	Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1980-1981

Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1981-1982
Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1982-1983
Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1983-1984
Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1984-1985
Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1985-1986
Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1986-1987
Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1987-1988
Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume)	1988-1989
Olrig Parish: Durran School	1888-1958
Admission Register (1 volume)	1888-1957
Log Book (1 volume)	1912-1955
Log Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1955-1958
Attendance Registers (6 volumes)	1941-1946
Attendance Registers (10 volumes)	1948-1957
Work Register (continuation class - dressmaking) (1 volume)	1949-1950
Work Registers (5 volumes)	1954-1958
Correspondence including inspector's reports, annual returns and circulars from the Scottish Education Department (1 file)	1932-1945
Olrig Parish: Murkle School	1905-1970
Admission Register (1 volume)	1905-1946
Admission Register (1 volume)	1947-1970
	abstracts (1 volume) Cameron's Simplified Summary with weekly class abstracts (1 volume) Log Book (1 volume) Mork Registers (6 volumes) Work Registers (10 volumes) Work Registers (5 volumes) Correspondence including inspector's reports, annual returns and circulars from the Scottish Education Department (1 file) Olrig Parish: Murkle School

CC/5/3/42	Reay Parish: Brawlbin School	1893-1949
CC/5/3/42/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1893-1948
CC/5/3/42/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1893-1894
CC/5/3/42/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1925-1944
CC/5/3/42/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1944-1949
CC/5/3/43	Reay Parish: Brubster School	1880-1959
CC/5/3/43/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1880-1954
CC/5/3/43/2	Log Book (1 volume poor condition)	1913-1949
CC/5/3/43/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1949-1958
CC/5/3/43/4	Attendance Registers (8 volumes)	1942-1951
CC/5/3/43/5	Attendance Registers (6 volumes)	1952-1957
CC/5/3/43/6	Work Registers (13 volumes)	1945-1958
CC/5/3/43/7	Correspondence and returns including vaccination forms (1 file)	1958-1959
CC/5/3/44	Reay Parish: Dounreay School	1877-1968
CC/5/3/44/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1910-1968
CC/5/3/44/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1877-1903
CC/5/3/44/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1903-1968
CC/5/3/45	Reay Parish: Reay School	1874-2002
CC/5/3/45/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1880-1903
CC/5/3/45/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1904-1941
CC/5/3/45/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1890
CC/5/3/45/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1890-1908
CC/5/3/45/5	Log Book (1 volume) [loose pages within volume]	1908-1949
CC/5/3/45/6	Attendance Registers (12 volumes)	1953-1959
CC/5/3/45/7	Attendance Registers (22 volumes)	1960-1969
CC/5/3/45/8	Attendance Registers (30 volumes)	1970-1979
CC/5/3/45/9	Attendance Registers (21 volumes)	1980-1989
	Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archive	63

		I
CC/5/3/45/10	Attendance Registers (29 volumes)	1990-2002
CC/5/3/45/11	Register of Books loaned to pupils (1 volume)	1909-1940
CC/5/3/46	Reay Parish: Shebster School	1913-1937
CC/5/3/46/1	Attendance Registers (8 volumes)	1921-1929
CC/5/3/46/2	Attendance Registers (8 volumes)	1930-1937
CC/5/3/46/3	Summary Register (1 volume)	1918-1922
CC/5/3/46/4	Summary Register (1 volume)	1927
CC/5/3/46/5	Record of Work Register (1 volume)	1913-1921
CC/5/3/46/6	Record of Work Register (1 volume)	1934
CC/5/3/46/7	Record of Work Register (1 volume)	1935
CC/5/3/46/8	Record of Work Register (1 volume)	1937
CC/5/3/46/9	Record of Work (1 volume)	c.1935
CC/5/3/46/10	Notes on a Supplementary Course (1 item)	1915
CC/5/3/46/11	Notes on classwork and activities (1 item)	1921
CC/5/3/46/12	Notes on Geography subjects (1 item)	n.d.
CC/5/3/46/13	Cleaning Registers (4 volumes)	1929-1937
CC/5/3/46/14	Correspondence (2 items)	1930
CC/5/3/47	Thurso Burgh: Miller Academy Primary	2005-2007
CC/5/3/47/1	HM Inspectorate of Education (HMIE) Reports (3 items)	2005-2007
CC/5/3/47/2	Papers and plans for the erecting of an air raid shelter at Miller Academy, Thurso (1 bundle)	Apr 1941
CC/5/3/48	Thurso Burgh: Miller Institute	1862-1956
CC/5/3/48/1	Admission Register (1 volume) [loose cover - see also P550]	1885-1896
CC/5/3/48/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1908-1921
CC/5/3/48/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1921-1930
CC/5/3/48/4	Admission Register (1 volume)	1925-1935

		1
CC/5/3/48/5	Admission Register (1 volume)	1935-1943
CC/5/3/48/6	Admission Register (1 volume)	1913-1920
CC/5/3/48/7	Admission Register (1 volume)	1920-1939
CC/5/3/48/8	Admission Register (1 volume)	1939-1956
CC/5/3/48/9	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1909
CC/5/3/48/10	Log Book (1 volume)	1909-1937
CC/5/3/48/11	Cashbook showing enrolments and school fees for Thurso Parish School (1 volume)	22 Sep 1862-5 Oct 1865
CC/5/3/48/12	Information on Thurso Parish schooling and fees, alongside a photograph of the former schoolhouse and school, Market Place, Thurso (2 items)	c.2000
CC/5/3/48/13	Applications and references for the applicants of the post of Rector of Miller Academy (1 bundle) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1953
CC/5/3/48/14	Intermediate Certificate awarded to Agnes Lum and explanatory note (2 items)	28 Nov 1906
CC/5/3/48/15	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/3/49	Thurso Burgh: Mount Pleasant Primary School	2007
CC/5/3/49/1	HM Inspectorate of Education (HMIE) Report (2 items)	2007
CC/5/3/50	Thurso Burgh: Thurso High School	2004
CC/5/3/50/1	HM Inspectors of Schools Follow Through Report (1 item)	2004
CC/5/3/51	Thurso Burgh: West Public School	1882-1959
CC/5/3/51/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1882-1906
CC/5/3/51/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1906-1913
CC/5/3/51/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1956-1959
CC/5/3/51/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1898-1913
CC/5/3/52	Thurso Burgh: Castle Street Public School	1887-1891
CC/5/3/52/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1887-1891

CC/5/3/53	Thurso Parish: Forss School	1914-1948
CC/5/3/53/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1914-1948
CC/5/3/54	Thurso Parish: Weydale School	1875-1968
CC/5/3/54/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1912-1967
CC/5/3/54/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1914
CC/5/3/54/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1914-1933
CC/5/3/54/4	Log Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1933-1961
CC/5/3/54/5	Log Book (1 volume)	1961-1968
CC/5/3/55	Watten Parish: Gersa School	1874-1966
CC/5/3/55/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1888-1899
CC/5/3/55/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1889-1909
CC/5/3/55/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1899-1966
CC/5/3/55/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1900
CC/5/3/55/5	Log Book (1 volume)	1900-1915
CC/5/3/55/6	Log Book (1 volume)	1915-1958
CC/5/3/55/7	Log Book (1 volume)	1958-1966
CC/5/3/56	Watten Parish: Lanergill School	1874-1958
CC/5/3/56/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1904-1955
CC/5/3/56/2	Log Book (1 volume) [loose cover and spine]	1874-1903
CC/5/3/56/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1903-1952
CC/5/3/56/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1952-1958
CC/5/3/57	Watten Parish: Watten School	1868-2000
CC/5/3/57/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1868-1881
CC/5/3/57/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1882-1907
CC/5/3/57/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1907-1954
CC/5/3/57/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1911-1951

CC/5/3/57/5	Photographs of teachers and pupils (2 items) [used postcards]	1910-1911
CC/5/3/57/6	Watten School photographs (17 items)	1979-1989
CC/5/3/57/7	Watten School photographs (15 items)	1990-2003
CC/5/3/57/8	Watten School photographs (27 items)	c.1990-2000
CC/5/3/57/9	HM Inspectorate of Education (HMIE) Report (1 item)	2000
CC/5/3/58	Wick Burgh: Hillhead Primary School	1969-1986
CC/5/3/58/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1969-1986
CC/5/3/59	Wick Burgh: Wick North School (known as Wick Free Church School until 1872)	1875-1972
CC/5/3/59/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1886-1901
CC/5/3/59/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1901-1911
CC/5/3/59/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1911-1922
CC/5/3/59/4	Admission Register (1 volume)	1936-1942
CC/5/3/59/5	Admission Register (1 volume)	1942-1949
CC/5/3/59/6	Admission Register (1 volume)	1949-1957
CC/5/3/59/7	Log Book (1 volume)	1863-1903
CC/5/3/59/8	Log Book, Infants' Department (1 volume)	1875-1950
CC/5/3/59/9	Log Book (1 volume)	1903-1937
CC/5/3/59/10	Log Book (1 volume) [loose spine]	1938-1972
CC/5/3/59/11	Correspondence and notes including inspector's reports, lesson plans, communications from the EIS and the Wick District School Management Committee (1 file)	c.1900-1920
CC/5/3/59/12	Correspondence and notes including inspector's reports, lesson plans, communications from the EIS and the Wick District School Management Committee (1 file)	1920-1930
CC/5/3/59/13	Correspondence and notes including inspector's reports, lesson plans, communications from the EIS and the Wick District School Management Committee (1 file)	1930-1940

Г		
CC/5/3/59/14	Correspondence and notes including inspector's reports, lesson plans, communications from the EIS and the Wick District School Management Committee (1 file)	1940-1950
CC/5/3/59/15	Correspondence and notes including inspector's reports, lesson plans, communications from the EIS and the Wick District School Management Committee (1 file)	c.1912-1939
CC/5/3/59/16	Log Book (1 volume)	1972-2010
CC/5/3/59/17	Admission Register (1 volume)	1965-1975
CC/5/3/59/18	Wick North Primary School's Sports Fund Treasurers' book (1 volume) [including loose receipts and invoices]	1934-1967
CC/5/3/59/19	Certificates of Merit awarded by the Caithness County Music Committee to Wick North School (2 items)	1959-1960
CC/5/3/59/20	Annual report by the Kumkum Ghosh programme director on the status of Yonten Gonpo a Tibetan refugee in Happy Valley, Mussoorie (U.P.) India (1 item)	27 May 1994
CC/5/3/59/21	Wick North Primary School Lunch Theme Day photographs glued to paper with some annotations and 2 newspaper articles, Caithness Courier, 31 Oct 2007 'Lunch scheme hailed a success' and John O' Groat Journal, 3 Oct 2007 'Success on a plate for Wick North Cooks' (1 file) [Themes: Christmas, Halloween, Summer Picnic, P7 Farewell and Nursery Easter Lunch]	2005-2007
CC/5/3/59/22	Wick North Primary School Lunch Theme Day photographs glued to paper with some annotations (1 file) [Themes: Burn's Supper, Valentines, Halloween, Breakfast Club, Easter, Red Nose Day and Christmas] [CLOSED for 30 years]	2008
CC/5/3/59/23	Wick North Primary School Lunch Theme Day photographs glued to paper with some annotations and accompanying advertising posters (1 file) [Themes: Burn's Supper, Valentines, Nursery Welcome, Easter, P7 Farewell, Summer/ Jungle Picnic, Halloween, Children in Need / Wild West, Christmas and Breakfast Club] [CLOSED for 30 years]	2009

CC/5/3/59/24	Wick North School Breakfast Club photographs glued to paper with some annotations,	2009-2010
	accompanying advertisement posters and a John O' Groat Journal article, 9 Oct 2009 'Wick North's cooks reclaim picnic trophy' (1 file) [CLOSED for 30 years]	
CC/5/3/59/25	Wick North Primary School Weekly Stars, photographs glued to paper with some annotations (1 file) (Themes: Mid Summer Picnic and Packed Lunch Winners) [CLOSED for 30 years]	2009-2010
CC/5/3/59/26	Wick North Primary School Lunch Theme Day photographs glued to paper with some annotations, along with student's artworks and activities (1 file) (Themes: World Cup, Retirement of Mr Lundie, P7 Farewell, Yellow Day, Mr B's Retirement, Easter, Nursery Welcome and Burn's Supper) [CLOSED for 30 years]	2010
CC/5/3/60	Wick Burgh: Pulteneytown Academy	1869-2004
CC/5/3/60/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1919-1934
CC/5/3/60/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1934-1949
CC/5/3/60/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1949-1975
CC/5/3/60/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1869-1899
CC/5/3/60/5	Log Book (1 volume)	1908-1942
CC/5/3/60/6	Log Book (1 volume)	1942-1968
CC/5/3/60/7	Log Book, Infants' Department (1 volume)	1925-1949
CC/5/3/60/8	HM Inspectorate of Education (HMIE) Reports (1 file)	1927-1953
CC/5/3/60/9	Attendance registers (17 volumes)	1973-1974
CC/5/3/60/10	Attendance registers (16 volumes)	1974-1975
CC/5/3/60/11	Attendance registers (17 volumes)	1976
CC/5/3/60/12	Attendance registers (19 volumes)	1977
CC/5/3/60/13	Attendance registers (13 volumes)	1978
CC/5/3/60/14	Attendance registers (13 volumes)	1979
CC/5/3/60/15	Attendance registers (14 volumes)	1980

CC/5/3/60/16	Attendance registers (12 volumes)	1981
CC/5/3/60/17	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1982
CC/5/3/60/18	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1983
CC/5/3/60/19	Attendance registers (10 volumes)	1984
CC/5/3/60/20	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1985
CC/5/3/60/21	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1986
CC/5/3/60/22	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1987
CC/5/3/60/23	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1988
CC/5/3/60/24	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1989
CC/5/3/60/25	Attendance registers (12 volumes)	1990
CC/5/3/60/26	Special Education Unit Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1980-1986
CC/5/3/60/27	Occupation Centre Attendance registers (13 volumes)	1967-1979
CC/5/3/60/28	Unique summaries with weekly class abstracts (6 volumes)	1973-1980
CC/5/3/60/29	Simplified summaries with weekly class abstracts (18 volumes)	1980-1998
CC/5/3/60/30	Plans for a special education unit to be built at Pulteneytown Academy (1 bundle)	1985
CC/5/3/60/31	Log Book (1 volume)	17 Apr 2001- 12 Sep 2001
CC/5/3/60/32	Admission register (1 volume)	22 May 1967 –3 Jul 2003
CC/5/3/60/33	Admission register (1 volume)	11 Aug 1975 –15 Aug 1989
CC/5/3/60/34	Admission register (1 volume)	15 Aug 1995 –2 Nov 2007
CC/5/3/60/35	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1991
CC/5/3/60/36	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1992
CC/5/3/60/37	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1993

	1	1
CC/5/3/60/38	Attendance registers (9 volumes)	1994
CC/5/3/60/39	Attendance registers (12 volumes)	1995
CC/5/3/60/40	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1996
CC/5/3/60/41	Attendance registers (10 volumes)	1997
CC/5/3/60/42	Attendance registers (11 volumes)	1998
CC/5/3/60/43	Log Book (1 volume)	1969-2004
CC/5/3/61	Wick Burgh: Wick South School (known as Pulteneytown Free Church School until 1872)	1863-2004
CC/5/3/61/1	Log Book (Pulteneytown Free Church School and South Public School, Wick) (1 volume)	1863-1887
CC/5/3/61/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1887-1904
CC/5/3/61/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1904-1919
CC/5/3/61/4	Log Book Infants' Department (1 volume)	1885-1925
CC/5/3/61/5	HMIE Follow Through Report (5 items)	Dec 2003
CC/5/3/61/6	Admission register (1 volume)	1977-1998
CC/5/3/61/7	Admission register (1 volume)	1997-1999
CC/5/3/61/8	Attendance registers (3 volume)	1977
CC/5/3/61/9	Attendance registers (7 volume)	1978
CC/5/3/61/10	Attendance registers (7 volume)	1979
CC/5/3/61/11	Attendance registers (7 volume)	1980
CC/5/3/61/12	Attendance registers (6 volumes)	1981
CC/5/3/61/13	Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1982
CC/5/3/61/14	Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1983
CC/5/3/61/15	Attendance registers (6 volumes)	1984
CC/5/3/61/16	Attendance registers (6 volumes)	1985
CC/5/3/61/17	Attendance registers (6 volumes)	1986
CC/5/3/61/18	Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1987
CC/5/3/61/19	Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1988

CC/5/3/61/20	Attendance registers (9 volumes)	1989
CC/5/3/61/21	Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1990
CC/5/3/61/22	Attendance registers (6 volumes)	1991
CC/5/3/61/23	Attendance registers (8 volumes)	1992
CC/5/3/61/24	Attendance registers (8 volumes)	1993
CC/5/3/61/25	Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1994
CC/5/3/61/26	Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1995
CC/5/3/61/27	Attendance registers (7 volumes)	1996
CC/5/3/61/28	Attendance registers (6 volumes)	1997
CC/5/3/61/29	Attendance registers (8 volumes)	1998
CC/5/3/61/30	Pulteneytown Academy 'Science Festival' (1 DVD)	2007
CC/5/3/61/31	Ring binder containing mounted photographs Pulteneytown Academy 'Our House Photographs' (1 file)	Jul 2008- Aug 2009
CC/5/3/61/32	Ring binder containing mounted photographs Pulteneytown Academy 'House Photographs' (1 file)	2009
CC/5/3/61/33	'Pulteneytown Academy 50th Anniversary' (1 DVD)	2009
CC/5/3/61/34	Coloured landscape class photographs (3 items)	c.2009
CC/5/3/61/35	Ring binder containing mounted photographs Pulteneytown Academy 'House Photographs' (1 file)	Sep 2010
CC/5/3/61/36	Visitor Book Pulteneytown Academy Open Day 25 th June 2016 For the closing of the school (1 item)	25 Jun 2016
CC/5/3/61/37	Pulteneytown Academy school tie (1 item)	c.2016
CC/5/3/61/38	Coloured landscape photographs of each class and staff at Pulteneytown Academy (8 items)	2016
CC/5/3/61/39	Weekly class attendance abstracts (12 volumes)	1976-1997
CC/5/3/61/40	Unique class attendance abstracts (2 volumes)	1976-1978
CC/5/3/62	Wick Burgh: Wick High School	1921-2004
CC/5/3/62/1	Annual Report (1 item)	1995-1996
CC/5/3/62/2	Wick High School Board Minutes (3 items)	Jan 2004

CC/5/3/62/3	Papers and plans for the erecting of an air raid shelter at Wick High School (1 bundle)	Apr 1941
CC/5/3/62/4	Report and plan regarding the Wick High School heating system by Mackenzie and Moncur Ltd, Hothouse Builders, Edinburgh (1 file)	Aug 1919
CC/5/3/62/5	Wick High School Log Book (1 volume)	23Aug 1911– 21 Jan 1925
CC/5/3/62/6	Wick High School Log Book (1 volume)	22 Jan 1925- 15 Nov 1940
CC/5/3/62/7	Wick High School Log Book (1 volume)	20 Nov 1940 -21 Dec1954
CC/5/3/62/8	Wick High School Log Book (1 volume)	22 Dec 1954 -9 Feb 1976
CC/5/3/62/9	Wick High School Log Book (1 volume)	12 Feb 1976- 1 Nov 1977
CC/5/3/62/10	Wick High School Log Book (1 volume)	7 Aug 1984- 19 Aug 1986
CC/5/3/63	Wick Burgh: West Banks School	1877-1922
CC/5/3/63/1	Log Book (1 volume)	1877-1900
CC/5/3/63/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1900-1921
CC/5/3/63/3	Log Book Infants' Department (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover]	1894-1922
CC/5/3/64	Wick Parish: Ackergill School	1902-1969
CC/5/3/64/1	Admission Register (1 volume) [envelope containing loose items inside front cover]	1902-1935
CC/5/3/64/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1936-1953
CC/5/3/64/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1902-1951
CC/5/3/64/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1951-1969
CC/5/3/64/5	Attendance Registers (6 volumes)	1954-1961
CC/5/3/64/6	Attendance Registers (7 volumes)	1962-1968
CC/5/3/65	Wick Parish: Bilbster School	1886-1986
CC/5/3/65/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1886-1923
	-	•

CC/5/3/65/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1923-1968
CC/5/3/65/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1906-1937
CC/5/3/65/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1937-1986
CC/5/3/66	Wick Parish: Bruan School	1965
CC/5/3/66/1	Daily Register (1 volume)	1965
CC/5/3/67	Wick Parish: Keiss School [see also P841, English exercise book for Sarah Reid, Keiss Primary School, 1910]	1874-1982
CC/5/3/67/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1908-1941
CC/5/3/67/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1941-1982
CC/5/3/67/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1874-1907
CC/5/3/67/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1907-1976
CC/5/3/67/5	Log Book, Continuation (1 volume)	1894-1928
CC/5/3/67/6	Cleaning Register (1 volume)	1921-1953
CC/5/3/67/7	Minute of Agreement between Francis Tress Barry Esq. of Keiss and The School Board of Keiss, lease of piece of ground adjoining the school house (1 item)	1892
CC/5/3/68	Wick Parish: Killimster School	1893-1969
CC/5/3/68/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1893-1907
CC/5/3/68/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1907-1937
CC/5/3/68/3	Admission Register (1 volume)	1937-1968
CC/5/3/68/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1897-1942
CC/5/3/68/5	Log Book (1 volume)	1942-1969
CC/5/3/68/6	Attendance Register (1 volume)	1926-1927
CC/5/3/68/7	Class schemes for the subjects taught at the school such as drawing and nature knowledge outlining the activities and learning outcomes expected (1 file)	1901-1926

CC/5/3/68/8	Caithness education control tests in Literacy, arithmetic, handwriting, dictation and composition. Also includes a manual for teachers on how to deliver the tests and list of scholars proposed to receive awards (1 file) [CLOSED for 100 years]	4 May 1923- 1960
CC/5/3/68/9	Copies of the H.M. inspector's reports (1 file)	24 Nov 1930 -1940
CC/5/3/68/10	Forms E7 and E15 sent to H.M Inspector outlining the demographic and average attendance of the school (1 file)	1 Aug 1933– 1 Aug 1939
CC/5/3/69	Wick Parish: Staxigoe School	1873-1969
CC/5/3/69/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1892-1925
CC/5/3/69/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1915-1969
CC/5/3/69/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1873-1915
CC/5/3/69/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1915-1969
CC/5/3/70	Wick Parish: Tannach School	1904-1953
CC/5/3/70/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1913-1953
CC/5/3/70/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1904-1952
CC/5/3/70/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1952-1953
CC/5/3/70/4	Attendance Registers (7 volumes)	1933-1939
CC/5/3/70/5	Attendance Registers (7 volumes)	1940-1946
CC/5/3/70/6	Attendance Registers (7 volumes)	1947-1953
CC/5/3/71	Wick Parish: Thrumster School	1878-2007
CC/5/3/71/1	Admission Register (1 volume)	1878-1920
CC/5/3/71/2	Admission Register (1 volume)	1924-1975
CC/5/3/71/3	Log Book (1 volume) [front cover loose]	1873-1906
CC/5/3/71/4	Log Book (1 volume)	1906-1938
CC/5/3/71/5	Log Book (1 volume)	1938-1956
CC/5/3/71/6	Log Book (1 volume)	1956-1987
CC/5/3/71/7	Attendance Registers (7 volumes)	1948-1954

CC/5/3/71/8	Attendance Registers (14 volumes)	1955-1961
CC/5/3/71/9	Attendance Registers (15 volumes)	1962-1968
CC/5/3/71/10	Attendance Registers (14 volumes)	1969-1975
CC/5/3/71/11	Summary Registers (4 volumes)	1965-1966, 1966-1967, n.d.
CC/5/3/71/12	Record of Work Registers, Infant and Primary I & II, Primary IV-VII (2 volumes)	1951,1958
CC/5/3/71/13	Record of Work Registers, Infant and Junior, Primary IV-VII (4 volumes)	1962-1963
CC/5/3/71/14	HM Inspectorate of Education Report (1 item)	2007
CC/5/3/72	Wick Parish: Whaligoe School	1897-1963
CC/5/3/72/1	Copy of Admission Register (1 file)	1897-1959
CC/5/3/72/2	Log Book (1 volume)	1901-1933
CC/5/3/72/3	Log Book (1 volume)	1933-1962
CC/5/3/72/4	Attendance Registers (6 volumes)	1938-1943
CC/5/3/72/5	Attendance Registers (6 volumes)	1944-1950
CC/5/3/72/6	Attendance Registers (6 volumes)	1950-1956
CC/5/3/72/7	Attendance Registers (6 volumes)	1957-1963
CC/5/3/72/8	Record of Work Registers (3 volumes)	1936-1939
CC/5/3/72/9	Record of Work Registers (2 volumes)	1960-1961
CC/5/3/72/10	Cleaning Register (1 volume)	1939-1941

CC/5/4	School Boards	1873-1918
	The Education (Scotland) Act 1872 created School Boards in Scotland with a statutory duty to provide education for all children between the ages of 5 and 13. The Boards had an elected membership made up of owners and occupiers of property of the value of £4 or over. They were responsible for the building and maintenance of schools, staffing and attendance of pupils. They were overseen by the Scotch Board of Education.	
	The Scotch Education Department was created to take over the running of all schools from the Church of Scotland. The department's offices were initially based in London but by 1918 objections were raised in Scotland and the department transferred to Edinburgh, being renamed the Scottish Education Department.	
	School boards were abolished by the Education (Scotland) Act 1918 and replaced by Education Authorities and School Management Committees (see CC/5/1 and CC/5/5).	
CC/5/4/1	Bower School Board	1888-1914
CC/5/4/1/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	1888-1914
CC/5/4/1/2	Minute Book (Bower School Management Committee from Aug 1919) (1 volume)	1914-1926
CC/5/4/2	Canisbay School Board	1918-1919
CC/5/4/2/1	Ledger including details for salaries of officers, salaries of teachers, payments for goods and services including stationary and books, repayments of loans, grants from department, teachers superannuation (1 volume) [fragile – both covers missing]	1918-1919
CC/5/4/3	Dunnet School Board	-
	There are no records for Dunnet School Board	
CC/5/4/4	Halkirk School Board	1873-1926
CC/5/4/4/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	1873-1890
CC/5/4/4/2	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/4/4/3	Minute Book (1 volume)	1899-1903
CC/5/4/4/4	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1896-1900
CC/5/4/4/5	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1900-1903

CC/5/4/4/6	Ledger (1 volume)	1876-1886
CC/5/4/4/7	Ledger (1 volume)	1886-1903
CC/5/4/4/8	Ledger (1 volume)	1903-1910
CC/5/4/4/9	Cash Book (1 volume)	1873-1902
CC/5/4/4/10	Cash Book (1 volume)	1902-1910
CC/5/4/4/11	Cash Book (1 volume)	1910-1919
CC/5/4/5	Latheron School Board	1878-1926
CC/5/4/5/1	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/4/5/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	1893-1901
CC/5/4/5/3	Minute Book (1 volume)	1901-1908
CC/5/4/5/4	Minute Book (1 volume)	1908-1914
CC/5/4/5/5	Minute Book (Latheron School Management Committee from Jul 1919) (1 volume)	1914-1920
CC/5/4/5/6	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1893-1902
CC/5/4/5/7	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1902-1909
CC/5/4/5/8	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1909-1914
CC/5/4/5/9	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1920-1926
CC/5/4/5/10	Letter Book (1 volume)	15 Jul 1878- 31 Jan 1901
CC/5/4/5/11	Letter Book (1 volume)	29 Jun 1892- 30 Apr 1898
CC/5/4/5/12	Letter Book (1 volume)	30 Apr 1898- 26 Jan 1904
CC/5/4/5/13	Letter Book (1 volume)	6 Feb 1904- 23 Apr 1910
CC/5/4/5/14	Letter Book (1 volume)	16 May 1910 -24 Mar 1915
CC/5/4/5/15	Letter Book (1 volume)	15 Apr 1915- 26 Sep 1918
CC/5/4/5/16	Annual abstract of accounts by school (1 volume)	1884-1919

CC/5/4/5/17	Ledger (1 volume)	1885-1910
CC/5/4/5/18	Ledger (1 volume)	1910-1918
CC/5/4/5/19	Cash Book (1 volume)	1885-1910
CC/5/4/5/20	Cash Book (1 volume)	1889-1901
CC/5/4/5/21	Cash Book (1 volume)	1901-1910
CC/5/4/5/22	Cash Book (1 volume)	1910-1920
CC/5/4/6	Olrig School Board	1873-1932
CC/5/4/6/1	Correspondence, and returns etc. including material relating to Tain School and Scottish Education Department Circulars (2 bundles)	1873-1932
CC/5/4/7	Reay School Board	1890-1902
CC/5/4/7/1	Treasurer's Letter Book (1 volume)	1890-1902
CC/5/4/8	Thurso School Board	1873-1919
CC/5/4/8/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	1875-1885
CC/5/4/8/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	1885-1895
CC/5/4/8/3	Minute Book (1 volume)	1895-1904
CC/5/4/8/4	Minute Book (1 volume)	1904-1911
CC/5/4/8/5	Minute Book (1 volume)	1911-1918
CC/5/4/8/6	Minute Book (1 volume)	1918-1919
CC/5/4/8/7	Letter Book (1 volume)	1873-1882
CC/5/4/9	Watten School Board [Wanting]	-
CC/5/4/10	Wick School Board [Wanting]	-

CC/5/5	School Management Committees	1918-1930
	School Management Committees, representatives of the Education Authority, parents and teachers, were established in each parish by the Education (Scotland) Act 1918, replacing the old School Boards (CC/5/4).	
	They were in turn replaced in 1930 by five District School Management Committees (CC/5/6).	
CC/5/5/1	Bower School Management Committee	1926-1930
	[see also CC/5/4/1/5]	
CC/5/5/1/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	25 Dec1926- 14 Jun 1930
CC/5/5/2	Canisbay School Management Committee [Wanting]	-
CC/5/5/3	Dunnet School Management Committee [Wanting]	-
CC/5/5/4	Halkirk School Management Committee	1918-1930
CC/5/5/4/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	1918-1923
CC/5/5/4/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	1920-1930
CC/5/5/5	Latheron School Management Committee [see also CC/5/4/5/5]	1918-1937
CC/5/5/5/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	27 Aug 1920- 4 Oct 1927
CC/5/5/5/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	31 Oct 1927-
	[name change to Southern District School Management Committee from Sep 1930]	29 Mar 1937
CC/5/5/5/3	Letter Book (1 volume)	27 Se 1918- 12 Feb 1921
CC/5/5/5/4	Letter Book (1 volume)	15 Feb 1921- 30 Apr 1923
CC/5/5/5/5	Letter Book (1 volume)	30 Apr 1923- 11 Jan 1924
CC/5/5/5/6	Letter Book (1 volume)	11 Jan 1924- 19 Sep 1924

CC/5/5/5/7	Letter Book (1 volume)	24 Sep 1924- 22 Apr 1926
CC/5/5/5/8	Letter Book (1 volume)	22 Apr 1926 –8 Aug 1927
CC/5/5/5/9	Letter Book (1 volume)	6 Aug 1927- 19 Sep1928
CC/5/5/5/10	Letter Book (1 volume)	20 Sep 1928- 1 Feb1930
CC/5/5/6	Olrig School Management Committee [see also CC/5/4/6/1]	1920-1930
CC/5/5/6/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	1920-1926
CC/5/5/6/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	1926-1930
CC/5/5/6/3	Notes of meetings, correspondence and circulars etc. (1 file)	1921-1930
CC/5/5/7	Reay School Management Committee [Wanting]	-
CC/5/5/8	Thurso School Management Committee	1919-1930
CC/5/5/8/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	1919-1930
CC/5/5/8/2	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1920-1922
CC/5/5/9	Watten School Management Committee [Wanting]	-
CC/5/5/10	Wick School Management Committee [Wanting]	-
CC5/6	District School Management Committees	1930-1957
	District School Management Committees replaced the ten parish School Management Committees in 1930 (CC/5/5) under the changes brought about by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929.	
	Five District School Management Committees were established, one for each of the new District Councils (CC/6).	
	Northern District – Canisbay and Dunnet	
	Southern District – Latheron	
	Eastern District – Wick and Watten	
	Western District Thurse Deev and Hellvirk	
	Western District – Thurso, Reay and Halkirk	

CC/5/6/1	Northern District (Canisbay and Dunnet) School Management Committee [Wanting]	-
CC/5/6/2	Southern District (Latheron) School Management Committee	1930-1949
CC/5/6/2/1	Minute Book (1 volume) [see also C/CC/5/5/5/2, Latheron School management Committee minutes 1927-1937]	3 Jan 1938-3 Jan 1949
CC/5/6/2/2	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	3 Jun 1935- 30 Jun 1947
CC/5/6/2/3	Letter Book (1 volume)	1 Feb 1930- 26 Aug 1931
CC/5/6/2/4	Letter Book (1 volume)	29 Aug 1931- 31 May 1933
CC/5/6/2/5	Letter Book (1 volume)	31 May 1933 -8 Nov 1935
CC/5/6/2/6	Letter Book (1 volume)	21 Nov 1935- 14 Aug 1939
CC/5/6/2/7	Letter Book (1 volume)	15 Aug 1939- 12 Jul 1943
CC/5/6/2/8	Letter Book (1 volume)	5 Aug 1943- 17 Sep 1946
CC/5/6/3	Eastern District (Wick and Watten) School Management Committee	1932-1945
CC/5/6/3/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	29 May 1939 -26 Nov 1945
CC/5/6/3/2	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	28 Nov 1932- 28 Feb 1938
CC/5/6/4	Western District (Thurso, Reay and Halkirk) School Management Committee	1930-1957
CC/5/6/4/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	8 Sep 1930-7 Sep 1937
CC/5/6/4/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	21 Sep 1937- 11 Dec 1945
CC/5/6/4/3	Minute Book (1 volume)	8 Jan 1946- 24 Sep 1957

CC/5/6/5	Central District (Bower and Olrig) School Management Committee	1930-1945
CC/5/6/5/1	Minute Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the volume are in an envelope inside front cover]	8 Sep 1930-6 Apr 1936
CC/5/6/5/2	Minute Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the volume are in an envelope inside front cover]	4 May 1936- 25 Jun 1945

CC/5/7	Trusts, Endowments and Mortifications	1877-1989
CC/5/7/1	Kirk's Mortification and Miller's Bequest	1877-1969
CC/5/7/1/1	Miller's Bequest Sederunt Book (Scottish Divinity and Theology Education Bequest) (1 volume)	1877-1958
CC/5/7/1/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	1888-1928
CC/5/7/1/3	Correspondence (1 file)	1919-1930
CC/5/7/1/4	Correspondence (1 file)	1937-1969
CC/5/7/2	Wick Educational Trust	1888-1937
CC/5/7/2/1	Wick Educational Trust Minute Book (1 volume)	1888-1932
CC/5/7/2/2	Wick Educational Trust Register of Bursars (1 volume)	1891-1937
CC/5/7/3	Dunnet Memorial Scholarship Fund	1914-1937
CC/5/7/3/1	Dunnet Memorial Scholarship Fund Minute Book (1 volume)	1914-1937
CC/5/7/4	Manson Bequest Bequest from Donald Manson, Palmerston North, New Zealand, for schools in the parish of Keiss	1973-1989
CC/5/7/4/1	Manson Bequest (1 file)	1973-1989
CC/5/7/5	Miller Bequest	1877-1989
CC/5/7/5/1	Miller Bequest, Accounts charge and Discharge of the intromissions of the trustees showing the capital and income accounts separately from 11 April 1877 the date of the testator's death (1 volume)	1877-1906
CC/5/7/6	George Swanson Trust	1945-1982
CC/5/7/6/1	George Swanson's Trust Cash Book (1 volume)	May 1945- May 1982
CC/5/7/6/2	George Swanson's Trust Benefaction Minute Book (No.2) (1 volume)	1916-1969
CC/5/7/7	Alexander Wares Trust	1886-1991
CC/5/7/7/1	Alexander Wares Trust Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1886-1959
CC/5/7/7/2	Alexander Wares Trust Minute Book (1 volume)	1913-1941

CC/5/7/7/3	Alexander Wares' Trust Minute Book No.3 (1 volume)	1941-1991
CC/5/7/8	John Kirk's Trust	1863-1978
CC/5/7/8/1	Minutes of John Kirk Trust (1 volume)	1863-1894
CC/5/7/8/2	Minutes of John Kirk Trust (1 volume)	1896-1941
CC/5/7/8/3	John Kirk's Mortification Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1933-1959
CC/5/7/8/4	John Kirk's Trust Minute Book No. 3 (1 volume)	1941-1992
CC/5/7/8/5	Cash Book of John Sutherland's Trust (1 volume)	1931-1981
CC/5/7/8/6	W. J. Mieklejohn accounts book of bequests (1 volume)	1945-1978
CC/5/7/9	John Jacobin Harper Trust	1928-1982
CC/5/7/9/1	John Jacobin Harper Grant Cash Book (1 volume)	1928-1982

CC/5/8	Various (including correspondence)	1936-1984
CC/5/8/1	Education Administration Schemes	1946-1950
CC/5/8/1/1	Schemes of Education Administration, circulars and correspondence with Scottish Education Department (1 file)	1946-1950
CC/5/8/2	General Correspondence	1937-1959
CC/5/8/2/1	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	6 Mar 1937- 30 Mar 1938
CC/5/8/2/2	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	30 Mar 1938 -2 Mar 1939
CC/5/8/2/3	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	2 Mar 1939- 11 Jan 1940
CC/5/8/2/4	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	11 Jan 1940 -26 Jun 1941
CC/5/8/2/5	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	30 Jun 1941 -2 Apr 1943
CC/5/8/2/6	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	2 Apr 1943- 6 Sep 1944
CC/5/8/2/7	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	6 Sep 1944- 7 Mar 1946
CC/5/8/2/8	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	5 Mar 1946- 17 Feb 1947
CC/5/8/2/9	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	17 Feb 1947 -19 Feb 1948
CC/5/8/2/10	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	19 Feb 1948 -25 Jan 1949
CC/5/8/2/11	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	25 Jan 1949 -5 Dec 1949
CC/5/8/2/12	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	5 Dec 1949- 13 Sep 1950
CC/5/8/2/13	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	13 Sep 1950 -8 Jun 1951

CC/5/8/2/14	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	9 Jun 1951- 23 Jan 1952
CC/5/8/2/15	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	25 Feb 1952 -18 Dec 1952
CC/5/8/2/16	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	18 Dec 1952 -15 Sep 1953
CC/5/8/2/17	Copy Letter book, County Clerk Depute for Education (1 volume)	16 Sep 1952 -8 Jun 1953
CC/5/8/2/18	Copy Letter book, Assistant Director of Education (1 volume)	9 Jun 1953- 7 Jan 1954
CC/5/8/2/19	Copy Letter book (1 volume)	15 Sep 1953 -9 Jun 1954
CC/5/8/2/20	Copy Letters (1 file)	19 Oct 1954 -31 Dec 1954
CC/5/8/2/21	Copy Letters (1 file)	11 Jan 1954 -2 Jun 1954
CC/5/8/2/22	Copy Letters (1 file)	3 Jun 1954- 18 Oct 1954
CC/5/8/2/23	Copy Letters (1 file)	Jan 1955- Jun 1955
CC/5/8/2/24	Copy Letters (1 file)	Jun 1955- Dec 1955
CC/5/8/2/25	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/2/26	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/2/27	Copy Letters (1 file)	4 Jan 1956- 29 Jun 1956
CC/5/8/2/28	Copy Letters (1 file)	29 Jun 1956 -31 Dec 1956
CC/5/8/2/29	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/2/30	Copy Letters (1 file)	1 Jul 1957 – 31 Dec 1957
CC/5/8/2/31	[Unallocated]	-

CC/5/8/2/32	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/2/33	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/2/34	Copy Letters (1 file)	1 May 1959- 31 Aug 1959
CC/5/8/2/35	Director of Education incoming correspondence, some with replies from the Director (1 bundle)	1958-1959
CC/5/8/2/36	Director of Education incoming correspondence, some with replies from the Director (1 bundle)	1961-1962
CC/5/8/3	Correspondence Subject Files	1936-1984
CC/5/8/3/1	Educational Institute for Scotland (1 file)	5 Mar 1945- 26 Feb 1951
CC/5/8/3/2	Official correspondence of Capt. Ian McHardy, Director of Education (1 file)	1940-1941
CC/5/8/3/3	School Closures (1 file)	1961-1970
CC/5/8/3/4	Salary Grades for Teachers (1 file)	1936-1945
CC/5/8/3/5	Letters of Application and Testimonials for the post of Head Teacher at the Miller Institute, Thurso (1 file)	23 Dec 1952–5 May 1958
CC/5/8/3/6	Miscellaneous letters and forms relating to Newlands School (1 file)	26 Mar 1951 –21 Sep 1954
CC/5/8/3/7	Repair Estimates, Revenue Expenditure and Budgets (1 file)	24 Feb 1953 –3 Sep 1957
CC/5/8/3/8	File containing letters concerning illness and leave of absence of teachers (1 file) [CLOSED]	26 Apr 1954 –13 Dec 1954
CC/5/8/3/9	Letters of Application for Caithness Teaching Posts (1 file)	1953 and 8 Feb 1962 – 25 May1962
CC/5/8/3/10	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/3/11	Organisation regarding Caithness Schools summer visit to Holiday Camp at Longniddry and photograph of participants (1 file)	1948
CC/5/8/3/12	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/3/13	[Unallocated]	-

CC/5/8/3/14	Incoming correspondence to the County Clerk Deputy for Education all relating to school medical provisions (1 volume)	February 1946 – December 1948
CC/5/8/3/15	Bundle of correspondence and papers to the County Clerk Deputy for Education relating to grants applied for to the Scottish Education Department for Youth Services or Other Assistance (1 file)	1949
CC/5/8/3/16	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/3/17	Correspondence and minutes relating to Saluscraggie Lodge and the Scottish Education Department's intention to purchase it and turn it into a school for children with special needs in the northern counties (1 file)	1947
CC/5/8/3/18	Correspondence and papers relating to youth services throughout Caithness, including, playgroups, nurseries, drama groups and sports and recreation groups (1 file)	1967-1973
CC/5/8/3/19	Correspondence and minutes of the Youth and Community Services Officer, this includes correspondence from the Federation of Village Halls and youth groups throughout the county (1 file)	1973
CC/5/8/3/20	Correspondence and information regarding the School Broadcasting Council for Scotland and Caithness schools use of their programmes (1 file)	1957
CC/5/8/3/21	[Unallocated]	-
CC/5/8/4	Records of Schools Constructed or Extended	
CC/5/8/4/1	Miller Institution	1933-1937
CC/5/8/4/1/1	Miller Institution, construction of the school building (1 file)	19 Jul 1933- 24 Mar 1934
CC/5/8/4/1/2	Miller Institution, construction of the school building (1 file)	7 May 1934- 17 Dec 1937
CC/5/8/4/2	Wick North School	1935-1938
CC/5/8/4/2/1	Wick North School, construction of school building (1 file)	1 Feb 1934- 23 May 1935
CC/5/8/4/2/2	Wick North School, construction of school building (1 file)	22 May 1935-4 Nov 1938

CC/5/8/4/2/3	Plans of primary schools in Wick, North School, South School and Hillhead (1 file)	1985
CC/5/8/4/3	Wick High School	1936-1940
CC/5/8/4/3/1	Wick High School extension (1 file)	7 Jan 1936- 18 Aug 1937
CC/5/8/4/3/2	Wick High School extension (1 file)	30 Oct 1937 -28 Sep 1938
CC/5/8/4/3/3	Wick High School extension (1 file)	6 Sep 1938- 26 Aug 1939
CC/5/8/4/3/4	Wick High School extension (1 file)	9 Sep 1939- 3 May 1940
CC/5/8/4/3/5	Correspondence regarding the extension of Wick High School, creating the playing field (1 bundle)	1961-1970
CC/5/8/4/4	Castletown School	1937- 1942
CC/5/8/4/4/1	Castletown School extension (1 file)	8 Jan 1937- 30 Aug 1939
CC/5/8/4/4/2	Castletown School extension (1 file)	1 Sep 1939- 10 Jun 1941
CC/5/8/4/4/3	Plans for Castletown School Meals Programme – conversion of ex-Air Ministry gymnasium into canteen, kitchen and dining hall – plan by the Caithness County Council Planning and Works Dept. for the Caithness Education Committee (1 item)	1948
CC/5/8/4/5	Bilbster School	1945-1946
CC/5/8/4/5/1	Bilbster School water supply (1 file)	2 Jun 1945- 19 Nov 1946
CC/5/8/4/6	Lybster School	1932
CC/5/8/4/6/1	Report and preliminary plans for proposed new school at Lybster (1file)	June 1932
CC/5/8/5	Educational Institute of Scotland (Caithness Branch)	1908-1969
CC/5/8/5/1	Educational Institute of Scotland (Caithness Branch) Treasurer's Accounts (1 volume)	1908-1969
CC/5/8/6	Teacher's Record Books	1920-1956

	-	
CC/5/8/6/1	Teachers' record book, listing teachers, subjects, school and places of study (1 volume)	1920-1955
CC/5/8/6/2	Teachers' record book, listing teachers, subjects, school and places of study (1 volume)	1930-1956
CC/5/8/7	Caithness County Council School Health Service Annual Reports	1949-1959
CC/5/8/7/1	County of Caithness Annual Report of the School Health Service (4 items)	1949-1953
CC/5/8/7/2	Caithness County Council School Health Service, The Annual Report (1 item)	1955
CC/5/8/7/3	Caithness County Council School Health Service, The Annual Report (1 item)	1956
CC/5/8/7/4	Caithness County Council, School Health Service Annual Reports (5 items)	1955-1959
CC/5/8/8	The Wick Song	1939
CC/5/8/8/1	'The Wick Song' sheet music, words by Ian McHardy and music by A. M. Small, written and composed for Wick's first broadcast (1 item)	1939
CC/5/8/9	The Wechsler Preschool and Primary Scale of Intelligence	c.1970
CC/5/8/9/1	Tests and games from the Wechsler Preschool and Primary Scale of Intelligence, these include arithmetic, geometric design and picture completion games and tests (1 box)	c.1970
CC/5/8/10	Wartime Educational Provisions	1940-1941
CC/5/8/10/1	Bundle of plans of air raid shelters and where they were to be built (1 bundle)	c.1940
CC/5/8/10/2	Caithness County Council Education Committee Air Raid Shelters at Miller Academy, Thurso, Killimster, Staxigoe, Thrumster and Tannach paperwork (1 bundle)	April 1941
CC/5/8/11	Wick Area Education Sub Committee	1954-1956
CC/5/8/11/1	Wick Area Education Sub-Committee correspondence, minutes and other papers (1 bundle)	1954-1956
CC/5/8/12	Caithness Education Committee Bursaries	1948-1961
CC/5/8/12/1	Caithness Education Committee Applicants for Grade II Training College, University and Central Institution	1948-1961

Bursaries and some accompanying administrative papers (1 bundle)	
--	--

CC/5/9	Libraries	1517-c.2000
	Nucleurs, The Nuclear and Caithness Archive	00

Wick and Thurso Libraries began as separate endeavours within each respective town. The establishment of both libraries was influenced by the passing of the Public Libraries Act (Scotland) 1867.
The individual beginnings and development of each library service are detailed below.
Following the adoption of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929 both services were administered by the Caithness County Council Education Committee and later the Highland Regional Council (1975-1995) and The Highland Council (1996-).
Wick Library
Pre-1888 In 1843 the Librarian for Wick and Pulteneytown Subscription Library was recorded as William Craig, Postmaster in Wick. The library occupied a room in Ashley House. In 1887 the Wick and Pulteneytown Subscription Library adopted the Free Library Act in Wick to become Wick Parish Free Public Library and their library was relocated to Union Street in 1888, to a building formerly used as the Telegraph Department of the postal services.
<u>1888-1898</u> The position of librarian was advertised on 2 Mar 1888, with George Bain later being appointed. On 1 Oct 1891 a meeting of the Library Committee was called to hear a statement from Rev. George Renny.
Rev. Renny had a conversation with Mr. Andrew Carnegie, while staying with a friend down south. Mr. Carnegie expressed an interest in Wick Free Library. Rev. Renny told Mr. Carnegie about the Library Committee's idea to build a new library. Mr. Carnegie advised the Building Committee to forget remember him when applying for help.
A Carnegie library is a library built with money donated by Scottish-American businessman and philanthropist Andrew Carnegie. A total of 2,509 Carnegie libraries were built between 1883 and 1929, including some belonging to public and university library systems. 1,689 were built in the United States, 660 in the United Kingdom and Ireland, 125 in Canada, and others in Australia, South Africa, New Zealand, Serbia, Belgium, France, the Caribbean, Mauritius, Malaysia, and Fiji.
After much planning, negotiation, discussion and fundraising the Foundation Stone was laid on 27 Mar 1897 by Hew Morrison, Esq., chief librarian,

Edinburgh Public Library. The total cost of the buildings when complete is estimated at £4500, not inclusive of the site, which was valuated at £500.	
On 6 Sep 1898 the Wick Parish Carnegie Library was officially opened by Professor Masson. The Northern Ensign reported that 'The ceremony of opening of the Library took place at half-past one o'clock. The building was profusely decorated with flags under the superintendence of Mr Teeling R.N., who had assistance of Coastguardsmen Kelly and Gearing, and William Macdonald and Hector Nicolson, fishermen. Conspicuous above the others was a combination of flags displaying the Union Jack and the Stars and Stripes'.	
The library continued to be run through the parish council until Aug 1930. Minutes of the last meeting of Wick Parish Carnegie Free Public Library state that 'as the Wick Parish Council has been superseded by the County Council, the Parish Library would be administered by the Council through the Education Committee'.	
<u>1930-present</u>	
Following the adoption of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929 the library was administered by Caithness County Council. At this time it became part of Caithness County Library (incorporating Wick and Thurso Public Libraries). The County Librarian was based in Wick.	
From the library was administered 1975 by Highland Regional Council and from 1996 by The Highland Council.	
The library building also accommodated the Wick Heritage Centre until 1979 until it moved to new premises in Bank Row.	
From 1995 until 2017 the Carnegie building was also the home of the Caithness Archive Centre, which is now a part of Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archives in Wick.	
[Information sourced from the original records held within the Caithness Archive and from <i>History of the</i> <i>Wick Carnegie Public Library from its Formation in</i> <i>1891 – Present, Let there be light</i> by Robert Bain, available on Caithness.org]	
Thurso Library	
Establishment	
In January 1872 ten householders in the District of	

Thurso requested 'unto the Honourable the Sheriff of the Sheriffdom of Caithness, Orkney and Shetland, or his Substitutes' to convene a meeting of householders concerning the Public Libraries Act (Scotland) 1867. Several meetings in the Court House of Thurso followed which led to the adoption of the Act in the District, it was one of the first in Scotland to do so. The Thurso Public Library was in this way established.	
A Free Library Committee was formed. The committee was a statutory body possessed of the powers and bound to discharge the duties specified in Section 21 of the Act. It was supervised by Thurso Town Council from which it was also financed. The library operated out of a small space set up in part of the Town Hall.	
Carnegie Library In 1904 the committee approached Andrew Carnegie with the hope of establishing a new library building. A total of 2,509 Carnegie libraries were built between 1883 and 1929, including some belonging to public and university library systems. 1,689 were built in the United States, 660 in the United Kingdom and Ireland, 125 in Canada, and others in Australia, South Africa, New Zealand, Serbia, Belgium, France, the Caribbean, Mauritius, Malaysia, and Fiji.	
Their plea proved successful with Carnegie pledging £2,000. The committee then set about deciding upon a site for the library, this took some time, however it was finally decided to purchase and demolish a house next to the Town Hall. The library was built predominantly by local labour, taking just under 2 years to build.	
Its opening on the 15th of September 1910 was a grand affair. Carnegie, his wife, his daughter and a group of friends arrived by rail to be greeted by the town's dignitaries and a large crowd lining the High Street. Mrs Carnegie formally opened the library and was presented with a silver key. After the opening ceremony the Town Council and the Carnegies retired to the Town Hall where an address of thanks was given. The interior of the library consisted of a large room to the ground floor where the books were displayed, and a reading room to the rear. The library possessed open shelves so that readers could browse the books, this was quite a novel approach, as many libraries operated a closed shelf system.	

	Following the adoption of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929 the Thurso Library was leased to Caithness County Council on behalf of the County Education Committee by the Thurso Town Council. At this time it became part of Caithness County Library (incorporating Wick and Thurso Public Libraries). The County Librarian was based in Wick. <u>The Miller Institution</u> The Miller Institution, built between 1859 and 1862, was founded by Alexander Miller. Miller, a Thurso native was initially a merchant in the town before he turned to farming. Miller inherited a sizeable inheritance from his uncle, a South American merchant, and part of this money he used to establish the Miller Institution, later known as the Miller Academy. In the 1960s the Thurso Library was moved from the building next to the Town Hall to the newly refurbished Miller Institute. From 1975 the Library was administered by Highland Regional Council and from 1996 by The Highland Council. It remains in the Miller building on Davidson's Lane (2024).	
	[Information sourced from the original records held within the Caithness Archive and from Historic Environment Scotland]	
CC/5/9/1	Rules, Regulations and Bye-laws	1846-1872
CC/5/9/1/1	Rules and Regulations of the Thurso Museum (1 item)	13 Oct 1846
CC/5/9/1/2	The Rules and Regulations of the Wick and Pulteneytown Subscription Library with Catalogue of Books, Instituted March 1926 (1 item)	1851
CC/5/9/1/2	Thurso Public Library, Rules and Bye-laws (1 item)	5 Jan 1872
CC/5/9/2	Annual Reports	1894-1966
CC/5/9/2/1	Wick Parish Public Library, Report by the Committee (1 item)	1894-1895
CC/5/9/2/2	Wick Parish Carnegie Public Library, Report by the Librarian (1 item)	1911
CC/5/9/2/3	Caithness County Library, Report by the Librarian for Year to May 15, 1933 (2 items) [one draft copy, typed, and one printed final copy]	1933

CC/5/9/2/4	Caithness County Library, Report by the Librarian for Year to 15 th May, 1935 (1 item)	1935
CC/5/9/2/5	Caithness County Library, Report by the Librarian for Year to 15 th May, 1943 (1 item)	1943
CC/5/9/2/6	Caithness County Library, Report by the Librarian for Year to 15 th May, 1944 (1 item)	1944
CC/5/9/2/7	Caithness County Library, Annual Report to 15 th May, 1959 (1 item)	1959
CC/5/9/2/8	Caithness County Library, Annual Report to 15 th May, 1960 (1 item)	1960
CC/5/9/2/9	Caithness County Library, Annual Report, 1961 (2 items) [two copies of the same report]	1961
CC/5/9/2/10	Caithness County Library, Annual Report to 15 th May, 1964 (2 items) [two copies of the same report]	1964
CC/5/9/2/11	Caithness County Library, Annual Report to 15 th May, 1966 (1 item)	1966
CC/5/9/3	Minutes	1872-1962
CC/5/9/3/1	Wick Library	1887-1923
CC/5/9/3/1/1	Wick Library Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1887-1895
CC/5/9/3/1/2	Wick Library Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1895-1917
CC/5/9/3/1/3	Wick Library Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1917-1930
CC/5/9/3/1/4	Wick Public Library Scroll Minute Book No.2 (1 volume)	1891-1899
CC/5/9/3/1/5	Wick Public Library Scroll Minute Book No.3 (1 volume)	1899-1920
CC/5/9/3/1/6	Wick Public Library Inventory of Works of Fiction (undated) and Scroll Minutes 1920-1923 (1 volume)	1920-1923
CC/5/9/3/2	Thurso Library	1872-1931
CC/5/9/3/2/1	Thurso Free Library Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1872-1894
CC/5/9/3/2/2	Thurso Free Library Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1897-1910
CC/5/9/3/2/3	Thurso Free Library Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1910-1931

CC/5/9/3/3	Caithness Education Committee, Library Sub- Committee	1947-1962
CC/5/9/3/3/1	Caithness Education Committee, Library Sub- Committee Minutes (loose) (1 box)	1947-1962
CC/5/9/4	Accessions	1974-1977
CC/5/9/4/1	Wick and Thurso Library Accessions Register (1 volume)	1974-1977
CC/5/9/4/2	Wick and Thurso Library Accessions Register (1 volume)	1974-1975
CC/5/9/4/3	Wick and Thurso Library Accessions Register (1 volume)	1975-1977
CC/5/9/5	Correspondence	1887-c.1960
CC/5/9/5/1	Wick Public Library Committee Copy Out-Letter Book (1 volume)	1887-1898
CC/5/9/5/2	Wick Public Library Committee Copy Out-Letter Book (1 volume)	1912-1920
CC/5/9/5/3	Wick Library correspondence, includes a letter from Andrew Carnegie (1895) and an acknowledgement by Louise W. Carnegie following the death of Andrew Carnegie (1919) (1 file)	1895-1926
CC/5/9/5/4	Copy letter to Captain D.W. Milligan, Carnegie Public Library, Wick from James Robertson, County Clerk and Treasurer, Caithness County Council regarding the future management of Wick Library following the abolition of the Wick Parish Council (as per the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929). Robertson requests a copy of the Deed of Constitution of the library (2 items)	22 Oct 1930
CC/5/9/5/5	Copy out-letters from Caithness County Council Clerk's Office to Kennedy Stewart, County Librarian (1 bundle)	1932-1933
CC/5/9/5/6	Copy letters to D.W. Georgeson, Clerk to the Education Committee (1 bundle)	1932-1933
CC/5/9/5/7	Letters to Dr. Fred Robertson, County Librarian (1 bundle)	1934-1956
CC/5/9/5/8	Caithness County Library (incorporating Wick and Thurso Public Libraries) correspondence, accounts and assorted papers (1 file)	c.1950-1960

CC/5/9/6	Minutes of Agreement and Leases	1931, 1959
CC/5/9/6/1	Copy of the Minute of Agreement and Lease between the Provost, Magistrates and Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso and The County Council of Caithness for the Library Buildings in the Burgh of Thurso (1 item) [this 1931 copy has been heavily amended in pencil in anticipation of the 1959 revision]	1931
CC/5/9/6/2	Copy of the Minute of Agreement and Lease between the Provost, Magistrates and Councillors of the Burgh of Thurso and The County Council of the County of Caithness for the Library Buildings in the Burgh of Thurso (1 item)	1959
CC/5/9/7	Financial records	1887-1961
CC/5/9/7/1	Wick Library	1887-1931
CC/5/9/7/1/1	Wick Public Library Cash Book (1 volume)	1888-1922
CC/5/9/7/1/2	Wick Public Library Cash Book (1 volume)	1921-1930
CC/5/9/7/1/3	Wick Public Library Petty Cash Book (1 volume)	1927-1931
CC/5/9/7/1/4	Wick Library, Intromissions Cash Book with the John and Jane Bain Endowment (1 volume)	1901-1919
CC/5/9/7/1/5	Wick Public Library Account Book with The Union Bank of Scotland (1 volume)	1887-1911
CC/5/9/7/1/6	Wick Library, volume recording sales of newspapers (1 volume)	1911-1926
CC/5/9/7/1/7	Wick Library receipts for goods and services - includes those from booksellers, gas companies, coal suppliers tradesmen, health insurance and newsagents (1 file)	1924-1931
CC/5/9/7/2	Thurso Library	c.1916-1941
CC/5/9/7/2/1	Thurso Public Library Stock Book (1 volume)	c.1916-1941
CC/5/9/7/3	Caithness Education Committee, Library Sub- Committee	1951-1961
CC/5/9/7/3/1	Library Sub-Committee, Lists of Accounts Submitted to Meetings (11 files)	1951-1961
CC/5/9/8	Library collections	1826-1968, n.d.

CC/5/9/8/1	Wick Library	1826-1951, n.d.
CC/5/9/8/1/1	Catalogue of Books Belonging to the Wick and Pulteneytown Subscription Library (1 item)	1 Jan 1830
CC/5/9/8/1/2	Catalogue of Books Belonging to the Wick and Pulteneytown Subscription Library (1 item)	12 Nov 1832
CC/5/9/8/1/3	Wick Parish Carnegie Library, Catalogue of Books in the Lending Library (1 item)	c.1900
CC/5/9/8/1/4	Wick Library, volume recording daily and monthly numbers of books issued in the Lending Department and Reference Department. Also notes number of people in the Reading Room at 8pm [closing time] each day as well as a short monthly summary stating the number of days the library was open, total works issued, the percentage of works issued which were fiction, the number of days the Reading Room was open and the average attendance in the Reading Room at 8pm (1 volume)	1892-1896
CC/5/9/8/1/5	Wick Library, notebook recording tranches of books sent to different recipients by title and reference number, quarterly sales of newspapers, scores from [cricket?] matches between Wick and Thurso taken from local newspapers, and assorted literary and historical notes including insect descriptions and biographies of ecclesiastical figures (1 volume)	c.1909-1911
CC/5/9/8/1/6	Wick Library, catalogue of non-fiction works listed by Dewey Reference Number (1 volume)	c.1915
CC/5/9/8/1/7	Catalogue of Works in the Reference Department of the Wick Parish Carnegie Public Library (1 volume)	1 Jul 1916
CC/5/9/8/1/8	Wick Library, Register of Books Issued (showing title of book, dates of issue, to whom, and when returned) (1 volume)	1916-1927
CC/5/9/8/1/9	Wick Library, volume recording issues of boxes of books to schools, hospitals, lighthouses and armed forces during World War Two (1 volume)	1937-1951
CC/5/9/8/2	Thurso Library	1949-1968, n.d.
CC/5/9/8/2/1	Caithness County Library, monthly returns of book issues for Thurso Branch. Details subjects of books returned daily, with monthly totals (1 file)	1949-1974

CC/5/9/8/2/2	Caithness County Library, Thurso Depot, volume recording issues of books to schools and centres outside the library (1 volume)	c.1951-1968
C/5/9/8/3	Caithness County Library	c.1950s
C/5/9/8/3/1	Caithness County Library, The Book List, A Caithness Collection. A list of some books on Caithness and the North in the stock of the Library (1 item)	c.1950s
CC/5/9/9	Membership	c.1910-1978
CC/5/9/9/1	Volume listing names and addresses (of Library Members?) arranged alphabetically. Most of the addresses are within Wick (1 volume)	c.1910
CC/5/9/9/2	Caithness County Library, readers' cards and tickets. Contains names, addresses and books issued (1 file)	c.1949-1978
CC/5/9/10	Building Works	1895-1975
CC/5/9/10/1	Wick Library	1895-1969
CC/5/9/10/1/ 1	Carnegie Public Library, Wick, Measurement of building to be erected at corner of Cliff Road and Sinclair Terrace, from plans prepared by Mr Thomas Leadbetter, Architect, Edinburgh – 'Office Copy' (bill of quantities) (1 volume)	1895
CC/5/9/10/1/ 2	Coloured plans of Wick Carnegie Library by Leadbetter & Fairley, Architects, Edinburgh (7 items) [part of a book of plans, cover missing, plans numbered 2-6, 8-9]	1895
CC/5/9/10/1/ 3	Copy of a plan for Caithness County Council, Carnegie Library Wick, Proposed Alterations by W. Wilson, County Architect (1 item)	Aug 1969
CC/5/9/10/2	Thurso Library	1968-1975
CC/5/9/10/2/ 1	Thurso Public Library, conversion of Miller Institute to library and museum, architects' plans and sketches (1 file)	c.1966-1968
CC/5/9/10/2/ 2	Thurso Library, correspondence and plans regarding subjects including the conversion of Miller Institution into Thurso Library, the extension to Thurso Library for the purpose of a Stack Room/Work Room, and the possibility of a permanent art gallery in Caithness (1 file)	c.1966-1975

CC/5/9/11	The Miller Institution and Library	c.1901-1940s
CC/5/9/11/1	Two copies of the Library Catalogue of the Miller Institution, Thurso. One copy includes the inscription 'To William Keith Tait M.A., Miller Institution, Thurso, with good wishes from Alexander Miller Jan 1 1902' (2 volumes)	c.1901
CC/5/9/11/2	Five copies of Paintings in the Library of the Miller Institution, Thurso, With Supplement to the Catalogue of Books (5 items) [found inside one copy – The Miller Calder Collection of Caithness Prints, giving a list of prints held in Thurso Library]	Mar 1905
CC/5/9/11/3	Register of Books Issued by the Miller Library, Thurso (1 volume)	1940s
CC/5/9/12	Sasines [these items were amongst the deposited papers of Thurso Library. Their provenance is not known]	1609, 1704
CC/5/9/12/1	Instrument of sasine, John Sinclair and Janet Sutherland his spouse to William Sinclair their son over the lands of Ratter, in Latin (1 item)	17 May 1609
CC/5/9/12/2	Precept of sasine of the lands of Ulbster from John Sinclair of Ulbster to Janet Sinclair, parchment, English with Latin clause at the end (1 item)	1704
CC/5/9/13	Various	1898-c.2000
CC/5/9/13/1	Photograph of the Carnegie Public Library Wick opening ceremony (1 item) [please note, this is a copy of a Johnston photograph, reference JN20636B005. Copyright lies with the Wick Society]	6 Sep 1898
CC/5/9/13/2	Four copies of an advertisement card which includes Caithness County Library (Wick and Thurso Libraries) opening hours and also mentions 'readers are invited to suggest additions to the Library Stock' (4 items)	c.1940s
CC/5/9/13/3	Various page stamps for 'Caithness County Library', 'Carnegie Public Library', Restricted Loan' and 'The Highland Council Cultural and Leisure Services' (4 items)	c.1950-2000
CC/5/9/13/4	Newspaper cutting of article 'The Carnegie "Hero Fund", A Wise Use of Wealth' (1 item)	26 Sep 1908
CC/5/9/14	Published material (previously held by the Caithness County Library)	1517-1745, n.d.

CC/5/9/14/1	Dictorum ac Factorum by Valerius Maximus. Printed Paris, 1517. Valerius Maximus lived during the reign of Tiberius (14-37 A.D.). He seems to have been a professional rhetorician. He wrote his book of historical anecdotes in which he recorded memorable deeds and sayings. In Latin (1 volume)	1517
CC/5/9/14/2	Aristophanes' Thesmophoriazusae & Lysistrata, Greek text, some Latin, volume printed in Florence in 1518; a card attached to the volume contains the note: 'Early specimen of printing in Greek, slightly contrasted by Aldus Manutius' (1 volume)	1518
CC/5/9/14/3	Appears to be a manuscript book of collects [a form of prayer] taken from a book of hours [prayers to be said at the canonical hours]. A note with the book states that 'information within the text seems to link this book to Jesuit priests from the Low Countries. It dates from around 1629'. Parchment, manuscript text, some of it coloured red and blue (1 volume)	c.1629
CC/5/9/14/4	A Pearle of Price in a Collection of Promises out of the Whole Book of God by Phillip Skippon, Serjeant Maj. General. Printed in English with handwritten quotations from the New Testament and other religious works on front pages (1 volume) [book is split in two halves at the spine]	1649
CC/5/9/14/5	Sophocles' Tragedies, printed in Greek with facing Latin translation (2 volumes)	1745
CC/5/9/14/6	'Rachael's manuscript written in Tamil', document consists of strips of dried material c.100mm x 30mm fastened by a ribbon threaded through a hole near the centre of each strip, with writing on each strip in what is presumably Tamil (1 item)	n.d.

CC/6	District Councils	1930-1975
	(100 Year Closure Period Applies)	
	District Councils were formed under the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929, which abolished district committees, standing joint committees, commissioners of supply, parish councils, education authorities and other bodies, and transferred all or most of their functions to county councils.	
	The Act required county councils to draw up a scheme of district councils, to be composed partly of directly elected district councillors and partly of the county councillors from electoral divisions within the district.	
	District councils had various responsibilities delegated to them by the county council. These might include the letting of houses, the upkeep of cemeteries and, until 1948, the poor law. District councils also administered special districts or committees responsible for certain functions such as scavenging or water supply, financed by additional rates.	
	District councils were abolished in 1975 by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.	
CC/6/1	Northern District Council (Canisbay and Dunnet Parishes) [Wanting]	-
CC/6/2	Southern District Council (Latheron Parish)	1930-1975
CC/6/2/1	Minutes	1930-1975
CC/6/2/1/1	Minute Book (1 volume)	18 Apr 1930- 3 Sep 1935
CC/6/2/1/2	Minute Book (1 volume)	2 Oct 1935- 4 May 1942
CC/6/2/1/3	Minute Book (1 volume)	1 Jun 1942- 1 May 1950
CC/6/2/1/4	Minute Book (1 volume)	29 May 1950 -29 Jul 1957
CC/6/2/1/5	Minute Book (1 volume)	2 Sep 1957- 1 Jul 1963
CC/6/2/1/6	Minute Book (1 volume)	29 Jul 1963- 17 May 1971
CC/6/2/1/7	Minute Book (1 volume)	21 Jun 1971- 21 Apr 1975

CC/6/2/1/8	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1943-1947
CC/6/2/1/9	Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1955-1959
CC/6/2/3	Applications for Relief	1930-1961
CC/6/2/3/1	Latheron Parish Record of Applications for Poor Relief (1 volume)	1930-1935
CC/6/2/3/2	Latheron Parish Record of Applications for Poor Relief (1 volume)	1934-1944
CC/6/2/3/3	Latheron Parish Record of Applications for Poor Relief (1 volume)	1944-1959
CC/6/2/3/4	Latheron Parish Supplementary Record of Applications (1 volume)	1930-1961
CC/6/2/7	Financial Records	1930-1961
CC/6/2/7/1	Ledgers	1937-1956
CC/6/2/7/1/1	General Ledger (1 volume)	1937-1941
CC/6/2/7/1/2	General Ledger (1 volume)	1943-1948
CC/6/2/7/1/3	General Ledger (1 volume)	1949-1956
CC/6/2/7/2	Cash Books	1930-1960
CC/6/2/7/2/1	Cash Book (1 volume)	1930-1954
CC/6/2/7/2/2	Cash Book (1 volume)	1950-1952
CC/6/2/7/2/3	Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1930-1937
CC/6/2/7/2/4	Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1930-1937
CC/6/2/7/2/5	Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1937-1951
CC/6/2/7/2/6	Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1937-1951
CC/6/2/7/2/7	Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1951-1960
CC/6/2/7/2/8	Cash Book (1 volume)	1951-1959
CC/6/2/7/2/9	Claims from Other Local Authorities (1 page only used) (1 volume)	1930-1935
CC/6/2/7/2/10	Cheque Stubs	1949-1953
CC/6/2/7/3	Pay Rolls	1930-1949

CC/6/2/7/3/1	Pay Roll (Poor Relief) (1 volume)	1930-1940
CC/6/2/7/3/2	Other Area Pay Roll (1 volume)	1931-1949
CC/6/2/7/3/3	Pay Roll for Casual Poor (1 volume)	1934-1948
CC/6/2/7/3/4	Pay Roll for Able-Bodied Poor (1 volume)	1937-1948
CC/6/2/7/3/5	Revisal of Rolls (1 volume)	1929-1934
CC/6/2/8	Assessors Department	1930-1961
CC/6/2/8/1	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1930-1931
CC/6/2/8/2	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1931-1932
CC/6/2/8/3	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1932-1933
CC/6/2/8/4	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1933-1934
CC/6/2/8/5	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1934-1935
CC/6/2/8/6	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1935-1936
CC/6/2/8/7	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1936-1937
CC/6/2/8/8	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1937-1938
CC/6/2/8/9	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1938-1939
CC/6/2/8/10	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1939-1940
C/6/2/8/11	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1940-1941
CC/6/2/8/12	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1941-1942
CC/6/2/8/13	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1942-1943
CC/6/2/8/14	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1943-1944
CC/6/2/8/15	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1944-1945
CC/6/2/8/16	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1945-1946
CC/6/2/8/17	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1945-1946
CC/6/2/8/18	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1946-1947
CC/6/2/8/19	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1946-1947
CC/6/2/8/20	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1947-1948
CC/6/2/8/21	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1948-1949

		-
CC/6/2/8/22	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1949-1950
CC/6/2/8/23	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1950-1951
CC/6/2/8/24	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1951-1952
CC/6/2/8/25	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1952-1953
CC/6/2/8/26	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1952-1953
CC/6/2/8/27	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1953-1954
CC/6/2/8/28	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1954-1955
CC/6/2/8/29	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1955-1956
CC/6/2/8/30	Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1956-1957
CC/6/2/8/31	Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1935-1939
CC/6/2/8/32	Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1939-1943
CC/6/2/8/33	Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1943-1947
CC/6/2/8/34	Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1947-1951
CC/6/2/8/35	Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1951-1956
CC/6/2/8/36	Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1956-1961
CC/6/2/9	Town and County Home	1948-1957
	The Latheron Combination was formed in around 1853 and comprised the parishes of Latheron and Wick, the poorhouse was located at the east side of the Causewaymire Road to the north of Latheron at Braehungie. It was erected in the late 1850s and could accommodate up to 50 inmates. In 1924, the poorhouse became known as the Latheron and Wick Town and County Home, subsequently the Caithness Town and County Home. Following its closure in 1947, its functions were transferred to Forse House, which operated as a residential care home up until 2016.	
	[see also CC/7/5/9]	
CC/6/2/9/1	Orders for Admission to the Town and County Home (1 volume) [very little information given beyond name and date of admission to institution. All entires bar one are dated 1948, aligning with the introduction of the National Health Service. One entry has both 1951 and 1957 assigned to it.]	1948-1957

CC/6/2/10	Lybster Water District	1930-1955
CC/6/2/10/1	Lybster Water District General Ledger (1 volume)	1930-1955
CC/6/2/10/2	Lybster Water District, Requisitions for Water Service (1 volume)	1932-1949
CC/6/2/10/3	Lybster Water District, Requisitions for Water Service (1 volume)	1932-1949
CC/6/2/10/4	Lybster Water District, Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1939-1940
CC/6/3	Eastern District Council (Watten and Wick Parishes)	1930-1975
CC/6/3/1	Minutes	1966-1975
CC/6/3/1/1	Eastern District Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1966-1975
CC/6/3/2	Joint Committee Minutes	1930-1975
CC/6/3/2/1	Eastern District Council Joint Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1930-1946
CC/6/3/2/2	Eastern District Council Joint Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1946-1964
CC/6/3/2/3	Eastern District Council Joint Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1965-1975
CC/6/3/3	Applications for Relief	1930-1949
CC/6/3/3/1	Applications for Relief (1 volume)	1930-1936
CC/6/3/3/2	Applications for Relief (1 volume)	1936-1949
CC/6/3/3/3	Applications for Relief (Supplemental) (1 volume)	1930-1948
CC/6/3/3/4	Applications for Relief (Outdoor) (1 volume)	1934-1948
CC/6/3/4	Eastern District Council Burial Records (Closed for 100 years)	1930-2003
	[see also CC/7/10/10 Wick Parish Burial Records]	
CC/6/3/4/1	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	1930-1938
CC/6/3/4/2	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	1938-1946
CC/6/3/4/3	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	1946-1955

CC/6/3/4/4	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	1956-1964
CC/6/3/4/5	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	1964-1972
CC/6/3/4/6	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	1972-1978
CC/6/3/4/7	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Thrumster Cemetery (1 volume)	1963-2003
CC/6/3/5	[Unallocated]	-
CC/6/3/6	[Unallocated]	-
CC/6/3/7	Financial Records	1931-1973
CC/6/3/7/1	Ledgers [Wanting]	-
CC/6/3/7/2	Cash Books	1962
CC/6/3/7/2/1	Cash Book – possibly Eastern District Council	1962
CC/6/3/7/3	Pay Rolls [Wanting]	-
CC/6/3/7/4	Abstracts of Accounts	1931-1973
CC/6/3/7/4/1	Eastern District Council Accounts (5 items)	May 1931- May 1935
CC/6/3/7/4/1 CC/6/3/7/4/2	Eastern District Council Accounts (5 items) Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 items)	•
		May 1935 May 1936-
CC/6/3/7/4/2	Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 items)	May 1935 May 1936- May 1940 May 1941-
CC/6/3/7/4/2 CC/6/3/7/4/3	Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 items) Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 item)	May 1935 May 1936- May 1940 May 1941- May 1945 May 1946-
CC/6/3/7/4/2 CC/6/3/7/4/3 CC/6/3/7/4/4	Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 items) Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 item) Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 items)	May 1935 May 1936- May 1940 May 1941- May 1945 May 1946- May 1950 May 1951-
CC/6/3/7/4/2 CC/6/3/7/4/3 CC/6/3/7/4/4 CC/6/3/7/4/5	Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 items) Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 item) Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 items) Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (5 items)	May 1935 May 1936- May 1940 May 1941- May 1945 May 1946- May 1950 May 1951- May 1955 May 1956-

CC/6/3/7/4/9	Eastern District Council Abstract of Accounts (3 items)	May 1971- May1973
CC/6/4	Western District Council (Thurso, Reay and Halkirk Parishes) [Wanting]	-
CC/6/5	Central District Council (Bower and Olrig Parishes)	1928-1968
CC/6/5/2	Committee Minutes	1928-1957
CC/6/5/2/1	Olrig District Nursing Association Minute Book (1 volume) [loose papers found within the register are in an envelope inside front cover – they include minutes of the Castletown Lighting and Improvements Committee and correspondence between the County Council and RAF regarding the RAF Station water supply]	1928-1957
CC/6/5/2/2	Castletown Water and Drainage Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1932-1947
CC/6/5/2/3	Castletown Special District Lighting Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1935-1940
CC/6/5/7	Financial Records	1948-1968
CC/6/5/7/4	Abstracts of Accounts	1948-1968
CC/6/5/7/4/1	Central District Council Abstract of Accounts (1 bundle)	May 1948- May 1952
CC/6/5/7/4/2	Central District Council Abstract of Accounts (1 bundle)	May 1953- May 1957
CC/6/5/7/4/3	Central District Council Abstract of Accounts (1 bundle)	May 1958- May 1962
CC/6/5/7/4/4	Central District Council Abstract of Accounts (1 bundle)	May 1963- May 1968

CC/7	Parish Records	
	(100 year closure period applies)	
	Civil parishes in Scotland can be dated from 1845, when parochial boards were established to administer the poor law. While they originally corresponded to the parishes of the Church of Scotland, the number and boundaries of parishes soon diverged. Where a parish contained a burgh, such as Wick, a separate landward parish was formed for the portion outside the town. In 1891, under the terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889, the boundaries of most of the civil parishes and counties were realigned so that each parish was wholly within a single county.	
	In 1894 the parochial boards were replaced by more democratically elected parish councils. These were in turn abolished in 1930, under the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929, and replaced by the larger District Councils (CC/6).	
	The Poor Law in Scotland after 1845	
	The Poor Law in Scotland after 1845 The Poor Law (Scotland) Act 1845 established parochial boards in rural parishes and in the towns, and a central Board of Supervision in Edinburgh. The system of poor rates spread more widely, although it was still not universal even in the 1860s. The parochial boards built poorhouses for those categories of paupers who did not receive 'outdoor relief', normally in the form of small weekly sums of money. More often parishes combined to build 'combination poorhouses'. During the second half of the century government increasingly found it convenient to give added powers to parochial boards, such as the registration of births, deaths and marriages, and in particular public health. In 1894 they were abolished and replaced by wholly elected parish councils, but with their functions practically unchanged. The trade depression of the 1920s led to the abandonment of the rule that the unemployed were not entitled to poor relief (Poor Law Emergency Powers (Scotland) Act 1921).	
	Emergency Powers (Scotland) Act 1921). Thereafter the parishes usually kept separate series of records of poor law applications, distinguishing 'Ordinary' applications for relief from those from the 'Able-Bodied'. The parish system had several inherent defects. One was	

CC/7/1/1/1	Bower Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1845-1895
CC/7/1/1	Minute Books	1845-1930
CC/7/1	Bower Parish Records	1845-1930
	In 1948 the poor law was abolished and replaced by the modern social security system, and by then hospitals had largely replaced the medical function of poorhouses. Many poorhouses, indeed, expanded to become hospitals. Others became old people's homes or social work administrative offices.	
	The regime, diet and living conditions in poorhouses were austere, partly to discourage applications from those who could rely on family support instead. On the other hand poorhouses provided medical and nursing care of the elderly and the sick, at a time when there were few hospitals and private medical treatment was beyond the means of the poor.	
	Scottish Poorhouses Poorhouses or almshouses have existed in Scotland since medieval times, principally in burghs. Between 1845 and 1930 over 70 poorhouses were constructed in Scotland, many serving a number of parishes (called 'poor law unions' or 'combinations'). They were built following the Poor Law (Scotland) Act 1845, which established parochial boards in rural parishes and in the towns, and a central Board of Supervision in Edinburgh.	
	In 1930 parish councils were abolished (Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929). Thereafter the poor law authorities were to be the county councils, large burghs and the four cities, acting through Departments of Public Assistance (or Public Welfare).	
	a tendency for levels of relief to vary between different councils. Another was the level of disputes, often litigation, between parishes as to which was responsible for the maintenance of an individual pauper or pauper family. Larger authorities were needed, partly to bring a measure of standardisation and partly to ensure that the burden of poor relief was spread more equitably.	

CC/7/1/1/2	Bower Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	Aug 1858 - May 1868
CC/7/1/1/3	Bower Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1895-1906
CC/7/1/1/4	Bower Parish Council Minute Book [Wanting]	1907-1913
CC/7/1/1/5	Bower Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1914-1926
CC/7/1/1/6	Bower Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1926-1930
CC/7/1/2	Committee Minutes [Wanting]	-
CC/7/1/3	Applications for Relief	1897-1930
CC/7/1/3/1	Bower Parish Council Record of Applications (1 volume)	1897-1930
CC/7/1/4	Registers of Poor	1865-1930
CC/7/1/4/1	Bower Parish Council General Register of the Poor (1 volume)	1865-1907
CC/7/1/4/2	Bower Parish Council General Register of the Poor (1 volume)	1908-1930
CC/7/1/4/3	Bower Parish Council Children's Register (1 volume)	1894-1916
CC/7/1/5	Inspectors Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/1/6	Correspondence [Wanting]	-
CC/7/1/7	Financial Records	1928-1930
CC/7/1/7/1	Bower Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1928-1929
CC/7/1/7/2	Bower Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1929-1930
CC/7/1/8	Assessments	1889-1893
CC/7/1/8/1	Bower Parish register of owners and occupiers (1 volume) [includes within the front cover a letter to Alexander McKay, County Assessor, Thurso, from John McKay, Kirk, Bower, 1892. Note that the data captured within this handwritten volume can be found in the Valuation Rolls for 1889-1893 (CC/4/2)]	1889-1893

CC/7/1/9	Combination Poorhouse [please see C/CC/7/8/9 - Thurso Combination Poorhouse, which served Bower Parish]	-
CC/7/2	Canisbay Parish Records	1898-1956
CC/7/2/1	Minutes	1898-1930
CC/7/2/1/1	Canisbay Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1898-1909
CC/7/2/1/2	Canisbay Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1910-1922
CC/7/2/1/3	Canisbay Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1922-1930
CC/7/2/2	Committee Minutes	1902-1956
CC/7/2/2/1	Canisbay Parish Council/District Council Burial Grounds Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1902- 1911, 1955-1956
CC/7/2/3	Applications for Relief [Wanting]	-
CC/7/2/4	Registers of Poor [Wanting]	-
CC/7/2/5	Inspectors Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/2/6	Correspondence [Wanting]	-
CC/7/2/7	Financial Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/2/8	Assessments [Wanting]	-
CC/7/2/9	Combination Poorhouse [please see C/CC/7/8/9 - Thurso Combination Poorhouse, which served Canisbay Parish]	-
CC/7/3	Dunnet Parish Records	1845-1930
CC/7/3/1	Minutes	1845-1930
CC/7/3/1/1	Dunnet Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1845–1890
CC/7/3/1/2	Dunnet Parochial Board/Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1890–1900
CC/7/3/1/3	Dunnet Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1901–1914
CC/7/3/1/4	Dunnet Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1914–1930

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CC/7/3/1/5	Dunnet Parochial Board/Parish Council Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1894–1927
CC/7/3/2	Committee Minutes	1894-1930
CC/7/3/2/1	Dunnet Parochial Board/ Parish Council Burial Ground Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1894–1929
CC/7/3/2/2	Dunnet Parish Council Burial Ground Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1929–1930
CC/7/3/2/3	Dunnet Parish Council Burial Ground Letter Book (1 volume)	1901-1907
CC/7/3/3	Applications for Relief	1865-1930
CC/7/3/3/1	Dunnet Parochial Board Record of Applications for Relief (1 volume)	1865–1930
CC/7/3/4	Registers of Poor	1865-1896
CC/7/3/4/1	Dunnet Parochial Board Children's Register (1 volume)	1865–1896
CC/7/3/5	Inspectors Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/3/6	Correspondence [Wanting]	-
CC/7/3/7	Financial Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/3/8	Assessments [Wanting]	-
CC/7/3/9	Combination Poorhouse [please see C/CC/7/8/9 - Thurso Combination Poorhouse, which served Dunnet Parish]	-
CC/7/4	Halkirk Parish Records	1845-1930
CC/7/4/1	Minutes	1845-1930
CC/7/4/1/1	Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1845-1864
CC/7/4/1/2	Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1864-1883
CC/7/4/1/3	Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1883-1897
CC/7/4/1/4	Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1898-1909
CC/7/4/1/5	Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1909-1924
CC/7/4/1/6	Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1924-1930
CC/7/4/2	Committee Minutes [Wanting]	-

CC/7/4/3	Applications for Relief	1855-1917
CC/7/4/3/1	Applications for Relief (1 volume)	1855-1879
CC/7/4/3/2	Applications for Relief (1 volume)	1879-1890
CC/7/4/3/3	Applications for Relief (1 volume)	1890-1917
CC/7/4/4	Registers of Poor	1845-1919
CC/7/4/4/1	Parochial Board Register of Poor (1 volume)	1845-1860
CC/7/4/4/2	Parochial Board Register of Poor (1 volume)	1865-1885
CC/7/4/4/3	Parochial Board Children's Register (1 volume)	1863-1917
CC/7/4/4/4	Parochial Board Education Register (1 volume)	1886-1889
CC/7/4/5	Inspectors Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/4/6	Correspondence [Wanting]	-
CC/7/4/7	Financial Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/4/8	Assessments [Wanting]	-
CC/7/4/9	Combination Poorhouse [please see C/CC/7/8/9 - Thurso Combination Poorhouse, which served Halkirk Parish]	-
CC/7/5	Latheron Parish Records	1845-1960
CC/7/5/1	Minute Books	1845-1930
CC/7/5/1/1	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1845-1851
CC/7/5/1/2	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1851-1859
CC/7/5/1/3	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1859-1863
CC/7/5/1/4	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1861-1863
CC/7/5/1/5	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1863-1868
CC/7/5/1/6	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1865-1868

CC/7/5/1/7	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1868-1871
CC/7/5/1/8	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1871-1875
CC/7/5/1/9	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1875-1877
CC/7/5/1/10	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1877-1881
CC/7/5/1/11	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1881-1886
CC/7/5/1/12	Latheron Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1886-1894
CC/7/5/1/13	Latheron Parochial Board/Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1894-1900
CC/7/5/1/14	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1901-1906
CC/7/5/1/15	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1906-1912
CC/7/5/1/16	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1912-1914
CC/7/5/1/17	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1914-1917
CC/7/5/1/18	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1917-1919
CC/7/5/1/19	Latheron Parish Council Draft Minute Book (1 volume)	1918-1919
CC/7/5/1/20	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1919-1922
CC/7/5/1/21	Latheron Parish Council Draft Minute Book (1 volume)	1919-1921
CC/7/5/1/22	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1922-1925
CC/7/5/1/23	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1925-1930
CC/7/5/2	Committee Minutes	1912-1923

CC/7/5/2/1	Latheron Parish Council Minute Book – Various Committees (1 volume)	1912-1923
CC/7/5/3	Applications for Relief	1904-1930
CC/7/5/3/1	Latheron Parish Council Record of Applications for Parochial Relief (1 volume)	1904-1915
CC/7/5/3/2	Latheron Parish Council Record of Applications for Parochial Relief (1 volume)	1911-1914
CC/7/5/3/3	Latheron Parish Council Record of Applications for Parochial Relief (1 volume)	1914-1920
CC/7/5/3/4	Latheron Parish Council Record of Applications for Parochial Relief (1 volume)	1924-1928
CC/7/5/3/5	Latheron Parish Council Record of Applications for Parochial Relief (1 volume)	1928-1930
CC/7/5/3/6	Latheron Parish Council Supplementary Records of Applications (1 volume)	1905-1930
CC/7/5/3/7	Latheron Parish Council Index to Applications for Relief 1904-1915 (1 volume)	c.1915
CC/7/5/4	Registers of Poor	1865-1930
CC/7/5/4 CC/7/5/4/1	Registers of Poor Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/2 and CC/7/5/4/4]	1865-1930 1865-1872
	Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates	
CC/7/5/4/1	Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/2 and CC/7/5/4/4] Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates	1865-1872
CC/7/5/4/1 CC/7/5/4/2	Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/2 and CC/7/5/4/4] Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/1 and CC/7/5/4/4]	1865-1872
CC/7/5/4/1 CC/7/5/4/2 CC/7/5/4/3	Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/2 and CC/7/5/4/4] Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/1 and CC/7/5/4/4] [Unallocated] Latheron Parochial Board/Parish Council Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/1 and CC/7/5/4/4]	1865-1872 1865-1867 -
CC/7/5/4/1 CC/7/5/4/2 CC/7/5/4/3 CC/7/5/4/4	Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/2 and CC/7/5/4/4] Latheron Parochial Board General Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/1 and CC/7/5/4/4] [Unallocated] Latheron Parochial Board/Parish Council Register of Poor (1 volume) [please note overlapping dates with CC/7/5/4/1 and CC/7/5/4/1] Latheron Parish Council General Register of	1865-1872 1865-1867 - 1865-1911

CC/7/5/4/8	Latheron Parish Council Children's Separate Register (1 volume)	1923-1929
CC/7/5/4/9	Latheron Parish Register of Old Age Pensioners (1 volume)	1913-1929
CC/7/5/4/10	Latheron Parochial Board/Parish Council Unadmitted or Unascertained Cases of Settlement (1 volume)	1859-1913
CC/7/5/5	Inspectors Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/5/6	Correspondence	1858-1929
CC/7/5/6/1	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1858-1860
CC/7/5/6/2	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume) [volume has no covers]	1860-1863
CC/7/5/6/3	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1863-1864
CC/7/5/6/4	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1864-1866
CC/7/5/6/5	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1866-1868
CC/7/5/6/6	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1868-1871
CC/7/5/6/7	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1871-1875
CC/7/5/6/8	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1875-1877
CC/7/5/6/9	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1877-1881
CC/7/5/6/10	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1881-1886
CC/7/5/6/11	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1886-1891
CC/7/5/6/12	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1891-1896
CC/7/5/6/13	Latheron Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1896-1897

CC/7/5/6/14	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1897-1899
CC/7/5/6/15	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1899-1900
CC/7/5/6/16	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1900-1901
CC/7/5/6/17	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1901-1902
CC/7/5/6/18	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1902-1903
CC/7/5/6/19	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1904-1905
CC/7/5/6/20	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1905-1906
CC/7/5/6/21	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1906-1908
CC/7/5/6/22	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1909-1911
CC/7/5/6/23	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1911-1912
CC/7/5/6/24	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1912-1914
CC/7/5/6/25	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1914-1915
CC/7/5/6/26	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1915-1917
CC/7/5/6/27	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1917
CC/7/5/6/28	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1918-1920
CC/7/5/6/29	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1920-1921
CC/7/5/6/30	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1921-1923
CC/7/5/6/31	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1923-1925
CC/7/5/6/32	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1925-1926
CC/7/5/6/33	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1926-1928
CC/7/5/6/34	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book (1 volume)	1928-1929
CC/7/5/6/35	Latheron Parish Council Copy Letter Book (labelled Lybster Waterworks Committee) (1 volume)	1905-1914
CC/7/5/6/36	Latheron Heritor's Letter Book (1 volume)	1912-1916
CC/7/5/6/37	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book Meeting Notices and Agendas (1 volume)	1905- 1909, 1918
CC/7/5/6/38	[Unallocated]	-

CC/7/5/6/39	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book Meeting Notices and Agendas (1 volume)	1909-1913
CC/7/5/6/40	Latheron Parish Council Letter Book Meeting Notices and Agendas (1 volume)	1913-1917
CC/7/5/7	Financial Records	1854-1932
CC/7/5/7/1	Ledgers	c.1854- 1932
CC/7/5/7/1/1	Latheron Parochial Board General Ledger (1 volume)	c.1854- c.1864
CC/7/5/7/1/2	Latheron Parochial Board General Ledger (1 volume)	1858-1863
CC/7/5/7/1/3	Latheron Parochial Board General Ledger (1 volume)	1863-1869
CC/7/5/7/1/4	Latheron Parochial Board General Ledger (1 volume)	1869-1879
CC/7/5/7/1/5	Latheron Parochial Board General Ledger (1 volume)	1879-1888
CC/7/5/7/1/6	Latheron Parochial Board General Ledger (1 volume)	1888-1898
CC/7/5/7/1/7	Latheron Parish Council Inspector's General Ledger/Classified Cash Book (1 volume)	1898-1905
CC/7/5/7/1/8	Latheron Parish Council Inspector's General Ledger/Classified Cash Book (1 volume)	1905-1910
CC/7/5/7/1/9	Latheron Parish Council Inspector's General Ledger/Classified Cash Book (1 volume)	1910-1914
CC/7/5/7/1/10	Latheron Parish Council General Ledger (1 volume)	1914-1920
CC/7/5/7/1/11	Latheron Parish Council General Ledger (1 volume)	1920-1923
CC/7/5/7/1/12	Latheron Parish Council General Ledger (1 volume)	1923-1926
CC/7/5/7/1/13	Latheron Parish Council General Ledger (1 volume)	1926-1929
CC/7/5/7/1/14	Latheron Parish Council General Ledger (1 volume)	1929-1930

		1
CC/7/5/7/1/15	Latheron Parochial Board General Ledger – Other Parish Poor (1 volume)	1865-1884
CC/7/5/7/1/16	Latheron Parochial Board/Parish Council General Ledger – Other Parish Poor (1 volume)	1885-1907
CC/7/5/7/1/17	Latheron Parish Council General Ledger – Other Parish Poor (1 volume)	1907-1920
CC/7/5/7/1/18	Latheron Parish Council Ledger – Other Parish Poor (1 volume)	1920-1932
CC/7/5/7/1/19	Latheron Parish Council General Ledger – Other Parish Poor (1 volume)	1910-1913
CC/7/5/7/1/20	Latheron Parish Council Ledger – Other Parish Poor (1 volume)	1913-1921
CC/7/5/7/1/21	Latheron Parish Council General Ledger: Lunatics (1 volume)	1910-1911
CC/7/5/7/1/22	Latheron Parish Council Ledger: Lunatics at Home (1 volume)	1912-1917
CC/7/5/7/1/23	Latheron Parish Council Ledger: Lunatics at Home (1 volume)	1916-1919
CC/7/5/7/1/24	Latheron Parish Council Analysis Book: Lunatics in Private Dwellings & Defectives (1 volume)	1920-1925
CC/7/5/7/1/25	Latheron Parish Ledger: School Board (1 volume)	1896-1909
CC/7/5/7/1/26	Latheron Parish Ledger: Assessors salaries and sundries (1 volume)	1896-1909
CC/7/5/7/1/27	Latheron Parish Ledger – Registrar's salaries and sundries (1 volume)	1896-1910
CC/7/5/7/2	Cash Books	1858-1930
CC/7/5/7/2/1	Latheron Parochial Board Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1858-1863
CC/7/5/7/2/2	Latheron Parochial Board Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1863-1869
CC/7/5/7/2/3	Latheron Parochial Board Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1869-1879
CC/7/5/7/2/4	Latheron Parochial Board Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1879-1888
	Nucleurs The Nuclear and Caithrage Archive	

CC/7/5/7/2/5	Latheron Parochial Board Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1888-1898
CC/7/5/7/2/6	Latheron Parish Council Inspectors Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1898-1902
CC/7/5/7/2/7	Latheron Parish Council Inspectors Day Cash Book (1 volume) [very fragile]	1902-1906
CC/7/5/7/2/8	Latheron Parish Council Inspectors Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1906-1911
CC/7/5/7/2/9	Latheron Parish Inspector's Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1911-1912
CC/7/5/7/2/10	Latheron Parish Council Inspectors Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1912-1914
CC/7/5/7/2/11	Latheron Parish Collector's Cash Book, Arrears (1 volume)	1915-1928
CC/7/5/7/2/12	Latheron Parish Council Inspectors Day Cash Book (1 volume)	1925-1930
CC/7/5/7/2/13	Latheron Parish Collectors Cash Book (1 volume)	1916-1921
CC/7/5/7/2/14	Latheron Parish Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1921-1926
CC/7/5/7/2/15	Latheron Parish Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1926-1927
CC/7/5/7/2/16	Latheron Parish Collectors Cash Book (1 volume)	1927-1931
CC/7/5/7/2/17	Latheron Parish Collector's Cash Book (1 volume)	1927-1935
CC/7/5/7/2/18	Latheron Parish Council Arrears of Assessments (1 volume)	1911-1915
CC/7/5/7/3	Pay Rolls	1863-1930
CC/7/5/7/3/1	Latheron Parish Council Pay Roll of Registered Poor (1 volume)	1863-1871
CC/7/5/7/3/2	Latheron Parish Council Pay Roll of Registered Poor (1 volume)	1871-1891
CC/7/5/7/3/3	Latheron Parish Council Pay Roll of Registered Poor – Milk Order Book (1 volume)	1908

CC/7/5/7/3/4	Latheron Parish Council Pay Roll: Attendance (1 volume)	1909-1910
CC/7/5/7/3/5	Latheron Parish Council Pay Roll: Attendance (1 volume)	1908-1930
CC/7/5/7/3/6	Latheron Parish Monthly Pay Roll (1 volume)	1929-1930
CC/7/5/7/3/7	Latheron Parish Council Pay Roll (1 volume)	1923-1929
CC/7/5/7/3/8	Latheron Parish Council Revisal of Rolls (1 volume)	1905-1912
CC/7/5/7/3/9	Latheron Parish Council Revisal of Rolls (1 volume)	1912-1924
CC/7/5/7/3/10	Latheron Parish Council Revisal of Rolls (1 volume)	1925-1929
CC7/5/8	Assessments	1867-1935
CC/7/5/8/1	Latheron Parish Assessment Roll for Relief of the Poor (1 Volume)	1867-1870
CC/7/5/8/2	Latheron Parish Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1926-1927
CC/7/5/8/3	Latheron Parish Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1928-1929
CC/7/5/8/4	Latheron Parish Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1929-1930
CC/7/5/9	Combination Poorhouse	1863-1960
	The Latheron Combination was formed in around 1853 and comprised the parishes of Latheron and Wick, the poorhouse was located at the east side of the Causewaymire Road to the north of Latheron at Braehungie. It was erected in the late 1850s and could accommodate up to 50 inmates. In 1924, the poorhouse became known as the Latheron and Wick Town and County Home, subsequently the Caithness Town and County Home. Following its closure in 1947, its functions were transferred to Forse House, which operated as a residential care home up until 2016. [see also CC/6/2/9/1]	
CC/7/5/9/1	Minute Book of the Joint Management Committee (1 volume)	1868-1876
CC/7/5/9/2	Minute Book of the Joint Management Committee (1 volume)	1876-1884

Minute Book of the Joint Management Committee (1 volume)	1884-1904
Minute Book of the Joint Management Committee (House Committee of the Town and County Home 1924-1930) (1 volume)	1918-1930
Scroll Minute Book of the Joint Management Committee (1 volume)	1882-1915
General Ledger Latheron Combination Poorhouse (1 volume)	1879-1889
General Ledger Caithness Town and County House, Latheron (1 volume)	1917-1949
General Ledger Forse House (1 volume)	1949-1960
Cash Book Caithness Town and County House/Forse House (1 volume)	1925-1950
Cash Book Forse House (1 volume)	1950-1960
Admission Register Latheron Combination Poorhouse (Forse House after Apr 1947) (1 volume)	1863-1949
Visiting Committee Report Book (1 volume) (broken spine)	1903-1953
[Unallocated]	-
Olrig Parish Records	1845-1949
Minute Books	1845-1930
Olrig Parochial Board Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1845–1859
Olrig Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1861–1869
Olrig Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1869–1878
Olrig Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume) Olrig Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1869–1878 1878–1887
Olrig Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume) Olrig Parochial Board/Parish Council Minute	1878–1887
Olrig Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume) Olrig Parochial Board/Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1878–1887 1888–1898
	Committee (1 volume) Minute Book of the Joint Management Committee (House Committee of the Town and County Home 1924-1930) (1 volume) Scroll Minute Book of the Joint Management Committee (1 volume) General Ledger Latheron Combination Poorhouse (1 volume) General Ledger Caithness Town and County House, Latheron (1 volume) General Ledger Forse House (1 volume) Cash Book Caithness Town and County House/Forse House (1 volume) Cash Book Serse House (1 volume) Admission Register Latheron Combination Poorhouse (Forse House after Apr 1947) (1 volume) Visiting Committee Report Book (1 volume) (Junallocated] Olrig Parish Records Minute Books Olrig Parochial Board Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)

CC/7/6/1/9	Olrig Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1922–1926
CC/7/6/1/10	Olrig Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1926–1930
CC/7/6/2	Committee Minutes	1913-1949
CC/7/6/2/1	Murray Bequest Trustees Minute Book (1 volume)	1913–1949
CC/7/6/3	Applications for Relief	1923-1930
CC/7/6/3/1	Olrig Parish Council General Register of Applications for Relief (1 volume)	1923–1930
CC/7/6/4	Registers of Poor	1865-1930
CC/7/6/4/1	Olrig Parochial Board and Parish Council General Register of Poor (1 volume)	1865–1930
CC/7/6/5	Inspectors Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/6/6	Correspondence [Wanting]	-
CC/7/6/7	Financial Records	1919-1928
CC/7/6/7/1	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1919/1920
CC/7/6/7/2	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1920/1921
CC/7/6/7/3	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1921/1922
CC/7/6/7/4	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (2 items)	1922/1923
CC/7/6/7/5	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (2 items)	1923/1924
CC/7/6/7/6	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1924/1925
CC/7/6/7/7	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1925/1926
CC/7/6/7/8	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (2 items)	1926/1927
CC/7/6/7/9	Olrig Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1927/1928
CC/7/6/8	Assessments [Wanting]	-

CC/7/6/9	Combination Poorhouse [please see C/CC/7/8/9 - Thurso Combination Poorhouse, which served Olrig Parish]	-
CC/7/7	Reay Parish Records	1845-1930
CC/7/7/1	Minutes	1845-1930
CC/7/7/1/1	Reay Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1845-1867
CC/7/7/1/2	Reay Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1867-1878
CC/7/7/1/3	Reay Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1878-1885
CC/7/7/1/4	Reay Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1886-1893
CC/7/7/1/5	Reay Parochial Board/Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1894-1901
CC/7/7/1/6	Reay Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1902-1911
CC/7/7/1/7	Reay Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1911-1930
CC/7/7/1/8	Reay Parochial Board Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1855-1868
CC/7/7/2	Committee Minutes	1871-1930
CC/7/7/2/1	Reay Parochial Board Local Authority Minute Book (1 volume)	1871-1890
CC/7/7/2/2	Reay Burial Ground Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1883-1901
CC/7/7/2/3	Reay Burial Ground Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1902-1918
CC/7/7/2/4	Reay Burial Ground Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1918-1930
CC/7/7/3	Applications for Relief [Wanting]	-
CC/7/7/4	Registers of Poor	1865-1882
CC/7/7/4/1	Reay Parochial Board Register of Poor (1 volume)	1865-1882
CC/7/7/5	Inspectors Records [Wanting]	-
CC7/7/6	Correspondence	1846-1868
CC/7/7/6/1	Reay Parochial Board Letter Book (1 volume)	1846-1868

CC/7/7/7	Financial Records [Wanting]	-
CC/7/7/8	Assessments [Wanting]	-
CC/7/7/9	Combination Poorhouse [please see C/CC/7/8/9 - Thurso Combination Poorhouse, which served Reay Parish]	-
CC/7/8	Thurso Parish Records	1845-1930
CC/7/8/1	Minute Books	1845-1930
CC/7/8/1/1	Thurso Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1845–1853
CC/7/8/1/2	Thurso Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1853–1863
CC/7/8/1/3	Thurso Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1863–1874
CC/7/8/1/4	Thurso Parochial Board Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1874–1879
CC/7/8/1/5	Thurso Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1888–1894
CC/7/8/1/6	Thurso Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1894–1899
CC/7/8/1/7	Thurso Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1900–1913
CC/7/8/1/8	Thurso Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1913–1926
CC/7/8/1/9	Thurso Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1926–1930
CC/7/8/2	Committee Minutes	1861-1900
CC/7/8/2/1	Thurso Parochial Board Burial Ground Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1861–1898
CC/7/8/2/2	Thurso Parochial Board Burial Ground Committee Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1867–1870
CC/7/8/2/3	Thurso Parochial Board Burial Ground Committee Scroll Minute Book (1 volume)	1870–1878
CC/7/8/2/4	Thurso Parochial Board Burial Ground Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1898–1900
CC/7/8/3	Applications for Relief [Wanting]	
CC/7/8/4	Registers of Poor	1854-1900

CC/7/8/4/1	Thurso Parochial Board Children's Register (1 volume)	1854–1900
CC/7/8/5	Inspectors Records	1873-1889
CC/7/8/5/1	Thurso Parochial Board Inspector's Visiting Book (1 volume)	1873–1880
CC7/8/5/2	Thurso Parochial Board Inspector's Visiting Book (1 volume)	1880–1889
CC/7/8/6	Correspondence [Wanting]	
CC/7/8/7	Financial Records	1917-1927
CC/7/8/7/1	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1917
CC/7/8/7/2	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1918
CC/7/8/7/3	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1919
CC/7/8/7/4	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1920
CC/7/8/7/5	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1921
CC/7/8/7/6	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1922
CC/7/8/7/7	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1923
CC/7/8/7/8	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1924
CC/7/8/7/9	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1925
CC/7/8/7/10	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1926
CC/7/8/7/11	Thurso Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1927
CC/7/8/8	Assessors Department	1881-1885
CC/7/8/8/1	Thurso Parochial Board Assessment Roll (1 volume)	1881-1885

CC/7/8/9	Combination Poorhouse	1860-1925
	The Thurso Combination Poorhouse was formed in about 1853 and comprised the 8 parishes of Bower, Canisbay, Dunnet, Halkirk, Olrick (Olrig), Reay, Thurso and Watten. The Poorhouse was built in 1854-6 on a five-acre site at the west side of the Thurso Road to the north of Halkirk. The poorhouse closed in May 1917 with the majority of residents being transferred to the Latheron Town and Country Home. In 1924, the poorhouse building was sold, having stood empty for several years; it was eventually converted into housing.	
CC/7/8/9/1	Thurso Combination Poorhouse Minute Book (1 volume)	1905–1925
CC/7/8/9/2	[Unallocated]	-
CC/7/9	Watten Parish Records	1890-1925
CC/7/9/1	Watten Parish Pay Roll of (Registered) Poor Belonging to Other Parishes (1 volume)	1890-1925
CC/7/10	Wick Parish Records	1840-1940
CC/7/10/1	Minute Books	1840-1930
CC/7/10/1/1	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1840-1848
CC/7/10/1/2	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1848-1850
CC/7/10/1/3	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1851-1854
CC/7/10/1/4	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1854-1857
CC/7/10/1/5	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1857-1860
CC/7/10/1/6	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1860-1864
CC/7/10/1/7	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1864-1868
CC/7/10/1/8	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1868-1870
CC/7/10/1/9	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1870-1874
CC/7/10/1/10	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1874-1878
CC/7/10/1/11	Wick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1878-1882

Vick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume) Vick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1885-1888
Vick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	4000 4004
	1888-1891
Vick Parochial Board Minute Book (1 volume)	1891-1895
Vick Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1895-1898
Vick Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1898-1902
Vick Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1902-1906
Vick Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1906-1911
Vick Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1911-1916
Vick Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1917-1925
Vick Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume)	1925-1930
Vick Parochial Board Scroll Minute Book (1 olume)	1848-1851
committee Minutes	1865-1959
Vick Parish Council Landward Committee 1inute Book (1 volume)	1895-1929
Vick Parish Council/Parochial Board Local uthority Minutes (1 volume)	1872-1889
Vick Parochial Board Burial Grounds Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1865-1877
Vick Parochial Board/Parish Council Burial Grounds Committee Minute Book (1 volume)	1865-1899
hrumster Burial Ground Minute Book (1 olume) [at front of volume is copied orrespondence from the John O'Groat Journal bout the poor state of the burying ground]	1888-1959
pplications for Relief	1855-1930
Vick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume)	1855-1859
Vick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume)	1859-1862
Vick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume)	1862-1865
Vick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume)	1865-1870
	ick Parish Council Minute Book (1 volume) ick Parochial Board Scroll Minute Book (1 olume) ommittee Minutes ick Parish Council Landward Committee inute Book (1 volume) ick Parish Council/Parochial Board Local uthority Minutes (1 volume) ick Parochial Board Burial Grounds ommittee Minute Book (1 volume) ick Parochial Board Parish Council Burial rounds Committee Minute Book (1 volume) ick Parochial Board/Parish Council Burial rounds Committee Minute Book (1 volume) ick Parochial Board/Parish Council Burial rounds Committee Minute Book (1 volume) ick Parochial Board/Parish Council Burial rounds Committee Minute Book (1 volume) ick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume) ick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume)

	1	
CC/7/10/3/5	Wick Parish Record of Applications (2 volumes) [index volume inside the front cover of the large volume]	1877-1885
CC/7/10/3/6	Wick Parish Record of Applications (2 volumes) [index volume inside the front cover of the large volume]	1885-1889
CC/7/10/3/7	Wick Parish Record of Applications (2 volumes) [index volume inside the front cover of the large volume]	1889-1896
CC/7/10/3/8	Wick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume)	1896-1903
CC/7/10/3/9	Wick Parish Record of Applications (2 volumes) [index volume inside the front cover of the large volume]	1903-1911
CC/7/10/3/10	Wick Parish Record of Applications (2 volumes) [index volume inside the front cover of the large volume]	1911-1922
CC/7/10/3/11	Wick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume)	1922-1929
CC/7/10/3/12	Wick Parish Record of Applications (1 volume)	1929-1930
CC/7/10/3/13	Wick Parish Supplementary Record of Applications (1 volume)	1895-1904
CC/7/10/3/14	Wick Parish Unadmitted and Unascertained Cases of Settlement (1 volume)	1873-1915
CC/7/10/4	Registers of Poor	1870-1940
CC/7/10/4/1	Wick Parish General Register of Poor (1 volume)	1870-1879
CC/7/10/4/2	Wick Parish General Register of Poor (1 volume)	1877-1887
CC/7/10/4/3	Wick Parish General Register of Poor (1 volume)	1887-1895
CC/7/10/4/4	Wick Parish General Register of Poor (1 volume)	1895-1907
CC/7/10/4/5	Wick Parish General Register of Poor (1 volume)	1907-1926
CC/7/10/4/6	Wick Parish General Register of Poor (1 volume)	1926-1930

CC/7/10/4/7	Wick Parish Children's Separate Register (District Council after 1930) (1 volume)	1914-1940
CC/7/10/5	Inspector's Records	1876-1886
CC/7/10/5/1	Wick Parish Inspector's Visiting Book (1 volume)	1876-1886
CC/7/10/6	Correspondence [Wanting]	-
CC7/10/7	Financial Records	1872-1929
CC/7/10/7/1	Wick Parish Parochial Board Auditor's Reports and Abstract of Accounts (1 volume)	1872-1892
CC/7/10/7/2	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1896
CC/7/10/7/3	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1897
CC/7/10/7/4	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1898
CC/7/10/7/5	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1899
CC/7/10/7/6	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1900
CC/7/10/7/7	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1901
CC/7/10/7/8	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1902
CC/7/10/7/9	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1903
CC/7/10/7/10	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1904
CC/7/10/7/11	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1905
CC/7/10/7/12	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1906
CC/7/10/7/13	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1907
CC/7/10/7/14	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1908

CC/7/10/7/15	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1909
CC/7/10/7/16	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1910
CC/7/10/7/17	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1911
CC/7/10/7/18	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1912
CC/7/10/7/19	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1913
CC/7/10/7/20	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1914
CC/7/10/7/21	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1915
CC/7/10/7/22	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1916
CC/7/10/7/23	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1917
CC/7/10/7/24	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1918
CC/7/10/7/25	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1919
CC/7/10/7/26	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1920
CC/7/10/7/27	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1921
CC/7/10/7/28	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1922
CC/7/10/7/29	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1923
CC/7/10/7/30	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1924
CC/7/10/7/31	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1925
CC/7/10/7/32	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1926
	Nucleurs, The Nuclear and Catthrass Archive	

CC/7/10/7/33	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1927
CC/7/10/7/34	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1928
CC/7/10/7/35	Wick Parish Council Abstract of Accounts (1 item)	1929
CC/7/10/8	Assessments [Wanting]	-
CC/7/10/9	Combination Poorhouse [please see CC/CC/7/5/9 - Latheron Combination Poorhouse, which served both Latheron and Wick Parishes]	-
CC/7/10/10	Wick Parish Burial Records (Closed for 100 years)	1872-1930
	[see also CC/6/3/4 Eastern District Council Burial Records]	
CC/7/10/10/1	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Jun 1872- Aug 1874
CC/7/10/10/2	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Sep 1874- Feb 1877
CC/7/10/10/3	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Feb 1877- Apr 1881
CC/7/10/10/4	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	May 1881- Apr 1885
CC/7/10/10/5	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Apr 1885- Jun 1890
CC/7/10/10/6	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Jun 1890- Jul 1896
CC/7/10/10/7	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Aug 1896- Jan 1903
CC/7/10/10/8	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Jan 1903- Sep 1908
CC/7/10/10/9	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Sep 1908- Oct 1915

CC/7/10/10/10	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Nov 1915- Oct 1922
CC/7/10/10/11	Titles to Exclusive Rights of Burial, Wick Cemetery (1 volume)	Oct 1922- Nov 1930

	Social Work Department (also known as Public Assistance Department/Welfare Department) [Wanting]	-
--	--	---

CC/9	County Architect's Department	1925-1975
	County Architects were employed to undertake the design of public works.	
	Council architects acted as designer, client and regulator for their authority and worked closely or were co-located with the Planning Department.	
CC/9/1	Planning Department	1925-1975
CC/9/1/1	Planning Registers	1944-1949
CC/9/1/1/1	Minor Buildings within Burghs Register (1 volume)	1944-1949
CC/9/1/1/2	Major Buildings within Burghs Register (1 volume)	1944-1949
CC/9/1/1/3	Minor Buildings Register (1 volume)	1944-1949
CC/9/1/1/4	Buildings Register (1 volume)	1944-1949
CC/9/1/2	Planning Files and Building Warrants	1925-1975
CC/9/1/2/1	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch, Inver House, Dunbeath, for Mr and Mrs J R Sutherland (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/2	Minor warrant and application, report, and plans for extension to garage at Parklands, Watten for Donald A. Geddes (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/3	Building warrant file including plan for erection of farm building at Dale Farm for M.S. Murray Threipland per Mr I. Miller, Dale House, Halkirk (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/4	Report, minor warrant and application, drawings, correspondence for erection of porch at Corner House, John O'Groats for Mr George Steven (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/5	Minor warrant and application, report, location plan, plans for provision of WC at Brims Buildings, Castletown for Mrs Elizabeth Calder (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/6	Minor warrant and application, report and plans for erection of toilet and kitchen at Watten Church of Scotland, for Mr D G Gunn, Watten Lodge (1 file)	1965

CC/9/1/2/7	Minor warrant and application, report and plans for erection of garage at Bowermadden for Mr James Craig (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/8	Warrant and application, application to alter/extend, reports and plans for erection of implement shed, Newlands, Occumster for Mr John G S Munro (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/9	Warrant and application, plans and location plan, report, correspondence for erection of deep litter at Achardle, Harpsdale, Halkirk for Mrs Isabella Gunn (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/10	Building warrant file including plan for proposed new house for doctor, Kirkstyle Road, Canisbay, for The Executive Council for the County of Caithness, Bridge Street, Wick (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/11	Warrant and application to erect/extend, report, plans, correspondence for improvements to steading at Craigard, Brough, Dunnet for Mr James R Hart (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/12	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for alteration to windows at Northfield, Thurso Road, Wick for Mr John Ross (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/13	Minor warrant, application, report, location plan, plans, correspondence for erection of garage at The Bungalow, Dunbeath for Mr Peter MacRae (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/14	Minor warrant and application, report and plans for erection of porch at Dale Farm Cottage, Dale Farm, Halkirk for Innes Miller, Dale, Halkirk (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/15	Minor warrant and application, report, drawings, correspondence for erection of implement shed at Ruther, Watten for Mr George Alexander (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/16	Minor warrant and application, report, plans and correspondence for internal alterations at Camilla Street, Halkirk for Mrs J. Binnie (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/17	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of implement shed at Ploverhill, Smerlie, Lybster for Mr G C Bain (1 file)	1965

CC/9/1/2/18	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of porch at Park Side, Lybster for Mr Alexander Hendry (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/19	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of store at Catchery, Watten for Mr John Sutherland (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/20	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for installation of bathroom fittings at Borrowston Mains, Forss by Thurso for Mr J.M. Sutherland (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/21	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of double garage at the Old Manse, Reay by Thurso for Mr Keith Buxton (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/22	Warrant and application to erect a building, report, plans for erection of general storage shed at Harpsdale Mains, Halkirk for Messrs. James Sinclair & son (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/23	Warrant and application to extend, report, plans for extension to implement shed at Clyth Mains, Occumster for Mr David Nicolson (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/24	Minor warrant and application, record, plan for erection of garage at Glengolly Cottages, Thurso for William Farquhar (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/25	Minor warrant and application, report, plan and completion form for erection of porch at Stanhope, Halkirk for Mr James M Johnston (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/26	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for erection of fuel and general store at Janetstown, Latheronwheel by Mr David L. Cormack (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/27	Warrant and application to extend, report, plan and correspondence for erection of agricultural premises at West Lyth, by Wick, by John & Sinclair Oliphant (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/28	Warrant and application, report, plan and correspondence for erection of a piggery at Gillock Mains by John and Robert Allan (1 file)	1965

	• • • • • • • •	
CC/9/1/2/29	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for erection of byre at No. 12 West Watten, by Mr James Auld (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/30	Application for warrant to improve building, planning permission, application for improvement grant, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, certificate of completion, report, correspondence, invoices for improvements to dwelling house at Millhill, Castletown by Charles Mackay and Thomas S Taylor (1 file)	1965-1976
CC/9/1/2/31	Warrant and application, report and plans for erection of barn at Bardnaheigh, Harpsdale, Halkirk by Alexander Budge Sutherland (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/32	Minor warrant and application, report and plan and description of property at Gaultiquoy for erection of tractor shed at Milton, Wick by Mrs Katherine Main (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/33	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for erection of hay barn at Buldoo, Dounreay, Thurso by George Mackay (1 file)	1965
CC/9/1/2/34	Warrant and application, report and plan for extension to house at Westerdale, Halkirk by Edward Rettie (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/35	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for extension to sales stores at Thrumster Filling Station by Thrumster Garages Ltd per Messrs DW Georgeson & Son, Solicitors, 22 Bridge St, Wick (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/36	Minor warrant and application, report and plan, correspondence for erection of sun porch at Glenearn, East Mey, Thurso by Marjory M. Morrison (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/37	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for addition to garage at Duart, Auckengill, Wick by Donald John Norman MacLean (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/38	Warrant and application, report, plans for proposed cubicles and calves house at Todholes Farm, Thurso by Viscount Thurso of Ulbster, Ulbster Estates Office, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1966

		1
CC/9/1/2/39	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for erection of garage at Glengolly Smithy, Thurso by John Hendry (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/40	Minor warrant and application, report and plan, correspondence for erection of garage at Sunbeam Cottage, Latheron by Peter Donald Hendry Mackay (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/41	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for erection of garage, Clydesdale Bank House, Lybster by Charles Whyte (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/42	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for erection of porch at Camster Lodge, Occumster by Edward John Darmady (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/43	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for erection of garage at Little Clett, Brough. Dunnet by George Dewar Gallon (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/44	Warrant and application, report, plans and correspondence for conversion of existing steading to kennel at Lochend, Rangag, Latheron by Latheron Estate, per Mr. J. Doull, Factor, Estates Office, Lybster (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/45	Warrant and application, report, plans and correspondence for erection of farm steading at Ousdale Farm, Berriedale by The Welbeck Estates Co., Ltd, Portland Estate Ofrfice, Berriedale (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/46	Minor warrant and application, report and plan, correspondence for erection of garage at The Old Police House, Thrumster by Mr John Cameron (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/47	Minor warrants and application, report and plan, correspondence for alterations to shop front at Main Street, Lybster by Messrs. John Sutherland & Son, Drapers (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/48	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for erection of porch at Tain, Olrig, Castletown by Mr A. S. Hossack (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/49	Minor warrant and application, report and plan for improvements to house at Tormore, Dunbeath by Mr John G B McDonald (1 file)	1966

	1	1
CC/9/1/2/50	Minor warrant and application, report for altering club rooms at Reiss Golf Clubhouse by Wick Golf Club per Mr R. Cecil, Golf Club House, Reiss (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/51	Minor warrant and application, plan, letter for erection of greenhouse at 6 Harland Road, Castletown by Donald Kingsley Graham (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/52	Warrant and application, report and plan for erection of byre at Upper Smerlie, Lybster by John Mackay (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/53	Warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for alterations and extension to farm buildings at Old Stirkoke, Wick by David Bruce Miller (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/54	Warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence for change of use at Ormlie Farm Buildings by Robert T Bremner, 8 Lawrie Terrace, Thurso (1 file)	1977
CC/9/1/2/55	Warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence, certificate and application for completion, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for erection of single storey house at plot of ground at Dunnet "Carona" by William J MacKenzie, Burnea Cottage, Dunnet per Martin Begbie, 1 Coopers Cottages, Barrock (1 file)	1976
CC/9/1/2/56	Warrant and application, plans, cert. of compliance of Electrical installation, certificate of completion and application for building of a garage at 5 Bardnaclavan Place, Janetstown, Thurso by Mr Donald Bain Gunn (1 file)	1976
CC/9/1/2/57	Plans, Certificate of Completion and application, certificate of compliance of Electrical Installation, correspondence re 9 and 10 Macdonald Green, Thurso by Sinclair Macdonald & Son, Architects, 18 Princes Street, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/58	Certificate and application for Completion, Certificate of compliance of Electrical Installation, letter for alteration/extension at 4 Janet Street, Thurso by James Cunning, Cunningham & Knight, Architects, 2 Princes Street, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1976

CC/9/1/2/59	Completion certificate and application, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, letter re extension to Thurso Telephone Exchange by G Orgel - PSA/DOE, Argyle House, 3 Lady Lawson Street, Edinburgh (1 file)	1963-1977
CC/9/1/2/60	Certification of Completion and application, Certificate of Compliance of Electrical Installation for erection of building at feus 54 & 55 Provost Cormack Drive, Ormlie, Thurso by John N. Barkham, 12 Ord Terrace, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1977
CC/9/1/2/61	Application for warrant, certificate and application for completion, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for erection of building at 2 Rendal Govan Road, Thurso by Byron John Williams, 5 Strathmore Court, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/62	Certificate of Completion and application, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for erection of building at Plot No 29 (6 Rendal Govan Road), Ormlie, Thurso by Donald Morrison McEwan (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/63	Warrant to erect and application, warrant and application for amendment to warrant, plans, certificate of completion and application, schedule, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for extension to dwelling house at West End, Castletown for John Alexander Bremner (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/64	Certificate of completion and application, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for erection of building at Thurso High School (Games Hall) by G. MacLean, Director of Technical Services, Caithness District Council, Wick (1 file)	1973-1976
CC/9/1/2/65	Warrant and application to alter, certificates of completion and applications, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, plans and correspondence for alteration of Pentland Hotel, Princes Street, Thurso by Mr H McLean (1 file)	1974-1976

CC/9/1/2/66	Certificate of completion and application, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for erection of building at Feu No. 16, Ormlie ("Kinnoull"), 30 Ormlie Hill, Thurso by William J. Donald (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/67	Warrant and application to erect, certificate of completion and application, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for erection of building at 3 Macdonald Green, Thurso by William McLeod Traill, 1 John Kennedy Drive, Thurso (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/68	Warrant and application to alter, certificate of completion and application, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, plans for alteration & improvement of house at 33 Willowbank, Wick by John Maclean (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/69	Warrant and application to alter/extend, proposed improvements schedule, plans, report, certificate of completion and application, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, correspondence for alteration/extension of building at "Achins", Reay by G.E.I. Smith, 22 Howburn Road, Thurso (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/70	Warrant and application to alter/extend, proposed improvements schedule, plans, report, certificate of completion and application, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, correspondence for alteration/extension of building at 10 Portormin Road, Dunbeath by Benjamin Kenneth McIvor (1 file)	1965-1970
CC/9/1/2/71	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence, date of completion form for erection of store at "Ardencaple", Castletown by Mr William Macaulay & Sons (1 file)	1967-1969
CC/9/1/2/72	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for improvements to building at Bellevue, Castletown by William Hughes (1 file)	c.1965
CC/9/1/2/73	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for erection of garage at The Bungalow, Georgemas by Halkirk, for James Paul Gunn (1 file)	1967-1969

		1000
CC/9/1/2/74	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of double garage at Thordale, Dixonfield, Thurso by David Alan Sinclair Williamson (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/75	Warrant and application to erect a building, report, plans, correspondence for erection of piggery at Lyth Post Office by Wick by Joseph Barnie Sutherland (1 file)	1964-1965
CC/9/1/2/76	Minor warrant and application, application for planning permission, report, plans for enlargement of byre & erection of 29' extension at No. 3 Holding, Sibster by Mrs M.J. and John Anderson (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/77	Minor warrant and application, application for planning permission, report, plans, correspondence for erection of Nissen hut at Bual, Ramscraigs, Dunbeath by Mr. James H. Henderson (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/78	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of outside toilet for caravans at No. 6 holding, West Watten by Mrs Esther Polson (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/79	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of implement shed at Pentland House, Brough, Dunnet by Mr Peter Henderson (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/80	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of Nissen hut at Castletown Airfield by Mr George Campbell, Thurdistoft, Castletown (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/81	Application for approval of plans, report, correspondence, plan for erection of porch at Post Office, Canisbay by George Manson (1 file)	1960
CC/9/1/2/82	Application for approval of plans, plan, report, correspondence for rebuilding W.C. for shop convenience at Castlehill, Dunbeath by Borthwick & Ross (1 file)	1960
CC/9/1/2/83	Application for approval, plans, report, correspondence for installation of water supply, sink & flush lavatory at Bruan, Mid Clyth by Wick, by Miss Ann Sinclair (1 file)	1959

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CC/9/1/2/84	Application for approval, plan, report for erection of sun porch at Post Office, Lyth by Wick, by Joseph Barnie Sutherland (1 file)	1959
CC/9/1/2/85	Application for approval, plan, report, correspondence for bedroom & bathroom at Quintfall, Lyth by Mr D.R. Alexander, Pennyland Farm, Thurso (1 file)	1958
CC/9/1/2/86	Application for approval, plans, report, correspondence for erection of new cocktail bar at John O'Groats Hotel by Wick, by Mrs. M.M. McKenzie (1 file)	1962
CC/9/1/2/87	Application for approval, plans, report, correspondence for improvements to dwelling house at Mid Keiss, Wick by Donald Cormack (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/88	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of garage at Braal Avenue, Halkirk for Thurso Fisheries Ltd, per Mr Peter J W Blackwood, secretary, Ulbster Estate Office, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/89	Warrant and application to alter, plans for addition to house at Stanhope, Halkirk by James More Johnston (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/90	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for erection of porch at 6 Heatherbell Cottages, John O'Groats for Mr Colin Mackay (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/91	Application for warrant, plans, report, correspondence for erection of garage at Middleton Cottage, Camster, Occumster by D. Dingwall-Main (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/92	Minor warrant and application, application for planning permission, report, plans for erection of porch & garage at Alterwall, Lyth by Mr. J.R. Cormack (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/93	Warrant and application to alter and extend, report, plans, completion form for improvements to steading at Roadside, Kirk by George Mackay Macadie, East Kirk, Bower by Wick (1 file)	1967

CC/9/1/2/94	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for erection of garage at Achibeg, Shebster, Thurso by William Macivor, 2 New Houses, Shebster, Thurso (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/95	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for erection of timber building at Scrabster Harbour, Thurso by Shell & BP Scotland, Ltd., 3 Ardross Terrace, Inverness (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/96	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of porch at 3 West Watten, Watten by Mr. David Thomson (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/97	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of porch at Ardbeg Cottage, Lybster by Mrs. K. Sutherland (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/98	Minor warrant and application to erect, report, plans, correspondence for erection of garage at East Gill, Scrabster, Thurso by Miss Minnie Shearer, per D.G. Robertson, 25 Olrig Street, Thurso (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/99	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of garage and sun porch at Morven, Keiss for Mr Adam Tait (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/100	Warrant and application to extend, reports and plans, correspondence, certificate and application for completion, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for extension to Lybster Medical Officers House, Lybster by National Health Service Executive Council for the County of Caithness, Bridge Street, Wick (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/101	Warrant and application to erect a building, reports, correspondence, plans for erection of Doctors House at Kirkstyle Road, Canisbay (otherwise Mansefield Road) by NHS Executive Council for the County of Caithness, Bridge Street, Wick (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/102	Warrant and application to erect building, report, plan, location plan, completion form for erection of garage at Upper Castletown Quarry for John George Allan, 10 Coronation Place, Castletown (1 file)	1974

		,
CC/9/1/2/103	Warrant and application to erect building, report, plan, location plan, completion form for erection of garage at Upper Castletown Quarry for William Learmonth, 9 Coronation Place, Castletown (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/104	Warrant and application to alter building, application for amendment of warrant, plans, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, certificate of completion for extension of house at Lower Rumster, Lybster for William Tyrie Simpson Austin & Pamela Joan Austin, Bryans Farmhouse, Newtongrange, Midlothian (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/105	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, certificate of completion for erection of sunporch & shelter at Duncansby Mains, John o' Groats for Elizabeth Dunnet Miller Cowe (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/106	Warrant and application to erect building, plans, report, grant of planning permission, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, form and certificate for completion, correspondence for erection of garage & sun lounge at County Road, Papigoe, by Wick for Mr D. Swanson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/107- 108	Warrant and application to extend/alter a building, report, plans for erection of additional accommodation at Achies, Halkirk for Mr David Andrew; Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, correspondence, report re erection of kitchen & toilet at Halkirk Parish Church per A.F. Andrew, Abbey Manse, Halkirk as agent for Halkirk Parish Church Congregational Board, Halkirk (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/109	Warrant to erect fire escapes and alter building, certificates of compliance of electrical installation, certificate and application for completion, plans, correspondence re fire escape, additional bedroom & bathroom at Portland Arms Hotel, Lybster for Mr Robert I. Mowat per Messrs Sinclair Macdonald & Son, 18 Princes Street, Thurso (1 file)	1974

		
CC/9/1/2/110	Application for approval of plans, plans, report, correspondence for additional gents' toilet, re-siting of club house at Thurso Golf Club per Mr. W.S. Stewart, 18 Thorfinn Terrace, Thurso (1 file)	1961-1974
CC/9/1/2/111	Application for approval of plans, plans, report, correspondence for internal alterations to Roadside, John O' Groats for Mr Malcolm Green (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/112	Application for approval of plans, report, correspondence for erection of greenhouse and shed at Dale Bungalow, George Street, Halkirk for Mr Christopher George Sutherland (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/113	Application for approval of plans, plans, report, correspondence for erection of garage at "Strathmuir", Reay for Mr Leslie A. Morse (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/114	Application for approval of plans, plans, report for replacing porch at Summerbank, Nybster, Auckengill for Mr. A.N. Sutherland (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/115	Application for approval of plan, sketch plan, report, letter granting approval of installation of sink at Fish Shop, Main Street, Castletown for Mr. A. A. Page (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/116	Application for approval of plans, plans, permission, report for erection of bedroom at Kirkstyle, Canisbay for Mrs. Margaret Cormack (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/117	Warrants and applications to alter & erect a building, certificates and applications for completion, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, plans for erection of porch, rewiring & modernising of kitchen at Rotomahana House (formerly Merchiston), South Road, Wick for William A. Harper & Kathlyn Harper (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/118	Warrant and application to demolish, plan, work progress sheet for demolition of building on Sir Archibald Road, Thurso for Caithness District Council, Council Offices, Wick (1 file)	1977

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CC/9/1/2/119	Certificate of completion for erection of sun porch at Windygates, Scarfskerry for Mr. J. Geddes (1 file)	1985
CC/9/1/2/120	Certificate and application for completion, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for rewiring property at Olgrinbeg, Scotscalder for Mrs Gail Davison, 11 Fountain Square, Haster, Wick (1 file)	1986
CC/9/1/2/121	Certificate of completion and qualifying note for erection of building at Stroupster, by Wick for W. Aitken, per D.W. Georgeson & Son, Bridge Street, Wick (1 file)	1985
CC/9/1/2/122	Certificate of completion for erection of dwellinghouse at Westholme, Janetstown, Wick for Miss M. Gordon per Dunnett & Co, Solicitors, Clydesdale Bank Buildings, Wick (1 file)	1985
CC/9/1/2/123	 Application for planning permission and plan for installation of a bathroom & W.C. at Mayfield Farm, Weydale, Thurso for Alexander Munro; 	1985
	2. Application for planning permission, plans, application for improvement grant, report and invoices for addition of bathroom and kitchen at No.3 Farm Cottage, Tister, Halkirk for Alex. Swanson;	
	3. Application for minor warrant, plan, report, comments re. vehicular access for erection of garage at Mains Cottages, Dunbeath for Gordon Mackenzie Sutherland (1 file)	
CC/9/1/2/124	Certificate and application for completion, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, sketch plan for erection of new shed for calves at Gillock Mains, Watten for Robert F. Allan; Minor warrant and application, report, sketch plan for erection of garage & office at "Allamo", Gillock for Mr. R. F. Allan (1 file)	1971-1972
CC/9/1/2/125	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, correspondence for erection of shed at 5 Royal Crescent, Mey for Mr. James M. Farquhar (1 file)	1967

F	I	
CC/9/1/2/126	Minor warrant and application, report, plans to alter bar entrance and addition of toilets at St. Clair Hotel, Castletown for John Mackenzie (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/127	Minor warrant and application, sketch plan, report for erection of garage at Howe, Lyth for C. Mackay (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/128	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/2/129	Applications for warrant and for planning permission to alter & extend, application for consent for new outlet or discharge (Rivers (prevention of pollution) Scotland Acts 1961 & 1965, report, plans, correspondence, invoice for alterations & additions to property at Seater, Canisbay, by Wick for Mr. Donald Wares (1 file)	1966-1967
CC/9/1/2/130	Minor warrant and application, report, plan to build extension (office premises) at Seafield, Scarfskerry for Mr. William Jack (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/131	Minor warrants and application, report, plan, correspondence for erection of shed and formation of a layby at Post Office, Reay for Mr John Sinclair, Isauld Cottage, Reay (1 file)	1967-1972
CC/9/1/2/132	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence for erection of porch at Hillcrest, Forse, Lybster for Misses Sutherland (1 file)	1967
CC/9/1/2/133	Application for warrant to change use, report, correspondence re change of use at Doocot Line, Reiss Lodge, by Wick for the Trustees of the Hempriggs Estate per D.W. Georgeson & Son, Solicitors, Bridge St, Wick (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/134	Minor warrant and application, location and sketch plan, report, completion form, correspondence for alteration of barn at "Knochrioch", Brough, Dunnet for Mr. R. Johnston (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/135	Application for warrant to change use, sketch of location, report, correspondence, property at Lower Village, Latheronwheel, formerly occupied by RJ Sutherland for Reginald Howard Reed Palmer (1 file)	1968-1971

		,
CC/9/1/2/136	Warrant and application to change use, plan, report, correspondence for change of use to farm store of farm servant's house, Knockglass, Westfield, Thurso for Mr K M Swanson & Mrs Elspeth J W Swanson, Knockglass, Westfield, Thurso (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/137	Minor warrant and application, report, plan for erection of garage on land adjoining Stewart Crescent, Thrumster for Mr James Inkster, 25 Stewart Crescent, Thrumster (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/138	Warrant and application to change use, report, sketch plan, re change of use into agricultural store at Achavrole, Dunbeath, formerly occupied by Mrs Adamina Gunn for Mr H E Blythe, Jnr., per Mr J W Doull, Estates Office, Lybster (1 file)	c.1968
CC/9/1/2/139	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence for erection of garage at 2 Braal Terrace, Halkirk for Mr Douglas Cameron (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/140	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence to replace garage at Ferry House, Scarfskerry, by Thurso for Mr Charles R Hatton (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/141	Warrant and application to change use, report, sketch location plan re change of use at Quarry House, Spittal Quarries, by Watten for Mark S Murray Threipland, Dale House, Halkirk (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/142	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence, completion form for erection of garage at Stitley, Claredon, Thurso for Donald William Futty (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/143	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, completion form for formation of toilet at South Manse (St. Leonards), Canisbay, by Wick for Mr William Dunnett (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/144	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence for erection of garage at Isauld Bridge, Reay, by Thurso for Donald Mackay, Achinabest, Reay, Thurso (1 file)	1968

	т	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CC/9/1/2/145	Warrant and application to change use, report, location plan, correspondence re change of use for Proposed Youth Hostel at "Pentland View", Canisbay, by Wick for The Scottish Youth Hostels Association (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/146	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, location plan, completion form for alterations to house at Lochview, Brough, Dunnet, by Thurso for Mr John Macleod (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/147	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence for erection of garage at Knockglass Road, Dunbeath for D. Murray, 4 Knockglass Road, Dunbeath (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/148	Warrant and application to erect building, report, plan, completion form for erection of byre and hay shed at Scottag, Watten for Mr. J. Miller (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/149	Minor warrant and application, report, plan for enlargement of windows, etc. at Dalnawillan, Altnabreac for The Hon. R M Sinclair, JP, DL, Thurso East Mains, Thurso (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/150	Warrant and application to change use, report, correspondence re change of use to agricultural store at Balnabruich, Dunbeath for Robert Horne (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/151	Warrant and application to change use, report to change use of house to agricultural store at Thuster Mains, by Wick for Messrs Margaret M Swanson & Sons (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/152	Minor warrant and application, report, plan for erection of garage at 16 Sinclair Street, Halkirk for Mr Herbert J. Andrew (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/153	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence for erection of garage at George Street, Halkirk for Mr George M. Forbes (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/154	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, completion form for extension to house "Ben Lee", Scarfskerry, Thurso for William Douglas Oliphant (1 file)	1968-1969

CC/9/1/2/155	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of lean-to garage at "Mingulay", Gerston, Halkirk for John D Porter and Joan M Porter (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/156	Minor warrant and application, report, plan for erection of outside toilet at Manse, Westerdale for the Congregational Board of Westerdale & Halsary per Rev. A S McIvor, Manse, Westerdale (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/157	Warrant and application to extend building, report, plans, certificate and application for completion, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for alterations to steading at 43 Holding, Lhaid, Watten for James Mowat Anderson (1 file)	1968-1973
CC/9/1/2/158	Warrant and application to change use, report, sketch plan for change of use at Stroma View, Huna, Canisbay, by Wick for Robert G Dundas (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/159	Warrant and application to change use, minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of garage, renewal of walls and roof, change of use at Thor House, Watten for James D. Smith (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/160	Minor warrant and application, report, plan for erection of store at Mount Pleasant, West End, Castletown for David Adamson (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/161	Minor warrant and application, report, plan for alterations to hall at Scotscalder for Scotscalder Hall Committee, per Mrs D M Robertson, Secretary, Braeval, Halkirk (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/162	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence, completion form for renewal of roof of building at The Harbour, Lybster for Donald Ross, South End, Lybster & George S. Carter, Main St., Lybster (1 file)	1968-1969
CC/9/1/2/163	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence to erect permanent pre-fab on Bridge Street, Halkirk for Alastair Tait (1 file)	1968

CC/9/1/2/164	Warrant and application to demolish, report, plans, correspondence for demolition of property at Todholes, Aimster Railway Cottages for British Railways, Scottish Region, Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road, Glasgow, C.4 (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/165	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence for erection of garage at Wick Airport for Mr Thomas L MacLennan, 5a Airport, Wick (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/166	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence for erection of garage at "Marjon", Dunnet, by Thurso for Mr John D Mackenzie (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/167	Minor warrant and application, report, plan, correspondence, completion form for erection of porch at Thuster Farm, by Wick for Mrs Margaret M. Swanson & Sons (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/168	Certificate of completion, certificate of compliance of electrical installation for erection of building at North Killimster, by Wick for Mr. Peter Nicolson (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/169	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of porch at Kirk Post Office, by Wick for Mr George Calder (1 file)	1968
CC/9/1/2/170	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, letter for erection of garage and store at Watten Station, Watten for Mr. Andrew T. Coghill, Brabsterdorran, Bower (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/171	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of sun porch at Lower Gills, Canisbay, by Wick for Mr. George Innes (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/172	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, letter for erection of garage at Sarclet Village, Thrumster, by Wick for Mr. Robert Taylor (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/173	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of garage at Bridge House, Westfield, Thurso for Mr & Mrs George Sinclair (1 file)	1969

I		
CC/9/1/2/174	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, letter for erection of porch at 1 New Houses, Ackergill, by Wick for Mrs. J. Beavis (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/175	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for erection of garage at Rose Cottage, Watten for Mrs. Catherine M. Sinclair per Mr John Sinclair, "Achingale", West Banks Avenue, Wick (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/176	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of store at Keiss for Mr. A.W.M. Mackay, Butcher, Keiss (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/177	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for provision of bathroom at Carroy House, Dunbeath for J.W. Sinclair (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/178	Warrant and application to erect building, report, plans for erection of farm building at Haster Farm, by Wick for William B. Ironside (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/179	Minor warrant and application, application for planning permission, report, plans for erection of garage and fuel store at "Ellisland", Miller Avenue, Wick for Mr. John Georgeson (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/180	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of porch at property at Pennyland, Watten for Mr. William Swanson (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/181	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of porch at Lochshell, Wick for Messrs. William and Gordon Macaulay (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/182	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of double garage at "Ardwyn", West Watten, by Wick for Mr. A.B. MacDonald (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/183	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of porch at Corsback, Dunnet for Mr. John Steven (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/184	Warrant and application to erect a building, report, plans, correspondence for erection of hangar at Dounreay Airstrip for Northair Aviation Ltd., P.O. Box 42, Leeds/Bradford Airport, Yeadon, Yorks, England (1 file)	1969

CC/9/1/2/185	Minor warrant and application, plans, correspondence for erection of garage at Nurse's House, Reay for Dolina Morrison Pollock (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/186	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, memos, correspondence for erection of garage at shepherd / gamekeeper's house, Ousdale, Berriedale for Welbeck Estates Co. Ltd., per Mr. M.R.M. Leslie, Portland Estate Office, Berriedale (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/187	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, certificate of completion for conversion of shop into house and improvements at Main Street, Watten for Frederick Brown, Guest House, Watten (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/188	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, completion form for erection of sun porch and weather porch at Shantry, Latheron for Benjamin Dunbar (1 file)	1970-1973
CC/9/1/2/189	Minor warrant and application, plans, report for erection of garage and workshop at Primrose Cottage, Scarfskerry, by Thurso for Mr. A.R. Macdonald (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/190	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, completion form for erection of garage at The Married Quarters, Airport, Wick for John Anderson Campbell, 10c Airport, Wick (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/191	Warrant and application to alter and extend building, plans to alter and extend building at Coolhill, by Keiss for Herbert Trevor Lines, Killimster Schoolhouse, by Wick (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/192	Minor warrant and application, plan, report for erection of glass porch at Manse of Westerdale, Halkirk for the Congregational Board of the church of Westerdale & Halsary, per chairman (Rev) Angus S Maciver (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/193	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plan, report for erection of sun porch at Hunspow, Dunnet, by Thurso for Dr. Edward Camper Rowlette, 630 Easter Avenue, Ilford, Essex (1 file)	1970

r		
CC/9/1/2/194	Warrant and application to erect/extend building, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, completion form, completion certificate for Seaview, Auckengill, by Wick, for Robert George Wylie, 54 Springpark Terrace, Thurso (1 file)	1970-1975
CC/9/1/2/195	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, report, completion form for Hilltop, East Mey for Mrs. E. Everett (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/196	Application for planning permission and warrant to alter building, report, plans, completion form for 3 New Houses, Ackergill, by Wick for Mr. W.W. Hamilton (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/197	Warrant and application to extend, application and grant for planning permission, report, plans to alter and extend building at Roadside, Auckengill, by Wick for Miss M.S. Simpson per Mr. G. Manson, 2 South Street, Keiss (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/198	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, report, grant of planning permission for alteration of building at Roadside, Huna for John Green (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/199	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, completion form, completion certificate and application for erection of sun porch at Acharole, 18 West Watten, Watten for Mr. Angus Sinclair (1 file)	1970-1972
CC/9/1/2/200	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, completion form for erection of garage at bungalow, Ackergill, by Wick for William Macaulay (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/201	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, report for alteration of building at Newton Row, Wick for William Sinclair Sutherland (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/202	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, grant of planning permission, plans, report to alter and extend building at Berriedale Lodge for The Welbeck Estate Company, per M.R. Leslie, Estate Factor, Berriedale, Caithness (1 file)	1970

r		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CC/9/1/2/203	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission, completion form, certificate of completion for alteration of building at Parkview, Latheronwheel for Mr William Keith, 12 Parkview Terrace, Latheronwheel (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/204	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, completion certificate and application to alter/extend building at The Croft, Newton Cottage, Main Road, Lybster for Mr. James H. Miller (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/205	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, completion form for provision of bathroom at Forse, Latheron for Alexander R. Stewart (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/206	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission to extend building at Roadside, Spittal by Watten, Wick for Francis Allan and Mrs. Ann Allan (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/207	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission at Lochside, Sarclet, by Wick for J. Bruce (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/208	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission for extension of building at Wick Golf Club, Reiss Golf Course, Wick for Wick Golf Club per J.C. Stephen, secretary, Royal Bank of Scotland, Wick (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/209	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission, report for alteration of Rose Croft, Swiney, Lybster for James N. Connon, 22 Springfield, Dundee (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/210	Minor warrant and application, sketch plan, report for erection of sunhouse at Shore Road, Lybster for Margaret Rae and David Clyne Carter (1 file)	1970

F	1	
CC/9/1/2/211	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission at Dalnaha, Westerdale, Halkirk for Hon. R.M. Sinclair per Mr. P.J.W. Blackwood, Ulbster Estate Orrice, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/212	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission to alter & extend to form kitchen & bathroom at West Lodge, Mey, by Thurso for Mr. James Cameron (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/213	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission for improvement & alter rooms at Smithy House, Forse, Lybster for William James Sinclair (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/214	Application to alter/extend building and plans of Whitefield, Reiss, by Wick for James Gunn (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/215	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission, application for improvement grant for West Lyth, by Wick for Messrs. J. & S.S. Oliphant (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/216	Application to alter/extend building, plans of property at Ackergill, by Wick for Mrs. Winnie and Mr. William Calder, Lochshell, by Wick (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/217	Minor warrant and application, report, plans of erection of garage and vehicular access at Mount Pleasant, North Road, Wick for Andrew McFadzean (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/218	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission re Lower Newport, Berriedale for William B. Sutherland (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/219	Minor warrant and application, plan, report re erection of building at Zealand Cottage, Barrock, by Thurso for Mr. Arthur W. Ball (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/220	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission re Hillside, Killimster, by Wick for Miss Mary D. Miller (1 file)	1970

CC/9/1/2/221	Warrant and application to erect building,	1970
	plans, report, completion form for erection of telephone exchange at Norland, Corsback, Barrock for The Telephone Manager on behalf of the Minister of Posts and Telecommunications (1 file)	
CC/9/1/2/222	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, grant of planning permission re Balnafettack, Bower (formerly Post Office) for Annabella Swanson Sinclair (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/223	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, completion form, correspondence for extension to house at 44 Church Street, Halkirk for William Budge (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/224	Plans, certificate of compliance of electrical installation, completion certificate for erection of dwelling house at the harbour, Lybster for J. Forsythe, Esq., per Sinclair Macdonald & Son, Thurso (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/225	Minor warrant and application, plan, report for erection of garage at Janetstown Schoolhouse, Thurso for Miss Margaret M. Finlayson (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/226	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans of alteration and extension of The Gates, Mid Clyth for Mr Charles Orr per Messrs Sinclair Macdonald & Son, Architects, Thurso (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/227	Minor warrant and application, application for planning permission, plans, report for erection of temporary house at Newton Row, Wick for Mrs. H.B. McIvor, 11 Weir Crescent, Milton, Wick (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/228	Warrant and application to demolish, report, plans, correspondence re Bower Station Cottages for British Railways-Scottish Region, Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road, Glasgow, C.4 (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/229	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, grant of planning permission, plans of Heatherbrae, Ulbster (Old Station House) for Mr. George Victor Bulpitt per Messrs D.W. Georgeson & Son, Solicitors, Wick (1 file)	1970

r		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CC/9/1/2/230	Application and service copy of application for warrant, plans to alter & extend building, house at Thrumster for Thrumster Estate, Ltd., Thrumster, Caithness (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/231	Minor warrant and application, plans, report for erection of porch at Roadside, East Mey, Thurso for Maxwell Dunnett (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/232	Planning permission and application, warrant and application to extend, report, plans of extension and improvement to building at West End, Lybster for Mr James Donn (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/233	Plans, correspondence re alterations to farmhouse; plans and report for farm servants' house (app.no.893); application and planning consent for new house, plans, correspondence (app.no.805); all at Westerloch, by Wick for the Hempriggs Estate per D.W. Georgeson & Son, Factors (1 file)	1952-1955
CC/9/1/2/234	Warrant and application to alter building, plans of improvement to kitchen etc. at Old Stirkoke, by Wick for Mr. David B. Miller (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/235	Minor warrant and application, report, plans of erection of porch at Parklea, Canisbay, by Wick for James Ross Muir (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/236	Report on application, plans, correspondence for erection of new farmhouse at Banniskirk for A.D.N. Vickers (1 file)	1952
CC/9/1/2/237	Warrant to erect, planning consent, plans of additions and improvements to property at Backlass, Watten for Sir Ralph H. Anstruther, BT., per Mr D.G. Gunn, Factor, Watten (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/238	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, correspondence for erection of garage at Dorrery View, Bridge Street, Halkirk for Hugh Bain (1 file)	1970-1974
CC/9/1/2/239	Application for warrant to extend building, plans of extension of building at Whaligoe Schoolhouse, Ulbster, by Wick for Catherine S. Miller (1 file)	1970

	1	
CC/9/1/2/240	Warrant and application to alter/extend, plans, property at Gavinstown, Gillock, by Watten for Mrs. J. Allan, Gillock Mains, Gillock, by Watten (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/241	Warrant and application to alter building, plans of alterations and improvements to Rockhead Cottage, Latheronwheel for Miss J.M.H. McCulloch (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/242	Warrant and application to alter, plans of alteration of building, The Manse, Station Road, Watten for The Congregational Boards of the Church of Scotland, Parishes of Bower and Watten per Rev. M.G. Mappin, Station Road, Watten (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/243	Minor warrant and application, report, plans of erection of store at Edgemoor Filling Station, Spittal for Messrs. Watt & Allan (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/244	Minor warrant and application, planning approval, plans to alter and extend building at Newton, Swiney, Lybster for Dr. Ian Stewart, Glen Suie, Lybster (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/245	Minor warrant and application, planning approval, plans to alter building, "Clyth", Watten for Mr. Albert Raith, 2 Baronswell, Wick (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/246	Minor warrant and application, approval of application for improvement grant, correspondence re alterations at Baptist Manse, Keiss, by Wick for Rev. J. French, Baptist Manse, Skarfskerry (alterations not implemented) (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/247	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, correspondence for erection of garage at 40 Church Street, Halkirk for Anne Manson & Margaret Manson (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/248	Warrant and application to alter, planning approval, plans of alteration of building at Stain, Keiss, by Wick for Hugh Davidson, P.O. Box 477, Hamilton, Bermuda (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/249	Warrant and application to alter, planning approval, plans to improve building and tile roof at 9 Bridgend, Clayock, Halkirk for David Manson (1 file)	1970

CC/9/1/2/250	Application for warrant to alter and extend, application for planning permission, report, plans re Scouthal, Watten for Alexander Harrold (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/251	Warrant and application to erect, report, plans for erection of Auto Exchange at Crescent Street, Halkirk for The Telephone Manager on behalf of the Minister of Posts and Telecommunications (1 file)	1970-1971
CC/9/1/2/252	Minor warrant and application, report, plans for erection of greenhouse at Andor, Skitten, by Wick for Mr. James A. Steven (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/253	Warrant and application to alter, planning approval, plans to alter annex to form separate dwelling at Barrock House, Lyth, by Wick for Mrs. Reba Blair Hildreth (1 file)	1970-1971
CC/9/1/2/254	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, completion form for erection of garage at "Elphin", Harland Gardens, Castletown for Mr. Donald Calder (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/255	Minor warrant and application, report, plans, letter re additional office space at S & J D Robertson & Co, The Harbour, Scrabster, Thurso for Shell & BP Scotland Ltd., 53 Bothwell Street, Glasgow C2 (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/256	Warrant and application to alter building, plans to alter existing boxrooms at Pentland View, East Mey, Thurso for Janet McKenzie (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/257	Warrant and application to alter and extend, plans, planning approval re property at Smerlie, Lybster for Miss Williamina Sutherland Doull & Mrs Catherine Bremner Sinclair Doull or Macdonald, both of 8 Blenheim Place, Edinburgh (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/258	Warrant and application to extend building, plans of property at Killimster, by Wick for James Mowat and Christina Phimister (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/259	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, planning approval re property at Auckengill, Wick for John Robertson (1 file)	1971

		1 1
CC/9/1/2/260	Warrant and application to alter building, plans of Ivy Cottage, Bowermadden, Wick for Alexander Waters (1 file)	1970
CC/9/1/2/261	Warrant and application to extend building, plans of erection of sun lounge and dining room at 33 High Street, Keiss for G. Swanson (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/262	Warrant and application to erect building, completion form for property at Broadhaven, by Wick for Dennis Swanson, 77 Dunnett Ave., Wick (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/263	Warrant and application to alter and extend, application for planning permission, plans, planning approval, report, completion form for property at Strathmore, Westerdale for Viscount Thurso of Ulbster, Thurso East Mains, Thurso (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/264	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval, builders' invoice to alter and extend "Smithy", Huna for Mr. & Mrs. A. Keay, Midtown, Freswick (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/265	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval, builders' invoice to alter and extend "Smithy", Huna for Mr. & Mrs. A. Keay, Midtown, Freswick (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/266	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, report, application for planning permission, planning approval to alter building, The Knowes, Reay, by Thurso for Mr. Hugh Mackay, Dunvegan, Reay, by Thurso (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/267	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, application for planning permission, planning approval, report, completion form to alter and improve building at Backlass, Westerdale for Viscount Thurso of Ulbster, per Mr P.J.W. Blackwood, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	c.1971
CC/9/1/2/268	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval, application for improvement grant to alter building for kitchen at Smithy House, Haster, by Wick for Donald M. Sutherland (1 file)	1971

		1
CC/9/1/2/269	Minor warrant and application, plans report to alter door and make new window at Mill Cottage, Stirkoke, by Wick for Mr David Fraser Morgan Gulland (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/270	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, application for planning permission, planning approval, report, completion form to alter and extend building at Plantation Croft, Thurso East for the Sinclair Family Trust Ltd., per Mr P.J.W. Blackwood, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/271	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, application for planning permission, planning approval, application for improvement grant, tradesman's invoice, report, correspondence for improvements to house at Roadside, Scarfskerry, Thurso for Andrew Robertson Moir & Donald Alexander Moir (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/272	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alteration of building at Borrowston Lodge, Thrumster for J. Anderson (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/273	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report, completion form for improvement to building at Upper Achies, Harpsdale, Halkirk for Mr John Miller (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/274	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to alter and extend building at Crossroads, Reiss, by Wick for Mr. Alexander E. Smith, 5 Harrold Cottage, Reiss (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/275	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report to alter building at 21 Sinclair Street, Halkirk for John W. Campbell, Bridge Street, Halkirk (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/276	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, completion form for alteration of building Barrock House Lodge, Lyth, by Wick for Mrs. R. B. Hildreth, Barrock House, Lyth, by Wick (1 file)	1971

CC/9/1/2/277	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to extend building at Roadside, Skirza, Freswick for James Sutherland (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/278	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for erection of rear extension to provide kitchen and fuel store etc. at 2 Tower Place, Ackergill, by Wick for Helen Ross Lockie (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/279	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report, completion form for reconstruction of existing building to form bathroom & kitchen at Pearl Cottage, Mill of Mey, Scarfskerry for Thomas McDonald Brown (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/280	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alteration of building at South Keiss, Keiss, by Wick for Andrew Dunnet, 2 Howe Cottages, Lyth (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/281	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report, completion form for alteration and extension of building at Cairnfield, Dunnet, Thurso for Mrs. Margaret Jane Munro (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/282	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report, completion form for alterations to house at Bayview, Dunnet for John Henry Leggett (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/283	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report, completion form to alter and extend Post Office, Shebster, Thurso for Mrs Mary Campbell per Lyndall Leet, ARIBA, 8 Burnside, Thurso (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/284	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report, completion form, application for consent under Rivers (Prevention of Pollution Scotland) Acts 1951 & 1965 for alterations to Ivy Cottage, Brough, Dunnet for David Glass, 3 Rockwell Crescent, Thurso (1 file)	1971

F		
CC/9/1/2/285	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report for alteration to The Cottage, Brough, Dunnet for David Lloyd Rivett (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/286	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning application and approval, report, completion form for extension of house at West Brims, Forss, Thurso for John Macdonald (1 file)	1971-1972
CC/9/1/2/287	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, completion form for erection of garage at Fernbank, Castletown for Mr. William J. Coghill (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/288	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, completion form, correspondence for erection of garage at Corsback, Dunnet for Miss Mina Bogdanoff (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/289	Minor warrant and application, plans, report for extension to Dunnet Bay Stores, Dunnet for Mrs. Anne S.W. Robertson (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/290	Warrant and application to alter/erect, planning approval for alteration of building at North Yarrows, Thrumster for Andrew Vyvyan Michale Istvan St John Harmsworth, Thrumster House (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/291	Minor warrant and application, plans, planning approval for alteration of building at Brickigoe, Thrumster, by Wick for Mr. James Mackay, Tannach Mains, by Wick (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/292	Warrant and application to alter building, plans for alteration of living quarters at Upper Gills, Canisbay for Jamesina Dunnett MacLeod (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/293	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans for extension and improvement of dwelling house at North Keiss, Wick for Robert Calder (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/294	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to alter Torranreach, Mid Clyth, by Wick for Mr. & Mrs. S.J. Pritchard, 7 Vansittart St., Wick (1 file)	1971

r		1
CC/9/1/2/295	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alteration of building in Watten Village, Watten for Mr. Wali Mohammid (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/296	Warrant and application to alter/extend building, plans, planning approval to alter and extend "Suna", Skirza Road, Freswick, by Wick for Mrs Jessie Scott (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/297	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alteration of a dwelling house, Angie's Workshop, Thrumster House, Thrumster for Thrumster Estate Ltd., per Messrs D.W. Georgeson & Son, Solicitors, Wick (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/298	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alterations to building, Hopeland, Gills, Canisbay, by Wick for Alexander MacDonald (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/299	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to alter/extend Shepherd's Cottage, Stanstill, Bower for Hugh Lyall, 69 Glamis Road, Wick (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/300	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to alter/extend Roadside Cottage, Bilbster, by Wick for Mrs. Donald Miller, Bilbster Mains Farm, by Wick (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/301	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, report, completion form, correspondence for alterations to Morven, Main St., Castletown for Castletown Youth Club Management Committee per Mr. Patience, Main St., Castletown (1 file)	1971-1972
CC/9/1/2/302	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to alter and extend building at Howe, Lyth, by Wick for John Leitch (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/303	Minor warrant and application, plans, report, completion form for erection of porch at property in Lower Village, Latheronwheel for Miss E. Donn (1 file)	1972-1973

		I
CC/9/1/2/304	Minor warrant and application, plans, report to alter dwellinghouse and garage at The Bungalow, Skitten, by Wick for Mr. James Steven (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/305	Warrant and application to alter building, planning approval for Sandend Cottage, Reiss, by Wick for Mrs Jean & Mr George Begg (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/306	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to alter and extend "Albyn", Upper Gills, Canisbay, by Wick for Camilla Ross, c/o Mrs George, Craigisla, Park St., Dingwall (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/307	Warrant and application to erect, plans, report for erection of garage at Mill Cottage, Stirkoke, By Wick for Mr. D.F. M. Gulland (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/308	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval, completion form to alter building on Main Street, Lybster for Mr. & Mrs. R. Carter, Sycamore House, Russell St., Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/309	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval and application, report, completion form, correspondence re improvements to "Woodridge", Tain by Castletown for Mr. Donald Herbert Macadie, 9 George St., Thurso (1 paper)	1972
CC/9/1/2/310	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to alter and extend building at Castlehill, Dunbeath for Robert Macfarlane, 59 Granton Place, Edinburgh, EH5 1AW (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/311	Warrants and applications to alter building, plans, planning approval, reports, completion form, correspondence re alterations to Braal Castle, Halkirk for the Sinclair Family Trust Ltd, Thurso East, Thurso (2 file)	1971-1973
CC/9/1/2/312	Warrant and application to erect building, plans, report for erection of garages at Southend, Lybster for Messrs George Morrice & Donald Ross, 5 & 6 Southend, Lybster (1 file)	1972

CC/9/1/2/313	Warrant and application to alter building, plans to alter building north of Spittal, Halkirk for Robert Weir Miller, c/o Banniskirk Farm, Halkirk (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/314	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval Improvements to Balintra Cottage, Dunbeath for Dunbeath Estate, per J. Doull, Factor, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/315	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for reconstruction of building: Ackergill School, Ackergill for Donald Miller, Lochshell, by Wick (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/316	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to extend building: Viewfirth, Mey, by Thurso for Walter Manson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/317	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval: Melbourne Cottage, Latheronwheel for Mrs. Catherine Johan Henderson Sutherland, 7 Stroma Road, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/318	Warrants and applications to erect buildings, plans, reports, correspondence, completion form for erection of porch and greenhouse at 4 Sinclair Street, Halkirk for Mr. W. Budge (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/319	Warrant and application to extend building, plans, planning approval: Roselea, Village Road, Lybster for John Donaldson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/320	Copy warrant to alter building, copy planning approval, completion certificate for erection of additional bedroom and bathroom accommodation at Portland Arms Hotel, Lybster for Mr. R. I. Mowat per Messrs Sinclair Macdonald & Son, 18 Princes Street, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/321	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for altering and extending 2 houses at Aikerness Cottages, by Wick for Mr William Ronaldson, Westerseat, Wick (1 file)	1972

	1	1
CC/9/1/2/322	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alterations to property at Staxigoe for Mr James Henderson, 4 Elzy Place, Staxigoe (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/323	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for extension to building at Corsback, by Watten for W. & W.A. Bruce, Milton, by Halkirk (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/324	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval and application, report, completion form for demolition of existing porch and erection of new one at different place at Cnocan, Latheron for Misses M.S. & M.A.L. Dunbar (1 fie)	1972
CC/9/1/2/325	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for extension, alteration and improvement of house and adjoining property at Kinrara, West Mey, Thurso for Mrs Jessie G. & Mr Robert Hardie (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/326	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alterations to house, etc. at Midtown, Freswick, by Wick for Mr. George Simpson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/327	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for improvement & extension to existing dwelling house at Broo, John o' Groats for Ella Murray Banks (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/328	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for improvements to property at Mill Cottage, Stirkoke, by Wick for David Fraser Morgan Gulland (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/329	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for extension of property at Upper Gills, Canisbay for Mr. Edward Macleod (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/330	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alterations and additions to property at Mavsey, Lybster for Mr & Mrs McDonald (1 file)	1972

CC/9/1/2/331	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for internal improvements at West Clyth, Occumster for Mr. Alexander Gunn (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/332	Warrant and application to erect building, plans, report for erection of garage & animal shed, etc. at V.I. Sub-station, Janetstown, Thurso for Mr Hugh Munro, Secretary & Treasurer, on behalf of North of Scotland College of Agriculture, School of Agriculture, 581 King St., Aberdeen (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/333	Warrant and application to erect building, plans, planning approval and application, report, correspondence, completion form for reconstruction and alterations to Post Office House, Halkirk for Louise Gunn, Newton House, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/334	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval to extend and alter Keiss Baptist Manse, North Road, Keiss for Roderick Scott Bremner, Linglas, Keiss & William Gunn, Stain, Keiss, Secretary & Treasurer of Keiss Baptist Church (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/335	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval and application, report, completion form to convert scullery into bathroom, replacing doors and windows, renewing floors, property at Milton, Reay for James Laughton (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/336	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval and application, report, completion form, correspondence for conversion of small bedroom to bathroom, property at Milton, Reay for Peter Forbes (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/337	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, completion form, correspondence re alterations to Rosebank Cottage, Rattar, Dunnet for Mrs. Sonia J. Searle, Old Schoolhouse, Harpsdale, Halkirk (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/338	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alterations to house at North Keiss, Keiss, by Wick for Angus Begg (1 file)	1972

CC/9/1/2/339	Warrant and application to alter building, planning approval for erection of extension, property at Huna, Canisbay for Mary Bella Cormack (1 file)	1969-1973
CC/9/1/2/340	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval and application, estimates for alteration of building at Burn of Rattar, Scarfskerry for Mr Donald Bews (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/341	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for extension of building at Ruthers, Lyth for Joseph John Manson, 11 Howe Cottages, Lyth, by Wick (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/342	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for extension and alteration to building at Roselea, Ulbster, by Wick for Mr Magnus Sutherland (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/343	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval and application, report, completion form for extension and alteration of 35 Church Street, Halkirk for Mr John Campbell, for Mrs. E.K. Campbell (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/344	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for improvements and alterations and extension of Ashgoe Cottage, Hillhead, Lybster for Mr. A.P. Obank, Ellar Carr, Old Totnes Road, Buckfastleigh, Devon (1 file)	1971-1972
CC/9/1/2/345	Warrant and application to alter building, plans of Bilbster House, by Wick for Archibald David Stewart (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/346	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval and application, report, completion form for alteration of building on Main Street, Castletown for Mr Alexander Grant (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/347	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alteration and extension of building at Lower Sibster, by Wick for Mr A. C. Murray (1 file)	1972

CC/9/1/2/348	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval for alterations to cottage at Forse, Lybster for Mrs Harriet Blair, Monton, Eccles, Lancs. & Mrs Isabella Scott, Neilston, Glasgow (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/349	Warrant and application to alter building, plans, planning approval and application, report, completion form, correspondence re alterations to kitchen and bathroom at 18, Gelshfield, Halkirk for Donald Reid Dunbar (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/350	Warrant and application to alter building, planning approval to alter dwelling house on Main Street, Lybster for James Bain, Boogardie House, Main Street, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/351	Building warrant file including plan for conversion of bedroom to bathroom at Northern Sands Hotel, Dunnet for Alexander Robertson Wilson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/352	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements to The Bothy, Scrabster for Victor Theodore Fraser, C.A., Judicial factor for Miss Ella J. Paterson, Holbornhead, Scrabster and Reps. of the late Ann C. Douglas, The Greens, Dunnet (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/353	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to Parkview, Auckengill, by Wick for Mr S. Matheson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/354	Building warrant file including plan for conversion of roof space into boxroom and storage space at Strathmuir, Reay Mr Leslie A. Morse (1 file)	C.1972
CC/9/1/2/355	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of premises at Roadside, Auckengill for William J. Cormack (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/356	Building warrant file for alterations and additions to property at Woodside, Castletown for Mr G. A. Speed (1 file)	1972

CC/9/1/2/357	Building warrant file including plan for reconditioning of dwelling house and installation of water, etc. at Ruther, Watten for Sir Ralph H. Anstruther, Bt., per Mr. D. G. Gunn, Factor, Estate Office, Watten Lodge, Watten (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/358	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension of property at East Greenland, Castletown for Mr John S. Finlayson (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/359	Building warrant file including plan for improvement of house at 5 Lochend, Barrock for Maurice Lord (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/360	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to property at Bridge of Wester, by Wick for James G. Smith (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/361	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to property at Sibster Burn, Halkirk for Messrs. Donald John Macaskill and others, Lothbeg, Helmsdale (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/362	Building warrant file including plan for removal of glazed screen and re-erection at Bower House, Larel, Halkirk for Mr Andrew Y. Innes (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/363	Building warrant file including plan for extension of Toll House, Watten for Mr John H. Leitch (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/364	Building warrant file including plan for extension to steading at Greystones Farm, Stirkoke, by Wick for Mr Alex L. Murray (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/365	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to property at West Mey, by Thurso for Mr C. Brims (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/366	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension at Roadside, Bilbster, by Wick for William Sutherland Anderson, c/o 3 Harland Gardens, Castletown (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/367	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvements to Seaview, No. 14 Forss, by Thurso for Mr and Mrs W. Ather, 24 Pennyland Drive, Thurso (1 file)	1972-1973

CC/9/1/2/368	Building warrant file including plan for extension to property at Roadside, Milton, Wick for Jamesina Mackay Thompson per Mr A. Geddes, 13 Stroma Road, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/369	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cattle court and silage shed at West Mey, by Thurso for Charles A. Brims (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/370	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun lounge at No. 9 Forss, by Thurso for James Sinclair (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/371	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension at Lower Gills, Canisbay for John Dunnett, "Ar-Dhachaidh", Warse, Canisbay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/372	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvement to house at Roadside, Gills, Canisbay for Alexander Green (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/373	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to property at Lower Gills, Canisbay for James Sinclair (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/374	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to dwelling house "The Greens", Brough, Dunnet for Mr and Mrs John Foley, 105 Pennyland Drive, Thurso (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/375	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to house, new kitchen, at Glengolly Farm, Thurso for Mr J.W. Macintosh (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/376	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun porch at The Bungalow, George Street, Halkirk for Christopher George Sutherland (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/377	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement of house at Morven View, Lybster for Gordon Bain (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/378	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend building at No. 2 Holding, Sibster, by Wick for Donald Meiklejohn (1 file)	1972

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CC/9/1/2/379	Building warrant file including plan for internal reconstruction and improvement, property at Berriedale Village (occupied by Mrs Clarke) for Messrs. Welbeck Estates, per M.R.M. Leslie, Factor, Estate office, Berriedale (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/380	Building warrant file including plan to alter kitchen at Shoreside, Brough, Dunnet for Harry Bridgeford (1 file)	1972-1975
CC/9/1/2/381	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Brabsterdorran, Bower for Mr and Mrs W. Cox, London (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/382	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Fields, Ulbster, by Wick for Mr J. More, Old School House, Thrumster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/383	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cattle court at Inkstack House, Barrock, by Thurso for James Tait & Sons, The Ha', Barrock (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/384	Building warrant file including plan for alteration & extension to Sunray Cottage, Huna, by Wick for Mr John S. Moar (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/385	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend St. Clair Cottage, Castletown for Mrs. Jean Calder, 162 Priory Road, Hull, Yorkshire (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/386	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen extension, property at Lower Gills, Canisbay for Williamina Mathieson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/387	Building warrant file including plan for construction of beef rearing unit on site adjoining Old Smithy Cottages, Scrabster for Messrs. Scrabster Farms, Scrabster House, Scrabster (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/388	Building warrant file including plan for alteration to Old Schoolhouse, Reay for Mr Bruce M. Gunn (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/389	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend building at Oldhall, Watten for George S. Calder (1 file)	1972

	1	
CC/9/1/2/390	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and erection to property at Upper Gills, Canisbay for J. Johnstone (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/391	Building warrant file including plan for demolition of coalshed and erection of greenhouse at The Glen, Reay for Mr John Faulkner (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/392	Building warrant file including plan for improvement to building at Upper Tongside, Scotscalder for Mary Cormack (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/393	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of building at Smithy House, Bilbster, by Wick for Mr Alexander Henderson (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/394	Building warrant file including plan for improvement of house at Raggra, Thrumster for John MacKay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/395	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen and bathroom at Burnside, Ramscraigs, Dunbeath for Brims Mackay Henderson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/396	Building warrant file including plan for introduction of water, provision of bathroom, etc., property at Backlass, Watten for Sir Ralph Anstruther, Bt., per Mr. D.G. Gunn, Factor, Estate Office, Watten (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/397	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Upper Thrumster, by Wick for Mrs Muriel Sutherland (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/398	Building warrant file including plan for erection of building at Dalnawillan for Scottish Telecommunications Board (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/399	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to Pentland House, Brough, by Dunnet for Peter Henderson (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/400	Building warrant file including plan for extension of 2 bedrooms and renewing roof of kitchen & bathroom, and harling at March Cottage, Ulbster for Robert Begg (1 file)	1972

CC/9/1/2/401	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to house at Little Sordale, Halkirk for Finlay John Paul, 26 Braal Terrace, Halkirk (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/402	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Watten Post Office for Christina Swanson Anderson & Alexander Anderson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/403	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sunporch at 31 Church Street, Halkirk for Mr James Cobban (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/404	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new kitchen and bathroom at The Shore, Ackergill, by Wick for Mrs Margaret Macaulay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/405	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garden shed at "Eig-Geo", South Street, Keiss for Ronald Blackie Blair (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/406	Building warrant file including plan for addition of kitchen / dining room to each of two houses, re-roofing and other related alterations at Baillie, Bridge of Westfield for Janet Bain Pottinger, Isauld, Reay, Thurso (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/407	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to house at Firth View, Swiney, Lybster for Mr W.R.S. Macdonald, Norland, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/408	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen, property at Bowermadden, Bower, by Wick for William Sinclair Cuthbertson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/409	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend dwelling house at Clashgal, by Halkirk for Hugh and Robert Mackay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/410	Building warrant file including plan for alteration to dwelling house at The Ha', Dunnet, by Thurso for Misses B. and M. Banks (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/411	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Leslie Cottage, Murkle for Mr A. Gunn (1 file)	1972-1973

CC/9/1/2/412	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement and improvement to Norbrae, Staxigoe, by Wick for Robert Anderson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/413	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Ellismarque, Gaultiquoy, Wick (also known as Woodcot, Janetstown, Wick) for Marcus Munro (1 file)	1972-1985
CC/9/1/2/414	Building warrant file including plan for extension of dwelling house at No.9, Lower Newport, Berriedale for James Alexander Miller, 12a Morris Avenue, Rushden, Northants (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/415	Building warrant file for alterations and additions to property at Hill of Forss, Janetstown, by Thurso for Bernard Wade, 14 Braemore Place, Thurso (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/416	Building warrant file including plan for conversion of a bedroom to a bathroom and water supply from county main at Rockhill Cottage, Latheronwheel, Latheron for Mrs D. Mackay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/417	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and extension to house at Tain, Olrig for A.S. Hossack (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/418	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of dwellinghouse, erection of garage, sun porch and rear extension at "Ceo-na-Mara", Westend, Castletown for Mr George Macdonald (1 file)	1973-1980
CC/9/1/2/419	Building warrant file including plan for improvement of house at 22 Larel, Halkirk for Alexander Bremner (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/420	Building warrant file including plan for erection of automatic telephone exchange on Westerdale-Halkirk Road, near junction B870 for the Post Office (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/421	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to The Manse, Canisbay for The Congregational Board of Canisbay, Church of Scotland (1 file)	1972

	1	
CC/9/1/2/422	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvement of house at Bilbster Station, Wick for Hartmuth Werner Raith, "Clyth", Banks Road, Watten (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/423	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to Lowland Cottage, Scarfskerry for Brynmor Davies Ashton, Penarth, Glamorgan (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/424	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and enlargement of property at Balgone, Main Street, Lybster for John Forbes McAdie Thain (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/425	Building warrant file including plan for extension to property at Wester Olrig for W. Finlayson (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/426	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garden shed at Greenlea, Castletown for Mr James S. Nicolson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/427	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement of dwelling house at Sibster Burn, Halkirk for James Montgomery Munro, Keeper's House, Sandside, Reay, by Thurso (1 file)	1972-1975
CC/9/1/2/428	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and improvement to "The Rowans", Barrock, by Thurso for Mr. John Robertson, 1 Cooper Cottages, Barrock (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/429	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at Cairn-Dherg, Murrayfield, Castletown for Alan I. Jones and Mrs Gloria Jones, 93, Pennyland Drive, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/430	Building warrant file for alteration and extension to property at Lower Newport, Berriedale for Mr and Mrs Adam Sutherland, Windermere, Westmorland (1 file)	1972-1975
CC/9/1/2/431	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/2/432	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Rose Cottage, Gillock, by Wick for Mr R. Brunton (1 file)	1972-1973

CC/9/1/2/433	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new extension at "Arion", Dunnet, by Thurso for Frank Manson, Copinsay Shore Station, Stromness, Orkney (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/434	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen at Knockally, Dunbeath for George Mackay Gunn (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/435	Building warrant file including plan for internal alteration to form bathroom at Firth View, Latheronwheel for Mrs A.M. McDonald (1 file)	1972-1985
CC/9/1/2/436	Building warrant file including plan of site for telephone exchange at Berriedale, Caithness (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/437	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new toilet at Gillock Post Office for Mrs M. Nicol (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/438	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Skirza, Freswick, by Wick for Mr I. Angus (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/439	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house, The Kennels, Coolhill, Keiss for Mr Benjamin M. Manson, Schoolhouse, Staxigoe (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/440	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and additions to Cnoc na Feadiage, Brims, Thurso for John Smith (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/441	Building warrant file including plan for demolition of outbuilding which is present bathroom and bathroom to be incorporated in main house at Lynegar Farm, Watten for Mr James Barnetson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/442	Building warrant file including plan for extension of property at Quoys of Reiss, by Wick for John Angus (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/443	Building warrant file including plan for extension and alteration of property at St. John's, East Mey for Robert M. Banks (1 file)	1972

CC/9/1/2/444	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of house and erection of store at 6, Heatherbell Cottages, John o' Groats for Mr Colin Mackay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/445	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and extension to properties at Gaultiquoy, by Wick for Mr John Mackay, Newfield Farm, by Wick (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/446	Building warrant file including plan to alter and improve dwelling house at Burn of Brims, Forss for James Kemp, Latheronwheel, Latheron (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/447	Building warrant file including plan for extension to property at Skirza, Freswick, by Wick for David Cook (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/448	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of property at West End, Lybster for Mrs Helen Nicolson, Nurses House, West End, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/449	Building warrant file including plan for alteration, improvement and extension to property at Hoy, Halkirk for John Sinclair Douglas Adamson Cooper & Agnes Utterson Turnbull Cormack or Cooper, Sibster Burn, Halkirk (1 file)	1972-1981
CC/9/1/2/450	Building warrant file including plan for reconstruction of cottage at Norland Road, Lybster for Robert Innes Mowat, Portland Arms Hotel, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/451	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of porch to toilet and corridor at Achswinegar, Swiney, Lybster for Walter G. Doull (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/452	Building warrant file including plan for extension to property at Roadside, Tannach, by Wick for Donald Campbell (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/453	Building warrant file including plan for reconstruction of dwelling house in Keiss Village, by Wick for Magnus Bain (1 file)	1972

	1	
CC/9/1/2/454	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement to house (bathroom) at Smithy Cottage, Reay, Thurso for Donald Miller (1 file)	1972-1981
CC/9/1/2/455	Building warrant file including plan for internal alterations to The Croft, Brubster, Shebster for Mrs Isabel Robertson Beddington, Pitlochry, Perthshire and Mrs Isabella Farquhar (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/456	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to P.O. House including erection of kitchen, P.O. house, Lybster for Mr Hugh M. Gunn, Greymount, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/457	Building warrant file including plan for partial demolition and reconstruction with additions of the cottage at Tofts of Tain, Olrig for Richard John Lilley, Ormlie Lodge, Thurso (1 file)	1972-1975
CC/9/1/2/458	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/2/459	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen and bathroom at 5 Mowat Place, Papigoe, by Wick for Mr David Robertson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/460	Building warrant file for extension to telephone exchange at Gillock, Caithness (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/461	Building warrant file including plan for construction of a porch at The Meadows, Thrumster for Thrumster Estate Ltd., per D.W. Georgeson & Son Ltd., Bridge Street, Wick (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/462	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend 4 New Houses, Ackergill, by Wick for Mr John Thain (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/463	Building warrant file including plan for extension to property, Roadside, Freswick, by Wick for Mr James Bremner, Victoria Villa, Canisbay, by Wick (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/464	Building warrant file including plan for provision of a kitchen, property at Brawlbin, Scotscalder for Alexander Anderson (1 file)	1972

		1
CC/9/1/2/465	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to 55 George Street, Halkirk for Alexander Shearer Budge, Milton Farm, Halkirk (1 file)	1972-1985
CC/9/1/2/466	Building warrant file for alteration and extension to St. Clair Cottage, Huna, by Wick for Mr & Mrs Walter Ross, Upper Gills, Canisbay, by Wick (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/467	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvements to cottage at Achastle, Lybster for Mrs Alice M. Ross, West-end, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/468	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements including bathroom, kitchenette and electricity at farm servant's house, Gerston, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust Ltd per Mr. P.J.W. Blackwood, Agent, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/469	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements including bathroom, kitchenette and electricity at coachman's house, Braal, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust Ltd., per Mr P.J.W. Blackwood, Agent, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/470	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and extension to property at Hollandmake, Inkstack, Barrock, Caithness for Mr Robert Adam Ross Maclennan, M.P., London (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/471	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to existing house at North Killimster, by Wick for Mr Peter Nicolson (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/472	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Isauld House, Reay for Morris Pottinger (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/473	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sectional shed at Weydale Quarries for Thurso Town Council (1 file)	1972-1973

r	1	1
CC/9/1/2/474	Building warrant file including plan for modernisation of croft at Myreland, Lyth, by Wick for Mr Joseph Sutherland, Keepers Croft, Lyth, by Wick (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/475	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Roadside, Thrumster for Mrs Georgina Miller (tenant to c.1973) and Margaret Henderson (owner from c.1974) (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/476	Building warrant file including plan for erection of suckler unit at Geise, Thurso for H.M. Miller, Esq. (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/477	Building warrant file for erection of automatic telephone exchange at Forss, Caithness (1 file)	1972-1977
CC/9/1/2/478	Building warrant file for erection of new bungalow at Eissvale, Kirkstyle, Dunnet for Malcolm Calder, Beachview, Dunnet (1 file)	1973-1985
CC/9/1/2/479	Building warrant file including plan for extension and alteration of property at Viewfirth, Lower Gills, Canisbay, by Wick for William Dunnett (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/480	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of building to provide garage flat, Dunbeath Castle, Dunbeath for Harry Elmer Blythe Jr., Dunbeath Castle, Dunbeath (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/481	Building warrant file including plan for erection of building at 202 Tain, Olrig, Castletown for William Morrison and Sylvia G. Morrison (1 file)	1972-1975
CC/9/1/2/482	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to Crook Cottage, Bilbster, by Wick for Mr David Macdonald, Bilbster Mains Farm, by Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/483	Building warrant file including plan for erection and alteration of building at Skirza, Freswick, by Wick for Mrs Charlotte Smith, 8 Robertson Square, Wick (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/484	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to property and conversion of one house into two at Gillock Mains, Gillock for Robert Allan, Alamo, Gillock, By Wick (1 file)	1972-1979
CC/9/1/2/485	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend property at Stroma View, Huna, by Wick for Robert G. Dundas (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/486	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension, property at Seater, Canisbay, by Wick for Mrs Catherine Margaret Elizabeth Shearer (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/487	Building warrant file including plan for building 2 new rooms and removing Caithness slates, sarking and felting, and fitting Marley tiles at Dunera, Scarfskerry, by Thurso for Donald Keith Calder (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/488	Building warrant file including plan for erection of building on Bridge Street, Halkirk for Mr Magnus Henderson, Morven, Bettyhill, Sutherland (1 file)	1973-1981
CC/9/1/2/489	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and extension to Old Police House, Thrumster for Mrs Annie Paterson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/490	Building warrant file including plan for rewiring The Bungalow, Dunbeath for Mr Patrick MacRae (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/491	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions, property at Stirkoke, by Wick for David James Innes, 10 Fountain Square, Haster (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/492	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement of Rose Cottage, Balnabruich, Dunbeath for Harry E. Blyth Jr., Dunbeath Castle, Dunbeath (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/493	Building warrant file including plan for erection of external fire escape stairs at Ross Institute, Halkirk for The Committee of Trustees of the Ross Institute, Halkirk (1 file)	1973-1976

CC/9/1/2/494	Building warrant file including plan to extend, alter and improve 3 Cooper Cottages, Barrock for Mr J. Tait (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/495	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension of Clett Cottage, Hill of Barrock for Alan David Fidler, Ben Armine, Barrock on behalf of Sydney Maurice Mellor of Chesterfield (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/496	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Baillie Farm House, Bridge of Westfield, by Thurso for Mrs Janet Bain Pottinger, Isauld, Reay, by Thurso (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/497	Building warrant file including plan for erection and improvement to property at Charleston Farm, Barrock, Mey for Mr J. Swanson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/498	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at Cintael, West End, Castletown for Jacques and Moira Patricia Cooke (1 file)	1973-1978
CC/9/1/2/499	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements to property at Skaill, Main Street, Lybster for William J. Yeats, Buchollie, Main Street, Lybster (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/500	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Hazeldean, 34 Church Street, Halkirk for Mrs Jessie Paul (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/501	Building warrant file including plan for additions and alterations to Latheron Hall per Sinclair Macdonald, Architects (1 file)	1979
CC/9/1/2/502	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house, Achingoul, Scotscalder for David Macleod, Boulentogle, Scotscalder (1 file)	1973-1979
CC/9/1/2/503	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to farm cottage at Baligill, Strathy for Murdo A. Macdonald and John A. Macdonald (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/504	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Ramscraigs, Dunbeath for Mr A. Henderson (1 file)	1973

	1	
CC/9/1/2/505	Building warrant file including plan for erection of private car garage at 8 Skaill Avenue, Lybster for Peter Hendry (1 file)	1972-1976
CC/9/1/2/506	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of staircase in dwelling house and bathroom at Fairlea, Main Street, Lybster for Magnus Robert Larnach (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/507	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and improvement to Old Wing, Barrock House, Lyth for Mrs Reba Blair Hildreth (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/508	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to Former Schoolhouse, Murkle, by Thurso for Jean Grant (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/509	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Latheron House for Alan J. Tait (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/510	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun lounge at Westfield, Thrumster for Mr J. Briskam (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/511	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to Latheronwheel Hotel, Latheronwheel, Latheron for Colin Alexander Sutherland (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/512	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to 4 and 5 Crescent Street, Halkirk for Hector Polson, 5 Crescent Street, Halkirk (1 file)	1964-1985
CC/9/1/2/513	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Nos. 1, 2 and 3 Farm Buildings, Braal, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust per Mr P.J.W. Blackwood, Agent, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/514	Building warrant file for erection of building at Storview, Scarfskerry for Clive H. Jones (1 file)	1973-1976
CC/9/1/2/515	Building warrant file including plan for extension and alteration at Lilybank, Keiss, by Wick for Thomas Hamilton (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/516	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension, property at Little Houstry, Halkirk for Martin Hugh Welsh (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/517	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bedroom, property at Smerral, Latheronwheel for Mr James Black (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/518	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Hillhead, Lybster for Mr D. Budge (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/519	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Scarfskerry, by Thurso for Mr David S. Dunnet (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/520	Building warrant file including plan for extension and alteration, property at Inkstack, Barrock, by Thurso for John L. Robertson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/521	Building warrant file including plan for conversion of former shop known as W.L. Cormacks to dwelling house at Forse, by Lybster for Mrs C.B.S. Macdonald, Edinburgh (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/522	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to Dwarick View, East Murkle, Thurso for Mr and Mrs Ian Sinclair, Isauld Cottage, Reay (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/523	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension of The Bungalow, Crescent Street, Halkirk for Peter Murchison (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/524	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bedroom at 3 George Street, Halkirk for Mr Duncan Ross (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/525	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvements to 2 Pilot Row, Papigoe, by Wick for W.S. Gunn (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/526	Building warrant file including plan for extension of building at (S. & J.D. Robertson Ltd.) The Harbour, Scrabster, Thurso for Shell & B.P. Scotland Ltd. (1 file)	1973-1974

	1	
CC/9/1/2/527	Building warrant file including plan for reconstruction of Inver Cottage, Dunbeath for John Forbes, Boultach, Latheron (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/528	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of building at Warse, Canisbay, by Wick for Mrs A. S. Donn (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/529	Building warrant file for enlargement of Honeysuckle Cottage, Weydale, Thurso for William John Buchan (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/530	Building warrant file for alteration / extension to Reiss and Killimster Hall, by Wick for Mrs R.G. MacKenzie, Secretary (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/531	Building warrant file including plan for reconstruction, alteration and additions to mansion for conversion into 16 self-contained residential flats at Castlehill House, Castletown for Messrs Mark Murray- Threipland and James Taylor (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/532	Building warrant file including plan for alteration / extension to St. Clair Arms Hotel, Castletown for Mrs Margaret Alexandra Ross (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/533	Building warrant file for additions and alterations to Albion House, Lybster for David Gunn (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/534	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend Mill Farm, Thrumster for Peter Bremner, Raggra, Thrumster (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/535	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Torranreach, Overtown, Mid-Clyth, by Wick for Mrs C. Crowe (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/536	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvement to Gardeners Cottage, Barrock, Lyth for Mrs Reba Blair Hildreth, Barrock House, Lyth, by Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/537	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to house at Roadside, Howe, Lyth, by Wick for Mr and Mrs John Cormack (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/538	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvements to house at Gills, Canisbay for Mr George Innes, An-Cala, Upper Gills, Canisbay (1 file)	1958-1973
CC/9/1/2/539	Building warrant file including plan for conversion of stable and coach house to dwelling house at West Watten, by Watten for Mary Margaret Barnetson, West Watten House, Watten (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/540	Building warrant file including plan for re- wiring of Rattar Mains, Scarfskerry, by Thurso for Ronald M. Mackay (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/541	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension of 63 George Street, Halkirk for David Henderson Sutherland (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/542	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement of house by adding kitchenette and bathroom at farm servant's cottage, Tister, Halkirk for Messrs A. Swanson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/543	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen, property at Brabster, Canisbay for David Shearer (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/544	Building warrant file including plan for Aelart, Skitten by Wick for Mr Sutherland Smith (1 file)	1973-1978
CC/9/1/2/545	Building warrant file including plan for building of a field shelter at Market Hill, Georgemas for Mr L.C. McLean (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/546	Building warrant file including plan for erection of portable greenhouse at Nurses Bungalow, Halkirk for James Cockburn (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/547	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at Bay View, Dunbeath for Joseph G. Mackay (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/548	Building warrant file for erection of house and garage at Four Winds, Geiselittle, Thurso for Hector Shaw Davidson (1 file)	1973-1987

	1	1
CC/9/1/2/549	Building warrant file for erection of chalets at Ulbster Arms Hotel, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust per Mr P.J.W. Blackwood, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1973-1977
CC/9/1/2/550	Amendment of warrant to alter / extend building at Janetstown, Wick for Mr Andrew D. Anderson, 19 Robertson Square, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/551	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and room extension at Kinlochy Croft, Tannach, by Wick for Mrs Elizabeth Thomson (1file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/552	Building warrant file for enlargement of house at Quarryside, Murkle for John Gunn, 35 Duncan Street, Thurso (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/553	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of building, Linksview, South Keiss, by Wick for Mr James Harrold (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/554	Building warrant file for alteration of 56 George Street, Halkirk for James William Fraser (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/555	Building warrant file including plan for reinstatement of existing cottage and conversion of adjacent existing store to habitable dwelling at Windy Ha, Olrig, Castletown for Peter Hampton, Esq., Hampshire (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/556	Building warrant file for alteration and improvements at Sibster Mains Farm, Sibster, by Wick for Mr John A.B. Gunn (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/557	Building warrant file including plan for re- wiring of Knockrioch, Brough, Dunnet, by Thurso for Mr Ronald Johnstone (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/558	Building warrant file including plan for rewiring of Olrig Manse, Main Street, Castletown for The General Trustees of Church of Scotland per Rev. W. Dungavel, Olrig Manse, Castletown (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/559	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Hill Head, John O'Groats for David J.S. Dunnett (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/560	Building warrant file including plan for improvement to house, Clashbuie, Braemore, Dunbeath for Mr James G. Speed, Braemore Lodge, Braemore, Dunbeath (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/561	Building warrant file including plan for additions and improvements to dwelling house, Gate Lodge, Castlehill, Castletown for Mrs Pearl Michie, 82 Kenneth Street, Inverness (1 file)	1971-1981
CC/9/1/2/562	Building warrant file including plan for extension of house, Knockdee, Stemster, Halkirk for Donald Coghill, Stemster Mains, Halkirk (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/563	Building warrant file including plan for improvement / extension to property, Achavarn, Scotscalder, by Thurso for James Waters Hymers (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/564	Building warrant file including plan for rebuilding and enlargement of Nos 1 and 2 Knockglass Cottages, Dunbeath Village for James Alexander Cowie, 1 Knockglass Road, Dunbeath (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/565	Building warrant file including plan for reconstruction of house and erection of front porch at March Cottage, Barnyards, Wick for Alexander Gow, Woodside, Halkirk (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/566	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements of house at Forsie, Westfield, Thurso for Mr William B. Mill (1 file)	1973-1991
CC/9/1/2/567	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and erection of extensions to Elmes, John o' Groats for Mrs Bena Rosie, Hillside, John o' Groats (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/568	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend property at West Lyth, Lyth, by Wick for William Steven Tait Pottinger, Barrock Mains, Lyth, by Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/569	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Sarclet Village, Thrumster, by Wick for Mr Alexander Bremner (1 file)	1973

	1	1
CC/9/1/2/570	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Church Hall House, Canisbay for Sinclair Fraser (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/571	Building warrant file: cancellation of approved warrant for erection of cow suckler unit at Achingills, Halkirk for J. Brims (1 file)	1973-1985
CC/9/1/2/572	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at Kirkstyle, Lybster for Donald Bruce (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/573	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Boultach, Latheron for Mr J. Sutherland, Burrigle, Forse, Lybster (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/574	Building warrant file including plan for renovation of existing dwelling house, Broo, John o' Groats for Mr David Banks (1 file)	1973-1976
CC/9/1/2/575	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to derelict cottage at Roadside, Mey for James Bain, Greenvale, Dunnet (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/576	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements to The Cottages, Sibster, by Wick for Alan C. Smurthwaite, 24 Tower Square, Ackergill, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/577	Building warrant file including plan for alteration to property, Dunbrae, Dunbeath for Robert S. Miller, Clashvalley, Dunbeath (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/578	Building warrant file including plan for extension to house, Longstones, Ulbster, by Wick for Phineas Miller, 26 Upper Dunbar Street, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/579	Building warrant file including plan to alter and extend house at Rattar, Scarfskerry, by Thurso for Mrs Isabella Sinclair Grant, 1 Royal Crescent, Mey (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/580	Building warrant file for erection of building on Battery Road, Castletown, (known as Belvedere, West End, Castletown) for James G. Sommerville, Conan Bridge, Ross-shire (1 file)	1977-1982

CC/9/1/2/581	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and new chimney stack on north end of house at Papigoe, by Wick for Mr A. Henderson, 3 Cliff Cottages, Papigoe, by Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/582	Building warrant file including plan for erection of loading ramp at Smithy, Glengolly, by Thurso for John Henry, blacksmith (1 file)	1973-1982
CC/9/1/2/583	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and addition, property at South Keiss, by Wick for Hamish Harrold (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/584	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to 4 Knockglass Road, Dunbeath for Donald Murray (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/585	Building warrant file including plan for improvement to property at Brabster, Canisbay, by Wick for William and Sinclair Leith (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/586	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Hill of Newton, by Wick for Mr R. Clark, 1 Moray Street, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/587	Building warrant file including plan for extension to property at Warrennee, Scarfskerry, by Thurso for Robert Milne Skene (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/588	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension, property at Brough, Dunnet, by Thurso for Mrs R.R. Mackay, Rattar Mains, Scarfskerry (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/589	Building warrant file including plan for re- wiring of house at Bowermadden, Bower, by Wick for Ellen Moodie and Jeanie Moodie (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/590	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Glenyra, East Mey, by Thurso for George Banks, 12 York St., Stone, Staffs. and Miss Mary R. Banks, Glenyra, East Mey (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/591	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Windy House, Newport, Berriedale for Mr Edward J. Clarke, Badrinsary, Berriedale (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/592	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Roadside, Sarclet for Mr and Mrs W.S. Miller, Hartley, Nr. Dartford, Kent (1 file)	1972-1973
CC/9/1/2/593	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to dwelling house and caretakers houses at Whaligoe, by Wick for Lord Mackie per Mr. Clarke, Cheese Factory, Wick Airport, Wick (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/594	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to building at Fairview, Halkirk for Mrs Maureen Marshall, Old Schoolhouse, Sinclair Street, Halkirk (1 file)	1973-1981
CC/9/1/2/595	Building warrant file including plan for reconstruction of the Old Schoolhouse, Ulbster, by Wick for Walter Taylor, 16 Bexley Terrace, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/596	Building warrant file for alterations to building at Waitside, Castletown for Mr D. Macdonald (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/597	Building warrant file including plan for extension to cottage for kitchen and bathroom at Faulds, Watten for Mr James McPherson, 128 Park Road, Kelvinside, Glasgow (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/598	Building warrant file including plan for improvement and addition to Lower Achairn Cottage, Stirkoke, by Wick for Richard Andrew Tarala, Edinburgh (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/599	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and addition to cottage at Brims, near Thurso for Alexander Mark Tarala, 7 Sandigoe Drive, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/600	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to cottage at Midtown, Freswick, by Wick for Mrs Margaret Rosie (1 file)	1973

	1	1
CC/9/1/2/601	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to property at Roadside, Papigoe, by Wick for Christy Duncan (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/602	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and addition to house at Buldoo, Dounreay, by Thurso for Mr Alexander J. Innes (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/603	Building warrant file including plan for extension of Morven View, Reaster, Lyth, by Wick for Mr Robertson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/604	Building warrant file including plan for alteration to Heather Inn, Thrumster, by Wick for Mr A. and Mrs M. Mackay, Roadside, Thrumster (1 file)	1973-1976
CC/9/1/2/605	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and additions to building, Westend, John o' Groats, by Wick for Mr Alexander M. Dunnet (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/606	Building warrant file including plan for renovation and enlargement of building at No. 2 Holding, West Murkle, by Thurso for Andrew Hutchison Mackay (1 file)	1973-1989
CC/9/1/2/607	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of existing kitchenette at Buldoo, Dounreay, Thurso KW14 7YB for William Wallace Henderson (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/608	Building warrant file including plan for extension and alteration to Quarryside, Achreamie, Dounreay, by Thurso for Mrs Davina Henderson, Dounreay Post Office, by Thurso (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/609	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to Borrowstone Farmhouse, Thrumster for Donald Malcolm Nicolson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/610	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements, Auckengill Bridge, Lynegar, Gillock for Mr Oswald C. Agard, Flat No. 7, Braal Castle, Halkirk (1 file)	1973-1974

	Т	
CC/9/1/2/611	Building warrant file including plan for internal modification of house at Knockinnon, Dunbeath for Mrs Catherine M.D. Henderson (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/612	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to Skaill Croft, Lybster for Mr Brian Munro, 20 Bank Row, Wick (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/613	Building warrant file including plan for extension and renovation to property, Stain, Keiss, by Wick for Mrs Isobel Mary McGuire, Port of Menteith, Stirling (1 file)	1973-1976
CC/9/1/2/614	Building warrant file including plan for renovation to property, Heathfield, Thurso for Mr A.H.M. Swanson (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/615	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and addition to Snowflake Cottage, John O'Groats, by Wick for Mr George Manson, Eastend, John o' Groats (1 file)	1973-1985
CC/9/1/2/616	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and erection of extension, property on Crescent Street, Halkirk for Mr Russell S. McConnell, 6 Mayfield Road, Thurso (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/617	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension at "Ellanmore", Smerlie, Lybster for Mr John E.B. Notley, London (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/618	Building warrant file including plan for extension and alteration to cottage at Dunnet for Mr Alexander George and Mrs Mary McMaster, 3 Ormlie Crescent, Thurso (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/619	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to property at Killimster, by Wick for John Miller, Roadside, Killimster, by Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/620	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and extension (kitchen & bathroom) to property at Midtown, Freswick, by Wick for James L. Green, "The Breck", John o' Groats (1 file)	1973-1983

CC/9/1/2/621	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Rockhill, Wick for Dr P.D. Robertson, 4 Seaforth Avenue, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/622	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and improvements, property at Kirkstyle, Main Street, Lybster for P. Campbell, 10 Golf View Place, Lybster (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/623	Building warrant file including plan for addition of sun porch at Kilrymont, Lybster for Jack W. Doull (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/624	Building warrant file for erection of house and garage at "Virum" Newton Hill, Wick for Mr and Mrs John Johston (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/625	Building warrant file including plan for extension of building at Newton, Swiney, Lybster for Mr and Mrs R. Keddie (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/626	Building warrant file including plan for alterations, property on Crescent Street, Halkirk for James Hendry (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/627	Building warrant file including plan for erection of 2- bedroom extension at Achverga, Spittal for A. and D.A. Budge (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/628	Building warrant file including plan for erection of Electricity Sub-station at Airport Industrial Estate, Wick (Site "B") for North of Scotland Hydro Electric Board (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/629	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch to Melbourne House, Comlefoot, Halkirk for Royston Mackenzie (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/630	Building warrant file including plan for proposed alteration of dwelling house at Boultach, Latheronwheel for Donald Sutherland (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/631	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of dwelling house at Midtown, John O'Groats for Annie Mackenzie (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/632	Building warrant file including plan for reconstruction at "Sinigoe", Brough, Dunnet for Harold Reginald Walter Fishbourne, 20 Beinn Ratha Court, Reay, by Thurso (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/633	Building warrant file including plan for building of an implement shed at Comlifoot Villa, Halkirk for David and Davidina Couper (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/634	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements to cottage at Lochshell, Wick for William Calder, Lochshell, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/635	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of Bridge of Isauld Cottage, Reay for Grace Adams, Borlum Mill, Reay, Caithness (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/636	Building warrant file including plan for building of kitchen and bathroom at Upper Alterwall, Lyth for Mary Isabella Rosie (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/637	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch, rewiring to standard at 54 Bridge Street, Halkirk for Miss Amy McDonald (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/638	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new kitchen and bathroom at Hawkhill Farm, Keiss for Robert Bain (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/639	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house and erection of garage at 1 Swiney Cottages, Lybster for Mr W. B. Wares (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/640	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of house at Lower Alterwall, Lyth for Mr Robert John MacDonald, 114 Willowbank, Wick (1 file)	1973-1976
CC/9/1/2/641	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch at 5 Knockglass Road, Dunbeath for Noel Sutherland (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/642	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and improvement of the interior of cottage at Knockally, Dunbeath for Alexander MacBeath per Mr M.R.M. Leslie, Portland Estate Office, Berriedale (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/643	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension of The Bungalow, Hoy Crossroads, Georgemas, Halkirk for Mr James Budge (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/644	Building warrant file including plan for extension of Achavanich Schoolhouse, Latheron for Mr David Munro (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/645	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement of house at Greys Place, Lybster for James Hendry (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/646	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Drumchorrie, Gillock, by Wick for John Whyte MacMillan (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/647	Building warrant file including plan for alterations, property at Achastle, Lybster for Mr Innes McKenzie (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/648	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cattle housing building at Lybster Mains, Lybster for J and I Gunn, Sibster Mains, Wick, Caithness (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/649	Building warrant file including plan for electrical re-wiring of The Broo, John O'Groats, Caithness for Iain Banks (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/650	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement and improvement, to convert property into one dwelling house, Old Poorhouse, Dunnet for James Sutherland Calder, Heath Cottage, Dunnet, Thurso (1 file)	1973-1976
CC/9/1/2/651	Building warrant file for erection of building at Muirfield, Hill of Newton, Wick for W. Nicolson, Newton, Wick (1 file)	1973-1977
CC/9/1/2/652	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Borgue, Berriedale for Mr J.V.G. Henstridge, 3 Mowat Place, Lybster (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/653	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and addition to property at Upper Gills, Canisbay, by Wick for Mr and Mrs P. Ward, Leicester (1 file)	1973-1980

	1	1
CC/9/1/2/654	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to property, Ingimster, Bilbster for John & Janet Adamson, Lealands, Bilbster, by Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/655	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and erection of new living room at Reisgill Farm, Lybster for Mr Ian Harold Stewart (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/656	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at East Newport, Berriedale for Donald Cunningham (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/657	Building warrant file including plan for improvement to Noss Farm House, by Wick for William Clyne Esq. (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/658	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Hillview, East Mey, Thurso for Annie Isobella Allan (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/659	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to "Sunshine Cottage" Torbeg, Dunbeath for Mr A. Sutherland (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/660	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements to dwelling house, Latheronwheel Mains, Latheron for James Sutherland, Rangag, Latheron (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/661	Building warrant file for erection of building at Site No. 7, Bridge of Westfield, by Thurso for Peter McLaren, 17 Sweyn Road, Thurso (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/662	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun porch at Heatherbrae, Ulbster for George Victor Bulpitt (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/663	Building warrant file including plan for alteration, property at Brabsterdorran, Bowermadden, Bower for Alexander Henderson, 18a Mackay Street, Castletown (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/664	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a single storey dwelling house and garage at No. 1 Bridge of Westfield, Thurso for Thomas Dodd and Jean Patterson Dodd, 48 Pennyland Drive, Thurso (1 file)	1973-1976

CC/9/1/2/665	Building warrant file including plan for extension to Long Grass, Achreamie, Caithness for David Blair (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/666	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and building of new porch at Upper Thura Farm, Bower for John McKay (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/667	Building warrant file including plan for extension to kitchen at No. 42, Oldhall, Watten for David Swanson Thomson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/668	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to cottages at Thurdistoft, Castletown for John Stanley Tynan, 3 Dunnet Place, Thurso (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/669	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to property, Newlands of Forse, Latheron for Mr A. P. Obank, Ashgoe, Hillhead, Lybster (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/670	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of kitchen at 3 Knockglass Road, Dunbeath for John Ross Elder (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/671	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of cottage at Achingale, Watten for David P. Oliphant, Bylbster, Watten, Caithness (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/672	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to property at Knockally, Dunbeath for Mrs Helen Abbots, c/o Brooks, 273 Crofthill Road, Glasgow (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/673	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Stainland Cottages, Thurso for John M. and C. S. Sutherland (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/674	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/2/675	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvement to property at Lower Achavar, Occumster, by Lybster for John Paterson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/676	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to cottage, 5 Hempriggs Row, Wick for J. Martin & Sons, Old Wick, Wick (1 file)	1974

r		
CC/9/1/2/677	Building warrant file including plan for improvement and alteration of Free Church Building to be known as "Three Wings", Halcro, Bower (formerly Old Schoolhouse) for Ian Paul and Sheila Noreen Gardner, 19 Dunbar Terrace, Thurso, KW14 7NF (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/678	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dwelling house and garage at Site No. 6 Westhill, by Thurso, Caithness for Ronald George Cran Loggie and Mrs Alexandra Mary Stewart Loggie, 9 Ravenshill Road, Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/679	Building warrant file including plan for improvement to The Schoolhouse, Brawlbin, Reay for Mrs Johan C Mackay, The Croft, Brubster, Shebster, Rey (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/680	Building warrant file for erection of building, "Strathnaver" Reay for John S. Mackay (1 file)	1974-1987
CC/9/1/2/681	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of building at Janetstown, Thurso Road, Wick for Marcus Munro, Ellismarque, Gaultiquoy, Wick KW1 5SR (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/682	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cubicle house at Reaster Farm, Lyth, by Wick for G. and Mrs A.S. Sinclair (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/683	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house and electrical work at Rosevillel, Brough, Dunnet for John McC. and Jessie Dunnet (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/684	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvements to The Willows, Dunbeath for W. Alexander Sutherland and Mrs. Jamesina Sutherland (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/685	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cattle court at Ha', Durran, Castletown for A. Custer, Burnside, Durran, Castletown (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/686	Building warrant file including plan for erection of 26 houses and garages at Big Keoltag, Reay, Thurso for A. and J. Stephen, Ltd., Croft Park, Craigie, Perth (1 file)	1973-1974

CC/9/1/2/687	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch at The Rowans, Barrock for John Robertson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/688	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension for use as a Community Centre of Tannach School, by Wick for The Haster and Tannach Community Association (also plans and report for improvement to Rosemount, South Road, Wick per F. G. McBoyle (51 East Banks)) (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/689	Building warrant file including plan for extension of house at Smerral Farm, Bower for D. Sandison (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/690	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow and garage at Plot No. 5, Bridge of Westfield, Thurso for Mr John Clifton Stillwell, 22 Pennyland Drive, Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/691	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Old Schoolhouse, Harpsdale, Halkirk for Stanley and Helen N. Laybourne (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/692	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Shepherds Cottage, Sibmister, Castletown (now known as Lyndene House, Weydale) for Mr and Mrs Derek S. Price, Earney, Hillock, Murkle, by Thurso (1 file)	1973-1978
CC/9/1/2/693	Building warrant file including plan for improvement and alteration of house and erection of garage at The Bungalow, Scarfskerry, by Thurso for Peter Alexander Matheson, 4 The Crescent, Glengolly, by Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/694	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to dwelling house at Buckies, Thurso for The Sinclair Family Trust Ltd., per Mr. P.J. Blackwood, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/695	Building warrant file including plan for additions and improvements to The Gurnals, Ackergill, by Wick for Mrs John E. Dunnett, The Kennels, Ackergill, by Wick (1 file)	1973-1981

00/0///0/000		4070 4000
CC/9/1/2/696	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to 2 cottages at No. 2 cottage, Lynegar, by Watten for Iain Alexander Gunn, Blackheath, London (1 file)	1973-1986
CC/9/1/2/697	Building warrant file including plan for alterations for an additional bedroom and bathroom at Bridgend, Watten for David Geddes Gunn, Watten Lodge, Watten (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/698	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension of dwelling house adding bedroom and kitchen at Keiss Lodge, Keiss, by Wick for Reps of A. Fullerton Miller per Mr. D.G. Gunn, factor, Estate Office, Watten (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/699	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Gamekeepers Cottage, Camster, by Wick for Mr E. J. Darmady per Messrs Jenkins & Marr, 102 High Street, Wick (also BA1637 Shepherd's Cottage, Camster) (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/700	Building warrant file including plan for conversion of existing building into dwelling house plus erection of two porches at Stemster School, Halkirk for Mr Donald Coghill, Stemster Mains, Halkirk (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/701	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house in Sarclet Village, Thrumster for Mr Robert C. Taylor (1 file)	1974-1978
CC/9/1/2/702	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house on Camilla Street, Halkirk for Johan L. MacLeod (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/703	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at Reiss, by Wick for Mr J.M. Green and Mrs B. Green, 1 Roadside, Gillock (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/704	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to 68 George Street, Halkirk for Isabella Sutherland (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/705	Building warrant file including plan for change of use to private house with internal alterations at Lyth School, by Wick for William Macpherson Wilson, 54 Princes Street, Thurso (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/2/706	Building warrant file including plan to alter and improve The Manse, Dunnet for Mr J. Mcleod, 8 Sinclair Terrace, Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/707	Building warrant file including plan for improvement to building at Mid Calder, by Thurso for Mr R.S. Banks (1 file)	1974-1979
CC/9/1/2/708	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to property at Brough, Dunnet for Mr George Shearer (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/709	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Hecken, Lyth, by Wick for W.D. and C.S. Morrison (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/710	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch, property at Blingery, Wick for Mr R.D. Robertson per Messrs Jenkins & Marr, 104 High St., Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/711	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Lower Warse, Canisbay for John Dunnet (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/712	Building warrant file including plan for extension, property at Inkstack Barrock for Mr John M. Jack (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/713	Building warrant file including plan for renovation, property at Whitebridge, Rattar for Mr Graham Rollinson and Betty Clough, c/o Willow Cottage, Barrock (1 file)	1974-1977
CC/9/1/2/714	Building warrant file including plan for erection of building at Plot No. 4, Robertson Crescent, Keiss for Mr G. Mackay, 43 Robertson Crescent, Keiss (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/715	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Plot 3, Robertson Crescent, Keiss for Donald A. Renwick, 7 Pilot Row, Papigoe, Wick (Property also known as "Carna" per Alistair Charles Veighey) (1 file)	1974-1980
CC/9/1/2/716	Building warrant file for erection of building at Duncanshill, Thurso for Donald Sinclair, 9 Naver Place, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1975

CC/9/1/2/717	Building warrant file including plan for electrical improvements to house at Newlands, Dunnet for Mrs Margaret A. Manson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/718	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and additions to house at Quarryside, Castletown for Mary Josephine O'Sullivan Ledger (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/719	Building warrant file including plan for electrical installation at 80 George Street, Halkirk for John Campbell Malcolm (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/720	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at 2 Newton Row, Wick for Gordon Spence, 22 Nicolson Street, Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/721	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen and bathroom at The Shore, Ackergill, by Wick for Murray Oliphant (1 file)	1974-1978
CC/9/1/2/722	Building warrant file including plan for electrical rewiring at Isauld Cottage, Reay, Thurso for John Louttit Sinclair (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/723	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bathroom and rear vestibule at The Cottage, Ruther, Watten for Robert Campbell Mowat, North Watten, Watten, KW1 5UW (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/724	Building warrant file including plan for erection of toilets, etc. and construction of caravan site at Plantation Croft, Thurso East for The Sinclair Family Trust Ltd., per P.J.W. Blackwood, Agent, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/725	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of Micawber Cottage, Killimster Farm, Reiss, by Wick for Peter Frank Smith and Janet Vlasta Smith (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/726	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of Clubhouse, Reiss for Wick Golf Club, per Ewen Macdonald, secretary (1 file)	1974-1976

CC/9/1/2/727	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of dwelling house and erection of oil tank at 71 Camilla Street, Halkirk for Peter William Arch (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/728	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension of 5 Station Road, Watten for Mr and Mrs Henry Manson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/729	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and extensions to 5 Seaview Cottages, Dunnet for James Nicolson (1 file)	1974-1980
CC/9/1/2/730	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of existing building, erection of proposed extension at Ivy Cottage, Barrock for David Francis Peck, 12 Lotts, Skerray, Sutherland (1 file)	1973-1977
CC/9/1/2/731	Building warrant file including plan for installation of bathroom at Mayfield Farm, Thurso for Alexander Munro (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/732	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bathroom, new porch and enlarged kitchen at Lhaid, Watten for Mr William Sinclair, No. 45 holding, Lhaid, Watten (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/733	Building warrant file including plan for extension to dwelling house at 6 Clayock, Halkirk, KW12 6UZ for John Bain Swanson (1 file)	1968-1974
CC/9/1/2/734	Building warrant file including plan for erection of two porches at the Plover Inn, Reiss for K.R. Henderson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/735	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Bower Station, Halkirk for G.W. Majilton (1 file)	1973-1980
CC/9/1/2/736	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house and electrical installation at "Myosotis", Brough, Thurso for David Gunn (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/737	Building warrant file including plan for addition and alteration to property, Maligoe, Mey for Alexander Bain (1 file)	1973-1974

		1
CC/9/1/2/738	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvements at 6 Seaview Cottages, Dunnet for Donald Calder (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/739	Building warrant file including plan for installation of new ring main power circuit and rewiring lighting at 50 Bridge Street, Halkirk for Mrs Helen Gunn (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/740	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch, electric wiring and cooker at Old Schoolhouse, Gersa, Watten for John Robert Gunn (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/741	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to The Post Office, Janetstown, by Thurso for Donald Campbell (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/742	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement of "Starbank" Brough, Dunnet for Sinclair Calder Coghill (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/743	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvement to Milton Cottage, Auckengill, by Wick for Sutherland Manson, 6 Bower Court, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1989
CC/9/1/2/744	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage and garden shed at 3 George Street, Halkirk for Duncan Fletcher Ross (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/745	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun lounge at property at Lower Banniskirk, Halkirk for Mr and Mrs Georgeson, Morven View, Spittal, by Wick (1 file)	1968-1974
CC/9/1/2/746	Building warrant file including plan for extension and improvement to house, Gate Lodge, Stirkoke for Alexander William Sinclair, Stirkoke Mains, by Wick (1 file)	1974-1978
CC/9/1/2/747	Building warrant file including plan for re- wiring electrical installations at 34A Church Street, Halkirk for Jessie Paul, Hazeldean, Church Street, Halkirk (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/748	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and improvements to Free Church Manse, Main Street, Castletown for Trustees of Olrig Free Church, Castletown (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/2/749	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to kitchen and electrical wiring and central heating at Watten Lodge, Watten for Sir Ralph Anstruther, Bt., per Mr. D. G. Gunn, factor, Watten Lodge, Watten (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/750	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bungalow type residence at Gillock, by Watten for Mr and Mrs S. J. Gander, of Gillock, by Watten (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/751	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch at "Glenaire", Dunnet Road (opposite Police Station), Castletown for William James Florence, Dunnet Road, Castletown (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/752	Building warrant file including plan for modernising and rebuilding bathroom at "Yarrows", Main Street, Lybster for William and Fiona F.S.G. Calder, 9 Harrold Cottages, Reiss, by Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/753	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to form hotel, Forse House, Latheron for Mr and Mrs MacDonald (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/754	Building warrant file for extension and improvements, property at North Killimster, by Wick for Mr W.J. Mackay, 101 Henrietta Street, Wick (1 file)	1974-1987
CC/9/1/2/755	Building warrant file for extension of existing dwelling house to include kitchen & lounge, 5 Crown Square, Murkle, Castletown for lain Melville Sutherland (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/756	Building warrant file including plan for property at Gersa, Watten for Robert Miller (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/757	Building warrant file including plan for alterations, improvements and erection of porch and bathroom, property at Hastigrow, Bower for Mr Alexander Buchan, 17 Glamis Road, Wick (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/758	Building warrant file including plan for erection of buildings at Borrowston Quarry, Thrumster for Messrs Kenneth MacRae & Co., 4 Scalesburn Road, Wick (1 file)	1974-1987

	1	
CC/9/1/2/759	Building warrant file including plan for erection of buildings at Brevalla, Dunnet, by Thurso for Anson MacDonald, 205 Talmine, by Lairg, Sutherland (1 file)	1974-1985
CC/9/1/2/760	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/2/761	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage extension at Parklands, West Watten for D.A. Geddes (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/762	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a dwelling house at Westside, Dunnet for Arthur George Purslow (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/763	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch and extension to garage for workshop at dwelling house, Holbornhead Farm Road, Scrabster for Mr Ronald McGregor (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/764	Building warrant file including plan for erection of timber sectional garage at The Cottage, Roadside, Dunnet for Harold Haygarth (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/765	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen and bathroom at Ornum House, Main Street, Lybster for Mr Alexander Munro (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/766	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension at Knockdee, Stemster, Halkirk for George Coghill (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/767	Building warrant file including plan for addition of conservatory at back of house at Sea View, South Keiss, by Wick for Janet Chalmers Sutherland (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/768	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dwelling house and garage on Castlehill / Harbour Road, Castletown for David Crombie Swanson, Drill Hall House, Castletown (1 file)	1974-1979
CC/9/1/2/769	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bedroom and porch, and electricity, property at West Gersa, Watten for Sir Ralph Hugo Anstruther, Bt., per Mr. D. Gunn, factor, Watten Lodge, Watten (1 file)	1974-1988

CC/9/1/2/770	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/2/771	Building warrant file including plan for installation of ladies and gents' toilets at Laidhay Folk Museum, Dunbeath for the Trustees of the Laidhay Preservation Trust, per Robert I Mowat, Portland Arms Hotel, Lybster (1 file)	1972-1974
CC/9/1/2/772	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at South End, Lybster for Mr and Mrs A. Calder, 10 Mowat Place, Lybster (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/773	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bedroom and boxroom, property at West Catchery, Watten for Sir Ralph Hugo Anstruther, Bt., per Mr. D. G. Gunn, factor, Watten Lodge, Watten (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/774	Building warrant file including plan for erection of second-hand sectional huts at Rumster Forest, Caithness for John Bruce Tait (for Caithness Car Club), 82 Rosebery Terrace, Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/775	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow on Plot 9, Bridge of Westfield, by Thurso for Peter Liptrot Riley, 11 Forss Road, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1977
CC/9/1/2/776	Building warrant file including plan for extension to farm servant's cottage, Noss Farm, Wick for William Clyne (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/777	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun lounge extension at Skansen, Haimer, Thurso for Cyril Digby-Grant (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/778	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen and bathroom at Burnside Cottage, Knockally, Dunbeath for Mr John W. Sutherland (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/779	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to property at 8 & 9 Main Street, Lybster for Jenkins & Marr, 102 High Street, Wick (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/780	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at 8 Council Houses, Geise for Alexander C. Bain (1 file)	1974

	1	1
CC/9/1/2/781	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Bulrynie, Mid-Clyth for Herbert McBeath (1 file)	1974-1979
CC/9/1/2/782	Building warrant file including plan for additions and improvements, property at North Watten for David Dunbar (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/783	Building warrant file including plan for improvement of Old Police House, Balnabruich, Dunbeath for Harry E. Blyth Jr. and Mrs. E. S. Blythe, Dunbeath Castle, Dunbeath (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/784	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to Scrabster Hotel, Thurso for John MacKay (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/785	Building warrant file including plan for improvements, property at Lower Gills, Canisbay for J. Banks (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/786	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cubicle house at Aimster Farm, Halkirk for A. Miller & Son (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/787	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Roadside, John O'Groats for Walter Mowat (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/788	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage, toilet, dinette and office extension at Tongside Farm, Scotscalder for Adam Donald Sinclair Black (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/78	Building warrant file including plan for erection of byre and dairy at Dalnawillan, Altnabreac, Westerdale for Viscount Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/790	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house at Oldhall, Watten for J. Steven, Oldhall House, Watten (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/791	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to outbuildings at Dunnet Church, Dunnet for Donald W. Gunn, Dwarick Cottage, Dunnet on behalf of Dunnet Church of Scotland (1 file)	1974

	Τ	
CC/9/1/2/792	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new house and garage on site adjacent to Cemetery Road, Thrumster for Mr John Inkster, 3 Finlayson Place, Thrumster, Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/793	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun lounge, property at Kirkstyle, Canisbay for Mr and Mrs A. Cormack (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/794	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at Burnside, Gills, Canisbay for David Green (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/795	Building warrant file including plan for rewiring and night storage heating at Craigmuir, Thrumster for Barbara Joan Gunn (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/796	Building warrant file including plan for addition to present building at Torranreach, Mid Clyth, Lybster for Sydney Jones-Pritchard (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/797	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a portal framed general purpose covered yard building at Mains of Olrig, Castletown for John A. Morris, Farmhouse, Mains of Olrig, Castletown (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/798	Building warrant file including plan for improvement to John O'Groats Post Office for Alexander S. Manson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/799	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Latheronwheel for Mr J. Lister, Edinburgh (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/800	Building warrant file including plan for conversion of farmhouse to form two houses at Bowertower Mains, Bower, Wick for John D. McAdie (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/801	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and improvements to farm buildings at Toftingall, Watten for Donald Alexander Geddes (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/802	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage / store at Old School, Ackergill, by Wick for Donald Miller, Lochshell, Wick (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/2/803	Building warrant file including plan for erection of hut at bus stance, Portormin Road, Dunbeath for Highland Omnibuses Ltd (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/804	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dwelling house and garage at Plot 2, Braal, Halkirk for Donald Omand, 127 Dunbar Drive, Elgin (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/805	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to house, Hilltop, Auckengill, by Wick for Mr and Mrs A. Byron, Bexley, Kent (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/806	Building warrant file including plan for erection of offices - toilets at Braal, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust, Thurso East, Thurso (also plans for building with toilets and showers at Thurso East Plantation) (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/807	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dining / lounge extension, dormer windows and stairs to attic at Sea View, South Keiss, by Wick for Janet Chalmers Sutherland (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/808	Building warrant file including plan for erection of mobile home / chalet at Occumster for Mr and Mrs Sharp, Bayview Hotel, Lybster (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/809	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a 5-apartment house on site near Mayfield Farm, Weydale, Caithness for W.H. Backhouse, 12 Langwell Court, Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/810	Building warrant file including plan for building of garage at 34a Church Street, Halkirk for David Paul (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/811	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage and workshop at Hillhead, Thrumster, by Wick for Alan John Manson (also completion form by Peter George Guttridge for "Four Winds" Glengolly, Thurso) (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/812	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cattle shelter at Kennachy, Dounreay, by Thurso for Secretary of State for Scotland (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/2/813	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at Plot 6, Keiss, by Wick for Miss M. Stewart, c/o Rhind House, Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/814	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dwelling house and garage on Sinclair Lane, Halkirk for Rognvald Dundas, 8 The Crescent, Glengolly, by Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/815	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow and garage at Plot 2, Keiss, by Wick for Robert Gibson, Town & County Hospital, Wick (1 file)	1974-1986
CC/9/1/2/816	Building warrant file including plan for rewiring of house, "Sortat", Lyth, by Wick, for James Farquhar (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/817	Building warrant file including plan for improvement of dwelling house, Benechielt, Latheron for D.A. McKenzie (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/818	Building warrant file including plan for erection of toilet accommodation on Main Street, Castletown for George A.M. Mackay, 2 Harland Gardens, Castletown (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/819	Building warrant file including plan to demolish building at Harland Gardens, Castletown for Donald Calder, "Elphin", Castletown (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/820	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dwelling house at Bual, Ramscraigs for James Horne Henderson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/821	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage and porch at Eissvale, Kirkstyle, Dunnet for Malcolm Calder (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/822	Building warrant file including plan for erection of 4-apartment bungalow and garage at West Dunnet, Caithness for John Swanson Barnetson, 10 Mayfield Road, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1989
CC/9/1/2/823	Building warrant file including plan for extension of Ashgoe Cottage, Hillhead, Lybster for Arnold Pounds Obank (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/2/824	Building warrant file including plan for erection of radio station and mast at Ben Dorrery, Caithness for North of Scotland Hydro-Electric Board (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/825	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a caretaker's house on land at Thurso Golf Course for Thurso Burgh Council (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/826	Building warrant file including plan for erection of an automatic telephone exchange building at Bridge of Westfield, by Thurso for Aberdeen & North of Scotland Telephone Area (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/827	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun room at Roadside, Smerlie, Lybster for Mrs Jane Donald (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/828	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bathroom and kitchen at Knockglass Cottage, Watten for Mark S. Murray Threipland, Fingask Castle, Errol, Perthshire (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/829	Building warrant file including plan for building of a frontal porch in front of existing house at Overton, Mid Clyth for James S. Macgregor (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/830	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a garage at Willandfield, Weydale, Thurso for William John Buchan (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/831	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a double garage at Crook Cottage, Bilbster, by Wick for David Macdonald (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/832	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bungalow at Nessdale, East End, John o' Groats for Mr & Mrs Laird, John O'Groats House Hotel (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/833	Building warrant file including plan for erection of implement shed at West End, Newport, Berriedale for James S. Miller (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/2/834	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow and garage at Whitefield, Castletown for David McWilliam, 8 Harland Road, Castletown (1 file)	1974-1978
CC/9/1/2/835	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage and approach at Millersbrook, Banniskirk, Halkirk for Robert Weir Miller (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/836	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a sub-station on Elzy Road, Staxigoe, Wick for North of Scotland Hydro- Electric Board (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/837	Building warrant file including plan for erection of farm building at Bilbster Mains, by Wick for Donald M. Miller (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/838	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and addition to Cottage, Papigoe for John D. Swanson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/839	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch at No. 4, Stempster, Westfield, Thurso for George William Sutherland (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/840	Building warrant file including plan for alteration at Llanvoe, Balnabruich, Dunbeath for Francis Allan (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/841	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to property on Sibmister Road, Murkle for Mr David Doull (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/842	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of building at Gaultiquoy, Milton, by Wick for Alexander Gunn, Lochdhu, Thurso Road, Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/843	Building warrant file including plan for installation of bathroom suite at Brackside, Reay for Donald Miller, Sandside, Reay (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/844	Building file containing warrant to erect only for erection of building at Wakefield, Staxigoe, by Wick for Mr James G. Henderson (1 file)	1974

	1	1 1
CC/9/1/2/845	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at Fosse Cottage, 71 Camilla Street, Halkirk for Peter William Arch (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/846	Building warrant file including plan for erection of shed at Upper Alterwall, Lyth for George Rosie (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/847	Building warrant file including plan for erection of hay and implement shed at Bardnaclavan, Janetstown, by Thurso for William Jack (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/848	Building warrant file including plan for proposed store at Morven View, Spittal, by Wick for Georgeson & Heddle (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/849	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bungalow at Strath Road, Watten for Robert Pike (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/850	Building warrant file including plan for extension to Post Office, Edgemoor, Spittal, by Wick for Donald Watt (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/851	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch, property at West End, John O'Groats for Margaret C. Gunn (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/852	Building warrant file including plan for erection of 6 houses at Heatherbell Cottages, John O'Groats for Caithness District Council (1 file)	1974-1982
CC/9/1/2/853	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch at Upper Northfield, Hempriggs, by Wick for James Kennedy Manson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/854	Building warrant file including plan for erection of shed / garage at "Tjaldur", Gerston, Halkirk for Robert Galleitch McKay (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/855	Building warrant file including plan for internal improvements at "Tigh na Mara", Latheronwheel, Latheron for Alexander D. MacIvor, Post Office, Southwell Road, Portland, Dorset (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/2/856	Building warrant file including plan for erection of advance factory at Industrial Estate, Airport, Wick for Highlands & Islands Development Board (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/857	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kitchen and bathroom and improvements at Norwall Farm, Reiss for Mr Robert Phimister, 11 Harrow Cottages, Reiss (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/858	Building warrant file including plan for erection of electricity sub-station at Station Croft, Halkirk for North of Scotland Hydro- Electric Board (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/859	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and improvements to farm cottage, Toftingall, Watten for Donald Alexander Geddes (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/860	Building warrant file including plan for erection of Information Centre, shop, toilet block and car park at John O'Groats for Caithness County Council (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/861	Building warrant file including plan for improvement of dwelling house, No. 7 West Murkle, Thurso for Donald Alexander Cadzow, 19 The Crescent, Glengolly, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/862	Building warrant file including plan for erection of single storey dwelling house at Plot No 3, Braal, Halkirk for Peter Russel Knight, Braal Cottage, Halkirk (1 file)	1974-1979
CC/9/1/2/863	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow at 3 Battery Road, Castletown for George Turnbull, 185 Ladywell Road, Motherwell (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/864	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a croft house at Clayock, Halkirk for Robert M. Gunn, No 1 Holding, Clayock, Halkirk (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/865	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch at Rosleigh House, Latheronwheel for Miss Elizabeth Maclean (1 file)	1974

		,
CC/9/1/2/866	Building warrant file including plan for erection of fire escapes and alterations to Ulbster Arms Hotel, Bridge Street, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust, Ltd., Estates office, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/867	Building warrant file including plan for extension of cottage to form single garage at Coachmans Cottage, Braal, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust Ltd, Estates Office, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/868	Building warrant file including plan for improvements and extension to property, Thura, Hastigrow, Bower for Leonard Waugh Esq (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/869	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch, property at Achavrole, Dunbeath for Thomas McLaren (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/870	Building warrant file including plan for erection of sun lounge at Skirza, Freswick, by Wick for Mrs C. Smith, 8 Robertson Square, Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/871	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dwelling house and garage at Site No 11, Westfield, Bridge of Westfield, by Thurso for Finlay Cook Macpherson, government servant, and Mrs Gilian Elizabeth Philp Macpherson, 13 Ravenshill Road, Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/872	Building warrant file including plan for erection of private dwelling house at Plot 3, Bridge of Westfield for Terence Leslie and Margaret Joan Jones, 17 Pennyland Drive, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/873	Building warrant file including plan for conversion and alterations to school and schoolhouse, Durran, Castletown for D.J and E.M. Allan, Durran Mains, Castletown (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/874	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow and garage on Norland Road, Lybster for A. Sutherland, Glasgow (1 fie)	1974

	I	
CC/9/1/2/875	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of building to provide upstairs bedroom at 5 Crown Square, Murkle for Mr Iain M. Sutherland (1 file)	1974-1984
CC/9/1/2/876	Building warrant file including plan for two- storey extension at 2 Mackay Street, Castletown, KW14 8UQ for David Murray Coghill (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/877	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to property at North Keiss, by Wick for William Macaulay (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/878	Building warrant file including plan for extension of Watten Hall for Watten & Parish District Hall Committee, per Mr. G. Brims, Flex, Watten (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/879	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage, property at Howe, Lyth, by Wick for Mr and Mrs J. Cormack (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/880	Building warrant file including plan for building of glass porch / plant house at Karibh (Old Manse), Dunnet for James and Evelyn N.A. Macleod, c/o 8 Sinclair Terrace, Wick (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/881	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to House of the Northern Gate, Dunnet for David Gold, Esq. (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/882	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dwelling house and garage at Site No. 5, Battery Road, Castletown, by Thurso for John Blair Cairns, engineer, and Norma Helen Taylor or Cairns, spouses, 1 Naver Place, Thurso (1 file)	1975-1977
CC/9/1/2/883	Building warrant file including plan for erection of electricity sub-station at Scrabster Harbour, by Thurso for North of Scotland Hydro-Electric Board (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/884	Building warrant file including plan for erection of workshop at Corner House, Dunnet for Messrs. James Nicolson and James Grant, 5 Seaview Cottages, Dunnet (1 file)	1974

		,
CC/9/1/2/885	Building warrant file including plan for erection of building at Todholes Farm, by Thurso for Messrs. John Campbell & Co. (1 file)	1974-1986
CC/9/1/2/886	Building warrant file including plan for alteration of building (fireplace to be provided) in Scrabster, by Thurso for Mr and Mrs George Gibson, 22 Heathfield Road, Thurso (1 file)	1974-1975
CC/9/1/2/887	Building warrant file including plan for erection of 6 houses and children's play area at The Terrace, Reay and Beinn Ratha Court, Reay for Caithness District Council (1 fie)	1976-1983
CC/9/1/2/888	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and additions to Old School, Stanstill, Bower, by Wick for Robert Farquhar (1 file)	1975-1985
CC/9/1/2/889	Building warrant file for erection of building at Marabelle, West End, John O'Groats for Alex Dunnett (1 file)	1976
CC/9/1/2/890	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cattle shelter at Buckies Farm, Thurso for The Sinclair Family Trust Ltd., Estates Office, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/891	Building warrant file including plan for erection of cattle shelter at Gerston Farm, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust Ltd., Estates Office, Thurso East, Thurso (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/892	Building warrant file for erection of porch and garage, property on George Street, Halkirk for Mr Macadie (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/893	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bungalow at site on Murkle- Sibmister Road, by Thurso for Ronald Robert Brown, 13 Green Court, Thurso (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/894	Building warrant file including plan for extension to the farm implement maintenance shed at J. & G. Sutherland's Garage, Halkirk for Edward Sutherland of J.& G. Sutherland, Garage, Crescent Street, Halkirk (1 file)	1975-1980

		
CC/9/1/2/895	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new garage at Cedarbank, Hill Avenue, Wick for Mr John Houston (1 file)	1975-1987
CC/9/1/2/896	Building warrant file including plan for erection of radio station at Beinn-a-Chielt, near Latheron for North of Scotland Hydro- Electric Board (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/897	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension of two-storey dwelling house, Craiglea Cottage, Reay for Nicholas Jackson (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/898	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new farmhouse at Charleston Farm, Barrock for James Swanson (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/899	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements to ex-railway cottage, Occumster, by Wick for Donald Sinclair Thorpe, Manchester (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/900	Building warrant file including plan for erection of single-storey dwelling house at Sandside, Reay, by Thurso for William MacDonald, 86 Pennyland Drive, Thurso (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/901	Building warrant file including plan for extension to Moorings, Occumster, by Wick for Alexander and Hugh Sutherland (1 file)	1975-1986
CC/9/1/2/902	Building warrant file including plan for erection of pre-fab building and to block up right away and put on a coupled roof at Back Berriedale Quarry for Alan Edward James Gardner, Badrinsary, Berridale (1 file)	1975-1984
CC/9/1/2/903	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Northern Sands Hotel, Dunnet, by Thurso for Robert Kerr (1 file)	1975-1977
CC/9/1/2/904	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at Crossroads, Reiss, by Wick for William Alexander Smith, 5 Plover Place, Reiss (1 file)	1975-1979
CC/9/1/2/905	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at Barrogill Mains, Mey for Mrs Lockie (1 file)	1975-1986

CC/9/1/2/906	Building warrant file including plan for alteration to roof and front elevation (window) to holiday accommodation, "Caber Feidh", John O'Groats for Mr D. S. Steven, per Mr N. Davison, Flat 15, Braal Castle, Halkirk (1 file)	1974-1986
CC/9/1/2/907	Building warrant file including plan for extension to Old Schoolhouse, Brabstermire for G. Wrightson Esq, Essex (1 file)	1975-1991
CC/9/1/2/908	Building warrant file including plan for alteration, extension and change of use at The Shieling, Whitebridge, by Dunnet for I.M. Dunan (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/909	Building warrant file including plan for extension to restaurant / function room and double garage at Seaview Hotel, John O'Groats, by Wick for Elizabeth Isobel Patricia Campbell (1 file)	1975-1987
CC/9/1/2/910	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to Post Office House, Huna, by Wick for Miss M. Cormack (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/911	Building warrant file including plan for renovations to Brims Castle, Thurso for David Warrender Pullar, Carnoustie, Angus (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/912	Building warrant file including plan for erection of additional accommodation to provide kitchen & bathroom at Scotscalder Post Office, Halkirk for Miss B. Sinclair (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/913	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to Achens Cottage, Brawlbin, near Scotscalder for Mr W. Tully, Liverpool (1 file)	1974-1976
CC/9/1/2/914	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements, property at Corsback, Dunnet for Laurence James Sutherland, Midsomer Norton, near Bath, Avon (1 file)	1974-1978
CC/9/1/2/915	Building warrant file including plan for alteration, extension, change of use of outhouses and demolition of shed at Skirza House, Freswick, Wick for Rev. John Mowat, Aberdeen (1 file)	1975

CC/9/1/2/916	Building warrant file including plan to erect porch and scullery, property at Seater, Canisbay, by Wick for John Hugh Dunnet (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/917	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement of existing garage at Ivybank, Castletown for William Sinclair (1 file)	1975-1978
CC/9/1/2/918	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at Parkview, Latheronwheel for William S. Keith (1 file)	1975-1981
CC/9/1/2/919	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and extension to Netherside Farm, Halkirk for Mr Dennis Henderson (1 file)	1975-1985
CC/9/1/2/920	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/2/921	Building warrant file including plan for erection of two bungalows at Holborn Head, Scrabster, near Thurso for A.G. Bremner, London (1 file)	1975-1981
CC/9/1/2/922	Building warrant file including plan for extension to property at John O'Groats for William Laird esq., John O'Groats per Auckengill Construction, Lynegar Burn, Gillock (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/923	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow and garage at Site No. 4, Bridge of Westfield, by Thurso for Alan James Douglas Mackay & Adelaide Mackay, East Cottage, Evelix Farm, Dornoch, Sutherland (1 file)	1975-1982
CC/9/1/2/924	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and improvement of premises, including erection of kitchenette premises at Langwell Kennel's Bothy, Berriedale for The Welbeck Estates Company, Ltd., Portland Estate Office, Berriedale (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/925	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garden storage shed (extension to existing garage) at "Horndean", Glengolly, Thurso for Thomas Stitt (application withdrawn) (1 file)	1975

CC/9/1/2/926	Building warrant file for complete rewire of 67 George Street, Halkirk for George Sutherland Forbes (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/927	Building warrant file including plan for rewiring of 4 Lochend, Barrock, Thurso for Margaret E. Paul (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/928	Building warrant file including plan for erection of greenhouse (small extension) at "Marldene", Church Street, Halkirk for Alexander Campbell (1 file)	1975-1982
CC/9/1/2/929	Building warrant file including plan for alteration and extension to The Bungalow, Inver, Dunbeath for James Johnston MacBeath, Seaview, Inver, Dunbeath (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/930	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to The Cottage, Main Street, Castletown for Alexander Main, 1 Mill Road, Thurso (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/931	Building warrant file including plan to rebuild part of stores at Dunbeath Harbour for Mr James McKay, 5 Portormin Road, Dunbeath (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/932	Building warrant file including plan for erection of porch at Post Office, Auckengill for Alexander Gray Matheson (1 file)	1975-1985
CC/9/1/2/933	Building warrant file including plan for alteration to Loanscorribest, Milton, Reay for Mrs Grace Adams, Borlum Mill, Reay (1 file)	1975-1978
CC/9/1/2/934	Building warrant file including plan for extension of house and erection of garage at Skara, Dixonfield, Thurso for Catherine Sinclair Chadwick (1 file)	1975-1987
CC/9/1/2/935	Building warrant file including plan for extension of dwelling house at Torran, Reay, by Thurso for Finlay Cook MacPherson, 13 Ravenshill Road, Thurso (1 file)	1975-1982
CC/9/1/2/936	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garden shed, property on Bridge Street, Halkirk for Hugh Bain (1 file)	1975-1976

		·
CC/9/1/2/937	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and erection of fire escapes at John O'Groats House Hotel for Caithness & Sutherland Hotels, Ltd., per A. Lane Esq., Tongue Hotel, Tongue (1 file)	1975-1987
CC/9/1/2/938	Building warrant file including plan for erection of a garage at Windieknap, Scrabster for George Kay Chapman Coupar (1 file)	1975-1986
CC/9/1/2/939	Building warrant file including plan for erection of kiosk shop and ferry waiting room at John O'Groats Pier for W & W Mowat, Roadside, John O'Groats (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/940	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements at Bridge End, Dunbeath for Mr A. Gunn, Bridge End Cottages, Dunbeath (1 file)	1975-1977
CC/9/1/2/941	Building warrant file including plan for alteration to Norland, Lybster for Alexander Gunn, Marchwood, Barnyards, Wick (1 file)	1975-1976
CC/9/1/2/942	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bar store at Reay Golf Club, Reay for Robert William Vivers (Secretary), Reay Golf Club, Reay (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/943	Building warrant file including plan for extension to house and erection of garage at 3 South Street, Keiss for D. Calder, 52 Longwald Road, Aberdeen (1 file)	1975-1987
CC/9/1/2/944	Building warrant file including plan for erection of dwelling house and garage at Upper Geise, Janetstown, Thurso for Harry Divers Mackay, 7 Howburn Road, Thurso (1 file)	1975-1978
CC/9/1/2/945	Building warrant file including plan for sun- lounge extension at "Cruachan", Duncans Hill, near Thurso for Patrick Joseph Begbie (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/946	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage at Old Schoolhouse, Claredon, by Thurso for Mrs Jean Grant Gulloch (1 file)	1975

	Т	ı
CC/9/1/2/947	Building warrant file including plan for alterations to Seaview, Main Street, Castletown for Edward William Maitland and Jessie Maitland, 18 Vansittart Street, Wick (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/948	Building warrant file including plan for improvements to Old Manse, Newton, Huna for F. McGregor (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/949	Building warrant file including plan for erection of steading at Newlands, Occumster, Lybster for J. Munro (1 file)	1975-1986
CC/9/1/2/950	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at Buena Vista, Quarryside, Castletown for George S. Gunn, Westcott, Castletown, Thurso (1 file)	1975-1989
CC/9/1/2/951	Building warrant file including plan for erection of private house at West Watten, Watten for J. McKenzie, c/o Dongarron, West Watten (1 file)	1975-1988
CC/9/1/2/952	Building warrant file including plan for erection of oil tank at Airport Estate Building No. 39, Wick for Auckengill Construction Ltd., Auckengill House, Lynegar Burn, Watten (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/953	Building warrant file: completion form, certificate of completion for alteration to Blackhills, Reay, Thurso, KW14 7RA for Alex. Sinclair (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/954	Building warrant file: certificate of compliance of electrical installation, certificate of completion for erection of building, "Cardon", Bilbster, Wick, KW1 5TA for Donald A. Campbell (1 file)	1973-1976
CC/9/1/2/955	Building warrant file: certificate of compliance of electrical installation, completion form, certificate of completion for erection of building at Latheron Mains, Latheron for F.A. MacGregor (1 file)	1973-1975
CC/9/1/2/956	Building warrant file including plan for new house at North Calder, Thurso for executors of the late A. Innes (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/957	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Boughts, Murkle for Mr W. Alexander (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/958	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Rattar Mains for D.M. Geddes & Sons Ltd, Toftingall, Watten (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/959	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at Brims Mains, Forss, Thurso for Peter Oag & Son, West Park House, West Park, Wick (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/960	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Barn of Hempriggs, by Wick for Daniel Budge (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/961	Building warrant file including plan for erection of two 5-apartment cottages at Berriedale for Welbeck Estate Co. (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/962	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at Greenland Mains, Castletown for Mr H.T. Pottinger (1 file)	1975
CC/9/1/2/963	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house and garage at Watten Post Office for Mr A. Calder (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/964	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Thuster Farm, by Wick for Mrs M.M. Swanson & Sons (1 file)	1969
CC/9/1/2/965	Building warrant file for erection of wall at Boggy Park Haimer, Thurso for E. and J. Grant (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/966	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Mill of Lyth, by Wick for Donald D. Oliphant (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/967	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Aimster Farm, Thurso for A. Miller & Sons (1 file)	1971
CC/9/1/2/968	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bungalow at Murkle for Mrs Mary T. Reid (1 file)	1968

		I
CC/9/1/2/969	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Gerston, Halkirk for Viscount Thurso of Ulbster (Ulbster Estates) (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/970	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new bungalow at Achalone, Halkirk for Mr R. Gunn, Spittal Mains (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/971	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new house at Janetstown, Wick for William Sinclair, 45 Breadalbane Terrace, Wick (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/972	Building warrant file including plan for erection of new house at Tresdale, Canisbay for Mr A.S. Kennedy (1 file)	1964
CC/9/1/2/973	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Gaultiquoy, Wick for Marcus Munro (1 file)	1966
CC/9/1/2/974	Building warrant file including plan for erection of 3 bungalows at Lynegar Farm, Watten for James Barnetson (1 file)	1966-1967
CC/9/1/2/975	Building warrant file including plan for erection of 6 farm servants' cottages at Isauld, Reay for United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority (1 file)	1956
CC/9/1/2/976	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Reiss Lodge, by Wick for Alexander Gunn (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/977	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Glengolly, Thurso for Robert P. Fairweather (1 file)	1960
CC/9/1/2/978	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow at Wester Olrig, Castletown for Messrs W. & J. Finlayson (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/979	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Milton, Wick for Mr W. Main, Angle Park, Wick (1 file)	1961
CC/9/1/2/980	Building warrant file including plan for erection of bungalow at Watten Mains, Watten for Sir Ralph Anstruther Bt (1 file)	1961

CC/9/1/2/981	Building warrant file including plan for erection of one block of two houses for farm servants at Brims Mains, Forss, Thurso for Mr Peter Oag (1 file)	1954
CC/9/1/2/982	Building warrant file for greenhouse and garage at Cherrry Tree Cottage, Bridge Street, Halkirk for George R. Manson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/983	Building warrant file for showroom / workshop for Messrs J.&. G. Sutherland, Crescent Street, Halkirk (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/984	Building warrant file for house at Roadside, Raggra, Thrumster, Caithness for William Morrison, Mill House, Thrumster, Caithness (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/985	Building warrant file for garage at Greystones, Watten, Caithness for James McCarthy (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/986	Building warrant file for house and garage at Milton, Wick for William Calder, Caravan, Broadhaven, Wick per Messrs. Jenkins & Marr, 104 High Street, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/987	Building warrant file for house and joinery workshop at Milton, Calder, Halkirk, Caithness for Murray Campbell Macleod, 4 Bardnaclavan Place, Janetstown, Thurso (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/988	Building warrant register of applicants (1 volume)	1973
CC/9/1/2/989	Building warrant plan of alterations and additions to Gate Lodge, Forse, Latheron for Mrs Macdonald, Forse House, Latheron (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/990	Building warrant file for house, presumably at Westend, John O'Groats for Alexander Dunnet, Westend, John O'Groats (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/991	Building warrants - typed list of warrants (1 file)	1937-1967
CC/9/1/2/992	Building warrant file for alterations / extension to Dwarwick Hotel, Castletown for Northlands Developments Ltd., Salford, Lancashire (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/2/993	Building warrant file for erection of house at Dunnet, by Thurso for Anson MacDonald (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/994	Building warrant file for erection of new cottage at Stainland, Thurso for J.M & C.S. Sutherland (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/995	Building warrant file for erection of wall at Boggy Park Haimer, Thurso for E. and J. Grant (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/996	Building warrant file for provision of generator room, etc. at Toftcarl Filter Station, Wick for North of Scotland Water Board (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/997	Building warrant file for erection of house at The Garth, Castletown for A. Hossack (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/998	Building warrant file for demolition of shed and erection of garage and store on Murray Square, Castletown for Donald M. Swanson (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/999	Building warrant file for erection of bungalow at Holbornhead Farm, Scrabster for A.G. Brunner (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/1000	Building warrant file for alterations to Murkle School, Murkle for Murkle Community Centre (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1001	Building warrant file for erection of house at Reay for John S. Mackay (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/1002	Building warrant file for erection of house at Quarryside, Castletown for William C. Mackay (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1003	Building warrant file including plan for extensions to Berriedale Arms Hotel, Mey for James A. Miller (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1004	Building warrant file for alterations to form garages at Braal, Halkirk for The Sinclair Family Trust Ltd (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1005	Building warrant file for demolition of garage and provision of bus stop on Portormin Road, Dunbeath for Highland Omnibuses Ltd including location plan (1 file)	1973

CC/9/1/2/1006	Building warrant file for erection of house at Braal, Halkirk for Malcolm and Sylvia Jack (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1007	Building warrant file for erection of new croft buildings at The Rhian, Borgue, Berriedale for Gordon Forbes (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1008	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Bridge of Westfield, Thurso for Mr P. McLaren (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1009	Building warrant file for erection of house at Newton, Wick for William Nicolson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1010	Building warrant file for re-erection of pre-fab building at Harrow, Mey for James Magee (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1011	Building warrant file including plan for re- erection of mobile home, Lybster for Mr and Mrs Sharp (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1012	Building warrant file for erection of house at Bilbster for Donald A. Campbell (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1013	Building warrant file for erection of bungalow at Murkle, Castletown for Angus Campbell (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1014	Building warrant file for erection of plumber's store at Roadside, Scarfskerry for William Jack (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1015	Building warrant file including plan for erection of house at Southend, Lybster for Mrs J. Calder (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/1016	Building warrant file including plan for erection of garage and house at 1 Pilot Row, Papigoe for Francis F. Jones (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/1017	Building warrant file including plan for erection of ferry terminal at Scrabster for Scrabster Harbour Trust (1 file)	1973-1974
CC/9/1/2/1018	Building warrant file for erection of toilet at Portland Filling Station, Lybster for Robertson Finance & Property Co. (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1019	Building warrant file for erection of bungalow at East Mey for Kenneth F. Milham (1 file)	1973

		1
CC/9/1/2/1020	Building warrant file for enlargement of shop at The Novelty House, John O'Groats for Banks & Macrae (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1021	Building warrant file for erection of house at Barrogill, Scrabster for Mr and Mrs George Gibson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1022	Building warrant file including plan for enlargement of chemical store at Shebster, Thurso for North of Scotland Water Board (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1023	Building warrant file for toilet, etc. at Baptist Church, Skarfskerry for Trustees of Scarfskerry Baptist Church (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1024	Building warrant file for shop (1968) and re- erection of timber building (1973), Corner Shop, Keiss for David J. Mackenzie, 20 High Street, Keiss (1 file)	1968, 1973
CC/9/1/2/1025	Building warrant file for toilets at Mission Hall, Latheronwheel for Congregational Board of Latheron Church of Scotland, per Mr. W. Maclean, Kinloch House, Latheronwheel (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1026	Building warrant file including plan for alterations and improvements to Bayview Hotel, Lybster for Mr and Mrs Sharp (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/1027	Building warrant file including plan for house at Rockhill, Wick for Dr P. D. Robertson, 4 Seaforth Avenue, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1028	Building warrant file including plan for Castlehill House, Castletown: (1) hotel accommodation for Castlehill Hotel Co., Ltd. (1966); (2) conversion to 15 Flats for James Taylor & Mark S. Murray Threipland (1973) (1 file)	1966, 1973
CC/9/1/2/1029	Building warrant file for alteration of use and extension at former meals centre, Keiss for Keiss Amenities Association per David Rudhall, Keiss (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1030	Building warrant file including plan for garage at Westside, Dunnet for Donald Mackenzie Calder, Greenvale, Dunnet, Thurso (1 file)	1974

r		1
CC/9/1/2/1031	Building warrant file for house at Westside, Dunnet for Donald Mackenzie Calder, Greenvale, Dunnet, Thurso (1 file)	1974
CC/9/1/2/1032	Building warrant file including plan for (1) improvements to house in 1967 and erection of general-purpose building in 1973 at Smithy, Harpsdale, Halkirk for William Alexander Campbell (1 file)	1967, 1973
CC/9/1/2/1033	Building warrant file including sketch plan for works at Burnside, Alterwall, Lyth:	1969, 1973
	 (1) erection of bedroom and sun lounge and reroofing of house in 1969 for Mrs Jessie L. B. Sutherland, Lyth Post Office (Keeper's Croft, Lyth), and 	
	(2) cattle shelter in 1973 for Joseph B. Sutherland, same address (1 file)	
CC/9/1/2/1034	Building warrant file for hill cattle shelters at Brabsterdorran Mains, Bower for Violet Bremner (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1035	Building warrant file for house on Main Street, Castletown for William Henry Sinclair, Quarryside, Castletown (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1036	Building warrant file for re-erection of house and rebuilding and renovation of existing croft, Lot / Plot 41 and Lot / Plot 42, Hill of Barrock for Gordon C. Foyle, 6 Hakon Road, Thurso (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1037	Building warrant file for cattle shed and Dutch barn at Alterwall, Lyth for Donald Thomas Alexander (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1038	Building warrant file for house and garage at Site 1, Braal, Halkirk, Caithness for Crawford G. Gordon, 2 Duncansbay House, Thurso (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1039	Building warrant file for house and garage at Charity, by Wick for John McCallum, 28 Nicolson Street, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1040	Building warrant file for house, Big Keoltag, Reay for Donald R. Alexander, Bayview, Reay (1 file)	1973

		, ,
CC/9/1/2/1041	Building warrant file for outhouse, toilet and storage area near Bilbster Bridge, Bilbster for Donald A. Campbell, "Cardon", Scalesburn, Wick (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1042	Building warrant file for hut for Scout camp site at Olrig, Castletown for Caithness County Scout Council per H. Irons, Secretary, 1 Thorfin Place, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1043	Building warrant file for erection of house and garage and extension to house at West End, Castletown for George Macdonald, Ceol-na- Mara, West End, Castletown (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1044	Building warrant file for bungalow at Feu 1, Glengolly, Caithness for Nicholas M. Mackay, 10, Morven Place, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1045	Building warrant file for (1) house at Weydale Farm, by Thurso for John Mackay; (2) garage and sunporch, property at Upper Warse, Canisbay for Donald William Shearer, "Anndon," Upper Warse, Canisbay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1046	Building warrant file for house and garage at Comlifoot, Halkirk for Hamish I. Gunn, Schoolhouse, Halkirk (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1047	Building warrant file for bungalow on Norland Road, Lybster for William Bremner, 14 Shelligoe Road, Lybster (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1048	Building warrant file for automatic telephone exchange at Berriedale, Caithness for Post Office (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1049	Building warrant file for enlargement of house "Dunedin", Dunnet for Kenneth C. Bodrell, 13 Mowat Court, Thurso (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1050	Building warrant file for cattle shelter at Stirkoke Mains, Wick for A.W. Sinclair (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1051	Building warrant file including plan for house at Janetstown, Wick for Mr and Mrs A. D. Anderson, 19 Robertson Square, Wick (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1052	Building warrant file for new clubrooms at Wick Golf Club, Reiss for Wick Golf Club (1 file)	1972

r		
CC/9/1/2/1053	Building warrant file for erection of porch at Cedarbank, Hill Avenue, Wick for John G.D. Houston (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1054	Building warrant file for new bathroom, etc. at Pentland View, Glengolly, Thurso for Thomas Mackay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1055	Building warrant file for change of use to toilets, Post Office, Auckengill for Catherine J. Matheson (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1056	Building warrant file for erection of piggery at Boggy Park, Haimer, Thurso for Elizabeth Grant (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1057	Building warrant file for extension to 5 Harland Gardens, Castletown for Walter R. Mackay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1058	Building warrant file for erection of garage and store at The Ponderosa, Castletown for Thomas Melville (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1059	Building warrant file for erection of motel and boathouses at Lochside, Dunnet for Albert Holland (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1060	Building warrant file for erection of chalets and restaurant at Whitebridge, Rattar for Mrs L. Thomas Allen (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1061	Building warrant file for extension of cattle steading at North Calder, Thurso for executors of A. Innes (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1062	Building warrant file for extension to kitchen at Tachar, Latheron for James Falconer (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1063	Building warrant file for extension of house on Station Road, Watten for Andrew M. Mackay (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1064	Building warrant file for erection of house at Bridge of Westfield, Thurso for V.M. Sinclair (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1065	Building warrant file for erection of holiday home at Camster for E.J. Darmady (1 file)	1972

CC/9/1/2/1066	Building warrant file for erection of cattle court at Achow, Lybster for Donald A. Miller (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1067	Building warrant file for erection of garage at Woodside, Castletown for George and Joan Speed (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1068	Building warrant file for erection of cattle shed, etc. at Achiebeg, Shebster for A. Gunn & Son (1 file)	1972
CC/9/1/2/1069	Building warrant file for erection of house at Glengolly for Peter G. Guttridge (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1070	Building warrant file for erection of shed at The Inver Arms, Dunbeath for Northern Fire Area Committee (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1071	Building warrant file for extension of 32 Larel, Halkirk for D.W. MacDonald (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1072	Building warrant file for erection of house on Norland Road, Lybster for John Sinclair (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1073	Building warrant file for erection of house at Tain, Olrig for W. Morrison (1 file)	1973
CC/9/1/2/1074	Building warrant file for erection of house at Site 2, Keiss for Roderick E. Drawmer (1 file)	1974

CC/9/1/3	Architect's Department Plans and Maps	1866-1999
CC/9/1/3/1	Planning Section	1866-1999
CC/9/1/3/1/1	Area Maps and Plans	1866-1985
CC/9/1/3/1/1/1	Old plan of Wick Distillery area (1 item)	1891
CC/9/1/3/1/1/2	Castletown plans (4 items)	1946
CC/9/1/3/1/1/3	Papigoe, Layout Plan (1 item)	1949
CC/9/1/3/1/1/4	Street Map of Wick (1 item)	c.1950
CC/9/1/3/1/1/5	Watten - Plan of Heights (Prisoner of War Camp) (3 items)	c.1950
CC/9/1/3/1/1/6	Plan of Wick Burgh (South) (1 item)	Post 1956
CC/9/1/3/1/1/7	Wick and Pulteneytown development shows new houses, improved properties and industrial development (1 item)	1958
CC/9/1/3/1/1/8	Royal Burgh of Wick, Pulteneytown Development area showing existing old, existing new & proposed new houses (1 item)	1959
CC/9/1/3/1/1/9	Wick to the north of the river map (1 item)	c.1965
CC/9/1/3/1/1/10	Pulteneytown & Wick map (1 item)	c.1965
CC/9/1/3/1/1/11	Royal Burgh of Wick, Hillhead development (1 bundle)	1969
CC/9/1/3/1/1/12	East Caithness Local Plan (1 item)	1985
CC/9/1/3/1/1/13	Plan of Wick showing Kirk Lane, Miller's Lane, the Free Church and river, endorsed, 'Leith 19th June 1856. We approve of this plan for feuing the ground at the Bridgend of Wick. Richard Miller, William Marshall, trustee', with names of properties and feuars (1 item)	1866
CC/9/1/3/1/1/14	Wet copy map of Wick (in reverse due to wet copying) (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/1/15	Wick town centre improvements (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/1/16	Caithness Development Plan Wick Burgh - Town Map (1 item)	n.d.

CC/9/1/3/1/1/17	Trigonometrical Network of Wick - Primary Triangulation inc. Alphabetic List of Co- ordinates - ref point Dunnet Head and Polygonal Network of Wick (20 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/1/18	Development Plan County Programme Map (in several pieces) (4 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/1/19	Draft Survey Report and Development Plan Report for Wick Burgh, including 1 aerial photograph of Wick (1 file)	Jun 1951
CC/9/1/3/1/2	Electoral Ward Boundaries	1972-1999
CC/9/1/3/1/2/1	Local Government (Scotland) Bill Nov 1972 Caithness District Boundaries & Wards (1 item)	1972
CC/9/1/3/1/2/2	Local Government Boundary Commission for Scotland Proposed Electoral Divisions of Thurso and Wick Caithness (2 items)	1977
CC/9/1/3/1/2/3	UK map of European Parliamentary Constituencies (Scotland, England, N. Ireland, Wales) based on Crown Boundary maps (1 item)	Post 1979
CC/9/1/3/1/2/4	Highland Council Electoral Wards (1 item)	1995-1999
CC/9/1/3/1/2/5	Thurso Burgh - Ward boundaries - coloured maps (4 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/3	Utility Services Maps	1908-1973
CC/9/1/3/1/3/1	Wick sewage works plans and blueprints (6 items)	1908-1931
CC/9/1/3/1/3/2	Reay Water Supply - plan of proposed reservoir & pipes (1 item)	1938
CC/9/1/3/1/3/3	Thurso Drainage West Main Sewer (1 item)	1959
CC/9/1/3/1/3/4	Plans of Water Mains extension, Milton (9 items)	1964
CC/9/1/3/1/3/5	Plan of Watten drainage extension (1 item)	1973
CC/9/1/3/1/3/6	County General Water Scheme - sketch of 90° measuring notch (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/3/7	Caithness Water supply improvements (28 items)	1894-1949

CC/9/1/3/1/4	Public Buildings and Areas	1912-1974
CC/9/1/3/1/4/1	Plans of Wick Public Slaughter House (6 items)	1912-1913
CC/9/1/3/1/4/2	Halkirk proposed drainage and cemetery plan (3 items)	1938
CC/9/1/3/1/4/3	Wick Police Station proposed alterations (2 items)	1938
CC/9/1/3/1/4/4	Wick Cemetery Extensions (10 items)	1944-1948
CC/9/1/3/1/4/5	Plan of children's playing field entrance at Green Road, Wick (1 plan)	1946
CC/9/1/3/1/4/6	Plan of Murkle Public Hall by Sinclair Macdonald, architects (2 items)	1947
CC/9/1/3/1/4/7	Plan of Lybster Playing Fields - layout of football fields (1 item)	1947
CC/9/1/3/1/4/8	Plan of proposed memorial shrine, the Wick Memorial and Remembrance Committee (1 item)	1947
CC/9/1/3/1/4/9	Plan of Caithness County Council, District Office Castletown – proposed alterations (1 item)	1949
CC/9/1/3/1/4/10	Plans of Nurses House, Keiss and Police Station, Lybster (2 items)	1949
CC/9/1/3/1/4/11	Plan of proposed new roof for the mortuary at the police yard in Wick (1 item)	1950
CC/9/1/3/1/4/12	Plan Royal Burgh of Wick proposed conversion of shelter to lavatory at Kirkhill (1 item)	1950
CC/9/1/3/1/4/13	Plan of Northern Fire Area single bay station, Thurso (2 items)	1953
CC/9/1/3/1/4/14	Plan Northern Fire Area Joint Committee proposed single bay retained station at Thurso (1 item)	1953
CC/9/1/3/1/4/15	Plans of Mount Vernon Cemetery, Thurso (4 items)	c.1953
CC/9/1/3/1/4/16	Police House & Station, Dunbeath (1 item)	1955

CC/9/1/3/1/4/17	Plans of Bignold Park sites at Albert Street & Harrow Hill showing electricity, gas & water sources (1 item)	1959
CC/9/1/3/1/4/18	Plans of Thurso Swimming Pool Association proposals for Burgh swimming pool (5 plans)	1962-1963
CC/9/1/3/1/4/19	Plans of Canisbay Cemetery (4 items)	c.1964
CC/9/1/3/1/4/20	Plans of land to be obtained for Wick Town Council for building of public toilets (4 items)	1967
CC/9/1/3/1/4/21	Buckingham Swimming Pools correspondence and plans sent to the Burgh Surveyor (4 items)	1967
CC/9/1/3/1/4/22	Plans of proposed addition of disabled toilet to existing toilets at Camps, Wick (2 items)	1974
CC/9/1/3/1/4/23	Plan of Wick Cemetery (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/24	Plan of Congregational Church, Wick (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/25	Drawing and photograph of St. Peter's Church Thurso (2 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/26	Plans of St. Peters Church Thurso (9 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/27	Plan of Bower Churchyard – with burial plots numbered (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/28	Artists impression of Achingale Place & Church, Watten (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/29	Plan of Watten Drill Hall (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/30	Plan of Wick Town - proposed public toilets at Lower Dunbar Street (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/31	Plan of Wick Town Hall portico floor layout (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/32	Plans of additions and alterations Market Place, Wick (3 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/33	Plan of proposed alterations at Old Police Station, Lybster (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/1/4/34	Colourwash drawing of suggested colour scheme for main entrance, Town Hall, Wick (1 item)	n.d.
	Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archive	

CC/9/1/3/1/4/35	Caithness Education Committee proposed school at Lybster. By Sinclair McDonald & Son, Thurso (2 items)	c.1921
CC/9/1/3/1/4/36	Castle Town School site plans showing new fitting, drainage and water supply and proposed additions. Sinclair McDonald & Son, Thurso. (2 items)	1932, Dec 1937
CC/9/1/3/1/4/37	Nurses Home for Watten Nursing Association (1 item)	Jul 1934
CC/9/1/3/1/4/38	Accommodation for a Doctor and Surgery Canisbay drawing no. CBY1-CBY5. Scottish development department Waverly House, Edinburgh (5 items)	2 Sep 1965
CC/9/1/3/1/4/39	Caithness County Council Proposed conversion of the Miller Institute into a public library. William Wilson ARIBA AMTPI Caithness County Architects Planning Office (1 item)	Jun 1966
CC/9/1/3/1/4/40	Pulteneytown plan of water and drainage. AMTPI Caithness County Architects Planning Office (1 item)	9 Jul 1970
CC/9/1/3/1/4/41	Caithness Education Committee plans for proposed school at Lybster. By Sinclair McDonald & Son, Thurso (4 items)	c.1921
CC/9/1/3/1/4/42	Plans for proposed additions to Castle Town School plans by Sinclair McDonald & Son, Thurso. (2 items)	Dec 1937
CC/9/1/3/2	Roads and Transport Committee	1901-1995
CC/9/1/3/2/1	Wick-Lybster Light Railway -copy of land plan - Hempriggs estate (1 item)	1901
CC/9/1/3/2/2	Caithness Trunk Road Scheme A88 Key Drawings (8 items)	1930
CC/9/1/3/2/3	A882 - Wick to Thurso Bridges - new + extensions scheme No1 (14 items)	1930
CC/9/1/3/2/4	(HRA/R16/55) Latheron-Thurso A895 plans (8 items)	1930-1931
CC/9/1/3/2/5	A836 Thurso to John o' Groats/Thurso Toll- Mey (1 item)	c.1930

CC/9/1/3/3	Harbour Plans and Improvements	1888-1988
CC/9/1/3/2/25	Plan location/road at Dunnet (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/2/24	Wick town centre environmental improvements (5 items)	1995
CC/9/1/3/2/23	Halkirk Bridge (13 items)	1970
CC/9/1/3/2/22	Wick High Street environmental improvements – overall proposals (15 items)	1966
CC/9/1/3/2/21	Reisgill Diversion (6 items)	1958
CC/9/1/3/2/20	A836 Thurso-Reay Forss Diversion & Bridge (5 items)	1957
CC/9/1/3/2/19	Mybster-Latheron (A895) (1 item)	1954
CC/9/1/3/2/18	Bonar Bridge-Ord of Caithness Trunk Road A9 proposed improvements (23 items)	1954
CC/9/1/3/2/17	Ord of Caithness-Thurso Burgh Boundary A9 proposed improvements (22 items)	1954
CC/9/1/3/2/16	A836 Thurso-John o' Groats Contract 6A (3 items)	1938-1946
CC/9/1/3/2/15	A836 Thurso-John o' Groats Contract 6A (21 items)	1938
CC/9/1/3/2/14	Road Diversions, various locations (7 items)	1938
CC/9/1/3/2/13	Wick Service Bridge (5 items)	1935
CC/9/1/3/2/12	Ord-Wick Road Contract No2, Ord- Dunbeath (14 items)	1933
CC/9/1/3/2/11	A9 Keiss-John o' Groats scheme (5 items)	1932
CC/9/1/3/2/10	Scrabster Braes protective works (7 items)	1932
CC/9/1/3/2/9	Wick-Keiss (A9) (14 items)	1931
CC/9/1/3/2/8	5 years Programme Contract No6 Halsary- Latheron (11 items)	1931
CC/9/1/3/2/7	A882 5 years programme Contract No3 (4 items)	1931
CC/9/1/3/2/6	A836 Thurso to John o' Groats Contract No6/Mey-John o' Groats (1 item)	c.1930

		,
CC/9/1/3/3/1	Map of Thurso River Harbour (1 item)	1888
CC/9/1/3/3/2	Plans of Thurso River Harbour Proposed works (4 items)	1889-1984
CC/9/1/3/3/3	Plans of Freswick Pier (Skirza) (2 items)	1894-1895
CC/9/1/3/3/4	Latheronwheel Harbour plan and ordinance survey sheet XXXIX (2 items)	1898
CC/9/1/3/3/5	Map of Gills Haven Pier and ordinance survey sheet II.16 (2 items)	1904-1906
CC/9/1/3/3/6	Map of Wick Harbour & Tidal Waters (1 item)	1930
CC/9/1/3/3/7	Plans of Wick & Pulteneytown proposed Fish Mart (9 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/3/8	Proposed plans of Wick & Pulteneytown Fish Mart (9 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/3/9	Proposed plans of Wick & Pulteneytown Fish Mart (6 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/3/10	Plans of Scrabster Harbour Provisional Order (3 items)	1988
CC/9/1/3/3/11	Proposed realignment of the A9 at the Lybster-Clyth section. County Road Survey Department, Wick (2 items)	Jan 1951
CC/9/1/3/3/12	Plans of Wick Rail Station. British Rail Property Board (1 item)	6 Jul 1978
CC/9/1/3/3/13	Correspondence relating to an application for a grant from the Department of Agriculture for Scotland to improve the slipway at Huna and the pier at Stroma, including a plan of the Huna Slipway (1 bundle)	16 May 1947 – 24 Oct 1947
CC/9/1/3/3/14	Correspondence relating to an application for a grant from the Department of Agriculture for Scotland to improve Dunbeath Harbour and plans of the improvements (1 bundle)	11 Sep 1947 – 8 Nov 1947

CC/9/1/3/3/15	Correspondence and guidelines from the Department of Health and the Department of Trade relating to war damages and harbours. The correspondence indicates that no damages were received in Caithness (1 bundle)	23 Nov 1949 – 5 Dec 1949
CC/9/1/3/4	Housing Section	1939-1966
CC/9/1/3/4/1	General Caithness Housing Plans	1945-1966
CC/9/1/3/4/1/1	Type 3B 3 apartment cottage (1 item)	1945
CC/9/1/3/4/1/2	Plans of Watten housing (2 items)	1945
CC/9/1/3/4/1/3	Plans - houses at Ackergill (5 items)	1945
CC/9/1/3/4/1/4	Caithness housing plans (11 items)	1945
CC/9/1/3/4/1/5	Housing plans (19 items)	1945
CC/9/1/3/4/1/6	Dunbeath Housing plans (6 items)	1945-1946
CC/9/1/3/4/1/7	Dunnet Housing (16 items)	1946
CC/9/1/3/4/1/8	Reay Housing plans (11 items)	1946
CC/9/1/3/4/1/9	Gillock Housing (8 items)	1946
CC/9/1/3/4/1/10	Dunnet housing (1 item)	1946
CC/9/1/3/4/1/11	Caithness House Plan (1 item)	1946
CC/9/1/3/4/1/12	Halkirk housing sites and improvements (18 items)	1946-1948
CC/9/1/3/4/1/13	Layout and housing plans for Papigoe (6 items)	1949
CC/9/1/3/4/1/14	Caithness housing plans (16 items)	1949
CC/9/1/3/4/1/15	Type S4A 4 apartment house plan (2 items)	1950
CC/9/1/3/4/1/16	House type plans (9 items)	1950
CC/9/1/3/4/1/17	Type 3B cottage (1 item)	1951
CC/9/1/3/4/1/18	Housing at Castletown, Watten, Keiss, Reay, Papigoe, Bowermadden, Thrumster, Halkirk, Milton, Dunbeath, Lybster - layout plans Reiss, Dunnet, Aucorn Farm (15 items)	1951

CC/9/1/3/4/1/19	Type 3B cottage (2 items)	1951
CC/9/1/3/4/1/20	SSHA Thurso Wimpey houses (6 items)	1960
CC/9/1/3/4/1/21	SSHA Thurso 3 apt cottage; 4apt, 5apt glats; 4apt inter-house (6 items)	1960
CC/9/1/3/4/1/22	Plan Watten, layout of floor heating cables (1 item)	1962
CC/9/1/3/4/1/23	Caithness Housing plans (4 items)	1966
CC/9/1/3/4/1/24	Wick, Thurso, Castletown, Dunbeath, Watten, Reiss, Reay, Thrumster, Lybster, Halkirk, Scrabster district housing area plans (9 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/1/25	Arched Entrance - district housing plans 4 apt. terrace (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2	Residential Plans	1939-1965
CC/9/1/3/4/2/1	Oldhall Watten alterations and correspondence regarding ownership and alterations (3 items)	1939
CC/9/1/3/4/2/2	Papigoe, Pilot Row (1 item)	1946
CC/9/1/3/4/2/3	House at Harpsdale Hill for Mr David Sutherland (1 item)	1946
CC/9/1/3/4/2/4	Plan - Lybster site (revised) "Cruden" pre- fab 4 apartments (1 item)	1946
CC/9/1/3/4/2/5	East Banks, Wick, Type N-4 4 apt. cottages (1 item)	1947
CC/9/1/3/4/2/6	Bower Manse plans and alterations (2 items)	1948
CC/9/1/3/4/2/7	Ex- RAF hutted camp – Murrayfield Castletown (17 items)	1948
CC/9/1/3/4/2/8	Plan of proposed Farm Workers Houses at "The Biggins" on Hempriggs Estate at Killimster (2 items)	1948
CC/9/1/3/4/2/9	Castle of Mey (alteration) (2 items)	1952
CC/9/1/3/4/2/10	House of Mireland for D R Alexander, Pennyland Farm, Thurso (1 item)	1955

CC/9/1/3/4/2/11	Farm Cottages, Thuster, for Mrs M.M. Swanson (3 items)	1955
CC/9/1/3/4/2/12	Wick Burgh - gap site housing, proposed development at Huddart, Kinnaird & Vansittart Streets (1 item)	1956
CC/9/1/3/4/2/13	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/3/4/2/14	UKAEA Dounreay Staff Housing, Thurso - 3 storey block or 12 flats (7 items)	1957
CC/9/1/3/4/2/15	25 East Banks, Wick - proposed alterations (1 item)	1958
CC/9/1/3/4/2/16	Plan of UKAEA staff housing sight in Thurso and plans of drainage in Thurso (20 item)	1958
CC/9/1/3/4/2/17	Proposed conversion of Coach House to 2apt cottage, Viewfirth, Thurso (2 items)	1958
CC/9/1/3/4/2/18	Plans - extension to house at Thuster for M. Swanson, Esq & plan for George Manson at North Keiss (2 items)	1959
CC/9/1/3/4/2/19	UKAEA apprentices hostel Thurso (3 items)	1960
CC/9/1/3/4/2/20	Wick Burgh Housing development, Willowbank - layout plan of roads & site services (1 item)	1960
CC/9/1/3/4/2/21	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/3/4/2/22	Proposed extension at 66 Seaforth Avenue, Wick for Alex o'Kane (1 item)	1962
CC/9/1/3/4/2/23	Sinclair Macdonald letter to Town Clerk re. ownership of plot of land at The Camps & proposed purchase by D. Sutherland (1 item)	1965
CC/9/1/3/4/2/24	Proposed alterations at 17 & 19 Wellington Street (8 items)	n.d
CC/9/1/3/4/2/25	Wick Housing Scheme, flatted housed built of brick, section of site at West Banks (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/26	East Banks Wick – five apartment cottages (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/27	East Banks, Wick, Type S/F 5 apt. cottages (1 item)	n.d.
	Nucleurs The Nuclear and Caithness Archive	

	1	
CC/9/1/3/4/2/28	Proposed alterations Viewfirth, Thurso for T.G. Ironside (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/29	Drawings of houses, 1 with grounds – no location given (2 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/30	Milton house, Thurso Road Wick – alterations to maid's bathroom and living room (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/31	Floor plan and elevation for single story three-bedroom house. By James Muire Henderson (1 item)	Nov 1945
CC/9/1/3/4/2/32	4 Apt Nett House Area, SSHA Thurso S. F. working drawing – George Wimpy & Co. Ltd. Hammersmith Grove, London (1 item)	23 Feb 1960
CC/9/1/3/4/2/33	Thurso S.S.H.A. Terrace arrangement. George Whimpy and Co. Ltd. Hammersmith Grove, London (1 item)	24 Mar 1960
CC/9/1/3/4/2/34	Plans for apartment houses at the Willow Bank Site, Wick. By Jenkins & Marr Architects, 3 Bon-Accord Crescent, Aberdeen. (5 items)	24 Jan 1961
CC/9/1/3/4/2/35	Plan of Watten highlighting area apportionable to blocks 14, 17, 19, 26 & 27. William Wilson ARIBA AMTPI Caithness County Architects Planning Office (1 item)	Apr 1968
CC/9/1/3/4/2/36	4-2 and 2-2 Apt. houses, Pulteneytown. Jenkins & Marr Architects, 3 Bon-Accord Crescent, Aberdeen (1 item)	Nov 1970
CC/9/1/3/4/2/37	Plans of Stirkoke House (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/38	Elevations of a Teachers House Mount Vernon (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/39	Cruden Rural Houses, Elevation plans (indicates intentions to build 50 houses). Messer Cruden Houses Ltd. Olive bank, Musselburgh. (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/40	Architects drawing of the plan view and front elevation of a housing block. Shearer and Miller (2 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/2/41	Plan showing Royal Burgh of Wick 12 th Housing Development (1 item)	c.1950

CC/9/1/3/4/3/3	Proposed showroom & filling station for MacKay Brothers, Motor Engineers, Dingwall (1 item)	1951
CC/9/1/3/4/3/2	Milbank Road, Thurso - Caithness Graded Eggs (2 items)	1948
CC/9/1/3/4/3/1	SCWS Plans for Foreman Baker & Asst. Manager housing at 7 & 17 Princes Street, Thurso (5 items)	1945
CC/9/1/3/4/3	Business Plans	1945-1965
CC/9/1/3/4/2/50	Royal Burgh of Wick Housing Review: Pulteneytown redevelopment, 1970-1974 by Jenkins and Mar, Aberdeen (1 volume)	1974
CC/9/1/3/4/2/49	Plans of a housing development Louisburgh/Coach Road, Wick. By Jenkins and Marr, Aberdeen. Two letters of correspondence regarding land acquisition for the development (6 items)	Sep 1974
CC/9/1/3/4/2/48	Wick Burgh housing plan, Macarthur St./Grant St., Pulteneytown. By Jenkins and Mar, Aberdeen (1 item)	Jul 1974
CC/9/1/3/4/2/47	Plans for a proposed house at White House Park, Wick for Mr & Mrs Jack Shearer. By D. M. Geddes, Sons Ltd., Watten (1 item)	5 Nov 1973 -19 Dec 1973
CC/9/1/3/4/2/46	Proposed development of ground at Barnyards, Wick. By Jenkins and Mar, Aberdeen (1 item)	Mar 1973
CC/9/1/3/4/2/45	Wick Redevelopment Proposal, Test Map with proposed contours and spot heights. By Moira and Moira, Edinburgh (1 item)	Mar 1970
CC/9/1/3/4/2/44	Plan showing a private housing development at Willow Bank, Wick for Mr. R. Riddell, Building Contractor, Thurso. By Jenkins and Mar, Aberdeen (1 item)	1 Mar 1965
CC/9/1/3/4/2/43	Plans showing house drainage for the 17 th housing development at Willow Bank, Wick by Jenkins and Mar, Aberdeen (1 item)	Sep 1961
CC/9/1/3/4/2/42	Plans of a development at Willow Bank, Wick by Sinclair Mcdonald and Son, Thurso (1 item)	Sep 1952

CC/9/1/3/4/3/4	Proposed social & sport centre (UKAEA), Thurso (2 items)	1957
CC/9/1/3/4/3/5	Proposed Shop & House, Princes Street, Thurso for Roderick Clark (2 items)	1958
CC/9/1/3/4/3/6	New Implement Store for Messrs Taylor of Thurso East (1 item)	1962
CC/9/1/3/4/3/7	Sutherlands Furnishing Stores, The Camps, Wick (2 items)	1965
CC/9/1/3/4/3/8	Plan of Proposed recreational facility at Dunnet Bay (3 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/3/9	Suggested lay out of dairy premises (no location given) (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/3/10	Proposed garage and store, Dunbar Street Wick (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/4/3/11	Pentland Hotel, Thurso – plan of alteration to public bar and ballroom (1 item)	1961
CC/9/1/3/5	Health Committee	1947-1979
CC/9/1/3/5/1	Town & County Hospital plans (15 items)	1947
CC/9/1/3/5/2	Proposed child welfare clinic, Sinclair Terrace, Wick (1 item)	1962
CC/9/1/3/5/3	Caithness Central Hospital site plan & letter (2 items)	1963
CC/9/1/3/5/4	Occupational Centre, Wick (11 items)	1979
CC/9/1/3/5/5	Occupational Centre, Mount Pleasant, Thurso (5 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/5/6	Architects correspondence with Caithness Hospitals Board of Management relating to alterations at Wick Infectious Diseases Hospital, the Town and County Hospital and the addition of a maternity block to Dunbar Hospital (1 file)	1946-1951
CC/9/1/3/5/7	Letters from the Board of Management for Caithness Hospital and return correspondence relating to repairs, maintenance and alterations (1 file)	1947-1959

CC/9/1/3/5/8	Miscellaneous letters, plans, correspondence specifications and reports relating to alterations and maintenance at Bignold Hospital, such as the addition of a coal shed, changes to the cubicles, painting physiotherapy and widening entrances etc. (1 file)	1951 - 1959
CC/9/1/3/5/9	Architects correspondence with Board of Management for Caithness Hospitals relating to Henderson Memorial Hospital/Henderson Memorial Nursing Home. Concerning miscellaneous maintenance such as the exterior paint work, repairs to the drive and includes specifications (1 file)	1953-1959
CC/9/1/3/5/10	Letters from the Board of Management for Caithness Hospitals relating to repairs, maintenance and alterations also contains specifications for painter's work (1 file)	1955-1959
CC/9/1/3/6	Education Committee	1934-1972
CC/9/1/3/6/1	Proposed School at Thurso - Sinclair Macdonald plansand blueprints for the approval of the County Council Architect (Miller Academy) (7 items)	1934
CC/9/1/3/6/2	West Watten Schoolhouse (11 items)	1936-1937
CC/9/1/3/6/3	S.E.D. School Kitchens & Canteens. Central Kitchen 750 meals (1 item)	1944
CC/9/1/3/6/4	Combined Central & canteen kitchen, Keiss School (1 item)	1944
CC/9/1/3/6/5	Gillock School - kitchen alterations (1 item)	1946
CC/9/1/3/6/6	Plans - Newlands School water supply (2 items)	1947
CC/9/1/3/6/7	Swiney School, school meals (1 item)	1947
CC/9/1/3/6/8	Barrock School & House (1 item)	1947
CC/9/1/3/6/9	Durran School and Schoolhouse (1 item)	1947
CC/9/1/3/6/10	Caithness County Council, Newlands	1947

CC/9/1/3/6/11	Caithness School Survey – school meals (23 items)	1947
CC/9/1/3/6/12	Durran School (2 items)	c.1947
CC/9/1/3/6/13	School meals scheme, Brabster school (1 item)	1948
CC/9/1/3/6/14	Plans - Keiss school (5 items)	1950
CC/9/1/3/6/15	North School Playing field (1 item)	1952
CC/9/1/3/6/16	5apt schoolhouse at Staxigoe (1 item)	1952
CC/9/1/3/6/17	Bower School and Schoolhouse and Bowermadden Housing with garage (8 items)	1955-1967
CC/9/1/3/6/18	Weydale Schoolhouse (2 items)	1959
CC/9/1/3/6/19	Wick High School - details of teacher's science demo bench (1 item)	1960
CC/9/1/3/6/20	Plans of Wick High School (12 items)	1960-1961
CC/9/1/3/6/21	Wick High School - alterations to existing ground floor plans (5 items)	1961
CC/9/1/3/6/22	Wick High School, details of teacher's demonstration table & dais (1 item)	1961
CC/9/1/3/6/23	Castletown Junior Secondary School alterations & additions (6 items)	1962
CC/9/1/3/6/24	Plan Reay School (1 item)	1962
CC/9/1/3/6/25	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/3/6/26	Wick High School (4 items)	1962
CC/9/1/3/6/27	Watten Primary School (2 items)	1962
CC/9/1/3/6/28	Wick High School proposed development of former West Banks site and improvements to janitor's house (2 items)	1962
CC/9/1/3/6/29	Proposed garages at teacher's houses Halkirk (1 item)	1962
CC/9/1/3/6/30	Plans - Castletown Junior Secondary School including typed specification (9 items)	1962-1963
CC/9/1/3/6/31	Stroma school meals scheme (1 item)	c.1962

CC/9/1/3/6/32	Castletown Junior School - new boiler room layout (1 item)	1963
CC/9/1/3/6/33	Plans - 1. High School & Technical College - 2. Proposed Thurso Pool - 3. West Public School (3 items)	c.1963
CC/9/1/3/6/34	Castletown Junior School, proposed changing room and training pool (1 item)	1964
CC/9/1/3/6/35	Wick High School proposed janitor's house and bicycle shed (1 plan)	1964
CC/9/1/3/6/36	Plans - school kitchens & canteens (generic) Caithness (various schools) (20 items)	1965
CC/9/1/3/6/37	Plan of Bolton Patent Superfold Doors for Castletown Junior School & other Castletown Junior School Plans (9 items)	1965
CC/9/1/3/6/38	Proposed Kingston 'I' Beam Roofing System for Crossroads School (3 items)	1966
CC/9/1/3/6/39	Plan proposed roof beam layout - Cross Roads School (2 items)	1967
CC/9/1/3/6/40	Plan teachers & police houses Mount Pleasant Road & Laurie Terrace, Thurso (1 item)	1969
CC/9/1/3/6/41	Dunbeath School - revised sketch plan (3 items)	1972
CC/9/1/3/6/42	Dunbeath Primary School - foundation & site plan (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/43	Castletown School extension (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/44	Proposed new schoolhouse at Thrumster 5apt single storey (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/45	Dunbeath Primary School (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/46	Caithness Education Committee Achanvanich Schoolhouse, proposed installation of sanitary fittings (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/47	Achavanich school plan (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/48	Halkirk Teacher's houses (3 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/49	School feeding centres at Halkirk, kitchen site plan (2 items)	n.d.

CC/9/1/3/6/50	Caithness Education Committee Stroma School Meals Scheme (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/51	Stroma Schoolhouse (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/52	Girls' playground (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/53	Plans for domestic science block, Miller Academy Thurso (11 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/54	John O'Groats Schoolhouse (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/55	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/3/6/56	Watten Primary School Windows (2 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/57	Watten Primary School (2 items)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/58	Watten Primary School, longitudinal & section (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/59	Proposed Janitor's house at Wick North School (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/60	Single storey 4 apartment house at Newton Road Wick for Janitor of Wick High School (1 item)	n.d.
CC/9/1/3/6/61	Stroma Schoolhouse (1 item)	1929
CC/9/1/3/6/62	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/3/6/63	Proposed Primary School at Bower, Caithness: Notes to sub-contractors, supplementary contract particulars, preamble and bill of quantities for electrical works (1 volume)	Apr 1974
CC/9/1/3/6/64	Proposed Replacement of Primary School at Bower, Caithness: general conditions of contract and bill of quantities for several works (1 volume)	1974
CC/9/1/3/6/65	Miscellaneous bundle relating to the Caithness Education Committee, with reports on vacancies, capital project reports, correspondence, maintenance and improvement estimates etc. (1 file)	1974 - 1975
CC/9/1/3/6/66	Reports of meeting of the board of management of Thurso Technical College (1 file)	15 Jan 1975 –12 Feb 1975

CC/9/1/3/6/67	Thurso High School miscellaneous orders for teaching supplies, books, posters and chemicals etc. (1 file)	3 Apr 1959 –24 Feb 1960
CC/9/1/3/6/68	Miscellaneous school orders from Caithness Schools (A-H) (1 bundle)	1959-1960
CC/9/1/3/6/69	Miscellaneous school orders from Caithness Schools (J-S) (1 bundle)	1959-1960
CC/9/1/3/6/70	Wick High School supplementary requisition forms from McDougall's Educational Co., Ltd. (1 file)	1959-1960
CC/9/1/3/7	Ordinance Survey Maps	1870-1985
CC/9/1/3/7/1	Thrumster Estate - copy of estate maps, ordinance survey maps of Thrumster sheet XXIX and 25" sheets also (14 items)	1870-1907
CC/9/1/3/7/2	Series of O.S. Maps marked with red dots Auckengill, Nybster, Noss Head and Ackergill, Ham and Dunnet Head, Morven and The Ord (XIV.5, XX, 109, XIV.1 and I) (5 items)	1872-1894
CC/9/1/3/7/3	Composite of O.S. maps showing Forss Water from Loch Shurrery to the north (1 item)	1905
CC/9/1/3/7/4	Map - Achvarasdal plan No9 2nd ed. sheet XVI.4 Boundaries marked (1 item)	1906
CC/9/1/3/7/5	Revised Ordinance Survey sheet 12 Thurso and Wick and Sheet 16, Wick (2 items)	1906
CC/9/1/3/7/6	Second edition OS plans of coast, Caithness east with local coastal names in pencil, 2nd edition (3 items)	1907
CC/9/1/3/7/7	Map - 2nd Ed Caithness XXVIII 6" - farm boundaries/names marked, Latheron area. Upper Forss (1 item)	1907
CC/9/1/3/7/8	Dunnet and Brough local coastal names, ordinance survey sheet II (1 item)	1907
CC/9/1/3/7/9	Maps enlarged from 1:2500 scale plans for inland Rd Wick-Thurso (7 items)	1912

00/0/1/2/7/10	O.S. Coological Survey Solid Edition Drift	1913
CC/9/1/3/7/10	O.S. Geological Survey Solid Edition, Drift Edition Sheet 16 and Sheets 109 and 110 (4 items)	1913
CC/9/1/3/7/11	O.S. Geological Survey Maps, Caithness (7 items)	1914-1957
CC/9/1/3/7/12	O.S. 1"/mile Popular Edition Sheet 17 Helmsdale (1 item)	1930
CC/9/1/3/7/13	O.S. 1"/mile Popular Edition Sheet 12 - Wick Caithness (1 item)	1930
CC/9/1/3/7/14	O.S. Land Utilisation Survey - Caithness - Sheet 12 (1 item)	1931
CC/9/1/3/7/15	Thurso & Reay O.S. Popular Edition 1"/mile sheet 2 (1 item)	1937-1938
CC/9/1/3/7/16	Watten, Caithness Survey maps (5 items)	c. 1940
CC/9/1/3/7/17	Linen back Ordnance Survey 1" map of Wick Caithness (1 item)	1947
CC/9/1/3/7/18	O.S. Geological Survey Maps, Sutherland (2 items)	1948-1957
CC/9/1/3/7/19	Geological Survey of Great Britain – Sutherland Ordinance Survey (1 item)	1966
CC/9/1/3/7/20	O.S. map Thurso and district 1:10000 sheet ND 16 and older map pre-modern housing schemes (2 items)	1985
CC/9/1/3/7/21	Ordinance Survey Popular edition Thurso and Reay, Caithness County Development Plan, County Map (part of map missing) (1 item)	c.1930
CC/9/1/3/7/22	O.S. maps for Stroma, Wick and Watten (3 items)	c.1905
CC/9/1/4	Letter Books	1944-1975
CC/9/1/4/1	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Feb 1944– Jun 1944
CC/9/1/4/2	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jun 1945- Feb 1946
CC/9/1/4/3	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Feb 1946- Jun 1946

CC/9/1/4/4	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jun 1946- Oct 1946
CC/9/1/4/5	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Oct 1946- Jan 1947
CC/9/1/4/6	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1947- May 1947
CC/9/1/4/7	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1947- Aug 1947
CC/9/1/4/8	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1947- Jan 1948
CC/9/1/4/9	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1948- Apr 1948
CC/9/1/4/10	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Apr 1948- Aug 1948
CC/9/1/4/11	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1948- Dec 1948
CC/9/1/4/12	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Dec 1948- Mar 1949
CC/9/1/4/13	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Mar 1949- May 1949
CC/9/1/4/14	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jun 1949- Aug 1949
CC/9/1/4/15	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1949- Nov 1949
CC/9/1/4/16	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Nov 1949- Jan 1950
CC/9/1/4/17	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1950- Mar 1950
CC/9/1/4/18	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Mar 1950- Jun 1950
CC/9/1/4/19	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1950- Sep 1950
CC/9/1/4/20	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Sep 1950- Jan 1951
CC/9/1/4/21	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1953- Mar 1953

		1
CC/9/1/4/22	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1953- Aug 1953
CC/9/1/4/23	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1953- Nov 1953
CC/9/1/4/24	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Nov 1953- Jan 1954
CC/9/1/4/25	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1954- Mar 1954
CC/9/1/4/26	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1954- Sep 1954
CC/9/1/4/27	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1955- Apr 1955
CC/9/1/4/28	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Apr 1955- Jul 1955
CC/9/1/4/29	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1955- Aug 1955
CC/9/1/4/30	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1955- Oct 1955
CC/9/1/4/31	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Nov 1955- Jan 1956
CC/9/1/4/32	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1956- May 1956
CC/9/1/4/33	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1956- Sep 1956
CC/9/1/4/34	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Sep 1956- May 1957
CC/9/1/4/35	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1957- Nov 1957
CC/9/1/4/36	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Nov 1957- May 1958
CC/9/1/4/37	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1958- Aug 1958
CC/9/1/4/38	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1958- Nov 1958
CC/9/1/4/39	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Nov 1958- May 1959
	Nuclous: The Nuclear and Caithness Archive	

r		
CC/9/1/4/40	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1959- Sep 1959
CC/9/1/4/41	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Sep 1959- Jan 1960
CC/9/1/4/42	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1960- Mar 1960
CC/9/1/4/43	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Mar 1960- Jul 1960
CC/9/1/4/44	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1960- Oct 1960
CC/9/1/4/45	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Oct 1960- Feb 1961
CC/9/1/4/46	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Feb 1961- Jun 1961
CC/9/1/4/47	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jun 1961- Oct 1961
CC/9/1/4/48	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Oct 1961- Feb 1962
CC/9/1/4/49	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Feb 1962- Jul 1962
CC/9/1/4/50	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1962- Jan 1963
CC/9/1/4/51	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1963- Feb 1963
CC/9/1/4/52	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Mar 1963- May 1963
CC/9/1/4/53	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1963- Jul 1963
CC/9/1/4/54	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1963- Sep 1963
CC/9/1/4/55	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Sep 1963- Nov 1963
CC/9/1/4/56	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Sep 1963- Feb 1964

County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1964- Apr 1964
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Apr 1964- Jun 1964
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jun 1964- Oct 1964
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jun 1964- Aug 1964
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Oct 1964- Dec 1964
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1965- Mar 1965
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Mar 1965- May 1965
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Mar 1965- Aug 1965
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1965- Oct 1965
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Nov 1965- Feb 1966
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Feb 1966- May 1966
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1966- Jul 1966
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1966- Feb 1967
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Feb 1967- May 1967
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jun 1967- Jul 1967
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1967- Oct 1967
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Oct 1967- Feb 1968
County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Feb 1968- Jun 1968
	County Architect's office letter book (1 file) County Architect's office letter book (1 file)

r		
CC/9/1/4/75	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1968- Oct 1968
CC/9/1/4/76	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Dec 1968- Apr 1969
CC/9/1/4/77	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Apr 1969- Jul 1969
CC/9/1/4/78	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jul 1969- Dec 1969
CC/9/1/4/79	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Dec 1969- Apr 1970
CC/9/1/4/80	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Apr 1970- Sep 1970
CC/9/1/4/81	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Sep 1970- Feb 1971
CC/9/1/4/82	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1974- Aug 1974
CC/9/1/4/83	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1974- Jan 1975
CC/9/1/4/84	[Unallocated]	-
CC/9/1/4/85	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1951- Apr 1951
CC/9/1/4/86	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Apr 1951- Jun 1951
CC/9/1/4/87	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jun 1951- Aug 1951
CC/9/1/4/88	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Nov 1951- Jan 1952
CC/9/1/4/89	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Jan 1952- Mar 1952
CC/9/1/4/90	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1952- Aug 1952
CC/9/1/4/91	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Aug 1952- Nov 1952
CC/9/1/4/92	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Nov 1952- Jan 1953

CC/9/1/4/93	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Feb 1939- Jul 1939
CC/9/1/4/94	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Sep 1939- Nov 1939
CC/9/1/4/95	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Mar 1952- May 1952
CC/9/1/4/96	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Sep 1954- Nov 1954
CC/9/1/4/97	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	May 1956- Jun 1956
CC/9/1/4/98	County Architect's office letter book (1 file)	Dec 1956- Feb 1957
CC/9/1/5	Papers relating to rebuilding and reconditioning under the Housing (rural workers) Acts, 1926 and 1938	1930-1950
CC/9/1/5/1	Papers relating to the reconstruction of a farm house, Toftingall, Upper Gills, Canisbay. Contains application by Alexander Matheson, Corespondance, plans and specifications (1file)	1930-1999
CC/9/1/5/2	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Parkside, Lybster for Mr Alexander L. Hendry of No. 1 New Houses, Lybster. Contains; specifications, plan, schedule, correspondence and estimates (1 file)	1936 - 20 Mar 1937
CC/9/1/5/3	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a Shepard's house at Towerhill. Contains application by Sir A. H. Sinclair, Bart of Ulbster D. B. Keith, Factor, Thurso. Contains correspondence, architects plan, schedule, estimate of work to be done, description of work to be done and specifications (1 file)	30 May 1936 – 9 Aug 1940
CC/9/1/5/4	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Sibster Burn, Halkirk. Contains application by Sir A. H. Sinclair, Bart of Ulbster D. B. Keith Thurso. Contains correspondence, architects plan, schedule, estimate of work to be done, description of work to be done and specifications (1 file)	20 Oct 1936 – 9 Aug 1940

	1	
CC/9/1/5/5	Papers relating to a property in Weydale, Thurso applicant Donald S. Dallas. Contains rebuilding application and correspondence. (1 file)	6 Oct 1938 - 10 Nov 1939
CC/9/1/5/6	Papers relating to the reconditioning of three houses at Tister, Halkirk for Henrietta Swanson. Contains schedules, one plan, correspondence and specifications. (1 file)	28 Jun 1937 - 6 Aug 1937
CC/9/1/5/7	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Plantation, Thurso East. Contains application by Sir A. H. Sinclair, Bart of Ulbster D. B. Keith Factor. correspondence, architects plan, schedule and specifications (1 file)	10 Aug 1937 – 27 Feb 1940
CC/9/1/5/8	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Benachie, Harpsdale, Halkirk. Contains application by Sir A. H. Sinclair, Bart of Ulbster D. B. Keith, Factor, Thurso. Contains correspondence, architects plan, schedule, estimate of work to be done and specifications (1 file)	11 Oct 1937 – 15 Oct 1940
CC/9/1/5/9	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Geiselittle, Thurso. Contains application by Sir A. H. Sinclair, Bart of Ulbster D. B. Keith Factor. correspondence, architects plan, schedule and specifications (1 file)	3 Jan 1938 – 13 Feb 1940
CC/9/1/5/10	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Mains of Forse, Latheron. Contains application by Donald Y. Sinclair; correspondence, architects plan, schedule and specifications (1 file)	1 Dec 1938 – 31 Dec 1939
CC/9/1/5/11	Papers relating to Haster Farm, Haster, Wick. Contains application by Alexander Rugg; correspondence, architects plan and specifications (1 file)	2 Feb 1939 – 27 Jul 1939
CC/9/1/5/12	Papers relating to the reconstruction of a house at Haster Farm, Haster, Wick. Contains application by Alexander Rugg correspondence, architects plan Schedule and specifications (1 file)	2 Feb 1939 – 29 Jul 1940

CC/9/1/5/13	Papers relating to No. 1 Holding, South Calder, Scotscalder. Contains application by Mr Neil certificate of completion, architects plan and correspondence (1 file)	7 Mar 1939 -1 Sep 1943
CC/9/1/5/14	Papers relating to Road End, Bilbster. Contains application by Mrs M.I.O. Gore Browne Henderson of Bilbster Estate, specifications and related correspondence. (1 file)	9 Mar 1939 -7 Jul 1939
CC/9/1/5/15	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Keiss Village. Contains application by Keiss Estate Co. per A.N. Macauley & Co., solicitors, Golspie, correspondence, estimate of work to be done and schedule (1 file)	16 Mar 1939-31 Aug 1942
CC/9/1/5/16	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Ha, John O'Groats. Contains application by Malcolm J. Houston, correspondence, architects plan, schedule and specifications (1 file)	22 May 1939-13 Jun 1940
CC/9/1/5/17	Papers relating to Haster Farm, Haster, Wick. Contains application by Alexander Rugg; correspondence, architects plan and specifications (1 file)	10 Jun 1939 -29 Aug 1939
CC/9/1/5/18	Papers relating to Scrabster Farm Steading (dairymaid's house), Thurso. Contains rebuilding application by John Miller of Scrabster House and related correspondence (1 file)	22 Jun 1939 -29 Aug 1939
CC/9/1/5/19	Papers relating to Tachar, Latheron. Contains application by Captain W.S. Baird of Forse, Lybster and related correspondence (1 file)	23 Jun 1939 -28 Jul 1939
CC/9/1/5/20	Papers relating to Tachar, Latheron. Contains application by Captain W.S. Baird of Forse, Lybster (1 file)	28 Jun 1939 - 5 Oct 1939
CC/9/1/5/21	Papers relating to Tayfield, Wick. Contains rebuilding application by Duff Dunbar of Hempriggs Trust. (1 file)	27 Jul 1939 -29 Aug 1939
CC/9/1/5/22	Papers relating to a property in Westfield, Thurso. Contains application by M. Mackenzie (Trustee), correspondence and specifications. (1 file)	29 Aug 1939

CC/9/1/5/23	Papers relating to the reconditioning of a house at Keiss Village. Contains application by Keiss Estate Co. per A.N. Macauley & Co., solicitors, Golspie, correspondence, estimate of work to be done and schedule (1 file)	6 Nov 1939 -25 Mar 1943
CC/9/1/5/24	Papers relating to the reconstruction of a house at East Clyth, Upper Ulbster for Mr. J. Gordon. Contains correspondence, specifications, Schedule, architects plans and estimates. (1 file)	23 Nov 1939-31 Aug 1942
CC/9/1/5/25	Papers relating to the Reconstruction of Bank House, Lower Newport, Berriedale. Contains application by Nurse Margaret Grant, Correspondence, plans and specifications. (1file)	1939-1943
CC/9/1/5/26	Papers relating to a House for Councillor Alexander Mackenzie, Westfield, Thurso. Certificate of completion, architects plan and correspondence (1 file)	23 Jul 1940 -30 Aug 1940
CC/9/1/5/27	Papers relating to a property in Weydale, Thurso applicant Donald S. Dallas. Contains architects plans, certificate of completion, correspondence and general specifications. (1 file)	30 Aug 1940-23 Dec 1940
CC/9/1/5/28	Papers relating to Roadside, Brough, Dunnet. Contains application by Mr John Sinclair of Heatherbell, Brough, certificate of completion, architects plan and correspondence (1 file)	4 Jul 1944- 15 Mar 1945
CC/9/1/5/29	Application for rural housing grant by James Wilson for a house at Ham, Dunnet and two letters of correspondence (5 items)	25 May 1944-16 Apr 1948
CC/9/1/5/30	Papers relating to the reconstruction of a farm servants house at Rattar Mains, Dunnet by Capt. C. J. Traill of Rattar. Contains application, schedule, correspondence and 1 paper plan (1 file)	5 Oct 1944- 25 Jun 1946
CC/9/1/5/31	Papers relating to the reconstruction of Corsback, Dunnet. Contains application by John Stevens, Corsback, schedule and correspondence (1 file)	14 Nov 1944-4 Oct 1947

	Ι	1
CC/9/1/5/32	Papers relating to the reconstruction of a farm house, Toftingall, Watten by Capt. C. W. Murry Threipland. Contains Schedule and correspondence (1 file)	26 Apr 1945 -13 Dec 1946
CC/9/1/5/33	Papers relating to the reconstruction of Gavistown lodge, Gillock, Watten. Contains application by Miss J. M. Miller, architect's plans of alterations, specification, schedules and correspondence (1 file)	10 Aug 1945-17 Dec 1947
CC/9/1/5/34	Papers relating to Cottage at a Harpsdale Hill, Halkirk. Contains rebuilding application by David Swanson and a bond for £600 building loan by the Secretary of State for Scotland and associated correspondence (1 file)	9 May 1946 -25 Sep 1949
CC/9/1/5/35	Papers relating to a house at Spittal. Contains application by Donald Watt Mybster, Watten (1 file)	8 Aug 1946 -28 Sep 1946
CC/9/1/5/36	Papers relating to a house at Spittal. Contains application by Donald Watt Mybster, Watten (1 file)	12 Feb 1947-4 Feb 1947
CC/9/1/5/37	Schedule for the reconditioning of a house at Parkside, Lybster for Mr Alexander L. Hendry of No. 1 New Houses, Lybster and 3 letters of correspondence (4 items)	7 Apr 1947- 12 Apr 1947
CC/9/1/5/38	Papers relating to the reconstruction of Gavistown lodge, Gillock, Watten. Contains schedule and correspondence. Application by Miss J. M. Miller (6 items)	1 Dec 1947 -22 Dec 1947
CC/9/1/5/39	Papers relating to a property near Latheronwheel House. Contains rebuilding application by Latheronwheel Estate and related correspondence (1 file)	6 May 1948 -26 Sep 1950
CC/9/1/5/40	Papers relating to Roadside, Brough, Dunnet. Contains application by Mr John Sinclair of Heatherbell, Brough, specifications and related correspondence (1 file)	12 May 1948-13 Aug 1948
CC/9/1/5/41	List of questions for applicants who have received grants under the Housing (rural workers) Acts, 1926 to 1938 from the County Council (1 file)	28 May 1948-6 Jun 1948

	-	
CC/9/1/5/42	Papers relating to a bungalow at Spittal. Contains application by Donald Watt Mybster, Watten and related correspondence (1 file)	9 Sep 1948 -4 Feb 1949
CC/9/1/5/43	Papers relating to Biggans Farm servant's house, Canisbay. Contains rebuilding application by the Trustees of Hempriggs Estate and related correspondence (1 file)	18 Aug 1949-31 Mar 1950
CC/9/1/5/44	County of Caithness Register of Grants Under Housing (Rural Workers) Act 1926	c.1927-1945
CC/9/1/5/45	Questioners answered relating to works completed under the Housing (Rural Workers) Act 1926–1938 (7 items)	c.1948
CC/9/1/5/46	Photographs of buildings under the Rural Workers Act	c.1934- 1935
CC/9/1/5/46/1	Local Authority Bungalows, Dunbeath (1 item)	Jun 1934
CC/9/1/5/46/2	Local Authority Bungalows, Haster (3 items)	c.1935
CC/9/1/5/46/3	Local Authority detached house, Watten (1 item)	c.1935
CC/9/1/5/46/4	Local Authority Bungalows, (possibly Wick) no place name. Photograph by John Adams. Caithness Studio, Wick (1 item)	c.1935
CC/9/1/5/46/5	Local Authority Inspectors House (1 item)	c.1935
CC/9/1/5/46/6	Local Authority terraced housing, Castletown (18 items)	c.1935
CC/9/1/5/46/7	Local Authority semidetached bungalows, Thrumster (1 item)	c.1935
CC/9/1/5/46/8	Local Authority semidetached bungalows, Ackergill (2 items)	c.1935
CC/9/1/6	Applications for building licence and/or materials	1946-1968
CC/9/1/6/1	Applications of building licence and/or materials part 1 (section completed by applicant), related corespondance. Includes 2 plans for alterations at; Bellevice Cottage, Watten for Mrs Morrison and Gillock by Watten for Mr Budge (1 file)	1946-1953

		1
CC/9/1/6/2	Applications for building licences, incoming correspondence from applicants and solicitors about building licences. (1 file)	1948-1954
CC/9/1/6/3	Applications for building licences, incoming correspondence from applicants for building licences and the Caithness County Council office to the County Architect regarding building licences. Also includes 1 plan for a new farm house at Tachers Farm, Latheron (1 file)	1948-1954
CC/9/1/6/4	Applications for building licences, incoming correspondence from applicants for building licences and the Caithness County Council office to the County Architect regarding building licences (1 file)	1948-1954
CC/9/1/6/5	File containing correspondence and papers relating to applications for building licences. Includes Plan for alterations at Corsback, Dunnet for Mrs. C.B. Hamilton (1 file)	1948-1952
CC/9/1/6/6	[Unalloctaed]	-
CC/9/1/6/7	Application for builder's licences by Achvarasdale Estate and a list of properties for which maintenance is required and application for builders' licences by The Welbeck Estate Co. Ltd. concerning the Estate Workers Cottages (1 file)	9 Aug 1949
CC/9/1/6/8	Application for building licence and / or materials for alterations to a S.C.W.S. Ltd. Viewforth, Castletown for S.C.W.S. Ltd. Contains proposed alterations. (1 file)	May 1951- Jun 1951
CC/9/1/6/9	Application for building licence for alterations to a house in Noss Farm, Noss by George Clyne (1 file)	Jul 1951- Aug 1951
CC/9/1/6/10	Application for building licence for alterations to a house in Stemster Farm, Wick by Alex Miller and related correspondence (1 file)	Dec 1951- Aug 1952
CC/9/1/6/11	Applications for building and / or material licenses and correspondence relating to timber licenses (1 file)	1951

		,
CC/9/1/6/12	Correspondence relating to a Swedish Timber House at Rumster, Caithness for the Forestry Commission. Includes Scottish special housing association limited weekly progress report item (1 file)	1951-1952
CC/9/1/6/13	Application for building license relating to Corner Cottage, Mybster by R.W. Murray, Dale House, Halkirk. Also includes plan of alterations (1 file)	Apr 1952– Aug 1952
CC/9/1/6/14	Application for building licence and / or materials for alterations to a house in Inverse, Dunbeath for W.A. Sutherland, Dunbeath Hotel (1 file)	8 Aug 1952
CC/9/1/6/15	Application for building licence for alterations to a house in Stirkoke Mains, Wick by Col H.R.H. Stirkoke of and related correspondence (1 file)	Jul 1952- Aug 1952
CC/9/1/6/16	Application for a building licence by George Sinclair, Police Station, Halkirk regarding alterations to a house on Camilla Street, Halkirk. Includes correspondence, specifications and plans of alterations (1 file)	Jul 1952- Aug 1952
CC/9/1/6/17	Application for building licence and / or materials for alterations to a house in Main Street Lybster, Dunbeath for Angus M. Gunn and related correspondence (1 file)	Aug 1952- Aug 1952
CC/9/1/6/18	Application for building licence and / or materials for alterations to a house in Main Street Lybster, Dunbeath for Marjore Calcott and related correspondence (1 file)	5 Aug 1952
CC/9/1/6/19	Application for building licence and/or materials for alterations to a house in Cosback, Dunnet for William Dunnet and related correspondence (1 file)	25 Jul 1953
CC/9/1/6/20	Cancelled building licences and building material orders from Ministry of works (1 file)	Jan 1957- Oct 1962
CC/9/1/6/21	Application for builders' licences by Sandside Estate, Reay by Lt. Col. Herbert Brian Taylor and a list of properties for which maintenance is required (1 file)	5 Jan 1968

CC/9/1/6/22	Application for building licence and / or materials (1 file)	1946-1953
CC/9/1/7	Department of Health	1939-1949
CC/9/1/7/1	Housing Returns form No. 43, monthly reports sent to the Department of Health with the statistics relating to grants under the Housing (Agricultural Population) (Scotland) Act, 1938 (1 file)	1939-1949
CC/9/1/7/2	Housing Return Form No. 24 for unassisted private enterprise building and related correspondence, monthly files sent to the Department of Health (1 file)	Jan 1946- Dec 1946
CC/9/1/7/3	Housing Return Form No. 24 for unassisted private enterprise building and related correspondence, monthly files sent to the Department of Health (1 file)	Jan 1947- Dec 1947
CC/9/1/7/4	Housing Return Form No. 24 for unassisted private enterprise building and related correspondence, monthly files sent to the Department of Health (1 file)	Jan 1948- Dec 1948
CC/9/1/7/5	Housing Return Form No. 24 for unassisted private enterprise building and related correspondence, monthly files sent to the Department of Health (1 file)	Jan 1949- Dec 1949
CC/9/1/7/6	Correspondence relating to a request sent to the Department of Health for additional Exchequer contribution to the construction of Cruden Houses in Halkirk, Lybster, Staxigoe, Scrabster, Keiss and Milton (1 file)	12 May 1948
CC/9/1/8	Contractors	1943-1953
CC/9/1/8/1	Correspondence relating to advance preparation of housing sites (1file)	1943-1949
CC/9/1/8/2	Priority Distribution of Building Materials and Components priority certificates (1 file)	1946-1948
CC/9/1/8/3	Forms and correspondence relating to Contractors Monthly Returns, specifically forms C.P.S. 23 (1 file)	1947-1953

CC/10	Roads Department	1958-1977
	Caithness County Council was established by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889. County road trusts were abolished in 1890 and their duties assumed by county councils acting through district committees (Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889). In Caithness the County District Committee for Roads was established.	
	The Local Government (Scotland) Act 1929 abolished district committees and transferred all or most of their functions to county councils. Maintenance of county roads and bridges was supervised by the Roads Department. County councils were abolished in 1975 and their powers transferred to regional, islands and district councils (Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973). See also CC/2 – Highway Authorities and CC/3/9/7 – Clerk's Subject Files on Roads	
CC/10/1	Caithness Road Board and County District Committee for Roads	1891-1913
CC/10/1/1	Caithness Road Board and County District Committee for Roads Minute Book (1 volume)	1891-1899
CC/10/1/2	Caithness Road Board and County District Committee for Roads Minute Book (1 volume)	1899-1908
CC/10/1/3	Caithness Road Board and County District Committee for Roads Minute Book (1 volume)	1908-1915
CC/10/1/4	Finance Committee of the District Committee for Roads Minute Book (1 volume)	1901-1913
CC/10/1/5	Proposed Road in West Dunnet. Specifications and Agreement (1 item)	8 Feb 1900

CC/11	County Collector's Department (also known as Collection of Rates Department)	1950-1951
CC/11/1	Ledger (headings include Rating, Housing, Collection of Rents, Deposit Receipts) (1 volume) [covers missing]	1950-1951

CC/12	Assessor's Department	-
	[For Valuation Rolls please see CC/4/2. See also CC/6/2/8 Southern District Council Assessors Department]	
	The Lands Valuation (Scotland) Act, 1854 established a uniform valuation of landed property throughout Scotland, with separate rolls compiled for each county and royal burgh from 1855-1989. The valuation rolls that continue after 1989 are only for businesses that pay non-domestic rates.	
	The rolls from 1854 to 1988 were collected annually and for each property record the name and designation of the proprietor, the tenant, the occupier and the annual rateable value.	
	The purpose of valuation rolls was to allow local authorities to have access to an accurate survey of the ownership, tenancy and occupancy of all properties (except those exempted) within each county or parliamentary burgh, to allow rates (local taxation based on rental value of properties) to be levied annually by local authorities (such as county councils, town councils, parochial boards and school boards) to levy local rates for services like poor relief, education, policing and public health.	
	The Assessor in each county or parliamentary burgh had to draw up a valuation roll by 15 August each year, to allow appeals by any owners and occupiers who disputed the rateable values by 15 September following. Once the appeal process had ended, the resulting roll was authenticated and was made available for public inspection. The roll was in force from Whitsunday in the year of collection to the Whitsunday following. In Scotland the legal quarter day of Whitsunday (or whitsun) was fixed at 15 May.	
	Valuation Rolls have been catalogued under CC/4 Treasurer's Department as per the Scottish Record Office schema c.1960s, and to ensure consistency with other local authority catalogues. Please note that the Valuation Rolls would have been drawn up by the Assessor.	
CC/12/1	Registers of Electors (County of Caithness)	1948-1976
CC/12/1/1	Register of Electors (Caithness) – Civilian Residence Register and Ratepayers' Register (1 bundle)	1948-1949
CC/12/1/2	Register of Electors (Caithness) - Electors Lists (1 bundle)	1949-1950

CC/12/1/3	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1969-1970
CC/12/1/4	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1970-1971
CC/12/1/5	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1970-1971
CC/12/1/6	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1971-1972
CC/12/1/7	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1971-1972
CC/12/1/8	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1972-1973
CC/12/1/9	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1972-1973
CC/12/1/10	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1973-1974
CC/12/1/11	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1973-1974
CC/12/1/12	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1973-1974
CC/12/1/13	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1974-1975
CC/12/1/14	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1974-1975
CC/12/1/15	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1975-1976
CC/12/1/16	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1975-1976
CC/12/1/17	Register of Electors (Caithness) (1 bundle)	1975-1976

CC/13	Public Health and Sanitation	1893-1937
	Medical Officers of Health and Sanitary Inspectors were introduced by the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1889. They submitted annual reports on the health and sanitation of the county.	
	Section 58 of the Local Government Act, 1929 enacted that all County Councils must ensure employment of a Medical Officer of Health who does not engage in any private practice.	
CC/13/1	Registers	1912-1936
CC/13/1/1	County of Caithness Register of Infectious Diseases (1 volume) [cover and pages water damaged]	1912-1926
CC/13/1/2	County of Caithness Register of Cases of Infectious Diseases (1 volume)	1927-1936
CC/13/1/3	County of Caithness Register of Infectious Diseases (1 volume) [cover and pages water damaged]	1935-1942
CC/13/1/4	County of Caithness Register of Infectious Diseases (1 volume)	1936-1945
CC/13/1/5	Sanatorium Benefit Register (lists names and addresses of applicants, nature of illness and institution referred to) (1 volume)	1912-1921
CC/13/2	County Caithness Annual Report of the Medical Officer of Health	1893- 1937
CC/13/2/1	Third Annual Report on the Health and Sanitation of the County by John Alexander, M.D., D.P.H., Medical Officer of Health (1 item)	1893
CC/13/2/2	Fourth Annual Report on the Health and Sanitation of the County by John Alexander, M.D. Medical Officer of Health (1 item)	1894
CC/13/2/3	Fifth Annual Report on the Health and Sanitation of the County by John Alexander, M.D., D.P.H., Medical Officer of Health (1 item)	1895
CC/13/2/4	Sixth Annual Report on the Health and Sanitation of the County by John Alexander, M.D., D.P.H., Medical Officer of Health (1 item)	1896

CC/13/2/5	Sixth Annual Report on the Health and Sanitation of the County by John Alexander, M.D., D.P.H., Medical	1897
CC/13/2/6	Officer of Health (1 item) Eighth Annual Report on the Health and Sanitation of the County by John Alexander, M.D., D.P.H., Medical Officer of Health (1 item)	1898
CC/13/2/7	Ninth Annual Report on the Sanitation of the County by John Alexander, M.D., D.P.H. Medical Officer of Health (1 item)	1899
CC/13/2/8	Tenth Annual Report on the Sanitation of the County by John Alexander, M.D., D.P.H., Medical Officer of Health (1 item)	1900
CC/13/2/9	County of Caithness Medical Officer's Annual Report. (43 sheets)	1930
CC/13/2/10	County of Caithness Medical Officer's Annual Report. (33 sheets)	1937
CC/13/3	Sanitary Inspector	1891-1974
CC/13/3/1	Report by John S. Robinson Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1891
CC/13/3/2	Report by Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1892
CC/13/3/3	Annual Report by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1893
CC/13/3/4	Annual Report by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1894
CC/13/3/5	Fifth Annual Report by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1895
CC/13/3/6	Sixth Annual Report by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1896
CC/13/3/7	Sixth Annual Report by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1897
CC/13/3/8	Eighth Annual Report on the Sanitation of the County by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1898

CC/13/3/9	Ninth Annual Report on the Sanitation of the County by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1899
CC/13/3/10	Tenth Annual Report on the Sanitation of the County by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1900
CC/13/3/11	Eleventh Annual Report on the Sanitation of the County by John Shirras Robinson County Sanitary Inspector (1 item)	1901
CC/13/3/12	Annual Report by the County Sanitary inspector (1 volume)	1953
CC/13/3/13	Annual Report by the County Sanitary inspector (1 volume)	1969
CC/13/3/14	Annual Report by the County Sanitary inspector (1 volume)	1970
CC/13/3/15	Annual Report by the County Sanitary inspector (1 volume)	1971
CC/13/3/16	Annual Report by the County Sanitary inspector (1 volume)	1972
CC/13/3/17	Annual Report by the County Sanitary inspector (1 volume)	1974
CC/13/3/18	Annual Report by the County Sanitary inspector (1 volume)	1973
CC/13/4	[Unallocated]	-
CC/13/5	Mental Health	1858-1930
CC/13/5/1	County of Caithness District Lunacy Board Minute Book (includes extract minutes of the Prison Board 4 Dec 1857-27 Mar 1858) (1 volume)	27 Mar 1858- 25 Jan 1930
CC/13/5/2	[Unallocated]	-
CC/13/6	Wick Combination Hospital	1897
CC/13/6/1	Wick Combination Hospital Rules for the Direction of the Committee and Regulations for Internal Management (1 item)	Oct 1897

CC/14	Weights and Measures Department	1970
CC/14/1	County of Caithness Weights and Measures department, Annual report (1 item)	15 May 1970

CC/15	Water Engineer's Department [Wanting]	-
-------	---------------------------------------	---